
 
 
 

Barefoot Bay Recreation District 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees 

 

Tuesday, August 22, 2017 

  7:00 PM 

 

 

 

1225 Barefoot Boulevard, Building D/E 

 



BAREFOOT BAY 

RECREATION DISTRICT 
 

 

8/15/2017 If an individual decides to appeal any decision made by the Recreation District with respect to any matter considered at this meeting, a record of 

the proceedings will be required and the individual will need to ensure that a verbatim transcript of the proceedings is made, which record includes the 
testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is based (FS 286.0105).  Such person must provide a method for recording the proceedings verbatim.  

 

 
 

Barefoot Bay Recreation District Regular Meeting 

Tuesday, August 22, 2017 at 7 P.M. 

Building D&E  

AGENDA 

Please turn off all cell phones 

 

1. Thought for the Day 

2. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag 

3. Roll Call 

4. Presentations and Proclamations 

A. Youth Softball Volunteer Appreciation 

B. Employee Recognition 

5. Approval of Minutes  

6. Treasurer’s Report 

7. Audience Participation 

8. Unfinished Business 

9. New Business  

A. Assessment Roll Approval   

B. Memorial Donation Request   

C. Stormwater Project Change Order #2  

D. Violations Committee Resignation: Ed Dunham   

E. Violations Committee Appointment   

F. ARCC Resignation: Dusty Rhodes    

G. Authorization to Procure Food & Beverage Department Equipment 

10. Manager’s Report 

11. Attorney’s Report  

12. Incidental Trustee Remarks 

13. Adjournment  



 

 

 

 

I pledge allegiance to the Flag 

of the United States of 

America, and to the Republic 

for which it stands, one Nation 

under God, indivisible, with 

liberty and justice for all. 



 
Roll Call 

  
 
Trustees 
 
Chairman - Mr. Diana 

1st Vice Chair - Mr. Lavier 

2nd Vice Chair – Mr. Cavaliere 

Secretary - Mr. Klosky 

Treasurer – Mr. Geier  

 
Also Present  
 
General Counsel- Cliff Repperger, Jr., Esq. 

Community Manager - John W. Coffey 

District Clerk - Dawn Myers   

  

  

  

 

  



 
Presentations 

 
  

  

  

  

 



 
Approval of Minutes 

 
  

  

  

  

 



BAREFOOT BAY 

RECREATION DISTRICT 
 
 
 

Page | 1 
 

Board of Trustees Regular Meeting 

July 25, 2017 

                                 7 P.M. –Building D&E   

 

Meeting Called to Order 

The Barefoot Bay Recreation District held a Regular Meeting on July 25, 2017 in Building D&E, 

 1225 Barefoot Boulevard, Barefoot Bay, Florida. Mr. Diana called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 

 

Thought for the Day 

Mr. Diana asked for a moment of silence to honor our service personnel both past and present who have 

helped protect our country. He also asked that we remember our Barefoot Bay residents both past and 

present. 

 

Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag 

Led by Mr. Lavier. 

 

Roll Call  

Present: Mr. Diana, Mr. Lavier, Mr. Cavaliere, Mr. Geier and Mr. Klosky. Also present: John W. Coffey, 

Community Manager, Cliff Repperger, General Counsel, and Dawn Myers, District Clerk. 

 

Presentations 

None brought forward.  

 

Minutes 

Mr. Klosky made a motion to approve the minutes dated July 14, 2017. Second by Mr. Lavier. Motion 

carried unanimously. 

 

Treasurer’s Report 

Mr. Geier presented the Treasurer’s Report for July 25, 2017.  

Mr. Klosky made a motion to accept the Treasurer’s Report.  Second by Mr. Lavier. Motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

Audience comment on Agenda Items  

Mr. Richard Schwatlow commented on placement of the Audience Comment section of the meeting. He 

stated that for many years the Audience Participation agenda item was placed at the end of the meeting so 

that the audience would have more information from the Trustee discussion in order to give valid input.  

He stated his opinion on the proposed dog park regarding concerns about hiring staff for the park, cleaning 

of the area and the proposed location of the park taking up valuable green space. Mr. Diana stated that Mr. 

Schwatlow and anyone else in the audience can speak at any time during an agenda item regarding that 

agenda item. 

 



BAREFOOT BAY 

RECREATION DISTRICT 
 
 
 

Page | 2 
 

Old Business 

Confirmation of DOR Ballot Change Order #2 

Due to a number of returned undeliverable ballots after the initial mail out of the 2017 DOR Ballot, 

additional printing and mail out of ballots was required. The District, working with the Supervisor of 

Elections office, researched and corrected the undeliverable addresses and authorized Southwest Printing 

to resend additional undeliverable ballots. Staff requested confirmation of change order #2 to Southwest 

Printing for $499.82. 

Mr. Lavier made a motion to confirm the change order to Southwest Printing for $499.82.  Second by Mr. 

Geier. Motion carried unanimously.   

 

Building A Roof Replacement Change Order #1 

Staff presented the change order in the amount of $9,095 for the change in color to the replacement metal 

roof on Building A for approval by the Board. 

Mr. Lavier made a motion to confirm the change order to Atlantic Roofing II in the amount of $9,095.00 

for the addition of colonial red to the metal replacement roof on Building A. Second by Mr. Geier. Motion 

carried unanimously.   

 

Trustee Cavaliere requested follow up information on the District’s request submitted to the County for 

the placement of flashing lights on the corners of Ron Beatty and Micco Rd. he asked for the August 11, 

2017 meeting to be canceled as the treasurer and Community Manager will be out of town.  

Mr. Cavaliere made a motion to cancel the first meeting in August. Second by Mr. Klosky. Motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

New Business 

Term Limits Referendum 

General Counsel Repperger discussed 2017 Florida Legislature approved HB 905 (Chapter 2017-202, 

Laws of Florida) authorizing term limits for Board of Trustees subject to approval of the registered 

electors of the District. He presented a Resolution calling for a Referendum Election on November 7, 

2017. If approved, the proposed Ordinance to be adopted by the Board of County Commissioners will 

implement the amendment to the Charter. 

Mr. Klosky made a motion to confirm forwarding the Resolution calling for a Referendum Election on 

November 7, 2017 to the County Commissioners for approval. Second by Mr. Geier. Motion carried 

unanimously.  

 

Shopping Center commercial Real Estate Agent Agreement Renewal 

Ms. Sue Cuddie, Resident Relations Manager, presented the request to renew the Exclusive Listing 

Agreement with Lightle Beckner Robinson, Inc. (LBR) for approval by the Board. Ms. Cuddie stated that 

LBR has been instrumental in helping fill two of the three vacated spaces in the shopping center since 

signing an agreement with them in February 2017.  On July 31, 2017 the agreement is set to expire. She 

requested consideration to renew the agreement. Mr. Cavaliere suggested adding the language regarding 

CAM charges into the lease agreement exclusive to the 5% of the total gross rent. Ms. Cuddie stated that 

she would ensure the addendum is in the approved renewal. 



BAREFOOT BAY 

RECREATION DISTRICT 
 
 
 

Page | 3 
 

Mr. Geier made a motion to approve renewal of the Exclusive Listing Agreement with Lightle Beckner 

Robinson, Inc. with Mr. Cavaliere’s changes. Second by Mr. Cavaliere.  Motion carried unanimously.  

 

Revised Rules for Board of Trustees 

At a Trustee Workshop held on July 13, 2017, a consensus to form a Trustee sub-committee that provides 

guidance to staff regarding the Neighborhood Revitalization Program was reached. According to Article V 

Section 8 Transaction by the Board in the Rules for Board of Trustees, Trustees were not specified as 

being able to form a Board sub-committee. Mr. Coffey presented a Resolution effectively changing the 

Rules of Trustees by adding the language which allows for Trustees to form a sub-committee of the Board 

and language pertaining to organization of the sub-committee for approval. 

Mr. Cavaliere made a motion to approve the resolution approving the changes to the Rules for Board of 

Trustees. Second by Mr. Klosky. Motion carried unanimously.  

 

Establishment of BOT Sub-Committee for Neighborhood Revitalization Program 

Mr. Coffey presented the Rules for the establishment and organization of the Neighborhood Revitalization 

Sub-Committee of the Board. The Board was formed by consensus at the Trustee Workshop held on July 

13, 2017 consisting of three Trustees, Mr. Ed Geier, Mr. Joseph Klosky and Mr. Frank Cavaliere. The 

purpose of the Neighborhood Revitalization Committee will be to advise staff and provide 

recommendations to the Board regarding the future acquisition and removal of distressed homes with 

multiple violations. The ultimate goal will be to sell the property for new construction.  

Mr. Lavier made a motion to confirm a Neighborhood Revitalization Program sub-committee consisting 

of Mr. Geier, Mr. Klosky and Mr. Cavaliere.  Second by Mr. Klosky.  Motion carried unanimously.  

 

Dog Park Discussion 

Mr. Geier discussed his proposal to establish a fee based park that could be constructed around the same 

time as the construction of the replacement Building F project. He suggested the area to the east of the 

current Building F among the Oak trees. He continued that many people already walk their dogs in this 

area. Expenses for the park will be brought back into the community as revenue through the membership 

fees for the park.  Mr. Klosky stated that the dog park is not on the 5 -year plan and should not be 

considered. Mr. Geier stated that the 5-year plan is flexible and maintained that waiting for five years to 

make any new changes to the community simply because a proposal is not on the 5-year plan is 

shortsighted. 

Ms. Mary Firlein stated that she is against the dog park in this area as it would spoil the image of Building 

A and Pool 1. She continued that it may be a lot of noise with dogs barking and will cause a hardship for 

the District trying to maintain pet licensing and shots as a prerequisite for membership. 

Ms. Jeanne Osborne stated that the people should be polled about their opinion on constructing the park. 

She was not confident that people would pay for membership to a park when they already walk their dogs 

freely now.  

Ms. Nancy Eisele asked why the construction would have to coincide with the construction of Building F 

and commented on the inability for some residents to afford membership fees.  

Ms. Louise Crouse gave some historical information on previous Board’s discussion regarding the 

installation of a dog park. The previous Board discussed the installation but many residents at the time 

voiced their dissatisfaction for the park and the subject was abandoned. She shared some suggestions 

based on past considerations should the Board decided to approve the proposal. Ms. Crouse stated that the 

location is ideal as it is close to a parking lot and a water source.  A dog club could be established where 



BAREFOOT BAY 

RECREATION DISTRICT 
 
 
 

Page | 4 
 

members could self-regulate for shots and licensing, additionally, key cards would be a safe and easy 

alternative to keys.  

Mr. Richard Schwatlow suggested the Board maintain liability insurance for the proposed park. 

Mr. Lavier stated that he is not against the park but suggested a different location as the proposed park is 

too close to the current walking path. Mr. Cavaliere was not opposed but voiced similar concerns about 

paying for a park when the residents can walk their dogs there now without the added expense of 

membership fees. He also shared a concern that additional expenses will arise to pay for staff would to 

monitor and maintain the area. 

Mr. Geier made a motion to approve the dog park. Motion failed for lack of a second.  

 

Manager’s Report 

Resident Relations 

ARCC Update: 

 11Jul17 had 12 permits reviewed and approved. 

 At today’s ARCC meeting 19 permits on the agenda, 18 approved and one was continued to the 

next meeting. 

 ARCC member Mr. Albert (Dusty) Rhodes (appointed by BOT in 2004) indicated to staff that he 

will be resigning from ARCC after the 08Aug17 meeting. An agenda item will be placed on a 

future meeting to fill the position. 

  

Violations Committee Update: 

 14Jul17 had 28 cases on the agenda and 11 came into compliance prior to the meeting. 

 The next meeting is scheduled for 28Jul17 with 13 cases on the agenda of which 4 are already in 

compliance. 

 

Food and Beverage 

Annual Island Escape Party – The event of the summer will be held Saturday, 26Aug17.  Tickets are on 

sale now at the Lounge, the 19th Hole and Resident Relations.  Flyers with all the details are posted. 

  

Golf-Pro Shop 

Special Projects 

 Drainage repair for holes 1, 2, 3 are completed 

 Drainage work (awarded to ABM) will begin first week in August 

 Pump house: Architect design completed and in permitting 

 #13 Tee Box prepped for repair of damaged sod:  Sod installation scheduled for this Thursday.  

Anticipated 10 day grow in. 

 

Miscellaneous 

 Junior Camp Award Banquet 01Aug17, 4pm Bldg. D/E. 

 Only 153 shopping days left before Christmas. Ernie says “Get your early Christmas shopping 

done at the Pro Shop.” 

 

 

 

 



BAREFOOT BAY 

RECREATION DISTRICT 
 
 
 

Page | 5 
 

Property Services 

Special Projects 

 New Veterans’ Service Office Update – Staff is currently working on minor updates and 

customization of the unit. 

 Stormwater Project Update: Although water is flowing downhill on Tamarind, final grading and 

sodding is on hold until the ground dries out. Cherokee swale cleaning also remains to be 

completed 

 Beach Project Update: 

o Pervious driving and parking surface is installed (minor work around handicap parking spots) 

right. 

o Pouring of handicap parking spots and sodding of remaining disturbed areas remain before soft 

re-opening. 

o Extension of boardwalk to handicap parking spot to be installed next month  

o Grand Re-opening Ribbon Cutting Ceremony will be held on Monday, 14Aug17 at 9am at the 

beach.  Water, coffee and donuts will be provided 

 

Mr. Klosky requested moving the date up to August 15th for the grand reopening of the beach since he will 

not be here on the scheduled August 14th reopening.  Board consensus to change the grand re-opening date 

to August 15th at 9AM. 

 
Attorney’s Report 

Per Mr. Cavaliere’s request at the previous meeting, General Counsel Repperger gave his opinion 

regarding the Charter’s $25,000 purchasing limit as it pertains to the Neighborhood Revitalization 

Program. He effectively stated that BBRD is not subject to the purchasing restriction outside of District 

common areas. General Counsel explained that should BBRD buy property within the resident platted 

areas, the language which limits the purchase of new property or building new facilities on District 

property to $25,000 without a referendum vote by the residents would not apply.   

 

Incidental Trustee Remarks  

Mr. Diana read a resident letter from Mr. Jack Reddy regarding the length of time it takes to conduct the 

Board of Trustees meetings. He asked Mr. Diana to please shorten the meetings and referenced the 

meetings in his home town taking no longer than 45 minutes to accomplish their town business. 

 

Adjournment 

The next meeting will be on Tuesday, August 22, 2017 at 7PM in Building D/E. 

Mr. Cavaliere made a motion to adjourn. Second by Mr. Lavier.  Motion carried unanimously. 

Meeting adjourned 8:19 PM. 

 

 

 

_________________________________              ____________________________ 

Joseph Klosky, Secretary       Dawn Myers, District Clerk 



 
Treasurer’s Report 

 
  

  

  

  

 



Cash Balances in General Fund as of 8/14/2017

Bank of America:
Operating Account 393,764.22$                     

Money Market Account 105,637.05$                     

Total Cash Balances @BOA in General Fund: 499,401.27$                     

Marine Bank & Trust
Operating Account 1,432,720.77$                  

Total Cash Balances @Marine Bank & Trust in General Fund: 1,432,720.77$                  

SBA:   as of 8/14/2017

Reserve Account 555,953.99$                     

Total Cash Balances @SBA in General Fund: 555,953.99$                     

Total Cash Balances in General Fund: 2,488,076.03$          

* Participant Return for SBA in July 2017 was 1.29%

Total Daily Deposits and Assessments Rec'd (from County Only) from July 17 to August 13, 2017:
Daily deposits: 116,111.30$                     

Assessments received (from County only): -$                                    

116,111.30$                     

Expenditures over $5,000 from July 17 to August 13, 2017:

Check Amount
65,554.95$                        

5,170.92$                          

63,990.91$                        

5,002.67$                          

5,967.00$                          

9,500.00$                          

6,970.00$                          

11,276.18$                        

12,335.88$                        

17,787.72$                        

24,636.20$                        

7,754.72$                          

Total of Expenditures over $5,000 235,947.15$             
Golf Specialities Concrete Screenings for Beach

Employees Employees Salaries and Wages 8/10/17

Federal and State Payroll Taxes Employer Tax Liabilities 8/10/17

ADS Security LP Installation of CCTV System @ Beach

Dockside Builders of Sebastian Repairs to pier caused by hurricane damage

Florida Breeze Air & Heat AC Replacement @ 19th Hole

Gray Robinson Legal Fees June 2017

Special District Services Management Fee July 2017

Employees Salaries and Wages 7/27/17Employees

TLC Engineering 19th Hole & Bldg.A Kitchen, stormwater serv

Federal and State Payroll Taxes Employer Tax Liabilities 7/27/17

UnitedHealthcare Insurance Medical, dental and vision insurance

Barefoot Bay Recreation District
Treasurer's Report

August 22, 2017

Vendor Description



Barefoot Bay Recreation District

Monthly Summary - BOT Monthly Summary Treasurer Report

From 10/1/2016 Through 7/31/2017

10/1/2016 - 

10/31/2016

11/1/2016 - 

11/30/2016

12/1/2016 - 

12/31/2016

1/1/2017 - 

1/31/2017

2/1/2017 - 

2/28/2017

3/1/2017 - 

3/31/2017

4/1/2017 - 

4/30/2017

5/1/2017 - 

5/31/2017

6/1/2017 - 

6/30/2017

7/1/2017 - 

7/31/2017 Total

Revenues

   Daily Revenue/Deposits 380,966.21 182,991.18 223,961.43 267,170.00 219,863.85 265,916.20 194,382.57 134,752.01 113,311.51 129,581.68 2,112,896.64 

   Assessments 200.00 973,421.36 1,511,155.27 152,048.69 192,236.64 143,298.82 291,146.37 71,906.59 179,493.58 720.00 3,515,627.32 

Total Revenues 381,166.21 1,156,412.54 1,735,116.70 419,218.69 412,100.49 409,215.02 485,528.94 206,658.60 292,805.09 130,301.68 5,628,523.96 

General Fund Expenditures

   Payroll

      Salaries & Wages 73,534.43 125,874.95 205,161.83 146,714.79 138,425.74 135,708.57 135,473.99 133,187.84 192,694.89 131,904.68 1,418,681.71 

      Other Pay & Benefit 2,943.48 2,224.85 3,233.11 2,672.99 2,854.99 3,918.03 3,100.92 2,121.86 3,116.09 1,817.98 28,004.30 

      Payroll Taxes 5,913.20 9,925.82 16,117.56 14,505.27 13,036.23 12,067.96 9,825.01 11,028.11 15,388.34 10,411.95 118,219.45 

      Payroll Fees 990.66 1,030.28 1,323.35 2,144.30 1,837.68 362.34 769.33 726.73 1,463.75 889.25 11,537.67 

Total Payroll 83,381.77 139,055.90 225,835.85 166,037.35 156,154.64 152,056.90 149,169.25 147,064.54 212,663.07 145,023.86 1,576,443.13 

   Professional Expenses

      SDS 13,916.00 11,650.57 17,273.07 11,800.26 11,698.96 11,650.28 11,748.21 11,495.98 11,648.96 12,335.88 125,218.17 

      Gray Robinson 14,514.82 13,307.39 8,780.84 13,950.82 11,265.00 16,252.32 13,856.72 13,390.82 11,276.18 0.00 116,594.91 

      Other Prof. Fees 11,261.70 20,005.70 18,314.29 22,438.45 7,306.90 8,086.90 7,530.83 7,914.89 11,229.50 13,797.40 127,886.56 

Total Professional Expenses 39,692.52 44,963.66 44,368.20 48,189.53 30,270.86 35,989.50 33,135.76 32,801.69 34,154.64 26,133.28 369,699.64 

   Insurance

      Employees Health, Dental & Life 14,822.13 19,186.57 12,413.92 14,710.59 14,710.59 14,113.30 14,116.70 14,116.70 11,884.43 13,574.67 143,649.60 

      Liabilities Ins. 18,715.50 11,890.50 12,809.50 11,890.50 11,890.50 11,890.50 11,890.50 11,890.50 11,890.50 11,890.50 126,649.00 

      Worker Comp. Ins. 17,732.25 5,844.08 5,844.08 7,332.08 5,844.08 5,844.08 5,844.08 5,844.08 5,844.08 5,844.10 71,816.99 

Total Insurance 51,269.88 36,921.15 31,067.50 33,933.17 32,445.17 31,847.88 31,851.28 31,851.28 29,619.01 31,309.27 342,115.59 

   Utilities

      Telephone, Internet & Cable 6,097.23 3,583.47 3,822.29 2,450.51 1,798.29 3,049.41 2,898.66 2,361.67 2,045.84 2,502.09 30,609.46 

      Electricity - FPL 6,869.79 6,723.99 6,851.53 7,206.76 6,707.13 7,816.06 7,257.36 8,145.14 7,029.00 7,521.99 72,128.75 

      Propane 919.45 2,225.80 2,756.42 3,199.64 2,140.05 2,951.13 1,662.70 1,184.59 232.55 216.29 17,488.62 

      Water & Sewer 3,248.64 3,902.97 3,357.29 3,713.81 3,433.57 3,843.95 3,986.38 3,404.54 3,261.26 529.57 32,681.98 

      Garbage & Recycling 1,846.75 3,580.23 2,079.62 2,086.42 1,882.06 2,173.39 2,011.34 1,554.82 1,987.05 1,782.34 20,984.02 

      Portable Toilets 709.06 572.90 573.89 670.92 576.17 878.07 576.42 575.90 274.25 274.25 5,681.83 

Total Utilities 19,690.92 20,589.36 19,441.04 19,328.06 16,537.27 20,712.01 18,392.86 17,226.66 14,829.95 12,826.53 179,574.66 

   Operations

      Music and Entertainment 5,330.00 6,365.00 8,315.00 8,700.00 6,780.00 9,770.00 6,330.00 6,725.00 6,445.00 6,580.00 71,340.00 

      Cost of Sales 33,681.84 27,010.42 50,370.43 55,621.16 44,093.40 72,744.42 50,140.37 36,549.80 25,349.52 28,941.15 424,502.51 

Total Operations 39,011.84 33,375.42 58,685.43 64,321.16 50,873.40 82,514.42 56,470.37 43,274.80 31,794.52 35,521.15 495,842.51 

   Repairs and Maintenance

      Golf Course - ABM 36,252.13 36,252.13 36,252.13 72,504.26 36,252.13 0.00 36,252.13 36,252.13 36,252.13 36,252.13 362,521.30 

      Canal/Lake 479.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,288.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,767.00 

      Other R&Ms 25,714.26 24,692.42 14,453.63 28,456.68 26,759.82 20,695.80 14,825.14 111,665.30 25,255.35 15,062.86 307,581.26 

Total Repairs and Maintenance 62,445.39 60,944.55 50,705.76 100,960.94 63,011.95 21,983.80 51,077.27 147,917.43 61,507.48 51,314.99 671,869.56 

   Stormwater Loan Expenditures

      Loan Principal 2,624.44 2,619.96 2,633.59 2,629.73 2,633.94 2,664.08 2,643.65 2,656.11 2,652.74 2,665.23 26,423.47 

      Loan Interest 274.20 278.68 265.05 268.91 264.70 234.56 254.99 242.53 245.90 233.41 2,562.93 

Total Stormwater Loan Expenditures 2,898.64 2,898.64 2,898.64 2,898.64 2,898.64 2,898.64 2,898.64 2,898.64 2,898.64 2,898.64 28,986.40 

   Property Taxes 0.00 15,711.48 14,919.34 1,005.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 31,636.18 

   Bank Fees 1,085.88 4,030.11 2,305.40 2,286.20 3,069.54 2,710.70 2,816.03 2,193.33 1,531.51 1,311.93 23,340.63 

   Capital Expenses 31,732.73 23,227.28 10,129.87 13,798.50 21,364.49 2,278.92 7,593.00 10,999.33 5,857.38 83,593.21 210,574.71 

   Other Misc. Expenditures 36,204.39 67,655.35 152,691.47 33,974.14 38,243.01 28,373.07 24,165.81 29,795.25 33,678.41 19,568.26 464,349.16 

   Transfer to Debt Service Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00 430,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 430,000.00 

Total General Fund Expenditures 367,413.96 449,372.90 613,048.50 916,733.05 414,868.97 381,365.84 377,570.27 466,022.95 428,534.61 409,501.12 4,824,432.17 

Debt Service Fund Expenditures

   Debt Service Principal 0.00 0.00 58,768.86 695,892.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 754,661.75 

   Debt Service Interest 0.00 0.00 1,296.11 43,265.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 44,561.27 

Total Debt Service Fund Expenditures 0.00 0.00 60,064.97 739,158.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 799,223.02 

Date:  8/15/2017, 12:50 PM Page:  1



 
Audience Participation     

Agenda items only 
 

  

  

  

 



 
Unfinished Business 

 
  

  

  

  

 



	
New	Business	

 
  

  

  

  

 



Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda Memo 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Requested Action by BOT 
Review and Approval of FY 18 Certificate to Non-Ad Valorem Assessment Roll and Resolution 
 
Background and Summary Information 
The Board of Trustees previously entered into written agreements with the Brevard County Property Appraiser 
and Brevard County Tax Collector for the collection of its non-ad valorem assessment; and pursuant to Section 
197.3632(5)(a), Florida Statutes, and Rule 12D-18.006, Florida Administrative Code, the Chair of the Board of 
Trustees, or his or her designee, is required to certify a non-ad valorem assessment roll on compatible electronic 
medium to the Tax Collector by September 15 of each year; and requires that the non-ad valorem assessment for 
each parcel shall be posted on the assessment roll. 
 
Staff recommends the BOT approve the accompanying resolution and authorize Chairman Diana to sign the 
Certificate to Non-Ad Valorem Assessment Roll for FY 18. 
 
 
 
 

Date: August 22, 2017 

Title: Authorization of Certificate to 

Non-Ad Valorem Assessment 

Roll for FY18 and its 
Resolution 

Section & Item: 9A 

Department:  Finance 

Fiscal Impact:  $3,600,702.00 (Budgeted) 

Contact:  Kimi Cheng, Finance Manager 

Attachments: Resolution; Exhibit A - BBRD Final 

Assessment Roll FY 2017/18; Exhibit B - 

Form DR-408A Certificate to Non-Ad 

Valorem Assessment Roll; Exhibit C - 

Form DR-409A Certificate of Correction 

of Non-Ad Valorem Assessment Roll 

Reviewed by 

General Counsel:  

 

N/A 

Approved by:  



Return to: Barefoot Bay Recreation District  

 625 Barefoot Boulevard 

Barefoot Bay FL 32976-7305 

 

Page 1 of 2 

 

RESOLUTION 2017 -    

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE 

BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT; PROVIDING 

FOR THE PREPARATION, ADOPTION, AND 

AUTHORIZATION OF CERTIFICATION OF A NON-AD 

VALOREM ASSESSMENT ROLL; PROVIDING FOR 

CORRECTIONS OF ERRORS AND OMISSIONS; 

PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; PROVIDING AN 

EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of the Barefoot Bay Recreation District (the 

“District”) has, by adoption of Resolution No. 2017-10; adopted a non-ad valorem assessment to 

fund the operating budget for the District for fiscal year 2017/2018; and 

WHEREAS, by way of adoption of Resolution No. 2008-09, the Board of Trustees has 

previously expressed its intent to utilize the uniform method of levying, collecting, and enforcing 

non-ad valorem assessments beginning with the fiscal year 2009/2010 and for all future years 

(subject to annual adjustment) in accordance with Section 197.3632, Florida Statutes; and 

            WHEREAS,  the Board of Trustees has previously entered into written agreements with 

the Brevard County Property Appraiser and Brevard County Tax Collector for the collection of 

its non-ad valorem assessment; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 197.3632(5)(a), Florida Statutes, and Rule 12D-18.006, 

Florida Administrative Code, the Chair of the Board of Trustees, or his or her designee, is 

required to certify a non-ad valorem assessment roll on compatible electronic medium to the Tax 

Collector by September 15 of each year; and 

WHEREAS, Sec. 197.3632(5)(a), F.S., requires that the non-ad valorem assessment for 

each parcel shall be posted on the assessment roll; and 

WHEREAS, Sec. 197.3632(5)(a), F.S., provides that alterations to the assessment roll 

may be made by the Chair or his or her designee up to 10 days prior to certification; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees has prepared an assessment roll in accordance with 

Sec. 197.3632(5)(a), F.S., which is attached and incorporated to this Resolution as Exhibit “A;” 

and 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF 

THE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT, BREVARD COUNTY, FLORIDA, 

that: 

Section 1.  The assessment roll attached and incorporated to this Resolution as Exhibit 

“A” is hereby approved.   The assessment roll contains the following information: (1) a summary 

description of each lot subject to the Assessment; (2) the name of the owner of record of each lot; 

and (3) the assessment amount attributable to each lot. 



Page 2 of 2 

 

            Section 2.  The Chair, or his designee, is authorized to certify the assessment roll to the 

Brevard County Tax Collector by execution of the Certificate to Non-Ad Valorem Assessment 

Roll on Form DR-408A (attached and incorporated as Exhibit “B” to this Resolution). 

             Section 3.  Corrections of errors or omissions discovered on the assessment roll shall be 

made by the Chair, or his designee, up to ten (10) days prior to certification, in accordance with 

Section 197.3632 (5)(a), F.S. and Rule 12D-18.006 (2), Florida Administrative Code.  After 

certification, the District may make corrections by filing with the tax collector a Certificate of 

Correction on Form DR-409A (attached and incorporated as Exhibit “C” to this Resolution) or as 

otherwise provided by law.        

Section 4.  All Resolutions or parts of Resolutions in conflict herewith are hereby 

repealed. 

  Section 5.  This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon adoption. 

The foregoing resolution was moved for adoption by Trustee ____________.  The motion was 

seconded by Trustee _____________ and, upon being put to a vote, that vote was as follows: 

 

 
Chairman, Steve Diana   
Trustee, Brian Lavier   
Trustee, Joseph Klosky   
Trustee, Frank Cavaliere 

Trustee, Edward Geier 
  

   
 
 The Chairman thereupon declared this resolution Done, Ordered, and Adopted this 22

nd
 Day of 

August, 2017. 

 
     BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT 

 

 

     By:  ______________________________________ 

      STEVE DIANA 

CHAIRMAN 

 

      ______________________________________ 

      JOSEPH KLOSKY 

      SECRETARY 

 



Barefoot Bay
Recreation District

Final Assessment Roll

Fiscal Year 2017/2018

October 1, 2017- September 30, 2018



BBRD Final Assessment Roll FY 17-18.xlsx
ParcelID 17-18 PropertyID 17-18 LegalDesc Owner ASSESSMENT
30 3809-JS-A 3001887 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 TRACT A BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT -                      

30 3809-JS-F 3001888 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 W 15 FT OF E 35 FT OF TRACT F EXC ORB 1457 PG 689 BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT -                      

30 3809-JS-F.1 3001889 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 PART OF TRACT F AS DES IN ORB 1457 PG 689 BAREFOOT BAY WATER & SEWER -                      

30 3809-JS-37-1 3001890 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 37 PITKIN, NANCY 738.00                

30 3809-JS-37-2 3001891 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 37 HOLLAND, PAUL C JR 738.00                

30 3809-JS-37-3 3001892 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 37 EMPOLITI, MARK 738.00                

30 3809-JS-37-4 3001893 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS 4, 5 BLK 37 MC ANENY, RITA C 738.00                

30 3809-JS-37-6 3001895 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 37 LYNCH, LORETTA TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-37-7 3001896 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 37 ESSA, JACQUELINE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-37-8 3001897 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 37 MARTIN, PATRICIA B 738.00                

30 3809-JS-37-9 3001898 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 37 GIORDANO, CATHERINE M 738.00                

30 3809-JS-37-10 3001899 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 37 BOUCHARD, RENE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-37-11 3001900 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 37 BECKMAN, HAROLD VERNER,JR 738.00                

30 3809-JS-37-12 3001901 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 37 HINDS, MARGARET K 738.00                

30 3809-JS-37-13 3001902 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 37 PERRIER, STANLEY J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-37-14 3001903 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 37 GRONDIN, THOMAS A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-37-15 3001904 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 37 HOSER, ADELINE LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-37-16 3001905 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 37 RODZINKA, JOHN JR 738.00                

30 3809-JS-37-17 3001906 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 37 THOMAS, JOHN R 738.00                

30 3809-JS-37-18 3001907 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 37 BARD, CAROLINE S 738.00                

30 3809-JS-37-19 3001908 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 37 ARCHER, LEON F 738.00                

30 3809-JS-37-20 3001909 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 37 STEUSSING, WILLIAM JOHN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-37-21 3001910 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 37 CLEMENT, GARY M 738.00                

30 3809-JS-37-22 3001911 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 37 NEWBILL, LESLIE BURL 738.00                

30 3809-JS-37-23 3001912 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 37 KONOPACKI, JAMES P 738.00                

30 3809-JS-37-24 3001913 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 37 RAGNONE, ROBERT J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-37-25 3001914 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 37 PORTER, JAMES J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-37-26 3001915 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 37 PUMA, GARY J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-37-27 3001916 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 37 VARAS, ROBERT H 738.00                

30 3809-JS-37-28 3001917 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 37 LEWANDOWSKI, WILLIAM 738.00                

30 3809-JS-37-29 3001918 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 37 BERGUM, RONALD ALAN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-37-30 3001919 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 37 OSBORNE, JOSEPH JAMES 738.00                

30 3809-JS-37-31 3001920 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 31 BLK 37 MULLINS, BEATRICE E TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-37-32 3001921 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 37 WECKBACK, JAMES R 738.00                

30 3809-JS-37-33 3001922 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 33 BLK 37 WOOD, HARLAND D 738.00                

30 3809-JS-37-34 3001923 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 34 BLK 37 FORTIER, DENISE G,LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-37-35 3001924 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 35 BLK 37 ATTA, JOHN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-37-36 3001925 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 36 BLK 37 BIGHAM, CARL 738.00                

30 3809-JS-37-37 3001926 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 37 BLK 37 MC SALLY, JAMES M 738.00                

30 3809-JS-37-38 3001927 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 38 BLK 37 MAXEY, ROBERT WILBURN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-37-39 3001928 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 39 BLK 37 OSBORNE, JEANNE M 738.00                

30 3809-JS-37-40 3001929 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS 40 & 41 BLK 37 MIELE, JOHN E 738.00                

30 3809-JS-37-42 3001931 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 42 BLK 37 FRANK, CINDY 738.00                

30 3809-JS-37-43 3001932 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 43 BLK 37 BENSEN, RODERICK C 738.00                

30 3809-JS-37-44 3001933 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 44 BLK 37 STEPHENS, BETTY L 738.00                

30 3809-JS-37-45 3001934 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 45 BLK 37 GUY, PENNY P 738.00                

30 3809-JS-37-46 3001935 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 46 BLK 37 EDWARDS, CHESTER 738.00                

30 3809-JS-37-47 3001936 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 47 BLK 37 LYNCH, JAMES 738.00                

30 3809-JS-37-48 3001937 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 48 BLK 37 DECANEAS, JOHN D 738.00                

30 3809-JS-37-49 3001938 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 49 BLK 37 BUCKLEY, THOMAS M 738.00                

30 3809-JS-37-50 3001939 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 50 BLK 37 NADORASKI, DOUGLAS E 738.00                

30 3809-JS-37-51 3001940 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 51 BLK 37 CHESNEY, MARY 738.00                

30 3809-JS-37-52 3001941 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 52 BLK 37 PARADIS, STACIE A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-37-53 3001942 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 53 BLK 37 BACHELLER, LOIS B LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-37-54 3001943 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 54 BLK 37 TORPEY, MARTIN E 738.00                

30 3809-JS-37-55 3001944 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 55 BLK 37 ALSFELD, NANCY MARIE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-37-56 3001945 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 56 BLK 37 SCHAUS, CHARLES F JR 738.00                

30 3809-JS-37-57 3001946 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 57 BLK 37 CHAMBERS, JAMES R JR 738.00                

30 3809-JS-37-58 3001947 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 58 BLK 37 WAGNER, J ARTHUR 738.00                

30 3809-JS-37-59 3001948 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 59 BLK 37 LICHTY, GERALD 738.00                

30 3809-JS-37-60 3001949 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 60 BLK 37 YORK, STEVEN E 738.00                

30 3809-JS-37-61 3001950 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 61 BLK 37 MARCHAND, CLAIRE J H/W 738.00                

30 3809-JS-37-62 3001951 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 62 BLK 37 MEANEY, ANGELA 738.00                

30 3809-JS-37-63 3001952 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 63 BLK 37 BUNTING, WAYNE R 738.00                

30 3809-JS-37-64 3001953 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 64 BLK 37 MC DOWELL, THOMAS GAMBLE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-37-65 3001954 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 65 BLK 37 FARRIS, JAYDEAN C 738.00                

30 3809-JS-37-66 3001955 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 66 BLK 37 CALDER, ROBERT J,JR 738.00                

30 3809-JS-37-67 3001956 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 67 BLK 37 JOHNSON, RONALD H 738.00                

30 3809-JS-37-68 3001957 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 68 BLK 37 DORDELMAN, JANET D 738.00                

30 3809-JS-37-69 3001958 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 69 BLK 37 BOTWINICK, ALLAN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-37-70 3001959 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 70 BLK 37 BOTWINICK, ALLAN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-38-1 3001960 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 38 FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION 738.00                

30 3809-JS-38-2 3001961 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 38 CUMMINS, DOUGLAS L 738.00                

30 3809-JS-38-3 3001962 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 38 MOREHOUSE, WILLIAM B JR 738.00                

30 3809-JS-38-4 3001963 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 38 HOFFMAN, JUDITH V LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

2 of 66



BBRD Final Assessment Roll FY 17-18.xlsx
30 3809-JS-38-5 3001964 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 38 BUSCEMI, PAUL TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-38-6 3001965 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 38 BARNES, EDWARD C 738.00                

30 3809-JS-38-7 3001966 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 38 GLASHEEN, DANIEL J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-38-8 3001967 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 38 ANTHONY & ROBIN KARWOWSKI LLC 738.00                

30 3809-JS-38-9 3001968 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 38 GOROMBEY, JOSEPH S LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-38-10 3001969 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 38 STUART, INEZ L 738.00                

30 3809-JS-38-11 3001970 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 38 DEGRAFF, MARIAN E 738.00                

30 3809-JS-38-12 3001971 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 38 NELSON, CAROLYN A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-38-13 3001972 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 38 KOUVARIS, LOUIS 738.00                

30 3809-JS-38-14 3001973 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 38 JOHNSON, LEWIS E 738.00                

30 3809-JS-38-15 3001974 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 38 BISHTON, CARL A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-38-16 3001975 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 38 BREWER, JENNIFER ANN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-38-17 3001976 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 38 KEIL, EDWARD A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-38-18 3001977 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 38 PHELPS, ANN D TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-38-19 3001978 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 38 NERI, JENNA 738.00                

30 3809-JS-38-20 3001979 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 38 DRISCOLL, JOHN F JR 738.00                

30 3809-JS-38-21 3001980 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 38 CICCIO,JAMES D JR 738.00                

30 3809-JS-38-22 3001981 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 38 SAUL, MARILYN A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-38-23 3001982 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 38 MAUGERI, MICHELE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-38-24 3001983 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 38 HARTY, MICHAEL P 738.00                

30 3809-JS-38-25 3001984 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 38 WHITEHALL, BRADLEY D 738.00                

30 3809-JS-38-26 3001985 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 38 FRANTEL, MARY E 738.00                

30 3809-JS-39-1 3001986 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 39 MEADOWS, KENNARD 738.00                

30 3809-JS-39-2 3001987 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 39 DUTY, CHARLES C 738.00                

30 3809-JS-39-3 3001988 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 39 RICHARDS, WENDY 738.00                

30 3809-JS-39-4 3001989 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 39 EXC S'LY 10 FT STEGEMAN, KATHLEEN D TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-39-5 3001990 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5 & SE'LY 10 FT OF LOT 4 BLK 39 DELMAN, RONALD L 738.00                

30 3809-JS-39-6 3001991 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 39 ARNOLD, SHARON  LEE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-39-7 3001992 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 39 PRIORE, PATRICIA V 738.00                

30 3809-JS-39-8 3001993 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 39 & W 1/2 OF LOT 9 STELLING, KONRAD R 738.00                

30 3809-JS-39-10 3001995 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 39 & E 1/2 OF LOT 9 KRAMERSMEIER, PATRICIA RACHEL 738.00                

30 3809-JS-39-11 3001996 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 39 CHASTAIN, RONNIE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-39-12 3001997 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 39 OKAMURA, DAVID M 738.00                

30 3809-JS-39-13 3001998 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 39 DUPUIS, THOMAS E 738.00                

30 3809-JS-39-14 3001999 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 39 SANTOS LIVING TRUST 738.00                

30 3809-JS-39-15 3002000 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 39 MILLS, DAVID 738.00                

30 3809-JS-39-16 3002001 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 39 DYAR, SANDRA LOUISE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-39-17 3002002 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 39 MOODY, NANETTE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-39-18 3002003 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 39 AUDET, EUGENE A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-39-19 3002004 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 39 BRADY, WILLIAM L 738.00                

30 3809-JS-39-20 3002005 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 39 SCIFO, CATHERINE L 738.00                

30 3809-JS-39-21 3002006 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 39 HURLEY, JACK 738.00                

30 3809-JS-39-22 3002007 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 39 EBERHARDT, LARRY T 738.00                

30 3809-JS-39-23 3002008 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 39 SMITH, LYNN FOREST 738.00                

30 3809-JS-39-24 3002009 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 39 SMITH, LYNN F 738.00                

30 3809-JS-39-25 3002010 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 39 JACKSON, MARIE E 738.00                

30 3809-JS-39-26 3002011 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 39 VORVES, ROBERT J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-39-27 3002012 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 39 HARDENBURGH, NOEL J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-39-28 3002013 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 39 LYNCH, JOHN J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-39-29 3002014 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 39 MOXLEY, GREGORY DEAN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-39-30 3002015 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 39 VANZILE, ELIZABETH 738.00                

30 3809-JS-39-31 3002016 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 31 BLK 39 ROLSER, WILLIAM,LIFE ESTATE J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-39-32 3002017 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 39 RUSSELL, MARGARET 738.00                

30 3809-JS-39-33 3002018 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 33 BLK 39 BROOKS, JOSEPH H TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-39-34 3002019 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 34 BLK 39 SKRZECZKOWSKI, JAMES W 738.00                

30 3809-JS-39-35 3002020 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 35 BLK 39 DUDDEN, NORMAN H 738.00                

30 3809-JS-39-36 3002021 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 36 BLK 39 D`ELETTO, CHERYL L 738.00                

30 3809-JS-39-37 3002022 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 37 BLK 39 MEGILL, DONALD J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-39-38 3002023 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS 38 & 39  BLK 39 COLLINS, GARY 738.00                

30 3809-JS-39-40 3002025 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 40 BLK 39 RICHARDSON, EUGENE L 738.00                

30 3809-JS-40-1 3002026 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 40 O`KEEFE, JAMES T 738.00                

30 3809-JS-40-2 3002027 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 40 MALOY, SANDRA JEAN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-40-3 3002028 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 40 SNYDER, ROBERT L 738.00                

30 3809-JS-40-4 3002029 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 40 AUDIE, OSCAR R 738.00                

30 3809-JS-40-5 3002030 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 40 LINES, DENISE M 738.00                

30 3809-JS-40-6 3002031 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 40 PEARCE, MAXINE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-40-7 3002032 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 40 BERUBE, JACQUELINE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-40-8 3002033 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 40 TOLSTER, TIMOTHY A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-40-9 3002034 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 40 PHILLIPS, MELVIN WAYNE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-40-10 3002035 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 40 TEPLEY, ROSELYN BETH 738.00                

30 3809-JS-40-11 3002036 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 40 DUNCAN, EUGENE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-40-12 3002037 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 40 HAYNES, KENNETH W 738.00                

30 3809-JS-40-13 3002038 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 40 MAHER, STEPHEN_J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-40-14 3002039 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 40 SCHULTZ, ROBERT M 738.00                

30 3809-JS-41-1 3002040 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 41 KLASH, MARVIN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-41-2 3002041 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 41 FAIRCHILD, DANNY L 738.00                

3 of 66



BBRD Final Assessment Roll FY 17-18.xlsx
30 3809-JS-41-3 3002042 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 41 VOIGT, ALLEN D 738.00                

30 3809-JS-41-4 3002043 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 41 JEROME, FREDERICK J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-41-5 3002044 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 41 COOPER, RONALD WAYNE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-41-6 3002045 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 41 WILLIAMS, PAMELA 738.00                

30 3809-JS-41-7 3002046 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 41 CESARE, MARY C 738.00                

30 3809-JS-41-8 3002047 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 41 ROSENTHAL, MICHAEL 738.00                

30 3809-JS-41-9 3002048 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 41 MELBA LOCHMANDY REVOCABLE TRUST 738.00                

30 3809-JS-41-10 3002049 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 41 HENGST, LINDA R 738.00                

30 3809-JS-41-11 3002050 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 41 CRESSWELL, DONALD A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-41-12 3002051 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 41 FRANCK, SANDRA L 738.00                

30 3809-JS-41-13 3002052 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 41 ALLAN, ROBERT J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-41-14 3002053 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 41 MC DONALD, LEWIS E 738.00                

30 3809-JS-41-15 3002054 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 41 AMANN, WILLIAM L 738.00                

30 3809-JS-41-16 3002055 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 41 PRAY, CHARLES S JR 738.00                

30 3809-JS-41-17 3002056 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 41 DE FRANCESCO, DEBRA O 738.00                

30 3809-JS-41-18 3002057 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 41 THIEL, CARL 738.00                

30 3809-JS-41-19 3002058 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 41 WINTER, ELEANOR 738.00                

30 3809-JS-41-20 3002059 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 41 ANDRYSHAK, FREDRICK J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-41-21 3002060 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 41 MC CARTHY, KIRK J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-41-22 3002061 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 41 FITZPATRICK, DANIEL H 738.00                

30 3809-JS-41-23 3002062 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 41 GENTILE, JOHN B 738.00                

30 3809-JS-41-24 3002063 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 41 COLONGHI, FRANK 738.00                

30 3809-JS-41-25 3002064 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 41 GOETZ, GARY C 738.00                

30 3809-JS-41-26 3002065 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS 26, 27 BLK 41 GUNDLING, DONALD R 738.00                

30 3809-JS-41-28 3002067 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 41 BELLI, BRYANT 738.00                

30 3809-JS-41-29 3002068 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 41 WEDELSTAEDT, EDWARD P SR TRUST 738.00                

30 3809-JS-41-30 3002069 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 41 CARTER, MARVIN DALE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-41-31 3002070 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 31 BLK 41 CROCKETT, PATRICIA ANN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-41-32 3002071 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 41 PARSONS, TERRANCE L 738.00                

30 3809-JS-41-33 3002072 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 33 BLK 41 ROBINSON, STANLEY EDWARD 738.00                

30 3809-JS-41-34 3002073 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 34 BLK 41 CELATKA, WILLIAM A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-41-35 3002074 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 35 BLK 41 JENNINGS, MAUREEN J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-41-36 3002075 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 36 BLK 41 HALLOWELL, CAROLE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-41-37 3002076 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 37 BLK 41 FIORAVANTI-COLLETTE, KRISTEN D 738.00                

30 3809-JS-41-38 3002077 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 38 BLK 41 SHORT, JAMES W 738.00                

30 3809-JS-41-39 3002078 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 39 BLK 41 MC KEE, EMMA C 738.00                

30 3809-JS-41-40 3002079 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 40 BLK 41 BLEVINS, CLAY M 738.00                

30 3809-JS-41-41 3002080 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 41 BLK 41 COLEMAN, KATHLEEN P 738.00                

30 3809-JS-41-42 3002081 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 42 BLK 41 FOX, DAVID P 738.00                

30 3809-JS-41-43 3002082 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 43 BLK 41 QUINONES, FRANCISCO E 738.00                

30 3809-JS-41-44 3002083 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 44 BLK 41 HOSTETTER, MARY ANNE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-41-45 3002084 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 45 BLK 41 SMITH, ARNOLD ALLEN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-41-46 3002085 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 46 BLK 41 NICOTERA, JOSEPH M 738.00                

30 3809-JS-41-47 3002086 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 47 BLK 41 MC LAUGHLIN, JEANNETTE M 738.00                

30 3809-JS-41-48 3002087 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 48 BLK 41 CLEMENT CLARE & PAULETTE CLARE REVOCABLE TRUST738.00                

30 3809-JS-41-49 3002088 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 49 BLK 41 DONOFRIO, GERLINDE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-41-50 3002089 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 50 BLK 41 SMITH, JOHN R 738.00                

30 3809-JS-42-1 3002090 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 42 FREEMAN, FRANCIS MICHAEL II 738.00                

30 3809-JS-42-2 3002091 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 42 ABT, MARLENE P 738.00                

30 3809-JS-42-3 3002092 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 42 BRODIE, ROBERT J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-42-4 3002093 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS 4,5 BLK 42 BRODIE, ROBERT J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-42-6 3002095 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 42 BALINSKI, THOMAS A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-42-7 3002096 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 42 VAN BRIMMER, LARRY L 738.00                

30 3809-JS-42-8 3002097 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 42 BRANDON, HAROLD I 738.00                

30 3809-JS-42-9 3002098 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 42 RUSS, RICHARD F 738.00                

30 3809-JS-42-10 3002099 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 42 MAYER, ROBERT 738.00                

30 3809-JS-42-11 3002100 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 42 BITTER, WARREN T 738.00                

30 3809-JS-42-12 3002101 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 42 GRAFE, RICHARD W LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-42-13 3002102 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 42 HALL, JAMES FREDERICK 738.00                

30 3809-JS-42-14 3002103 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 42 PAPE, ROBERT J JR 738.00                

30 3809-JS-42-15 3002104 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 42 PAPE, ROBERT J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-42-16 3002105 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 42 MATTINGLY, CHARLES D 738.00                

30 3809-JS-42-17 3002106 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 42 GROTH, CHARLES H 738.00                

30 3809-JS-42-18 3002107 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 42 BERUBE, MAURICE J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-42-19 3002108 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 42 CARTER, ROBERT DAVID 738.00                

30 3809-JS-42-20 3002109 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 42 1062 MANILA INC 738.00                

30 3809-JS-42-21 3002110 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 42 ZINSMEISTER, LAWRENCE H 738.00                

30 3809-JS-42-22 3002111 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 42 DUNLEVY, BRADY R SR TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-42-23 3002112 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 42 BURFORD, STEVEN P 738.00                

30 3809-JS-42-24 3002113 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 42 THEBERGE, RICHARD 738.00                

30 3809-JS-42-25 3002114 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 42 FORSMAN, DAWN M 738.00                

30 3809-JS-42-26 3002115 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 42 COMER, HELEN L LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-43-1 3002116 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 43 SPENCER, RAYMOND M JR 738.00                

30 3809-JS-43-2 3002117 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 43 DRUMMOND, JOHN DAVID II 738.00                

30 3809-JS-43-3 3002118 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 43 D`ALESSANDRO, ARTHUR 738.00                

30 3809-JS-43-4 3002119 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 43 LARGE, NAOMI E 738.00                

4 of 66



BBRD Final Assessment Roll FY 17-18.xlsx
30 3809-JS-43-5 3002120 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 43 BERUBE, YONG HUI 738.00                

30 3809-JS-43-6 3002121 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 43 CAMERON, SCOTT A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-43-7 3002122 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 43 MOORE, JENNIFER R 738.00                

30 3809-JS-43-8 3002123 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 43 JIPSON, CANDICE L 738.00                

30 3809-JS-43-9 3002124 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 43 BUTCH, STEPHEN G 738.00                

30 3809-JS-43-10 3002125 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 43 LAMBERT, JANE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-43-11 3002126 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 43 BREWER, FAY A,LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-43-12 3002127 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 43 WELSH, JOHN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-43-13 3002128 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 43 YODER, CHARLES E 738.00                

30 3809-JS-43-14 3002129 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 43 JANECZKO, CHRISTINE TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-43-15 3002130 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 43 CLEMENT, JAMES H 738.00                

30 3809-JS-43-16 3002131 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 43 BOWEN, LANDELL G 738.00                

30 3809-JS-43-17 3002132 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 43 KEALEY, ALBERT J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-43-18 3002133 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 43 FRAZIER, TAYLOR CHACE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-43-19 3002134 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 43 EASTUP, RAY 738.00                

30 3809-JS-43-20 3002135 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 43 MARLOWE, JOHN V 738.00                

30 3809-JS-43-21 3002136 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 43 MC DONALD, ELLEN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-43-22 3002137 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 43 GARDNER, ERIC H 738.00                

30 3809-JS-43-23 3002138 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 43 BRENNAN, JOHN L JR 738.00                

30 3809-JS-43-25 3002140 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS 24 & 25 BLK 43 LEVY, BARBARA WOLPOV 738.00                

30 3809-JS-43-26 3002141 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 43 GORDON, JIMMY RAY 738.00                

30 3809-JS-43-27 3002142 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 43 RISSKA, MARJORIE A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-43-28 3002143 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 43 ROBINSON, TIMOTHY E 738.00                

30 3809-JS-43-29 3002144 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 43 BARNICK, JUDITH 738.00                

30 3809-JS-43-30 3002145 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 43 SHARKEY, PAUL E 738.00                

30 3809-JS-43-31 3002146 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 31 BLK 43 INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE LOSS 738.00                

30 3809-JS-43-32 3002147 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 43 ERNST, JANE F 738.00                

30 3809-JS-43-33 3002148 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 33 BLK 43 SULLIVAN, WALTER G 738.00                

30 3809-JS-43-34 3002149 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 34 BLK 43 MARIK, JAMES E 738.00                

30 3809-JS-43-35 3002150 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 35 BLK 43 BESSEY, JAMES A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-43-36 3002151 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 36 BLK 43 RAFTER, CHARLES A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-43-37 3002152 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 37 BLK 43 FARRIS, JOHN WILLIAM 738.00                

30 3809-JS-43-38 3002153 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 38 BLK 43 GAGNON, JUDITH E 738.00                

30 3809-JS-43-39 3002154 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 39 BLK 43 TRUST #101 738.00                

30 3809-JS-43-40 3002155 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 40 BLK 43 SILVEY, RUSSELL JR & 738.00                

30 3809-JS-44-1 3002156 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 44 MUNSON, GORDON E 738.00                

30 3809-JS-44-2 3002157 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 44 MARCIL, JOSEPH 738.00                

30 3809-JS-44-3 3002158 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 44 MC EWEN, PAUL W 738.00                

30 3809-JS-44-4 3002159 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 44 LUSH, REGINALD 738.00                

30 3809-JS-44-5 3002160 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 44 LAFERRIERE, RAOUL A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-44-6 3002161 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 44 BAUMGARDNER, FRANCIS B 738.00                

30 3809-JS-44-7 3002162 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 44 BUCK, MARY A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-44-8 3002163 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 44 SANTA-GERZANICK, JUNE E 738.00                

30 3809-JS-44-9 3002164 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 44 RIZZETTO, ROGER R 738.00                

30 3809-JS-44-10 3002165 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 44 FABIANI, NANCY 738.00                

30 3809-JS-44-11 3002166 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 44 GREENWOOD, JOYCE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-44-12 3002167 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 44 CABRERA, PEDRO 738.00                

30 3809-JS-44-13 3002168 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 44 SPARKS, JACK 738.00                

30 3809-JS-44-14 3002169 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 44 BAREFOOT BAY WATER & SEWER -                      

30 3809-JS-44-15 3002170 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 44 MAGREW, JOHN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-45-1 3002171 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 45 KOCHILARIS, NORMA F 738.00                

30 3809-JS-45-2 3002172 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 45 WITHROW, GARY LEE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-45-3 3002173 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 45 THOMPSON, TIMOTHY DONALD 738.00                

30 3809-JS-45-4 3002174 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 45 CAPUTO, ROCCO 738.00                

30 3809-JS-45-5 3002175 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 45 RYAN, ROSEMARY G 738.00                

30 3809-JS-45-6 3002176 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 45 FREDERICK, JOAN M 738.00                

30 3809-JS-45-7 3002177 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 45 OUELLETTE, DONNA M LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-45-8 3002178 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 45 MORONEY, KEVIN P 738.00                

30 3809-JS-45-9 3002179 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 45 LA FLAMME, GILLES L 738.00                

30 3809-JS-45-10 3002180 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 45 FALASCA, DONALD A TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-45-11 3002181 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 45 PHELAN, PATRICK 738.00                

30 3809-JS-45-12 3002182 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 45 RSF INVESTMENTS LLC 738.00                

30 3809-JS-45-13 3002183 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 45 MILLER, PETER F JR 738.00                

30 3809-JS-45-14 3002184 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 45 BENGEN, PATRICIA A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-45-15 3002185 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 45 KENDRICK, JOHN V 738.00                

30 3809-JS-45-16 3002186 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 45 SHAW, WILLIAM B 738.00                

30 3809-JS-45-17 3002187 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 45 BERLINGERI, JEAN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-45-18 3002188 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 45 BERGERON, LUCILLE,LIFE ESTATE RITA 738.00                

30 3809-JS-46-1 3002189 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 46 MC KUSICK, PHILIP A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-46-2 3002190 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 46 HOME ENHANCEMENT NETWORK LLC 738.00                

30 3809-JS-46-3 3002191 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 46 CHISLETT, ALBERT EDGAR 738.00                

30 3809-JS-46-4 3002192 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 46 VERDERESE, JOANN M 738.00                

30 3809-JS-46-5 3002193 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 46 SOTIR, DENNIS A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-46-6 3002194 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 46 BUBULKA FAMILY IRREVOCABLE TRUST 738.00                

30 3809-JS-46-7 3002195 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 46 HABEC REALTY LLC 738.00                

30 3809-JS-46-8 3002196 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 46 GALKA, RICHARD E 738.00                

5 of 66



BBRD Final Assessment Roll FY 17-18.xlsx
30 3809-JS-46-9 3002197 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 46 BILODEAU, LUCIE J M 738.00                

30 3809-JS-46-10 3002198 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 46 BROLLEY, THOMAS 738.00                

30 3809-JS-46-11 3002199 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 46 REGNIER, CHARLES H 738.00                

30 3809-JS-46-12 3002200 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 46 MAYS, PAULINE H 738.00                

30 3809-JS-46-13 3002201 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 46 CRIBIER, JOANN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-46-14 3002202 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 46 BALDWIN, GEORGE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-46-15 3002203 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 46 LANG, DAVID M 738.00                

30 3809-JS-46-16 3002204 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 46 SHAULIS, SCOTT C 738.00                

30 3809-JS-46-17 3002205 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 46 KASSNER, MIRIAM 738.00                

30 3809-JS-46-18 3002206 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 46 STEWART, WILLIAM F 738.00                

30 3809-JS-46-19 3002207 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 46 GARY & MARY EAST FAMILY LIMITED 738.00                

30 3809-JS-46-20 3002208 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 46 BLACKMORE, JOHN L 738.00                

30 3809-JS-46-21 3002209 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 46 THOMAS, MARY L H/W 738.00                

30 3809-JS-46-22 3002210 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 46 MC CARTHY, MARY B 738.00                

30 3809-JS-46-23 3002211 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 46 WEAVER, MARY JANE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-46-24 3002212 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 46 SMITH, LEON R 738.00                

30 3809-JS-46-25 3002213 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 46 VENEZIANO, ROBERT A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-46-26 3002214 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 46 ROBINSON, JOSEPH GEORGE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-46-27 3002215 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 46 MAJOT, PATRICIA E 738.00                

30 3809-JS-46-28 3002216 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 46 JACOB, ELLEN A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-46-29 3002217 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 46 MC CAULEY, DENNIS THOMAS TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-46-30 3002218 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 46 CASON, NADINE P 738.00                

30 3809-JS-46-31 3002219 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 31 BLK 46 GILTNER, DONALD G 738.00                

30 3809-JS-46-32 3002220 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 46 LOSER, GLORIA W 738.00                

30 3809-JS-46-33 3002221 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 33 BLK 46 TRIFARI LIVING TRUST 738.00                

30 3809-JS-46-34 3002222 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 34 BLK 46 GILLEN, RICHARD E 738.00                

30 3809-JS-46-35 3002223 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 35 BLK 46 FIRST NATIONAL BANK OF CHICAGO 738.00                

30 3809-JS-47-1 3002224 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 47 SMITH, HOWARD FRANCIS 738.00                

30 3809-JS-47-2 3002225 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 47 SMITH, HOWARD FRANCIS 738.00                

30 3809-JS-47-3 3002226 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS 3 & 4 BLK 47 TENNIER, TERRY 738.00                

30 3809-JS-47-5 3002228 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 47 STEPHENS, DESIREE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-47-6 3002229 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 47 SPRAYBERRY, GREGORY ANTHONY 738.00                

30 3809-JS-47-7 3002230 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7 BLK 47 RIGGINS, ALAN S 738.00                

30 3809-JS-47-8 3002231 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 47 BEDELL, EMILY M LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-47-9 3002232 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 47 COWIE, SAMUEL THOMAS 738.00                

30 3809-JS-47-10 3002233 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 47 SHERWOOD, RICHARD D 738.00                

30 3809-JS-47-11 3002234 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 47 ANDREWS, JAMES W 738.00                

30 3809-JS-47-12 3002235 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 47 PARSONS, CHERYL E 738.00                

30 3809-JS-47-13 3002236 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS 13 & 14 BLK 47 WRIGHT, EARLE J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-47-15 3002238 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 47 NOWAK, KATHLEEN M LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-47-16 3002239 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 47 BYRNES, KEITH 738.00                

30 3809-JS-48-1 3002240 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 48 CARRIGAN, EMILY J LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-48-2 3002241 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 48 EVERS, KURT 738.00                

30 3809-JS-48-3 3002242 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS 3 & 4 BLK 48 WEGLEIN, WILMA C TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-48-5 3002244 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS 5 & 6 BLK 48 SESSOMS, HIRAM J JR 738.00                

30 3809-JS-48-7 3002246 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS 7 & 8 BLK 48 BARRY, JAMES JOSEPH 738.00                

30 3809-JS-48-9 3002248 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 48 SHOOK, GREGORY G 738.00                

30 3809-JS-48-10 3002249 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 48 PREISINGER, MARY PATRICIA 738.00                

30 3809-JS-48-11 3002250 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 48 CLEMANS, BOBBI J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-48-12 3002251 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 48 SAMUEL, GARY S 738.00                

30 3809-JS-48-13 3002252 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 48 LA PLANCHE, RITA LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-48-14 3002253 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS 14 & 15 BLK 48 DENNING, JULIE S LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-48-16 3002255 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 48 KOCH, JEFFREY J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-48-17 3002256 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 48 WRAY, TONY E 738.00                

30 3809-JS-48-18 3002257 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 48 BROTT, JAMES R 738.00                

30 3809-JS-48-19 3002258 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 48 DUNHAM, JOHN A SR 738.00                

30 3809-JS-48-20 3002259 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 48 KILGUS, MICHAEL D 738.00                

30 3809-JS-48-21 3002260 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 48 O`BRIEN, LAWRENCE LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-48-22 3002261 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 48 GEROW, DAVID KEVIN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-48-23 3002262 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 48 MARCUM, RICHARD S 738.00                

30 3809-JS-48-24 3002263 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 48 PEARSON, RICHARD H 738.00                

30 3809-JS-48-25 3002264 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 48 SELENE FINANCE LP 738.00                

30 3809-JS-48-26 3002265 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 48 COLE, EUGENE R 738.00                

30 3809-JS-48-27 3002266 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 48 FORTIER, ALBERT J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-48-28 3002267 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 48 LAUDEMAN, LOIS E 738.00                

30 3809-JS-48-29 3002268 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 48 HALLY, EUGENE C 738.00                

30 3809-JS-48-30 3002269 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 48 BREINLINGER, WILLIAM F 738.00                

30 3809-JS-48-31 3002270 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 31 BLK 48 DUNLOP, JOHN P 738.00                

30 3809-JS-48-32 3002271 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 48 FEENEY, GEORGE E 738.00                

30 3809-JS-49-1 3002272 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 49 MURRAY, RICHARD P 738.00                

30 3809-JS-49-2 3002273 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 49 DAVIS, RICHARD K 738.00                

30 3809-JS-49-3 3002274 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 49 BERTRAND, LESLIE ANN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-49-4 3002275 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 49 STIMMEL, JANELLE H/W 738.00                

30 3809-JS-49-5 3002276 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 49 PELLETIER, GARY A TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-49-6 3002277 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 49 TAYLOR, STEPHEN D 738.00                

30 3809-JS-49-7 3002278 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 49 LINDSAY, JOAN C 738.00                

6 of 66



BBRD Final Assessment Roll FY 17-18.xlsx
30 3809-JS-49-8 3002279 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 49 SPILLANE, JOANN H 738.00                

30 3809-JS-49-9 3002280 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 49 RAND, PAUL 738.00                

30 3809-JS-49-10 3002281 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 49 WELLS, RUTH L LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-49-11 3002282 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 49 LEAVITT, CLAUDE H 738.00                

30 3809-JS-49-12 3002283 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 49 SHAPPEE, JAMES W 738.00                

30 3809-JS-49-13 3002284 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 49 BISHOP, ELIZABETH A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-49-14 3002285 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS 14 & 15 BLK 49 HIPPERN, DONALD RICHARD 738.00                

30 3809-JS-49-16 3002287 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 49 O`CONNELL, JUDY 738.00                

30 3809-JS-49-17 3002288 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 49 TRESOHLAVY, THOMAS A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-49-18 3002289 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 49 MERGEL, ILSE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-49-19 3002290 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 49 RAMCALD, DANIELLE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-49-20 3002291 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 49 GASPAROVIC, STEPHEN JOSEPH 738.00                

30 3809-JS-49-21 3002292 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 49 MAZZA, BRUCE L 738.00                

30 3809-JS-49-22 3002293 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 49 CADIEUX, JOAN H 738.00                

30 3809-JS-49-23 3002294 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 49 TRIOLO, ALBERT,SR 738.00                

30 3809-JS-49-24 3002295 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 49 THOMAS, DAVID 738.00                

30 3809-JS-49-25 3002296 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 49 WOJDA, SUSAN S 738.00                

30 3809-JS-49-26 3002297 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 49 MASON, CHARLENE M 738.00                

30 3809-JS-49-27 3002298 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 49 SABOL, CHARLES J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-49-28 3002299 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 49 FLANIGAN, THOMAS A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-49-29 3002300 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 49 ALLISON, KENNETH 738.00                

30 3809-JS-49-30 3002301 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 49 FOUR FINGERS GROUP GB LLC 738.00                

30 3809-JS-49-31 3002302 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 31 BLK 49 BATES, MARGIE E 738.00                

30 3809-JS-49-32 3002303 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 49 QUIRE, JOYCE D 738.00                

30 3809-JS-50-1 3002304 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 50 BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT -                      

30 3809-JS-50-2 3002305 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS  2, 3 & 4 BLK 50 HICKS, GERALD K LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-50-5 3002308 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 50 ROUGHTON, THOMAS R 738.00                

30 3809-JS-50-6 3002309 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 50 BROWN, VERNE P LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-50-7 3002310 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 50 MARTIN, DANIEL JOSEPH 738.00                

30 3809-JS-50-8 3002311 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 50 PERRY, REGINALD E TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-50-9 3002312 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 50 CARPENTER, RICHARD P SR 738.00                

30 3809-JS-50-10 3002313 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS 10 & 11  BLK 50 ABBATE, JOHN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-50-12 3002315 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 50 ABBATE, JOHN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-50-13 3002316 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 50 TRAMERI, DORIS C LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-50-14 3002317 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 50 BERTRAND, WALTER D JR 738.00                

30 3809-JS-50-15 3002318 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 50 RYBINSKY, JOYCE O 738.00                

30 3809-JS-50-16 3002319 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 50 BOYER, GEORGE H 738.00                

30 3809-JS-50-17 3002320 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 50 WARD, MARNA D 738.00                

30 3809-JS-50-18 3002321 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 50 HEANEY, DENNIS T LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-50-19 3002322 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 50 MITCHELL, DIANE K 738.00                

30 3809-JS-50-20 3002323 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 50 BRADLEY, THOMAS J JR 738.00                

30 3809-JS-50-21 3002324 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 50 LATKA, JOSEPH F 738.00                

30 3809-JS-50-22 3002325 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 50 LESAK, LAURA  ANN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-50-23 3002326 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 50 FRAZIER, THEODORE G 738.00                

30 3809-JS-50-24 3002327 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 50 MOREY, DONALD R 738.00                

30 3809-JS-50-25 3002328 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 50 KNUTSON, IRENE G 738.00                

30 3809-JS-50-26 3002329 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 50 WEBBER, GAIL E 738.00                

30 3809-JS-50-27 3002330 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 50 DI VERGILIO, PETER R 738.00                

30 3809-JS-50-28 3002331 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 50 PARKER, MARILYN F 738.00                

30 3809-JS-50-29 3002332 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 50 SMITH, BONNIE J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-50-30 3002333 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 50 APPIS, ANGELINE F 738.00                

30 3809-JS-50-31 3002334 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 31 BLK 50 NORTHROP, ELLIS W 738.00                

30 3809-JS-50-32 3002335 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 50 COOPER, DELRENA F 738.00                

30 3809-JS-50-33 3002336 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 33 BLK 50 ADAMS, MARY ROSE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-50-34 3002337 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 34 BLK 50 BUCKLEY, FREDERICK EDWARD 738.00                

30 3809-JS-50-35 3002338 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 35 BLK 50 MACCINI, MARSHA A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-50-36 3002339 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS 36 & 37  BLK 50 JONES-LAYDEN, BARBARA C 738.00                

30 3809-JS-50-38 3002341 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 38 BLK 50 ZUREL, ROBERT W 738.00                

30 3809-JS-50-39 3002342 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 39 BLK 50 BOUCHER, RICHARD ALLAN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-50-40 3002343 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 40 BLK 50 HERLIHY, RICHARD J JR 738.00                

30 3809-JS-50-41 3002344 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 41 BLK 50 SIMS, DENISE M 738.00                

30 3809-JS-50-42 3002345 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 42 BLK 50 FEELER, RAYMOND D 738.00                

30 3809-JS-50-43 3002346 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 43 BLK 50 JESSUP, R MARGARET H/W LIFE EST 738.00                

30 3809-JS-50-44 3002347 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 44 BLK 50 CERRATO, ALBERT J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-50-45 3002348 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 45 BLK 50 PEARD, JOHN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-51-1 3002349 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 51 BRUNO, ROBERT J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-51-2 3002350 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 51 PINE TRUST 738.00                

30 3809-JS-51-3 3002351 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 51 CLARK, ALAN T 738.00                

30 3809-JS-51-4 3002352 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 51 CLARK, ALAN T 738.00                

30 3809-JS-51-5 3002353 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 51 BECKER, DONALD L 738.00                

30 3809-JS-51-6 3002354 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 51 DEMERS, JOANNE E 738.00                

30 3809-JS-51-7 3002355 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 51 MARIK, JAMES E 738.00                

30 3809-JS-51-8 3002356 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 51 MAGUIRE, TERENCE B 738.00                

30 3809-JS-51-9 3002357 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 51 LATVIS, PHILIP S 738.00                

30 3809-JS-51-10 3002358 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 51 ANDERSON, CARL C 738.00                

30 3809-JS-51-11 3002359 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 51 DALTON, EUGENE T 738.00                

7 of 66



BBRD Final Assessment Roll FY 17-18.xlsx
30 3809-JS-51-12 3002360 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 51 STROM, PAUL E SR 738.00                

30 3809-JS-51-13 3002361 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 51 COURNOYER, ANTHONY 738.00                

30 3809-JS-51-14 3002362 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 51 ENNIS, EILEEN S 738.00                

30 3809-JS-51-15 3002363 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 51 GULINELLO, ROBERT 738.00                

30 3809-JS-51-16 3002364 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 51 MEDEIROS, JAMES M 738.00                

30 3809-JS-51-17 3002365 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 51 DEMERS, WILFRED 738.00                

30 3809-JS-51-18 3002366 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 51 DOHERTY, NORMA D LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-51-19 3002367 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 51 MARVIN, LINDA B TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-51-20 3002368 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 51 DOUGHTY, SANDRA K 738.00                

30 3809-JS-51-21 3002369 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 51 KLEESE, FRANCES G 738.00                

30 3809-JS-51-22 3002370 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 51 QUEEN, LOIS E 738.00                

30 3809-JS-51-23 3002371 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 51 ICKERT, WALTER 738.00                

30 3809-JS-51-24 3002372 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 51 PRITT, DANNY R 738.00                

30 3809-JS-51-25 3002373 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 51 O`BRIEN, DENNIS J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-51-26 3002374 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 51 LEGUE, JOAN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-51-27 3002375 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 51 FOX, GWENDOLYN FAYE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-51-28 3002376 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 51 PALERMO, SCOTT R 738.00                

30 3809-JS-51-29 3002377 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 51 AULETTA, GEORGE F 738.00                

30 3809-JS-51-30 3002378 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 51 TRAYNOR, KATHLEEN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-51-31 3002379 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 31 BLK 51 BURKE, JOHN R 738.00                

30 3809-JS-51-32 3002380 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 51 DIETZ, FREDERICK CHESTER 738.00                

30 3809-JS-51-33 3002381 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 33 BLK 51 RUDD, FARIS A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-51-34 3002382 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 34 BLK 51 MARTINEZ, ANDREA 738.00                

30 3809-JS-51-35 3002383 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 35 BLK 51 LEVANDOWSKI, JEANNE F TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-51-36 3002384 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 36 BLK 51 CRESPI, PAUL 738.00                

30 3809-JS-51-37 3002385 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 37 BLK 51 MOORE, LIONEL B 738.00                

30 3809-JS-51-38 3002386 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 38 BLK 51 SIBLEY-WELLMAN, KATHLEEN LOUISE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-51-39 3002387 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 39 BLK 51 ABSHER, HUBERT T 738.00                

30 3809-JS-51-40 3002388 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 40 BLK 51 O`MAY, THOMAS 738.00                

30 3809-JS-51-41 3002389 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 41 BLK 51 NIGHTINGALE, ELSIE M 738.00                

30 3809-JS-51-42 3002390 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 42 BLK 51 FIELDING, WHITNEY R 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-1 3002391 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 52 GAYTON, ROBIN MARIE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-2 3002392 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 52 MONAHAN, MICHAEL 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-3 3002393 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 52 THIBEAU, PHILIP B 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-4 3002394 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 52 BUCHMANN, GENE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-5 3002395 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 52 PHILLIPS, BRADLEY T 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-6 3002396 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 52 BENSEN, JEFFREY 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-7 3002397 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 52 BARTKOWIAK, BETTY A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-8 3002398 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 52 CUIFFO, MARIE,LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-9 3002399 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 52 CHUFFO, WAYNE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-10 3002400 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 52 LATVIS, JOHN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-11 3002401 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 52 MAZZIO, ANTHONY 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-12 3002402 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 52 LEFEBVRE, CHARLES 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-13 3002403 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 52 LOCKLIN, SANDRA 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-14 3002404 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 52 ANTONELLE, ADRIAN P 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-15 3002405 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 52 PFENNINGER, RICHARD C 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-16 3002406 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 52 RALPH, LILIAN E 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-17 3002407 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 52 MARIE TERRANOVA D/B/A INDIAN RIVER MOBILE HOMES738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-18 3002408 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 52 COLLINS, GARY 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-19 3002409 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 52 HOOGSTRA, KLAAS 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-20 3002410 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 52 CRESTA-SAVAGE, PATRICIA TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-21 3002411 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 52 BENNETT, DOUGLAS F 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-22 3002412 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 52 VOLAK, SHIRLEY,LIFE ESTATE MAY 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-23 3002413 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 52 SULLIVAN, RUSSELL J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-24 3002414 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 52 BROWN, KEVIN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-25 3002415 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 52 HUNSBERGER, ALVIN H 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-26 3002416 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 52 GREEN, JAMES  M 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-27 3002417 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 52 THOMAS, NANCY L TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-28 3002418 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 52 GOGATS, CARL 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-29 3002419 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 52 HALL, GARY L 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-30 3002420 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS 30 & 31  BLK 52 HALL, JOHN F 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-32 3002422 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 52 BAUMANN, LOUIS JR 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-33 3002423 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 33 BLK 52 HENDERSON, HAROLD H 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-34 3002424 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 34 BLK 52 BERRY, RONALD G 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-35 3002425 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 35 BLK 52 AUGER, EDWARD M 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-36 3002426 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 36 BLK 52 RUSSO, JAMES 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-37 3002427 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 37 BLK 52 BRENNAN, MICHAEL JARLATH,LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-38 3002428 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 38 BLK 52 LEFEBURE, RONALD J TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-39 3002429 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 39 BLK 52 SMITH, JOHN J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-40 3002430 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 40 BLK 52 SCHREINER, J WILLIAM 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-41 3002431 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 41 BLK 52 PERCY, SALLY JANE SHONIO TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-42 3002432 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 42 BLK 52 HERSEY, RALPH S 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-43 3002433 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 43 BLK 52 MC INNIS, BRIAN P 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-44 3002434 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 44 BLK 52 MC INNIS, BRIAN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-45 3002435 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 45 BLK 52 SCHMITT, KENNETH R 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-46 3002436 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 46 BLK 52 SOUTHARD, BARRY 738.00                

8 of 66



BBRD Final Assessment Roll FY 17-18.xlsx
30 3809-JS-52-47 3002437 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 47 BLK 52 TUNNEY, IRENE M 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-48 3002438 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 48 BLK 52 NOWICKI, MICHAEL P 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-49 3002439 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 49 BLK 52 SOUSA, JUDITH T 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-50 3002440 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 50 BLK 52 RABCHENIA, BILLIE H/W 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-51 3002441 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 51 BLK 52 HOBBS, KATHLEEN CASSIDY 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-52 3002442 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 52 BLK 52 CASELLA, RICHARD J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-53 3002443 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 53 BLK 52 WEHMAN, MARJORIE K 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-54 3002444 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 54 BLK 52 ROSENBERG, JEREMY WAYNE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-55 3002445 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 55 BLK 52 MORAN, PETER 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-56 3002446 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 56 BLK 52 LYNCH, ROBERT A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-57 3002447 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 57 BLK 52 GYOKERI, MIKLOS 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-58 3002448 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 58 BLK 52 MIELGUJ, KAREN E 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-59 3002449 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 59 BLK 52 PAWLING, VELMA K 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-60 3002450 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 60 BLK 52 HUNTINGTON, JANICE L 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-61 3002451 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 61 BLK 52 STOKES, BRUCE A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-62 3002452 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 62 BLK 52 PLASSE, LEONARD 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-63 3002453 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 63 BLK 52 BOWERS, MARDIS M 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-64 3002454 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 64 BLK 52 GLYNN, CHRISTOPHER J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-65 3002455 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 65 BLK 52 LANDRY, CHERYL A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-66 3002456 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 66 BLK 52 EMANUEL, RONALD M 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-67 3002457 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 67 BLK 52 HERB, VIRGINIA LEE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-68 3002458 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 68 BLK 52 STEWART, MATTHEW R 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-69 3002459 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 69 BLK 52 LORENZ, JOHN R 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-70 3002460 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 70 BLK 52 PARADIS, DIANE H 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-71 3002461 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 71 BLK 52 KLEIN, ANNE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-72 3002462 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 72 BLK 52 AUBIN, GARY P 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-73 3002463 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 73 BLK 52 LINDSEY, BRUCE LORN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-74 3002464 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 74 BLK 52 SARTORI, ALBERTO TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-75 3002465 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 75 BLK 52 SIMPSON, BETTY H TRUST 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-76 3002466 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 76 BLK 52 BIONDOLILLO, ANTHONY 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-77 3002467 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 77 BLK 52 GILLIGAN, DANIEL G 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-78 3002468 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 78 BLK 52 BLY, DONALD J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-79 3002469 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 79 BLK 52 MECANKO, MICHAEL EDWARD 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-80 3002470 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 80 BLK 52 BLY, DONALD J,LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-81 3002471 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 81 BLK 52 SILVERMAN, JOYCE C TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-52-82 3002472 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 82 BLK 52 POVER, RICHARD G TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-53-1 3002473 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 53 STAUFFER, PATRICK 738.00                

30 3809-JS-53-2 3002474 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 53 MALONE, JAMES L 738.00                

30 3809-JS-53-3 3002475 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 53 WHITNEY, DAVID H 738.00                

30 3809-JS-53-4 3002476 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 53 PARKE, ANN M 738.00                

30 3809-JS-53-5 3002477 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 53 HILL, ROBERT C 738.00                

30 3809-JS-53-6 3002478 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 53 WEISS, JACQUELYNN N 738.00                

30 3809-JS-53-7 3002479 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 53 HURTIN, JOHN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-53-8 3002480 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 53 OSGOOD, STERLING B 738.00                

30 3809-JS-53-9 3002481 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 53 MORRISON, JOHN H 738.00                

30 3809-JS-53-10 3002482 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 53 SYLVESTER & IRENE KERNICKY TRUST 738.00                

30 3809-JS-53-11 3002483 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 53 RODIER, RICHARD E JR 738.00                

30 3809-JS-53-12 3002484 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 53 ASHLEY, THOMAS L 738.00                

30 3809-JS-53-13 3002485 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 53 KASZANEK, WILLIAM J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-53-14 3002486 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 53 BOPP, EDWARD C 738.00                

30 3809-JS-53-15 3002487 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 53 MONROE, EDWARD W 738.00                

30 3809-JS-53-16 3002488 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 53 WAITT, HAROLD E 738.00                

30 3809-JS-53-17 3002489 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 53 FORTMAN, TERRENCE H 738.00                

30 3809-JS-53-18 3002490 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 53 TIBBETTS, HENRY M 738.00                

30 3809-JS-53-19 3002491 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 53 BELISLE, LAWRENCE G 738.00                

30 3809-JS-53-20 3002492 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 53 ROLL, RICHARD J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-53-21 3002493 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 53 DEGREGORIO, ANDREW 738.00                

30 3809-JS-53-22 3002494 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 53 EBLEN, ANNA LYNN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-53-23 3002495 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 53 GUGLIELMI, JOSEPH A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-53-24 3002496 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 53 FUNARI, RUTHANN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-53-25 3002497 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 53 NORTON, STEVEN D 738.00                

30 3809-JS-53-26 3002498 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 53 WESCHLER, JANET S 738.00                

30 3809-JS-53-27 3002499 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 53 FARYNAZ, WILLIAM THOMAS,JR 738.00                

30 3809-JS-53-28 3002500 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 53 PETERSON, GARY H 738.00                

30 3809-JS-53-29 3002501 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 53 DROSEY, JOSEPH V 738.00                

30 3809-JS-53-30 3002502 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 53 READY, THOMAS 738.00                

30 3809-JS-53-31 3002503 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 31 BLK 53 BORZILLO, RONALD 738.00                

30 3809-JS-53-32 3002504 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 53 KASS, STEPHEN G 738.00                

30 3809-JS-53-33 3002505 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 33 BLK 53 LEPAGE, RICHARD H,LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-53-34 3002506 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 34 BLK 53 HARNER, LARRY ESTATE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-53-35 3002507 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 35 BLK 53 HILL, ROBERT C 738.00                

30 3809-JS-53-36 3002508 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 36 BLK 53 MC PHETERS, JAMES A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-53-37 3002509 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 37 BLK 53 PISARCZYK, CAROL LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-53-38 3002510 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 38 BLK 53 SHAMANSKY, PAUL R 738.00                

30 3809-JS-53-39 3002511 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 39 BLK 53 BOUCHARD, JEAN GUY 738.00                

30 3809-JS-53-40 3002512 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 40 BLK 53 BROWN, KEVIN 738.00                

9 of 66



BBRD Final Assessment Roll FY 17-18.xlsx
30 3809-JS-53-41 3002513 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 41 BLK 53 BRACCI, STEPHEN P 738.00                

30 3809-JS-53-42 3002514 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 42 BLK 53 MARTIN, MARY ANN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-53-43 3002515 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 43 BLK 53 SACHER, ALAN H 738.00                

30 3809-JS-53-44 3002516 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 44 BLK 53 NUERNBERGER, SCOTT 738.00                

30 3809-JS-53-45 3002517 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 45 BLK 53 GUINTHER, THOMAS D 738.00                

30 3809-JS-53-46 3002518 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 46 BLK 53 EDWARDS, ROBERT F 738.00                

30 3809-JS-53-47 3002519 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 47 BLK 53 LA BONTE, GERALD W 738.00                

30 3809-JS-53-48 3002520 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 48 BLK 53 CAREY-DONLEVY, MARIE E 738.00                

30 3809-JS-53-49 3002521 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 49 BLK 53 GOODRICH, DOUGLAS W 738.00                

30 3809-JS-53-50 3002522 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 50 BLK 53 STEINERT, STEVEN LEE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-53-51 3002523 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 51 BLK 53 SAHLI, JACQUELINE S 738.00                

30 3809-JS-53-52 3002524 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 52 BLK 53 BRAY, FRANK T 738.00                

30 3809-JS-53-53 3002525 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 53 BLK 53 GEMBALA, LEO 738.00                

30 3809-JS-53-54 3002526 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 54 BLK 53 DONALD & LINDA BOURQUE REVOCABLE TRUST 738.00                

30 3809-JS-53-55 3002527 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 55 BLK 53 STEVENS, GUY M 738.00                

30 3809-JS-53-56 3002528 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 56 BLK 53 DUKE, JOHN R 738.00                

30 3809-JS-53-57 3002529 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 57 BLK 53 SCHOLEFIELD, LINDA 738.00                

30 3809-JS-53-58 3002530 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 58 BLK 53 STEWART, WILLIAM F 738.00                

30 3809-JS-53-59 3002531 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 59 BLK 53 YAEGER, CAROL 738.00                

30 3809-JS-53-60 3002532 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 60 BLK 53 PATTERSON, ROBERT P 738.00                

30 3809-JS-53-61 3002533 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 61 BLK 53 MITCHELL, PAUL J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-53-62 3002534 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 62 BLK 53 BURRELL, GREGORY 738.00                

30 3809-JS-53-63 3002535 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 63 BLK 53 NICOLO, RICHARD S 738.00                

30 3809-JS-53-64 3002536 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 64 BLK 53 FORD, RONALD A TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-53-65 3002537 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 65 BLK 53 WHISTED, HUGH K 738.00                

30 3809-JS-53-66 3002538 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 66 BLK 53 LINSTRUM, WILLIAM C 738.00                

30 3809-JS-53-67 3002539 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 67 BLK 53 LEVINS, JOHN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-53-68 3002540 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 68 BLK 53 CHAMBERLAIN, ELAINE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-53-69 3002541 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 69 BLK 53 REYNOLDS FAMILY TRUST 738.00                

30 3809-JS-53-70 3002542 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 70 BLK 53 BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT -                      

30 3809-JS-54-1 3002543 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 54 PRATT, ROBERT F 738.00                

30 3809-JS-54-2 3002544 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 54 DUPUIS, RAYMOND 738.00                

30 3809-JS-54-3 3002545 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 54 CORMIEA, GLADYS 738.00                

30 3809-JS-54-4 3002546 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 54 STAGLIANO, MICHAEL 738.00                

30 3809-JS-54-5 3002547 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 54 STEINERT, RANDOLPH L 738.00                

30 3809-JS-54-6 3002548 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 54 ULMAN, RONALD R 738.00                

30 3809-JS-54-7 3002549 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 54 MC GILL, ROGER L 738.00                

30 3809-JS-60-21 3002550 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 60 WILSON, JAMES V 738.00                

30 3809-JS-60-22 3002551 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 60 RODGERS, MELISSA M 738.00                

30 3809-JS-60-23 3002552 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 60 LONTINE, MICHAEL J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-60-24 3002553 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 60 GROTH, RICHARD C 738.00                

30 3809-JS-60-25 3002554 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 60 CASAGRANDE, JOSEPH A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-60-26 3002555 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 60 OLDAKOWSKI, DONALD  L 738.00                

30 3809-JS-60-27 3002556 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 60 JOHNSON, G LEONARD 738.00                

30 3809-JS-60-28 3002557 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 60 ELKINS, PAUL G 738.00                

30 3809-JS-60-29 3002558 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 60 WHITE, DAVID D JR 738.00                

30 3809-JS-60-30 3002559 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 60 CLIFFORD, THERESA 738.00                

30 3809-JS-60-31 3002560 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 31 BLK 60 FOSTER, KATHLEEN ANN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-61-1 3002561 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 61 CROWLEY, WILLIAM C 738.00                

30 3809-JS-61-2 3002562 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 61 EVANS, RICHARD L 738.00                

30 3809-JS-61-3 3002563 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 61 YATES, JIMMIE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-61-4 3002564 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 61 KLANE, CYNTHIA ROSE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-61-5 3002565 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 61 DUNNE, CATHARINE M TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-61-6 3002566 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 61 JOHNSON, STEPHEN P 738.00                

30 3809-JS-61-7 3002567 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 61 FERRAER, HOWARD J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-61-8 3002568 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 61 KMETZ, LISA D 738.00                

30 3809-JS-61-9 3002569 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 61 DANTONE, DANA C 738.00                

30 3809-JS-61-10 3002570 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 61 CRUTCHFIELD, WILLIAM C JR 738.00                

30 3809-JS-61-11 3002571 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 61 NAPOLITANO, JOSEPH JOHN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-61-12 3002572 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 61 DALLAIRE, LAURENT D 738.00                

30 3809-JS-61-13 3002573 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 61 STILLAR, BRENDA M 738.00                

30 3809-JS-61-14 3002574 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 61 MCALLISTER, JUNE A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-61-15 3002575 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 61 LEDOUX, DONNA B 738.00                

30 3809-JS-61-16 3002576 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 61 STEVENSON, JOHN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-61-17 3002577 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 61 SCULLY, MICHAEL 738.00                

30 3809-JS-61-18 3002578 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 61 FREGO, MARGARET 738.00                

30 3809-JS-61-19 3002579 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 61 DORAN, DENIS C 738.00                

30 3809-JS-61-20 3002580 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 61 DUFFY, JEAN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-61-21 3002581 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 61 SAWYER, MERCEDES I LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-61-22 3002582 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 61 RODRIGUEZ, DOMINGO C 738.00                

30 3809-JS-61-23 3002583 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 61 NAGEL, EDWARD P 738.00                

30 3809-JS-61-24 3002584 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 61 AUDIE, JOHN P 738.00                

30 3809-JS-61-25 3002585 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 61 WAGNER, JAMES E 738.00                

30 3809-JS-61-26 3002586 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 61 TREMBLAY, RUTH A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-61-27 3002587 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 61 MARSTON, EVELYN L 738.00                

30 3809-JS-61-28 3002588 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 61 O`NEIL, CONSTANCE M 738.00                

10 of 66



BBRD Final Assessment Roll FY 17-18.xlsx
30 3809-JS-61-29 3002589 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 61 TEDESCO, SALVATORE C SR 738.00                

30 3809-JS-61-30 3002590 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 61 AMBLER, FRANK R 738.00                

30 3809-JS-61-31 3002591 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 31 BLK 61 DONAHUE, DENIS 738.00                

30 3809-JS-61-32 3002592 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 61 CAROL DIANE PHILBIN LIVING TRUST 738.00                

30 3809-JS-61-33 3002593 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 33 BLK 61 GRECO, BETTY 738.00                

30 3809-JS-61-34 3002594 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 34 BLK 61 NEWBURY, BERNARD 738.00                

30 3809-JS-61-35 3002595 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 35 BLK 61 MC KEOUGH, DONALD ALLEN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-61-36 3002596 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 36 BLK 61 DOMINICK FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 738.00                

30 3809-JS-61-37 3002597 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 37 BLK 61 ARCARIO, CHRISTOPHER D 738.00                

30 3809-JS-61-38 3002598 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 38 BLK 61 LEWIS, MICHAEL J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-61-39 3002599 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 39 BLK 61 CHEW, VIRGINIA LOU 738.00                

30 3809-JS-61-40 3002600 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 40 BLK 61 CHADWICK, NORMA D TRUST 738.00                

30 3809-JS-61-41 3002601 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 41 BLK 61 MILLETTE, LORRAINE M 738.00                

30 3809-JS-61-42 3002602 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 42 BLK 61 CONTOR, JEFFREY  A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-61-43 3002603 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 43 BLK 61 ABBOTT, TOMMY LEE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-61-44 3002604 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 44 BLK 61 MANIACI FAMILY IRREVOCABLE ASSET MANAGEMENT TRUST738.00                

30 3809-JS-61-45 3002605 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 45 BLK 61 MC KINNEY, DAVID A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-61-46 3002606 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 46 BLK 61 MC KEE, STEPHEN WILLIAM 738.00                

30 3809-JS-62-1 3002607 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1 BLK 62 HELSTROM, DAVID R 738.00                

30 3809-JS-62-2 3002608 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2 BLK 62 SCHICK, REBECCA J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-62-3 3002609 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3 BLK 62 ROY, MICHAEL S 738.00                

30 3809-JS-62-4 3002610 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4 BLK 62 WORTH, ERIC A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-62-5 3002611 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5 BLK 62 MC NAMARA, DORIS C 738.00                

30 3809-JS-62-6 3002612 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6 BLK 62 RACE, DALE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-62-7 3002613 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7 BLK 62 SLOANE, CHARLOTTE RENEE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-62-8 3002614 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 62 VANNOSTRAND, SHARON A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-62-9 3002615 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 62 PARRAGA, CARMEN H 738.00                

30 3809-JS-62-10 3002616 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 62 ANDRYSHAK, CAROLINE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-62-11 3002617 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 62 MADLINGER, GLORIA H 738.00                

30 3809-JS-62-12 3002618 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 62 NEIMA, RICHARD GERARD 738.00                

30 3809-JS-62-13 3002619 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 62 O`MARA, DORIS IRENE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-62-14 3002620 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 62 LA GRASSO, JAMES A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-62-15 3002621 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 62 DEDREUX, LINDA S 738.00                

30 3809-JS-62-16 3002622 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 62 WHITEHALL, BRADLEY D 738.00                

30 3809-JS-62-17 3002623 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 62 CORREIA, JOHN J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-62-18 3002624 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 62 MASONE, THOMAS M 738.00                

30 3809-JS-62-19 3002625 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 62 BARNES, KEITH A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-62-20 3002626 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 62 CAMBRIA, ROSE MARIE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-62-21 3002627 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 62 GIFFORD, GAIL P 738.00                

30 3809-JS-62-22 3002628 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 62 TIRONE, JAMES 738.00                

30 3809-JS-62-23 3002629 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 62 DI GIACOMO, ANTHONY F 738.00                

30 3809-JS-62-24 3002630 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS 24, 25 BLK 62 BELANGER, BRIAN NORMAN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-62-25 3002631 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 62 -                      

30 3809-JS-62-26 3002632 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 62 BENT, WALTER E 738.00                

30 3809-JS-62-27 3002633 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 62 SCHOUENBORG, JOSEPH M 738.00                

30 3809-JS-62-28 3002634 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 62 WHEATON, DAVID MERRILL 738.00                

30 3809-JS-62-29 3002635 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 62 MCCLAIN, ROBERT E 738.00                

30 3809-JS-62-30 3002636 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 62 SCHLICHER, NANCY B 738.00                

30 3809-JS-62-31 3002637 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 31 BLK 62 ADAMS, GEORGE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-62-32 3002638 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 62 GRIFFIN, JOSEPH F 738.00                

30 3809-JS-62-33 3002639 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 33 BLK 62 CARILLION, ROBERT JR 738.00                

30 3809-JS-62-34 3002640 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 34 BLK 62 THUNELL, GARY M 738.00                

30 3809-JS-62-35 3002641 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 35 BLK 62 LUKOS, ROSE MARIE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-62-36 3002642 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 36 BLK 62 HARIG, HELEN M 738.00                

30 3809-JS-62-37 3002643 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 37 BLK 62 RICHMOND, KATHY ANN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-62-38 3002644 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 38 BLK 62 MAHR, ROSALINA 738.00                

30 3809-JS-62-39 3002645 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 39 BLK 62 SHEA, ROBERT 738.00                

30 3809-JS-62-40 3002646 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 40 BLK 62 KENNEDY, EILEEN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-62-41 3002647 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 41 BLK 62 HATCHER, DONALD T LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-62-42 3002648 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 42 BLK 62 MURPHY, WILLIAM J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-62-43 3002649 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 43 BLK 62 HAMILTON, FLORENCE JOAN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-62-44 3002650 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 44 BLK 62 HARRIGAN, MARY ELLEN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-62-45 3002651 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 45 BLK 62 LOSCHMANN, JAMES J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-62-46 3002652 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 46 BLK 62 LAMB, VERNICE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-62-47 3002653 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 47 BLK 62 GUERETTE, JOSEPH C 738.00                

30 3809-JS-62-48 3002654 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 48 BLK 62 MILLER, BYRON L 738.00                

30 3809-JS-62-49 3002655 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 49 BLK 62 WALDRON, TERRY L 738.00                

30 3809-JS-63-1 3002656 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 63 PEVINE, MICHAEL S 738.00                

30 3809-JS-63-2 3002657 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 63 PNC BANK NA 738.00                

30 3809-JS-63-3 3002658 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 63 HANNAN, FRANCIS X 738.00                

30 3809-JS-63-4 3002659 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 63 BENT, SANDRA K 738.00                

30 3809-JS-63-5 3002660 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 63 TILLER, SHARON 738.00                

30 3809-JS-63-6 3002661 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 63 NEVADER, ROSEMARIE E TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-63-7 3002662 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 63 WRIGHT, MICHAEL 738.00                

30 3809-JS-63-8 3002663 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 63 WALKER, JOSEPH S 738.00                

30 3809-JS-63-9 3002664 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 63 MATTINGLY, CHARLES D 738.00                

11 of 66



BBRD Final Assessment Roll FY 17-18.xlsx
30 3809-JS-63-10 3002665 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 63 DEBORAH TIMMONS FAMILY TRUST 738.00                

30 3809-JS-63-11 3002666 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 63 MILAN, WILLIAM J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-63-12 3002667 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 63 GOETTL, JAMES D 738.00                

30 3809-JS-64-1 3002668 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 64 ASH, DOROTHY P 738.00                

30 3809-JS-64-2 3002669 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 64 PHILBIN, CAROL DIANE TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-64-3 3002670 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 64 KINNE, LAWRENCE M 738.00                

30 3809-JS-64-4 3002671 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 64 STAMBO, MARCELLA A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-64-5 3002672 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 64 MC DONOUGH, ANN M 738.00                

30 3809-JS-64-6 3002673 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 64 DUTILLE FAMILY TRUST 738.00                

30 3809-JS-64-7 3002674 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 64 CHICKERING, TRACY KOSAR 738.00                

30 3809-JS-64-8 3002675 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 64 GAROFALO, ELAINE TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-64-9 3002676 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 64 MOLINA, PABLO T 738.00                

30 3809-JS-64-10 3002677 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 64 ROSE, IRVING N 738.00                

30 3809-JS-64-11 3002678 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 64 LESH, ROBERT D 738.00                

30 3809-JS-64-12 3002679 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 64 SULLENGER, KAREN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-65-1 3002680 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 65 LYNCH, PETER D 738.00                

30 3809-JS-65-2 3002681 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 65 MIHAY, ROGER A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-65-3 3002682 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 65 MC KENNA, FRANCIS G 738.00                

30 3809-JS-65-4 3002683 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 65 JOSEPH, RICHARD H 738.00                

30 3809-JS-65-5 3002684 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 65 HEGEDUS, JOSEPH 738.00                

30 3809-JS-126-1 3002693 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 126 BOSKA, PAULINE H 738.00                

30 3809-JS-126-2 3002694 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 126 BRANDER, JOHN M 738.00                

30 3809-JS-126-3 3002695 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 126 WARD, WARREN TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-126-4 3002696 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 126 WARD, WARREN R 738.00                

30 3809-JS-126-5 3002697 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 126 FISCHER, JOHN P 738.00                

30 3809-JS-126-6 3002698 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 126 MATUSZAK, WILLIAM F 738.00                

30 3809-JS-126-7 3002699 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 126 FENNO, DENCIE A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-126-8 3002700 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 126 WEBBER, BRENDA A LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-126-9 3002701 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 126 GARRETT, PATRICIA 738.00                

30 3809-JS-126-10 3002702 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 126 MOODY, JAMES W 738.00                

30 3809-JS-126-11 3002703 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 126 FILBY, RICHARD A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-126-12 3002704 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 126 NICOLO, RICHARD 738.00                

30 3809-JS-126-13 3002705 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 126 CONDO, ROBERT A JR 738.00                

30 3809-JS-126-14 3002706 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 126 MC AULIFFE, FRANCIS T 738.00                

30 3809-JS-126-15 3002707 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 126 FISCHER, JAP P 738.00                

30 3809-JS-126-16 3002708 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 126 MEYER, WALTER R 738.00                

30 3809-JS-126-17 3002709 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 126 GREGOIRE, ELLEN J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-126-18 3002710 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 126 VAN BERSCHOT, MARK S 738.00                

30 3809-JS-126-19 3002711 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 126 GODFREY, RAY B 738.00                

30 3809-JS-126-20 3002712 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 126 VALDINA, DAVID LEE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-126-21 3002713 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 126 SABOL, TRACY 738.00                

30 3809-JS-126-22 3002714 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 126 FORBES, JAMES C 738.00                

30 3809-JS-126-23 3002715 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 126 MEYER, WALTER 738.00                

30 3809-JS-126-24 3002716 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 126 MEYER, WALTER R 738.00                

30 3809-JS-126-25 3002717 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 126 BRADLEY, DAVID F 738.00                

30 3809-JS-126-26 3002718 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 126 LAMB, KENNETH J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-126-27 3002719 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 126 VALICKIS, ALBERT P 738.00                

30 3809-JS-126-28 3002738 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 126 CONREY, DAVID J TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-126-29 3002721 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 126 RIGGIO, ANTHONY JR 738.00                

30 3809-JS-126-30 3002722 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 126 RIGGIO, ANTHONY JR 738.00                

30 3809-JS-126-31 3002723 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS 31 & 32 BLK 126 RUDOLPH, BRUCE E 738.00                

30 3809-JS-126-33 3002725 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 33 BLK 126 ZOBEL, MICHAEL LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-126-34 3002726 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 34 BLK 126 BILLOS, SARAH M 738.00                

30 3809-JS-126-35 3002727 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 35 BLK 126 PASQUAROSA, PETER 738.00                

30 3809-JS-126-36 3002728 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 36 BLK 126 SIBLEY-FORSBERG, KATHLEEN L 738.00                

30 3809-JS-126-37 3002729 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 37 BLK 126 HIGHHOUSE, RONALD 738.00                

30 3809-JS-126-38 3002730 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 38 BLK 126 FRANCO, SABATO F 738.00                

30 3809-JS-126-39 3002731 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 39 BLK 126 BENJAMIN, SANDRA HALE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-126-40 3002732 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 40 BLK 126 JOHNSON, TERRANCE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-126-41 3002733 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 41 BLK 126 HALE FAMILY LIVING TRUST 738.00                

30 3809-JS-126-42 3002734 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 42 BLK 126 LE CLAIR, JAMES J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-126-43 3002735 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 43 BLK 126 PARRITT, GORDON A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-126-44 3002736 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 44 BLK 126 ZITO, THERESA 738.00                

30 3809-JS-126-45 3002737 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 45 BLK 126 MANN, CHARLES P 738.00                

30 3809-JS-126-46 3002738 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 46 BLK 126 CURRIN, JAYME 738.00                

30 3809-JS-126-47 3002739 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 47 BLK 126 GRIMES, ALICE P 738.00                

30 3809-JS-126-48 3002740 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 48 BLK 126 SAYLES, MARY ELLEN TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-126-49 3002741 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 49 BLK 126 GILBERT, GORDON S 738.00                

30 3809-JS-126-50 3002742 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 50 BLK 126 DIETZ, WILLIAM E JR 738.00                

30 3809-JS-126-51 3002743 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 51 BLK 126 SAMPERI, AGATHA R 738.00                

30 3809-JS-126-52 3002744 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 52 BLK 126 MANSFIELD, EDWARD J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-126-53 3002745 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 53 BLK 126 FEELEY, JUNE BRACKETT LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-126-54 3002746 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 54 BLK 126 KAHL, ROBERT 738.00                

30 3809-JS-126-55 3002747 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 55 BLK 126 MIQUELON, MICHAEL 738.00                

30 3809-JS-126-56 3002748 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 56 BLK 126 GODZWON, RICHARD F 738.00                

30 3809-JS-126-57 3002749 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 57 BLK 126 BOHAN, JAMES C 738.00                

12 of 66



BBRD Final Assessment Roll FY 17-18.xlsx
30 3809-JS-126-58 3002750 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 58 BLK 126 DESIDERIO, SUSAN D 738.00                

30 3809-JS-126-59 3002751 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 59 BLK 126 NELSON, THOMAS E 738.00                

30 3809-JS-126-60 3002752 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 60 BLK 126 COALSON, MARY L 738.00                

30 3809-JS-126-61 3002753 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 61 BLK 126 THOMPSON, WILLIAM S 738.00                

30 3809-JS-127-1 3002754 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 127 FAYNE, FRANCIS 738.00                

30 3809-JS-127-2 3002755 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 127 SEVIGNY, BARBARA 738.00                

30 3809-JS-127-3 3002756 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 127 DANGER, CLAUDETTE BOUTREUX 738.00                

30 3809-JS-127-4 3002757 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 127 SWAB, JAY E 738.00                

30 3809-JS-127-5 3002758 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 127 RICE, ROLLIN MERRITT 738.00                

30 3809-JS-127-6 3002759 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 127 GOETZ, CAROLYN J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-127-7 3002760 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 127 MAGEE, RENEE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-127-8 3002761 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 127 GRAYBEAL, SANDRA A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-127-9 3002762 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 127 AMOSS, GEORGE E 738.00                

30 3809-JS-127-14 3002763 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 127 NEWMAN, LEE ALEXANDER 738.00                

30 3809-JS-127-15 3002764 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 127 BENNETT, JACK D 738.00                

30 3809-JS-127-16 3002765 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 127 SMITH, CAROLYN F 738.00                

30 3809-JS-127-17 3002766 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 127 WILLIAMS, RICHARD L 738.00                

30 3809-JS-127-18 3002767 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 127 PRIEST, IRVING A JR 738.00                

30 3809-JS-127-19 3002768 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 127 TILTON, LEONARD A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-129-1 3002769 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 129 HILL, THOMAS S 738.00                

30 3809-JS-129-2 3002770 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 129 RODRIQUEZ, BRIAN R 738.00                

30 3809-JS-129-3 3002771 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 129 MC GARTHY, MAUREEN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-129-4 3002772 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 129 DIANA, PETER 738.00                

30 3809-JS-129-5 3002773 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 129 WILLEY, CHARLES 738.00                

30 3809-JS-129-6 3002774 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 129 ARTRUC, LOIS H 738.00                

30 3809-JS-129-7 3002775 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 129 MILLER, JOSEPHINE M 738.00                

30 3809-JS-129-8 3002776 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 129 PLANETA, JOSEPH J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-129-9 3002777 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 129 BOURASSA, RONALD H 738.00                

30 3809-JS-129-10 3002778 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 129 SMITH, ROBERT 738.00                

30 3809-JS-129-11 3002779 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 129 WATSON, AMANDA R 738.00                

30 3809-JS-129-12 3002780 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 129 MELVIN & PATRICIA EICHENBERG REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST738.00                

30 3809-JS-129-13 3002781 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 129 SETTERLUND, PATRICIA A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-129-14 3002782 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 129 ROVITO, HECTOR 738.00                

30 3809-JS-129-15 3002783 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 129 SKULTETY, LISA D 738.00                

30 3809-JS-129-16 3002784 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 129 RAUDNAEL, HERBERT JR 738.00                

30 3809-JS-129-17 3002785 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 129 HANNAN, JOHN D JR 738.00                

30 3809-JS-129-18 3002786 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 129 STAFFORD, TREVOR G 738.00                

30 3809-JS-129-19 3002787 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 129 ARMOUR-WIEGAND, PATRICIA A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-129-20 3002788 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 129 SALVEMINI, THOMAS A III 738.00                

30 3809-JS-129-21 3002789 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 129 SHAW, RICHARD WAYNE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-129-22 3002790 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 129 CODDING, FRED 738.00                

30 3809-JS-129-23 3002791 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 129 JOHNSON, WILLIAM W 738.00                

30 3809-JS-129-24 3002792 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 129 EDWARDS, WILLIAM C 738.00                

30 3809-JS-129-25 3002793 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 129 SWARTZ, MICHAEL 738.00                

30 3809-JS-129-26 3002794 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 129 BOYD, DEAN A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-129-27 3002795 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 129 SHIMKANIN, JOHN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-129-28 3002796 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 129 JAMES A ROUX & ELAINE E ROUX REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST738.00                

30 3809-JS-129-35 3002797 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 35 BLK 129 D'ANDREA, GERALDINE A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-129-36 3002798 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 36 BLK 129 WISCOVICH, AURELIA 738.00                

30 3809-JS-129-37 3002799 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 37 BLK 129 CASTOR, WILLIAM H 738.00                

30 3809-JS-129-38 3002800 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 38 BLK 129 CHANCER, PAUL A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-129-39 3002801 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 39 BLK 129 PROPER, SUSAN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-129-40 3002802 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 40 BLK 129 SMITH MANAGEMENT INC 738.00                

30 3809-JS-129-41 3002803 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 41 BLK 129 ANDERSON, JOHN R 738.00                

30 3809-JS-129-42 3002804 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 42 BLK 129 GEORGE, JUANA 738.00                

30 3809-JS-129-43 3002805 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 43 BLK 129 DORN, LYLE F JR 738.00                

30 3809-JS-129-44 3002806 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 44 BLK 129 NAVARRO, TRACY 738.00                

30 3809-JS-130-1 3002807 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 130 FLORIO, ANTHONY R 738.00                

30 3809-JS-130-2 3002808 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 130 OWEN, MILDRED H 738.00                

30 3809-JS-130-4 3002810 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS 3 & 4 BLK 130 KESSLER, THOMAS R 738.00                

30 3809-JS-130-5 3002811 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 130 MONDI, ROBERT S 738.00                

30 3809-JS-130-6 3002812 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 130 HAMMER, PAUL L JR 738.00                

30 3809-JS-130-7 3002813 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 130 GAVIN, DONALD PATRICK 738.00                

30 3809-JS-130-8 3002814 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 130 SEHL, FRANCIS 738.00                

30 3809-JS-130-9 3002815 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 130 NICOLO, RICHARD 738.00                

30 3809-JS-130-10 3002816 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 130 SAWICKI, JAMES 738.00                

30 3809-JS-130-11 3002817 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 130 DOUGLAS, C STEVEN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-130-12 3002818 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 130 DES ROCHERS, B A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-130-13 3002819 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 130 ROGER L WOOD & KATHLEEN W WOOD REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST738.00                

30 3809-JS-130-14 3002820 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 130 TRENHOLM, ERIC A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-130-15 3002821 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 130 HARDY, DAVID 738.00                

30 3809-JS-130-16 3002822 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 130 WALSH, RICHARD P 738.00                

30 3809-JS-130-17 3002823 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 130 JOY, JOHN M 738.00                

30 3809-JS-130-18 3002824 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 130 WALLER, BRUCE O 738.00                

30 3809-JS-130-19 3002825 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 130 BISSON, VICTOR R 738.00                

30 3809-JS-130-20 3002826 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 130 CHUFFO, DENNIS WILLIAM 738.00                

13 of 66



BBRD Final Assessment Roll FY 17-18.xlsx
30 3809-JS-130-21 3002827 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 130 BURT, PATRICIA M 738.00                

30 3809-JS-130-22 3002828 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 130 DOUGLAS, C STEVEN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-130-23 3002829 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 130 BELL, DEBORAH ANN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-130-24 3002830 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 130 GESELL, TERRY L 738.00                

30 3809-JS-130-25 3002831 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 130 PETERMAN, TERRY EDWARD 738.00                

30 3809-JS-130-26 3002832 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 130 VOLL, JOHN C,IV 738.00                

30 3809-JS-130-27 3002833 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 130 MELOTA, ROBERT C 738.00                

30 3809-JS-130-28 3002834 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 130 DOUGLAS, C STEVEN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-130-29 3002835 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS 29,30 BLK 130 LOEFFLER, EUGENE C 1,476.00             

30 3809-JS-130-31 3002837 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 31 BLK 130 CORN, HAROLD 738.00                

30 3809-JS-130-32 3002838 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 130 CORN, HAROLD 738.00                

30 3809-JS-130-33 3002839 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 33 BLK 130 MICHAJLOWICZ, W ERIC 738.00                

30 3809-JS-130-34 3002840 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 34 BLK 130 PENNIE, ROBERT A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-131-1 3002841 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 131 ARCHAMBAULT, RICHARD A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-131-2 3002842 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 131 HIGHHOUSE, RONALD D 738.00                

30 3809-JS-131-3 3002843 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 131 CACACE, DONNA 738.00                

30 3809-JS-131-4 3002844 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 131 MAXI DAY INC 738.00                

30 3809-JS-131-5 3002845 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 131 ALDRICH, WILLIAM W 738.00                

30 3809-JS-131-6 3002846 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 131 LIZOTTE, GARY 738.00                

30 3809-JS-131-7 3002847 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 131 LEWIS, MARTHA A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-131-8 3002848 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 131 MINARCHENKO, JOSEPH J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-131-9 3002849 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 131 VELASQUEZ, JENNIFER L 738.00                

30 3809-JS-131-10 3002850 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 131 THOMPSON, NANCY A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-131-11 3002851 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 131 LANE, VINCENT T 738.00                

30 3809-JS-131-12 3002852 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 131 PUGLIA, KEVIN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-131-13 3002853 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 131 FELL, GARY S 738.00                

30 3809-JS-131-14 3002854 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 131 MAROWSKI, BARBARA 738.00                

30 3809-JS-131-15 3002855 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 131 DENSMORE, GLORIA A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-131-16 3002856 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 131 CARLSON, CONSTANCE J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-131-17 3002857 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 131 OZMENT, CHARLES R 738.00                

30 3809-JS-131-18 3002858 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 131 MOORE LIVING TRUST 738.00                

30 3809-JS-131-19 3002859 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 131 ELLENSON, ROBERT 738.00                

30 3809-JS-131-20 3002860 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 131 MOYLAN, WILLIAM J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-131-21 3002861 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 131 CORNISH, GEORGE D 738.00                

30 3809-JS-131-22 3002862 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 131 WROE, JAMES WILLIAM 738.00                

30 3809-JS-132-1 3002863 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1 & PART OF LOT 2 AS DESC IN ORB 5380 PG 168 BLK 132 EXC ORB 5380 PG 167CHAPPLE, WAYNE K 738.00                

30 3809-JS-132-2 3002864 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2 & PART OF LOT 1 AS DESC IN ORB 5380 PG 167 BLK 132 EXC ORB 5380 PG 168TICE, AMY 738.00                

30 3809-JS-132-3 3002865 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS 3 & 7 BLK 132 MEYER, WALTER R 738.00                

30 3809-JS-132-4 3002866 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 132 WEDDEL, BRADLEY 738.00                

30 3809-JS-132-5 3002867 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 132 OLYSLAGER, JOHN J TRUST 738.00                

30 3809-JS-132-6 3002868 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 132 DOWDY, JERRY L 738.00                

30 3809-JS-132-8 3002870 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 132 BOLDUC, ANDRE E 738.00                

30 3809-JS-132-9 3002871 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 132 KNERR, CHARLOTTE T 738.00                

30 3809-JS-132-10 3002872 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 132 LATOUR, EDGAR P 738.00                

30 3809-JS-132-11 3002873 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 132 PETERSON, KIMBERLY 738.00                

30 3809-JS-133-1 3002874 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 133 THOMPSON, STEPHEN E 738.00                

30 3809-JS-133-2 3002875 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 133 STICKNEY, ROBERT A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-133-3 3002876 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 133 GARCIA, ROBERT C 738.00                

30 3809-JS-133-4 3002877 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 133 SQUIRES, RICHARD HAROLD 738.00                

30 3809-JS-133-5 3002878 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 133 CARMICHAEL, SCOTT 738.00                

30 3809-JS-133-6 3002879 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 133 DERIENZO, ANTHONY R III 738.00                

30 3809-JS-133-7 3002880 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 133 HARDING, DONALD T 738.00                

30 3809-JS-133-8 3002881 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 133 CONNELL, CHRISTINA  C 738.00                

30 3809-JS-133-9 3002882 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 133 RAUSCHENBACH, HELMUTH 738.00                

30 3809-JS-133-10 3002883 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 133 COWAN, DARRELL D 738.00                

30 3809-JS-133-11 3002884 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 133 NEELY, ROBERT M 738.00                

30 3809-JS-133-12 3002885 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 133 EPSTEIN, LEE B 738.00                

30 3809-JS-133-14 3002887 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10  LOT 14 BLK 133 COURNOYER, GEORGE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-133-15 3002888 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 133 WESTOVER, VERNON 738.00                

30 3809-JS-133-16 3002889 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 133 WESTOVER, WILMA 738.00                

30 3809-JS-133-17 3002890 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 133 MC GILL, CINDY ALISON 738.00                

30 3809-JS-133-18 3002891 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 133 GESSNER, ALLEN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-133-19 3002892 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 133 TRAVIS, LAWRENCE F 738.00                

30 3809-JS-133-20 3002893 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 133 MANGIAFICO, MARION 738.00                

30 3809-JS-133-21 3002894 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 133 POTEMPA, EDWARD J ESTATE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-133-22 3002895 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 133 PIKE, GORDON L 738.00                

30 3809-JS-133-23 3002896 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 133 BAUER, JUSTIN LEE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-133-24 3002897 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 133 ELDER, F JAMES 738.00                

30 3809-JS-133-25 3002898 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 133 HORTON, ROBERT A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-133-26 3002899 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 133 MC GILL, CINDY ALISON 738.00                

30 3809-JS-133-27 3002900 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 133 STEVENSON, WILLIAM ARTHUR 738.00                

30 3809-JS-133-28 3002901 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 133 HUTCHINSON, CHRISTINE ELLEN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-133-29 3002902 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 133 JENKINS, ROBERT LEE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-134-1 3002903 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 134 FERRIOLA, THOMAS J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-134-2 3002904 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 134 PRS 401K TRUST 738.00                

30 3809-JS-134-3 3002905 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 134 CHUBB, MICHAEL E 738.00                

14 of 66



BBRD Final Assessment Roll FY 17-18.xlsx
30 3809-JS-134-4 3002906 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 134 ALLEN, ROXANNE L 738.00                

30 3809-JS-134-5 3002907 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 134 ROWE, PAUL E 738.00                

30 3809-JS-134-6 3002908 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 134 STIFFLER, RICHARD C 738.00                

30 3809-JS-134-7 3002909 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 134 LUBA, LORRAINE A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-134-8 3002910 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 134 TOUTLOFF, ANDREW J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-134-9 3002911 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 134 DU CHEMIN, ROBERT J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-134-10 3002912 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 134 WAWRZYNIEC, CATHERINE M 738.00                

30 3809-JS-134-11 3002913 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 134 JOHNSON, LANE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-134-12 3002914 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 134 BERRY, BETTY M TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-134-13 3002915 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 134 ORCUTT, KAREN R 738.00                

30 3809-JS-134-14 3002916 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 134 GUTERDING, HENRY L 738.00                

30 3809-JS-134-15 3002917 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 134 SMITH, HUNTER F 738.00                

30 3809-JS-134-16 3002918 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 134 MAC DONALD, ANDREW 738.00                

30 3809-JS-134-17 3002919 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 134 WHITE, PAUL 738.00                

30 3809-JS-134-18 3002920 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 134 ZINCK, KATHERINE ELIZABETH 738.00                

30 3809-JS-134-19 3002921 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 134 PROUDFOOT, JOHN G 738.00                

30 3809-JS-134-20 3002922 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 134 MARGINEAN, LEANNE D 738.00                

30 3809-JS-134-21 3002923 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 134 LANGILL, DAVID L 738.00                

30 3809-JS-134-22 3002924 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 134 WILLIAMS, EUGENE A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-134-23 3002925 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 134 WICKER, RONALD A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-134-24 3002926 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 134 SAKSA, EDWARD T 738.00                

30 3809-JS-134-25 3002927 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 134 WILLIAM S SMITH & MARY R SMITH REVOCABLE TRUST738.00                

30 3809-JS-134-26 3002928 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 134 SADLEK, JOHN D 738.00                

30 3809-JS-134-27 3002929 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 134 LOUGH, GISELE L 738.00                

30 3809-JS-134-28 3002930 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 134 MIKULAK FAMILY TRUST, THE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-134-29 3002931 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 134 DOWNS, GRANVILLE O 738.00                

30 3809-JS-134-30 3002932 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 134 KERN, ERNST F III 738.00                

30 3809-JS-134-31 3002933 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 31 BLK 134 ARMSTRONG, JOHN ARTHUR 738.00                

30 3809-JS-134-32 3002934 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 134 ARMSTRONG, JOHN ARTHUR 738.00                

30 3809-JS-134-33 3002935 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 33 BLK 134 BOUCHARD, ROGER 738.00                

30 3809-JS-134-34 3002936 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 34 BLK 134 FARRELL, PATRICIA 738.00                

30 3809-JS-134-35 3002937 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 35 BLK 134 KYLE, MARGARET 738.00                

30 3809-JS-134-36 3002938 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 36 BLK 134 RECTOR, MELVIN W 738.00                

30 3809-JS-134-37 3002939 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 37 BLK 134 DAVIS, JOHN WILLIAM,LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-134-38 3002940 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 38 BLK 134 AUTY, JOHN C 738.00                

30 3809-JS-134-39 3002941 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 39 BLK 134 KING, MARION J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-134-40 3002942 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 40 BLK 134 HORNER, DAVID B 738.00                

30 3809-JS-134-41 3002943 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 41 BLK 134 MC NUTT, ROBERT L 738.00                

30 3809-JS-134-42 3002944 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 42 BLK 134 LOLLER, CHARLOTTE J TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-135-1 3002945 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 135 BEAUDOIN, RONALD J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-135-2 3002946 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 135 MAC LEAN, JAMES ROBERT 738.00                

30 3809-JS-135-3 3002947 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 135 JINKINSON, PAUL 738.00                

30 3809-JS-135-4 3002948 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 135 CREE, ROBERT HENRY 738.00                

30 3809-JS-135-5 3002949 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 135 IRLE, STEPHEN M 738.00                

30 3809-JS-135-6 3002950 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 135 COFFMAN, JAMES R 738.00                

30 3809-JS-135-7 3002951 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 135 O`DONNELL, THOMAS 738.00                

30 3809-JS-135-8 3002952 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 135 WINELAND, LINDEN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-135-9 3002953 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 135 VENTO, JAMES 738.00                

30 3809-JS-135-10 3002954 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 135 ANDERSON, JAY S 738.00                

30 3809-JS-135-11 3002955 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 135 KIRKLAND, MICHAEL R 738.00                

30 3809-JS-135-12 3002956 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 135 DEMOTT, CATHY 738.00                

30 3809-JS-135-13 3002957 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 135 PRICE, WANDA M 738.00                

30 3809-JS-135-14 3002958 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 135 SENKAVITCH, GEORGE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-135-15 3002959 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 135 COADY, WILLIAM 738.00                

30 3809-JS-135-16 3002960 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 135 CORDEIRO, ALSUINO B 738.00                

30 3809-JS-135-17 3002961 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 135 SELENE FINANCE LP 738.00                

30 3809-JS-135-18 3002962 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 135 MULLINS, LEO 738.00                

30 3809-JS-135-19 3002963 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 & E 1/2 OF LOT 20  BLK 135 FARMER, FRED S 738.00                

30 3809-JS-135-21 3002965 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 & W 1/2 OF LOT 20 BLK 135 ARBIA, JOSEPH A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-135-22 3002966 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 135 MARZINZIK, ROBERT A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-135-23 3002967 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 135 EAKER, CHARLES C SR 738.00                

30 3809-JS-135-24 3002968 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 135 WIKANDER, PAUL 738.00                

30 3809-JS-135-25 3002969 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 135 CORBEIL, WALDO R 738.00                

30 3809-JS-135-26 3002970 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 135 SABOL, TRACY D 738.00                

30 3809-JS-135-27 3002971 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 135 DENISE, JAMES A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-135-28 3002972 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 135 BAKER, MARY JEAN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-135-29 3002973 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 135 LIPTAK, JOHN J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-135-30 3002974 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 135 WHITE, MARGARET M 738.00                

30 3809-JS-135-31 3002975 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 31 BLK 135 MIESIONCZEK, JOHN M 738.00                

30 3809-JS-135-32 3002976 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 135 FAWBUSH, TINA 738.00                

30 3809-JS-135-33 3002977 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 33 BLK 135 GMW PROPERTIES LLC 738.00                

30 3809-JS-135-34 3002978 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 34 BLK 135 AIRING, RUTH A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-135-35 3002979 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 35 BLK 135 HUENEKE, MARILYN C 738.00                

30 3809-JS-135-36 3002980 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 36 BLK 135 SHAW, BETTY 738.00                

30 3809-JS-135-37 3002981 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 37 BLK 135 BEAUDOIN, JAMES J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-135-38 3002982 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 38 BLK 135 TEPPER, STEVEN P 738.00                

15 of 66



BBRD Final Assessment Roll FY 17-18.xlsx
30 3809-JS-135-39 3002983 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 39 BLK 135 ELLIOTT, WAYNE P 738.00                

30 3809-JS-135-40 3002984 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 40 BLK 135 WOODS, PAUL J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-135-41 3002985 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 41 BLK 135 LARKIN, ALVINA 738.00                

30 3809-JS-135-42 3002986 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 42 BLK 135 NEWTON, KAY ANN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-135-43 3002987 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 43 BLK 135 SULLIVAN, KEVIN,LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-135-44 3002988 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 44 BLK 135 ROSS, LOUISE M 738.00                

30 3809-JS-135-45 3002989 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 45 BLK 135 JEFFERIES-RINIER, BEVERLY 738.00                

30 3809-JS-135-46 3002990 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 46 BLK 135 BROOME, WILLIAM J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-135-47 3002991 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 47 BLK 135 KREBS, JOHN TYLER 738.00                

30 3809-JS-135-48 3002992 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 48 BLK 135 BONNEMA, AGNES A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-135-49 3002993 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 49 BLK 135 HURST, JAMES ROBERT 738.00                

30 3809-JS-135-50 3002994 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 50 BLK 135 ENSOR, MICHAEL E 738.00                

30 3809-JS-135-51 3002995 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 51 BLK 135 DOOLEY, PATRICIA C 738.00                

30 3809-JS-135-52 3002996 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 52 BLK 135 DAVIS, PHYLIS J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-135-53 3002997 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 53 BLK 135 TROIA, JOHN F JR 738.00                

30 3809-JS-135-54 3002998 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 54 BLK 135 KNERR, WILLIAM R JR 738.00                

30 3809-JS-135-55 3002999 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 55 BLK 135 CROWLEY, TAMRA DENISE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-136-1 3003000 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 136 GLENNON, THOMAS E 738.00                

30 3809-JS-136-2 3003001 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS 2 & 3  BLK 136 NICHISTI, JAMES SR 738.00                

30 3809-JS-136-4 3003003 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS 4 & 5 BLK 136 O`CONNER, EDWARD P 738.00                

30 3809-JS-136-6 3003005 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 136 KEEGAN, JOHN HENRY 738.00                

30 3809-JS-136-7 3003006 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS 7 & 8 BLK 136 PROCTOR, GAY V TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-136-9 3003008 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 136 MURDOCK, DANIEL 738.00                

30 3809-JS-136-10 3003009 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 136 RIBES, VINCENT T JR 738.00                

30 3809-JS-136-11 3003010 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 136 BAILEY, HARRY R 738.00                

30 3809-JS-136-12 3003011 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 136 ELDER, KEVIN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-136-13 3003012 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 136 QUAGLIA-FILKINS, PATRICIA 738.00                

30 3809-JS-136-14 3003013 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 136 BLACKFORD, BARBARA J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-136-15 3003014 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 136 BEGTRUP, ROBERT J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-136-16 3003015 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 136 PADUR, AIDA 738.00                

30 3809-JS-136-17 3003016 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 136 BERUBE, JOSEPH P 738.00                

30 3809-JS-136-18 3003017 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 136 BARRICELLI, VIRGINIA H/W 738.00                

30 3809-JS-136-19 3003018 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 136 GIBSON, JOSEE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-136-20 3003019 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 136 BUCK, BERNICE HOGGARD 738.00                

30 3809-JS-136-21 3003020 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 136 WESTENDORF, DAVID P 738.00                

30 3809-JS-136-22 3003021 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 136 BOWEN, CLYDE N 738.00                

30 3809-JS-136-23 3003022 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 136 LOCKARD, GLORIA C 738.00                

30 3809-JS-136-24 3003023 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 136 BUNKER, MARVIN ALLEN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-136-25 3003024 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 136 KYGER, KAREN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-136-26 3003025 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 136 FRAIZER, ELLEN MELINA 738.00                

30 3809-JS-136-27 3003026 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 136 MURIN, LESLIE A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-136-28 3003027 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 136 ORTEL, JOSEPH 738.00                

30 3809-JS-136-29 3003028 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 136 SCHUELLER, HEINZ 738.00                

30 3809-JS-136-30 3003029 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 136 MEYER, SANDRA 738.00                

30 3809-JS-136-31 3003030 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 31 BLK 136 BRISSON, EDWARD 738.00                

30 3809-JS-136-32 3003031 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 136 HAMILTON-WOJCIK, PATRICIA A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-136-33 3003032 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 33 BLK 136 TURNER, JOHN V 738.00                

30 3809-JS-136-34 3003033 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 34 BLK 136 SHEEHAN, CATHERINE W 738.00                

30 3809-JS-136-35 3003034 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 35 BLK 136 DOYLE, BARBARA L TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-136-36 3003035 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 36 BLK 136 GEERS, JOSEPH C 738.00                

30 3809-JS-136-37 3003036 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 37 BLK 136 PEARRE, CATHERINE BELL 738.00                

30 3809-JS-136-38 3003037 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 38 BLK 136 TRESOHLAVY, THOMAS 738.00                

30 3809-JS-136-39 3003038 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 39 BLK 136 BLEDSOE, DIANE M 738.00                

30 3809-JS-136-40 3003039 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 40 BLK 136 JORDAN, WALTER H 738.00                

30 3809-JS-136-41 3003040 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 41 BLK 136 ENGEL, CARLYLE F JR TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-136-42 3003041 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 42 BLK 136 SALSBERG, PATRICIA M 738.00                

30 3809-JS-136-43 3003042 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 43 BLK 136 SCHMITT, RICHARD JOHN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-136-44 3003043 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 44 BLK 136 MADISON, DAVID W 738.00                

30 3809-JS-136-45 3003044 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 45 BLK 136 DIEDRICHS, MARY ELLEN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-136-47 3003046 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS 46 & 47 BLK 136 HOLLEY, MICHAEL L 738.00                

30 3809-JS-136-48 3003047 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 48 BLK 136 SCHONBRUN, HARVEY TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-136-49 3003048 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 49 BLK 136 SOUTHARD, BARRY 738.00                

30 3809-JS-136-50 3003049 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 50 BLK 136 GALE-AMBORT, LORI 738.00                

30 3809-JS-136-51 3003050 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 51 BLK 136 GARDINER, TIMOTHY 738.00                

30 3809-JS-136-52 3003051 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 52 BLK 136 GOETZ, MATTHEW J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-136-53 3003052 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 53 BLK 136 O`BRIEN, ROBERT T 738.00                

30 3809-JS-137-1 3003053 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 137 BARRETT, ROBERT E 738.00                

30 3809-JS-137-2 3003054 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 137 GOBLER, ROBERT 738.00                

30 3809-JS-137-3 3003055 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS 3 & 4 BLK 137 SULLENGER, MICHAEL P 738.00                

30 3809-JS-137-5 3003057 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 137 HIRSCH, MARTIN B 738.00                

30 3809-JS-137-6 3003058 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 137 BELL, DAVID H 738.00                

30 3809-JS-137-7 3003059 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 137 BUNT, RICHARD J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-137-8 3003060 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 137 DE FOREST, PAUL L SR 738.00                

30 3809-JS-137-9 3003061 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 137 HALLOWELL, THOMAS A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-137-10 3003062 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 137 ARNOLD, GEORGINA 738.00                

30 3809-JS-137-11 3003063 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 137 SYLVESTER, NANCY L 738.00                

16 of 66



BBRD Final Assessment Roll FY 17-18.xlsx
30 3809-JS-137-12 3003064 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 137 WILLIS, ROBERT 738.00                

30 3809-JS-137-13 3003065 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 137 POULIN, JEFFREY 738.00                

30 3809-JS-137-14 3003066 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 137 HALL, KERRY L 738.00                

30 3809-JS-137-15 3003067 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 & E 9 FT OF LOT 16 BLK 137 PROSZEK, JAMES ROBERT 738.00                

30 3809-JS-137-16 3003068 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 W 41 FT OF LOT 16 & E 39 FT OF LOT 17 BLK 137 BOYER, JACKIE L 738.00                

30 3809-JS-137-17 3003069 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 W 11 FT OF LOT 17 & E 44.5 FT OF LOT 18 BLK 137 CAMPBELL, MAUREEN L 738.00                

30 3809-JS-137-18 3003070 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 W 5.5 FT OF LOT 18 & ALL LOT 19 BLK 137 ZAVESKY, CHARLES W 738.00                

30 3809-JS-137-20 3003072 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 137 GRAY, VERA A TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-137-21 3003073 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 137 A-ABLE ASSOCIATES LLC 738.00                

30 3809-JS-137-22 3003074 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 137 SHORT-LACASSE, BILLIE G 738.00                

30 3809-JS-137-23 3003075 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 137 FINNEGAN, LARRY 738.00                

30 3809-JS-137-24 3003076 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 137 CUNNINGHAM, TRACY L 738.00                

30 3809-JS-137-25 3003077 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 137 LANGMEAD, HELEN F 738.00                

30 3809-JS-137-26 3003078 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 137 PAGANO, CAROL M 738.00                

30 3809-JS-137-27 3003079 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 137 WALLACE, DAVID T JR 738.00                

30 3809-JS-137-28 3003080 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 137 ANDERSON, MARK JOHN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-137-29 3003081 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 137 HALL, BRUCE T 738.00                

30 3809-JS-137-30 3003082 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 137 JAFFE, EUGENE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-137-31 3003083 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 31 BLK 137 WEST, JOSEPH A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-137-32 3003084 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 137 BLY, RICHARD B 738.00                

30 3809-JS-137-33 3003085 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 33 BLK 137 KNERR, KEAN A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-137-34 3003086 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 34 BLK 137 BONCEK, JOHN L 738.00                

30 3809-JS-137-35 3003087 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 35 BLK 137 TOUSEY, EDWARD F 738.00                

30 3809-JS-137-36 3003088 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 36 BLK 137 GRANGER, FREDERICK E SR 738.00                

30 3809-JS-137-37 3003089 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 37 BLK 137 WATKINS, MARY ANN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-137-38 3003090 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 38 BLK 137 BRADLEY, WILLIAM H 738.00                

30 3809-JS-137-39 3003091 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 39 BLK 137 LIPTON, THOMAS P 738.00                

30 3809-JS-137-40 3003092 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 40 BLK 137 HARTY, JOSEPH 738.00                

30 3809-JS-137-41 3003093 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 41 BLK 137 RAUPACH, THOMAS F 738.00                

30 3809-JS-137-42 3003094 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 42 BLK 137 ROMANI, RICHARD JAMES 738.00                

30 3809-JS-137-43 3003095 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 43 BLK 137 KUHNER, ALBERT L 738.00                

30 3809-JS-137-44 3003096 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 44 BLK 137 WIECKS, JOHN C 738.00                

30 3809-JS-137-45 3003097 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 45 BLK 137 CARSON, MICHAEL L 738.00                

30 3809-JS-137-46 3003098 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 46 BLK 137 CASTRICONE, ALFRED D TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-137-47 3003099 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 47 BLK 137 O`DONNELL, JAMES L 738.00                

30 3809-JS-137-48 3003100 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 48 BLK 137 LOVEJOY, DAVID V 738.00                

30 3809-JS-137-49 3003101 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 49 BLK 137 FORTIN, BARBARA 738.00                

30 3809-JS-137-50 3003102 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 50 BLK 137 GRITEMAN, ROBERT S TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-137-51 3003103 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 51 BLK 137 GRITEMAN, ROBERT S 738.00                

30 3809-JS-137-52 3003104 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 52 BLK 137 LIGHTLE, DEBORAH FRIEDA 738.00                

30 3809-JS-137-53 3003105 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 53 BLK 137 LISCUM, DAVID M 738.00                

30 3809-JS-137-54 3003106 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 54 BLK 137 ARCURI, SALVADORE J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-137-55 3003107 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 55 BLK 137 HOLMES, WILLIAM 738.00                

30 3809-JS-137-56 3003108 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 56 BLK 137 NORRIS, WILLIAM 738.00                

30 3809-JS-137-57 3003109 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 57 BLK 137 CHERNISH, WALTER A TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-137-58 3003110 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 58 BLK 137 LARKIN, ALVINA M 738.00                

30 3809-JS-137-59 3003111 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 59 BLK 137 NORTH, JERROD L 738.00                

30 3809-JS-137-60 3003112 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 60 BLK 137 SABELLA, LOUIS P III 738.00                

30 3809-JS-137-61 3003113 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 61 BLK 137 TOLLMANN, PETER D SR 738.00                

30 3809-JS-137-62 3003114 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 62 BLK 137 MARTIN, JOSEPH HARRY TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-137-63 3003115 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 63 BLK 137 MILLER, ROBERT 738.00                

30 3809-JS-137-64 3003116 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 64 BLK 137 BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT -                      

30 3809-JS-137-65 3003117 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 65 BLK 137 PADER, LINDA L TRUSTEES 738.00                

30 3809-JS-137-66 3003118 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 66 BLK 137 FORTUNA, REBECCA J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-137-67 3003119 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 67 BLK 137 SHELBY, DENISE ANN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-137-68 3003120 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 68 BLK 137 DUTTON, DANIEL 738.00                

30 3809-JS-137-69 3003121 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 69 BLK 137 CHISIK, GEORGE M II 738.00                

30 3809-JS-137-70 3003122 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 70 BLK 137 KRYWE, RICHARD 738.00                

30 3809-JS-137-71 3003123 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 71 BLK 137 PIERCE, RICHARD W 738.00                

30 3809-JS-137-72 3003124 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 72 BLK 137 O`DONNELL, SANDRA L 738.00                

30 3809-JS-138-1 3003125 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 138 MCQUEEN, ROBERT D 738.00                

30 3809-JS-138-2 3003126 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 138 MCDONOUGH, MARK 738.00                

30 3809-JS-138-3 3003127 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 138 COURCHENE, PAULINE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-138-4 3003128 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 138 KUTCHMAN, JOHN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-138-5 3003129 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 138 WOODWARD, ELLEN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-138-6 3003130 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 138 MCNALLY, JOSEPH R 738.00                

30 3809-JS-138-7 3003131 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 138 IEROME, NINETTE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-138-8 3003132 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 138 JOHNSON, LANE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-138-9 3003133 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 138 GARY & MARY EAST FAMILY LIMITED 738.00                

30 3809-JS-138-10 3003134 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 138 PERRY, JOSEPH T 738.00                

30 3809-JS-138-11 3003135 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 138 GLYNN, CHARLES J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-138-12 3003136 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 138 SWANSON, WARREN E 738.00                

30 3809-JS-138-13 3003137 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 138 FLYNT, EDWARD E 738.00                

30 3809-JS-138-14 3003138 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 138 KEARNS, RACHEL T 738.00                

30 3809-JS-138-15 3003139 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 138 VOLIS, ANDREW TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-138-16 3003140 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 138 WOLOSZYN, MARGARET L TRUSTEE 738.00                

17 of 66



BBRD Final Assessment Roll FY 17-18.xlsx
30 3809-JS-138-17 3003141 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 138 PLYMEL, CHESTER L 738.00                

30 3809-JS-138-18 3003142 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 138 CAREY, MARY P 738.00                

30 3809-JS-138-19 3003143 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 138 NEAL, WARREN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-138-20 3003144 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 138 SIEPMANN, BARRY W 738.00                

30 3809-JS-138-21 3003145 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 138 BOYETTE, STEVEN G 738.00                

30 3809-JS-138-22 3003146 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 138 CALLAHAN, ROBERT V 738.00                

30 3809-JS-138-23 3003147 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 138 SHEPHERD, WENDELL D 738.00                

30 3809-JS-138-24 3003148 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 138 COPITHORNE, HEATHER JEAN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-138-25 3003149 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 138 SHEPARD, ROBERT L 738.00                

30 3809-JS-138-26 3003150 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 138 ABREU, MANUEL 738.00                

30 3809-JS-138-27 3003151 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 138 CHABOT, PAUL T 738.00                

30 3809-JS-138-28 3003152 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 138 GREELEY, CARL W 738.00                

30 3809-JS-138-29 3003153 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 138 ZAHN, DENNIS F 738.00                

30 3809-JS-138-30 3003154 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 138 GRAY, DALE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-138-31 3003155 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 31 BLK 138 MERLETTO, KAREN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-138-32 3003156 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 138 BRYANT, CLIFTON S 738.00                

30 3809-JS-138-33 3003157 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 33 BLK 138 VOGEL, CAROL V 738.00                

30 3809-JS-138-34 3003158 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 34 BLK 138 ABBATIELLO, KAREN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-138-35 3003159 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 35 BLK 138 FRIAR, WAYNE L 738.00                

30 3809-JS-138-36 3003160 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 36 BLK 138 MURTAGH, LORRAINE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-138-37 3003161 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 37 BLK 138 TRAFFORD, JANET 738.00                

30 3809-JS-138-38 3003162 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 38 BLK 138 CAHILL, SANDRA L 738.00                

30 3809-JS-138-39 3003163 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 39 BLK 138 PARK, MICHAEL R 738.00                

30 3809-JS-138-40 3003164 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 40 BLK 138 CARROLL, PAUL T 738.00                

30 3809-JS-138-41 3003165 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 41 BLK 138 VALERI, CHRISTOPHER 738.00                

30 3809-JS-138-42 3003166 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 42 BLK 138 ORSEK, ROBERT 738.00                

30 3809-JS-138-43 3003167 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 43 BLK 138 MC MANUS, JAMES L 738.00                

30 3809-JS-138-44 3003168 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 44 BLK 138 HILDENBRAND, CAROLYN SUE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-138-45 3003169 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 45 BLK 138 ACKER, CHARLES BRIAN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-138-46 3003170 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 46 BLK 138 RODRIGUEZ, JOSE MANUEL 738.00                

30 3809-JS-138-47 3003171 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 47 BLK 138 PENNIE, ROBERT D 738.00                

30 3809-JS-138-48 3003172 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 48 BLK 138 BIONDOLILLO, ANTHONY 738.00                

30 3809-JS-138-49 3003173 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 49 BLK 138 KATELEY, ALLEN L 738.00                

30 3809-JS-138-50 3003174 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 50 BLK 138 FORTUNE, CHRISTOPHER SHAWN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-138-51 3003175 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 51 BLK 138 QUESTELL, BARBARA 738.00                

30 3809-JS-138-52 3003176 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 52 BLK 138 GOODMAN, EMMETT 738.00                

30 3809-JS-138-53 3003177 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 53 BLK 138 BURGESS, KIM M 738.00                

30 3809-JS-138-54 3003178 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 54 BLK 138 SMITH, THOMAS 738.00                

30 3809-JS-138-55 3003179 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 55 BLK 138 HAWKINS, GEORGE E JR 738.00                

30 3809-JS-138-56 3003180 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 56 BLK 138 WEIS, CORA 738.00                

30 3809-JS-138-57 3003181 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 57 BLK 138 SULLIVAN, WALTER M 738.00                

30 3809-JS-138-58 3003182 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 58 BLK 138 BESSETTE, ROBERT F 738.00                

30 3809-JS-138-59 3003183 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 59 BLK 138 GRAHAM, SEAN DAVID 738.00                

30 3809-JS-138-60 3003184 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 60 BLK 138 STONE, ARTHUR F 738.00                

30 3809-JS-138-61 3003185 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 61 BLK 138 ANDERSON, BARBARA ANN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-138-62 3003186 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 62 BLK 138 MUZZEY, SHIRLEY M LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-138-63 3003187 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 63 BLK 138 CALI, JOSEPH T 738.00                

30 3809-JS-138-64 3003188 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 64 BLK 138 LEWIS, CAROLYN CHRISTINE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-138-65 3003189 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 65 BLK 138 ANCTIL, CONRAD A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-139-1 3003190 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 139 EWING, JOHN P 738.00                

30 3809-JS-139-2 3003191 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 139 PHELPS, DOROTHY ELAINE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-139-3 3003192 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 139 ADAIR, CAROLE JOYCE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-139-4 3003193 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 139 REYNOLDS, WALTER 738.00                

30 3809-JS-139-5 3003194 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 139 KELTY, KATHLEEN P 738.00                

30 3809-JS-139-6 3003195 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 139 CONNELL, CHRISTINA C 738.00                

30 3809-JS-139-7 3003196 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 139 WELSH, THOMAS MICHAEL 738.00                

30 3809-JS-139-8 3003197 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 139 DU BOUR, HENRY 738.00                

30 3809-JS-139-9 3003198 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 139 BRADY, RAYMOND M 738.00                

30 3809-JS-139-10 3003199 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 139 SEELBINDER, JEFF 738.00                

30 3809-JS-139-11 3003200 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 139 JENKINS, MARION J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-139-12 3003201 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 139 KELLY, CHARLES MICHAEL 738.00                

30 3809-JS-139-13 3003202 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 139 DUSSMANN, WILLIAM C 738.00                

30 3809-JS-139-14 3003203 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 139 CARSON, RUTH E 738.00                

30 3809-JS-139-16 3003205 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS 15,16 BLK 139 PROTO, NATHANIEL TRUSTEE 1,476.00             

30 3809-JS-139-17 3003206 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 139 WILSON, PHILLIP R 738.00                

30 3809-JS-139-18 3003207 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 139 HARRY, CAMILLA 738.00                

30 3809-JS-139-19 3003208 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 139 SLAYTON, MICHAEL 738.00                

30 3809-JS-139-20 3003209 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 139 CAREY, JOHN L 738.00                

30 3809-JS-139-21 3003210 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 139 MAJEAUI, CAROL J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-139-22 3003211 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 139 ARMSTRONG, GERRY 738.00                

30 3809-JS-139-23 3003212 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 139 SIEBER, ROBERT THERON 738.00                

30 3809-JS-139-24 3003213 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 139 VAN ALLEN, RICHARD C 738.00                

30 3809-JS-139-25 3003214 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 139 SPIERT, JOHN A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-139-26 3003215 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 139 HOWLAND, EMOGENE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-139-27 3003216 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 139 COLUCCIO, ANTHONY D 738.00                

30 3809-JS-139-28 3003217 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 139 CALLAHAN, ROBERT V 738.00                

18 of 66



BBRD Final Assessment Roll FY 17-18.xlsx
30 3809-JS-139-29 3003218 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 139 GESELL, RICHARD CORLISS JR 738.00                

30 3809-JS-139-30 3003219 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 139 DABBS, JOYCE A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-139-31 3003220 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 31 BLK 139 SPRINGER, EDWARD W 738.00                

30 3809-JS-139-32 3003221 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 139 BECHER, ELENA B 738.00                

30 3809-JS-139-33 3003222 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 33 BLK 139 SABELLA, DINA BAILOR 738.00                

30 3809-JS-139-34 3003223 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 34 BLK 139 SPADA, JOHN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-139-35 3003224 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 35 BLK 139 SOJDA, DANIEL 738.00                

30 3809-JS-139-36 3003225 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 36 BLK 139 WERNER, THOMAS C 738.00                

30 3809-JS-139-37 3003226 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 37 BLK 139 KACZMARKSKI, JAMES 738.00                

30 3809-JS-139-38 3003227 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 38 BLK 139 BURKHART, BILL 738.00                

30 3809-JS-139-39 3003228 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 39 BLK 139 MAHONEY, VICTOR L 738.00                

30 3809-JS-139-40 3003229 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 40 BLK 139 GARCIA, EUGENIA 738.00                

30 3809-JS-139-41 3003230 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 41 BLK 139 SWEENEY, CHARLES A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-139-42 3003231 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 42 BLK 139 GAUS, DONALD JOSEPH 738.00                

30 3809-JS-139-43 3003232 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 43 BLK 139 TRUTZA, JUDITH ANN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-139-44 3003233 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 44 BLK 139 SZYMANSKI, RICHARD 738.00                

30 3809-JS-139-45 3003234 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 45 BLK 139 MC NALLY, WILLIAM C SR 738.00                

30 3809-JS-140-1 3003235 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 140 WOLF, BARBARA A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-140-2 3003236 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 140 MAGEAU, JEAN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-140-3 3003237 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 140 TORROW, FRANK L 738.00                

30 3809-JS-140-4 3003238 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 140 FESSLER, SANDREA N 738.00                

30 3809-JS-140-5 3003239 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 140 WILKINS, GARY G 738.00                

30 3809-JS-140-6 3003240 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 140 RIVERS, PATRICIA ANN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-140-7 3003241 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 140 DACE, JAMES C 738.00                

30 3809-JS-140-8 3003242 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 140 HOFFMAN, KATHRYN J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-140-9 3003243 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 140 GRIMM, MICHELE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-140-10 3003244 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 140 SWEENEY, MARGARET W 738.00                

30 3809-JS-140-11 3003245 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 140 BAILEY, ELIZABETH 738.00                

30 3809-JS-140-12 3003246 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 140 HOPKINS, RONALD J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-140-13 3003247 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 140 ASHDOWN, ALBERT J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-140-14 3003248 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 140 DENLY, CAROL A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-140-15 3003249 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 140 INGERSON, DOROTHY E 738.00                

30 3809-JS-140-16 3003250 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 140 COLWELL, ELSIE J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-140-17 3003251 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 140 WILD, BETTIE J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-140-18 3003252 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 140 WILLIAMS, WENDY LYNN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-140-19 3003253 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 140 COWLES, BARBARA REESE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-140-20 3003254 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 140 RUSTAY, RICHARD W 738.00                

30 3809-JS-140-21 3003255 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 140 HIGHHOUSE, RONALD 738.00                

30 3809-JS-140-22 3003256 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 140 CURTIS, YVONNE KATHERINE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-140-23 3003257 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 140 THOMASSEN, SUSAN M 738.00                

30 3809-JS-140-24 3003258 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 140 HANDLON, JEANNE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-140-25 3003259 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 140 BELAND, RAYMOND H 738.00                

30 3809-JS-140-26 3003260 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 140 SARGENT, VIVIAN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-140-27 3003261 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 140 COULTER, THOMAS J LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-140-28 3003262 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 140 SMITH, ALAN L 738.00                

30 3809-JS-140-29 3003263 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 140 CUTLIP, CHARLES W 738.00                

30 3809-JS-140-30 3003264 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 140 VETTER, MICHAEL THOMAS 738.00                

30 3809-JS-140-31 3003265 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 31 BLK 140 WHITE, JOSEPH JR 738.00                

30 3809-JS-140-32 3003266 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 140 FLYNN, DAVID B 738.00                

30 3809-JS-140-33 3003267 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 33 BLK 140 DONADIO, DEBORAH A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-140-34 3003268 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 34 BLK 140 NARDE, DONALD JR 738.00                

30 3809-JS-141-1 3003269 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 141 VITZTHUM, ANDREW JOSEPH 738.00                

30 3809-JS-141-2 3003270 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 141 CARUDO, CECELIA 738.00                

30 3809-JS-141-3 3003271 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 141 FLEMING, JAMISON 738.00                

30 3809-JS-141-4 3003272 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 141 FERRELL, JOHN O 738.00                

30 3809-JS-141-5 3003273 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 141 SAMPERI, JOHN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-141-6 3003274 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 141 SAMPERI, JOHN A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-141-7 3003275 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 141 MC NALLY, HARRY J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-141-8 3003276 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 141 KALLOP, LELAND ROGER 738.00                

30 3809-JS-141-9 3003277 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 141 MILES, JAMES 738.00                

30 3809-JS-141-10 3003278 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 141 PACK, ARTHUR FREDERICK 738.00                

30 3809-JS-141-11 3003279 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 141 CHRIMES, RICHARD M 738.00                

30 3809-JS-141-12 3003280 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 141 LABRIE, MICHELE ANNE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-141-13 3003281 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 141 HOOGSTRA, KLAAS 738.00                

30 3809-JS-141-14 3003282 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 141 FORBES, JOSEPH 738.00                

30 3809-JS-141-15 3003283 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 141 DEMOPOULOS, ANNE TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-141-16 3003284 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 141 VANBERSCHOT, JOHN E 738.00                

30 3809-JS-141-17 3003285 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 141 MERSHON, CHARLES W 738.00                

30 3809-JS-141-18 3003286 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 141 GLAESER, BARBARA 738.00                

30 3809-JS-142-1 3003287 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 142 GREGORY, THOMAS 738.00                

30 3809-JS-142-2 3003288 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 142 DARRAH, JOHN W 738.00                

30 3809-JS-142-3 3003289 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 142 GENTILE, MARY E 738.00                

30 3809-JS-142-4 3003290 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 142 MARTINEZ, MARY JOAN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-142-5 3003291 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 142 BUCK, NANCY F 738.00                

30 3809-JS-142-6 3003292 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 142 NEWMAN, ROSE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-142-7 3003293 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 142 ALBARADO, JUAN PAUL 738.00                

19 of 66



BBRD Final Assessment Roll FY 17-18.xlsx
30 3809-JS-142-8 3003294 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 142 DOUGLAS, C STEVEN TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-142-9 3003295 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 142 SANTILLI, NICOLAS C 738.00                

30 3809-JS-142-10 3003296 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 142 SCANTLEBURY, RONALD J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-142-11 3003297 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 142 MARLOWE, CLARENCE DAVID 738.00                

30 3809-JS-142-12 3003298 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 142 CURLES, TERRI 738.00                

30 3809-JS-142-13 3003299 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 142 MATT, CHRISTOPHER 738.00                

30 3809-JS-142-39 3003300 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 TRACT 39 BLK 142 BAREFOOT BAY WATER & SEWER -                      

30 3809-JS-143-1 3003301 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 143 TREINEN, THOMAS N 738.00                

30 3809-JS-143-2 3003302 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 143 EHLER, EDWARD G 738.00                

30 3809-JS-143-3 3003303 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 143 MAXWELL, SHELLIE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-143-4 3003304 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 143 PELLETIER, JEAN PAUL 738.00                

30 3809-JS-143-5 3003305 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 143 COCUZZA, ROBERT M 738.00                

30 3809-JS-143-6 3003306 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 143 DODGE, WARREN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-143-7 3003307 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 143 MAURO, MARGARET TERESA 738.00                

30 3809-JS-143-8 3003308 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 143 GLASER, SANDRA D 738.00                

30 3809-JS-143-9 3003309 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 143 RUDOLPH, IRVING S 738.00                

30 3809-JS-143-10 3003310 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS 10 & 11 BLK 143 BLISS, NATHAM M 738.00                

30 3809-JS-143-12 3003312 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 143 KIEFER, JEFFERY 738.00                

30 3809-JS-143-13 3003313 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 143 HANSON, SHANE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-143-14 3003314 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 143 PULLANO, CECILE M ESTATE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-143-15 3003315 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 143 PULLANO, CECILE M 738.00                

30 3809-JS-143-16 3003316 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 143 DECOOMAN, VELMA M 738.00                

30 3809-JS-143-17 3003317 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 143 CASS, BETTYE WOLFE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-143-18 3003318 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 143 GROVER, GEORGE E 738.00                

30 3809-JS-143-19 3003319 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 143 GIRARDI, ANDREW E 738.00                

30 3809-JS-143-20 3003320 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 143 ADAMS, SUSAN BETH 738.00                

30 3809-JS-143-21 3003321 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 143 MC VAY, MARILYN K 738.00                

30 3809-JS-143-22 3003322 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 143 LAVOIE, NORMAN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-143-23 3003323 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 143 BENOIT, NORMAND OMER 738.00                

30 3809-JS-143-24 3003324 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 143 BRODERICK, JAMES E 738.00                

30 3809-JS-143-25 3003325 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 143 SUKIENNIK, JAMES R 738.00                

30 3809-JS-143-26 3003326 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 143 BACHMAN, DANIEL L SR 738.00                

30 3809-JS-144-1 3003327 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 144 MARINO, MARY A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-144-2 3003328 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 144 DOOLAN, DANIEL JOHN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-144-3 3003329 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 144 GARY & MARY EAST FAMILY LIMITED 738.00                

30 3809-JS-144-4 3003330 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 144 GLEN, ELEANOR W TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-144-5 3003331 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 144 DYAR, SANDRA LOUISE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-144-6 3003332 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 144 KITCHEN, BARBARA 738.00                

30 3809-JS-144-7 3003333 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 144 KNIGHT, STEVEN DOUGLAS 738.00                

30 3809-JS-144-8 3003334 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 144 TOLLMANN, PETER D 738.00                

30 3809-JS-144-9 3003335 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 144 SNYDER FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 738.00                

30 3809-JS-144-10 3003336 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 144 HAYES, KATHLEEN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-144-11 3003337 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 144 CARROLL, PATRICK G 738.00                

30 3809-JS-144-12 3003338 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 144 BAYKO, JANICE L 738.00                

30 3809-JS-144-13 3003339 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 144 BOURGAULT, ROGER 738.00                

30 3809-JS-144-14 3003340 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 144 JONAS, CAROL 738.00                

30 3809-JS-145-1 3003341 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 145 NARDE, DANIEL G 738.00                

30 3809-JS-145-2 3003342 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 145 SWEENEY, DONALD 738.00                

30 3809-JS-145-3 3003343 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 145 MEISE, KENNETH 738.00                

30 3809-JS-145-4 3003344 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 145 STUKAS, ARTHUR A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-145-5 3003345 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 145 JOHNSON, JOHN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-145-6 3003346 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS 6 & 7 BLK 145 FELKER, RICHARD E 738.00                

30 3809-JS-145-8 3003348 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 145 ALLEN, BRENDA RHEA 738.00                

30 3809-JS-145-9 3003349 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 145 DVORAK, DOROTHY H 738.00                

30 3809-JS-145-10 3003350 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 145 & PT OF LOT 11 BLK A45 AS DES IN ORB 4241 PG 1334ERVIN, E DENNIS 738.00                

30 3809-JS-145-11 3003351 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 145 EXC ORB 4241 PG 1334 LANNING, JAY C 738.00                

30 3809-JS-145-12 3003352 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 145 HUNT, PAUL D 738.00                

30 3809-JS-145-13 3003353 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 145 SACCOMANDI, JOHN JR 738.00                

30 3809-JS-145-14 3003354 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 145 FRY, JOHN L 738.00                

30 3809-JS-145-15 3003355 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 145 BEAKES, SUSAN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-145-16 3003356 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 145 BUCK FAMILY LIVING TRUST, THE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-145-17 3003357 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 145 SHAW, THOMAS J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-145-18 3003358 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 145 SHAW, THOMAS J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-145-19 3003359 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 145 HORKY, GEORGE J 738.00                

30 3809-JS-145-20 3003360 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 145 ROSENBERG, GEORGE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-145-21 3003361 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 145 DEMERS, DAVID M 738.00                

30 3809-JS-145-22 3003362 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 145 HEMPING, JOHN RUSSELL 738.00                

30 3809-JS-145-23 3003363 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 145 MACK, RONALD JOHN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-145-24 3003364 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 145 SMITH, TYRONE M 738.00                

30 3809-JS-145-25 3003365 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 145 SUMBLER, ARTHUR J JR 738.00                

30 3809-JS-145-26 3003366 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 145 SZALKOWSKI, BONNIE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-145-27 3003367 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 145 BARTCZAK, MICHAEL A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-145-28 3003368 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 145 BARTCZAK, MICHAEL A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-145-29 3003369 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 145 WITT, RONALD 738.00                

30 3809-JS-145-30 3003370 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 145 OWENS, RAYMOND W TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3809-JS-145-31 3003371 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 31 BLK 145 BARTLETT, YVONNE 738.00                

20 of 66



BBRD Final Assessment Roll FY 17-18.xlsx
30 3809-JS-145-32 3003372 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 145 MARCUM, MELISSA 738.00                

30 3809-JS-145-33 3003373 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 33 BLK 145 DUMONT, LINDA R 738.00                

30 3809-JS-145-34 3003374 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 34 BLK 145 SCHNEIDER, HELEN 738.00                

30 3809-JS-145-35 3003375 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 35 BLK 145 STURGIS, DIANE K 738.00                

30 3809-JS-145-36 3003376 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 36 BLK 145 WONG KAM, DARLENE A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-145-37 3003377 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 37 BLK 145 MERKLE, FRANCES K 738.00                

30 3809-JS-145-38 3003378 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 38 BLK 145 YODER, GLENN ANTHONY 738.00                

30 3809-JS-145-39 3003379 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 39 BLK 145 SAVAGE, CATHERINE E 738.00                

30 3809-JS-145-40 3003380 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 40 BLK 145 HAMMERSTEIN, BARBARA 738.00                

30 3809-JS-145-41 3003381 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 41 BLK 145 FRAIZER, GEORGE A 738.00                

30 3809-JS-145-42 3003382 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 42 BLK 145 SAMPERI, JOHN A 738.00                

30 3809-JT-128-1 3003383 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 1   BLK 128 HESSERT, GARALDINE B 738.00                

30 3809-JT-128-2 3003384 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 2   BLK 128 BURT, MARJORIE 738.00                

30 3809-JT-128-3 3003385 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 3   BLK 128 ROSE, BRUCE 738.00                

30 3809-JU-114-17 3003390 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 17  BLK 114 ANDREA, JOSEPH 738.00                

30 3809-JU-114-18 3003391 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 18  BLK 114 CIMINERI, THOMAS J 738.00                

30 3809-JU-114-19 3003392 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 19  BLK 114 GILES, ALLEN E TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3809-JU-114-20 3003393 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 20  BLK 114 BARRY, AMBROSE C TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3809-JU-114-21 3003394 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 21  BLK 114 MARK, JEFFREY C TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3809-JU-114-22 3003395 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 22  BLK 114 LEE, ROBERT 738.00                

30 3809-JU-114-52 3003397 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 52  BLK 114 DOUGLAS, STEVEN 738.00                

30 3809-JU-114-53 3003398 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 53  BLK 114 HEISER, STEVEN KYLE 738.00                

30 3809-JU-114-128 3003405 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 128 BLK 114 BROSTEK, HELEN LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3809-JU-114-129 3003406 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 129 BLK 114 KAZIUKONIS, EDNA A LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3809-JU-114-130 3003407 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 130 BLK 114 O`CONNOR, GARY B 738.00                

30 3809-JU-114-131 3003408 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 131 BLK 114 MARSALA, DONALD 738.00                

30 3809-JU-114-132 3003409 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 132 BLK 114 STUKAS, THOMAS R 738.00                

30 3809-JU-114-133 3003410 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 133 BLK 114 KILROY, THOMAS 738.00                

30 3809-JU-114-134 3003411 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 134 BLK 114 PLANISEK, GEORGE W 738.00                

30 3809-JU-114-135 3003412 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 135 BLK 114 LINES, RICHARD 738.00                

30 3809-JU-114-136 3003413 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 136 BLK 114 HVIZDO, JOE 738.00                

30 3809-JU-114-137 3003414 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 137 BLK 114 WOLFE, ROBERT A 738.00                

30 3809-JU-114-138 3003415 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 138 BLK 114 BREWEN, PATRICIA LYNN 738.00                

30 3809-JU-114-139 3003416 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 139 BLK 114 INGIGNOLI, ALBINO 738.00                

30 3809-JU-114-140 3003417 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 140 BLK 114 MICHAEL M MORAN REVOCABLE TRUST 738.00                

30 3809-JU-114-141 3003418 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 141 BLK 114 MANN, ORVILLE 738.00                

30 3809-JU-114-142 3003419 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 142 BLK 114 TABORELLI, DENNIS 738.00                

30 3809-JU-114-143 3003420 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 143 BLK 114 GUNN, BRENDAN J 738.00                

30 3809-JU-114-144 3003421 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 144 BLK 114 HILL, ELIZABETH J TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3809-JU-114-145 3003422 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 145 BLK 114 HAHN, DAVID J 738.00                

30 3809-JU-114-146 3003423 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 146 BLK 114 BENEZRA, JERRY 738.00                

30 3809-JU-114-147 3003424 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 147 BLK 114 BOETTCHER, CAROL ANN 738.00                

30 3809-LY-E 3003425 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10, REPLAT OF PARK AREAS TRACT E BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT -                      

30 3809-LY-EE 3003426 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10, REPLAT OF PARK AREAS TRACT EE BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT -                      

30 3810-JS-41-51 3003434 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 51 BLK 41 STINGO, PAUL 738.00                

30 3810-JS-41-52 3003435 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 52 BLK 41 DRISKELL, JIMMY E 738.00                

30 3810-JS-41-53 3003436 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 53 BLK 41 FRASER, CATHERINE J 738.00                

30 3810-JS-41-54 3003437 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 54 BLK 41 ROGERS, THOMAS H 738.00                

30 3810-JS-41-55 3003438 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 55 BLK 41 BRUNT, WAYNE A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-41-56 3003439 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 56 BLK 41 TREBLEY, JAMES G 738.00                

30 3810-JS-41-57 3003440 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 57 BLK 41 BARTLETT, ROBERT D 738.00                

30 3810-JS-41-58 3003441 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 58 BLK 41 COPITHORNE, ALAN C 738.00                

30 3810-JS-41-59 3003442 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 59 BLK 41 SULLIVAN, KEVIN E 738.00                

30 3810-JS-41-60 3003443 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 60 BLK 41 BURKE, CHRISTOPHER W 738.00                

30 3810-JS-41-61 3003444 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 61 BLK 41 MC MANUS, MARY F 738.00                

30 3810-JS-41-62 3003445 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 62 BLK 41 SMITH, HOWARD E 738.00                

30 3810-JS-41-63 3003446 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 63 BLK 41 BACKLUND, CATHERINE FRANCES 738.00                

30 3810-JS-41-64 3003447 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 64 BLK 41 MONAHAN, WILLIAM J 738.00                

30 3810-JS-41-65 3003448 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 65 BLK 41 GAUDETTE, DAVID H 738.00                

30 3810-JS-41-66 3003449 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 66 BLK 41 SPEAR, JAMES M 738.00                

30 3810-JS-41-67 3003450 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 67 BLK 41 GREENWOOD, EDMUND T 738.00                

30 3810-JS-54-8 3003451 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 54 GAUMER, NANCY S 738.00                

30 3810-JS-54-9 3003452 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 54 NEGUS, JOANNE M 738.00                

30 3810-JS-54-10 3003453 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 54 MORFIN, EILEEN D TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-54-11 3003454 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 54 GASPARIAN, HENRY 738.00                

30 3810-JS-54-12 3003455 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 54 MOSELEY, G JILL 738.00                

30 3810-JS-54-13 3003456 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 54 BLY, DEAN A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-54-14 3003457 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 54 BARKER, RALPH D 738.00                

30 3810-JS-54-15 3003458 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 54 BLUM, LYNN 738.00                

30 3810-JS-54-16 3003459 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 54 PEARCE, FIONA M TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-54-17 3003460 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 54 GARDNER, PEARL D 738.00                

30 3810-JS-54-18 3003461 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 54 BARNETT, RHODA A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-54-19 3003462 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 54 BAKER, BARBARA A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-54-20 3003463 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 54 LOWE, WILLIAM GRAYDON 738.00                

30 3810-JS-54-21 3003464 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 54 JONES, MARY E 738.00                

30 3810-JS-54-22 3003465 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 54 NEY, DAVID F 738.00                

21 of 66



BBRD Final Assessment Roll FY 17-18.xlsx
30 3810-JS-54-23 3003466 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 54 PLUNKETT, WILLIAM A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-54-24 3003467 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 54 MERCER, MARY L 738.00                

30 3810-JS-54-25 3003468 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 54 JOHNSON, RICHARD A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-54-26 3003469 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 54 COLUCCI, MARY F 738.00                

30 3810-JS-54-27 3003470 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 54 CASSIDY, JOHN 738.00                

30 3810-JS-54-28 3003471 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 54 WELLS, NOEL HOWARD 738.00                

30 3810-JS-54-29 3003472 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 54 WARREN W BEERS & MARY A BEERS JOINT REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST738.00                

30 3810-JS-54-30 3003473 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 54 MESSINEO, JOSEPH T 738.00                

30 3810-JS-54-31 3003474 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 31 BLK 54 GROETSEMA, DALE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-54-32 3003475 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 54 KLINEDINST, KENT O 738.00                

30 3810-JS-54-33 3003476 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 33 BLK 54 REGAN, THOMAS P 738.00                

30 3810-JS-54-34 3003477 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 34 BLK 54 SMITH, RUTH 738.00                

30 3810-JS-54-35 3003478 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 35 BLK 54 BERRIDGE, CAROLYN F TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-54-36 3003479 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 36 BLK 54 AUTENRIETH, ERIC G 738.00                

30 3810-JS-54-37 3003480 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 37 BLK 54 LITALIEN, DAVID A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-54-38 3003481 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 38 BLK 54 MC LAUGHLIN, JOYCE R 738.00                

30 3810-JS-54-39 3003482 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 39 BLK 54 BEVIS, DEXTER HELMUTH 738.00                

30 3810-JS-54-40 3003483 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 40 BLK 54 BUDZKO, MATTHEW C III 738.00                

30 3810-JS-54-41 3003484 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 41 BLK 54 BODWELL, JON A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-54-42 3003485 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 42 BLK 54 STAR, ANNA 738.00                

30 3810-JS-54-43 3003486 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 43 BLK 54 SOBREDO, VIRGINIA M 738.00                

30 3810-JS-54-44 3003487 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 44 BLK 54 BEAL, KERWIN D 738.00                

30 3810-JS-54-45 3003488 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 45 BLK 54 PETERSON, GERALD E 738.00                

30 3810-JS-54-46 3003489 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 46 BLK 54 DEFIBAUGH, DONALD  L 738.00                

30 3810-JS-54-47 3003490 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 47 BLK 54 PETERSON, GERALD ERICK 738.00                

30 3810-JS-54-48 3003491 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 48 BLK 54 BLACK, JOHN J JR 738.00                

30 3810-JS-54-49 3003492 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 49 BLK 54 ODEGARD, MARK 738.00                

30 3810-JS-55-1 3003493 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 55 THOMPSON, DONALD M 738.00                

30 3810-JS-55-2 3003494 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 55 DUNHAM, EDWARD 738.00                

30 3810-JS-55-3 3003495 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 55 SOLIVAN, RICHARD 738.00                

30 3810-JS-55-4 3003496 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 55 TOWNE, PATRICIA A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-55-5 3003497 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 55 ALTADONNA, AUGUSTINO 738.00                

30 3810-JS-55-6 3003498 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 55 BROWN, HOWARD E LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-55-7 3003499 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 55 POPP, GEORGE W 738.00                

30 3810-JS-55-8 3003500 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 55 SCHWARTZ, RONALD L 738.00                

30 3810-JS-55-9 3003501 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 55 BAKER, GREGORY J 738.00                

30 3810-JS-55-10 3003502 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 55 LESS, GEORGE F 738.00                

30 3810-JS-55-11 3003503 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 55 PISZCZKIEWICZ, JOAN 738.00                

30 3810-JS-55-12 3003504 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 55 MC CLELLAND, GLEN 738.00                

30 3810-JS-55-13 3003505 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 55 WHITTAKER, JAMES EDWIN 738.00                

30 3810-JS-55-14 3003506 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 55 CODD, MATHEW T 738.00                

30 3810-JS-55-15 3003507 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 55 SELLERS, JAMES A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-55-16 3003508 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 55 WILSON, CYNTHIA L 738.00                

30 3810-JS-55-17 3003509 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 55 COATES, JOHN LEWIS 738.00                

30 3810-JS-55-18 3003510 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 55 VAN BLARICUM, MICHAEL 738.00                

30 3810-JS-55-19 3003511 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 55 INGARGIOLA, ROBERT F 738.00                

30 3810-JS-55-20 3003512 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 55 CASSIDY, JOHN P 738.00                

30 3810-JS-55-21 3003513 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 55 SOUTHERN, LOIS R 738.00                

30 3810-JS-55-22 3003514 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 55 ALICE D SHAY-MICHEL REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 738.00                

30 3810-JS-55-23 3003515 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 55 FRYLING, PATRICIA 738.00                

30 3810-JS-55-24 3003516 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 55 RAFFERTY, JANET M 738.00                

30 3810-JS-55-25 3003517 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 55 PELLETIER, ALFRED C 738.00                

30 3810-JS-55-26 3003518 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 55 MC DONOUGH, MARK B 738.00                

30 3810-JS-55-27 3003519 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 55 VUKSON, DENNIS 738.00                

30 3810-JS-55-28 3003520 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 55 KELLEY, ELSIE SARAH 738.00                

30 3810-JS-55-29 3003521 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 55 MCARDLE, KATHY A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-55-30 3003522 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 55 STIMUS, DAVID A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-55-31 3003523 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 31 BLK 55 HELT, JOHN W 738.00                

30 3810-JS-55-32 3003524 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 55 BAREFOOT BAY TRUST 738.00                

30 3810-JS-55-33 3003525 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 33 BLK 55 KLATTE, RICHARD T 738.00                

30 3810-JS-55-34 3003526 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 34 BLK 55 TINKER, DONNA R 738.00                

30 3810-JS-55-35 3003527 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 35 BLK 55 SIGMAN, JANET 738.00                

30 3810-JS-55-36 3003528 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 36 BLK 55 KERR, MELVIN D 738.00                

30 3810-JS-55-37 3003529 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 37 BLK 55 FINK, SCOTT D 738.00                

30 3810-JS-56-1 3003530 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 56 TRIER, JUDITH A TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-56-2 3003531 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 56 VEILLEUX, JEAN N 738.00                

30 3810-JS-56-3 3003532 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 56 WHITTON, JOAN M 738.00                

30 3810-JS-56-4 3003533 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 56 ANNEMARIE SCHUBERT TRUST 738.00                

30 3810-JS-56-5 3003534 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 56 HELT, JOHN WILBUR 738.00                

30 3810-JS-56-6 3003535 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 56 CRAIGE, CORINNE A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-56-7 3003536 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 56 HEINS, DENNIS J 738.00                

30 3810-JS-56-8 3003537 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 56 CADE, MICHAEL SEAN 738.00                

30 3810-JS-56-9 3003538 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 56 GRIFFIN, JERRY 738.00                

30 3810-JS-56-10 3003539 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 56 RABIDEAU, THOMAS M 738.00                

30 3810-JS-56-11 3003540 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 56 GILMORE, TERESA A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-56-12 3003541 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 56 DANIELS, RICHARD 738.00                

22 of 66



BBRD Final Assessment Roll FY 17-18.xlsx
30 3810-JS-56-13 3003542 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 56 KROM, P M TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-56-14 3003543 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 56 MC NEILL, MARK A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-56-15 3003544 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 56 LENNOX, ANNE M 738.00                

30 3810-JS-56-16 3003545 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 56 O'HARA, MICHAEL J 738.00                

30 3810-JS-56-17 3003546 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 56 CARR, CHRISTINE L 738.00                

30 3810-JS-56-18 3003547 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 56 808 TRUST 738.00                

30 3810-JS-56-19 3003548 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 56 UYEMURA, CAROL A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-56-20 3003549 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 56 MC NESS, LINDA 738.00                

30 3810-JS-56-21 3003550 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 56 FIAMENGO, RICHARD,LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-56-22 3003551 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 56 TARASUK, JOHN 738.00                

30 3810-JS-56-23 3003552 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 56 BOWLER, JOSEPH T 738.00                

30 3810-JS-56-24 3003553 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 56 WECK, PAUL R LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-57-1 3003554 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 57 LAFORTUNE, STEVEN M 738.00                

30 3810-JS-57-2 3003555 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 57 STEFFENS, PATRICK 738.00                

30 3810-JS-57-3 3003556 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 57 HASTINGS, LAWRENCE L 738.00                

30 3810-JS-57-4 3003557 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 57 BAZINET, RUTH E LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-57-5 3003558 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 57 GRAY, RICHARD C 738.00                

30 3810-JS-57-6 3003559 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 57 BACHE, JAMES ANTHONY 738.00                

30 3810-JS-57-7 3003560 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 57 DUGRE, ROBERT R 738.00                

30 3810-JS-57-8 3003561 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 57 QUARTARARO, PETER L 738.00                

30 3810-JS-57-9 3003562 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 57 BEARD, LLOYD 738.00                

30 3810-JS-57-10 3003563 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 57 O`NEILL, JOHN 738.00                

30 3810-JS-57-11 3003564 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 57 ROBBINS, MARY N TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-57-12 3003565 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 57 WALSH, MICHAEL 738.00                

30 3810-JS-57-13 3003566 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 57 DUNCAN, PHILIP 738.00                

30 3810-JS-58-1 3003567 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 58 COPITHORNE, ALAN B 738.00                

30 3810-JS-58-2 3003568 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 58 KNAPP, DAVID 738.00                

30 3810-JS-58-3 3003569 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 58 SHEPARD, JOHN F JR 738.00                

30 3810-JS-58-4 3003570 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 58 SHEPARD, JOHN F JR 738.00                

30 3810-JS-58-5 3003571 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 58 FRANCHI, STEPHEN A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-58-6 3003572 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 58 LOBELLO, SALVATORE A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-58-7 3003573 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 58 LUPPKE, HERBERT 738.00                

30 3810-JS-58-8 3003574 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 58 HALL, LAWRENCE A JR 738.00                

30 3810-JS-58-9 3003575 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 58 DIOGOSTINE, ELIZABETH A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-58-10 3003576 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 58 POLYAK, FREDERICK K 738.00                

30 3810-JS-58-11 3003577 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 58 QUINN, WILLIAM M 738.00                

30 3810-JS-58-12 3003578 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 58 JUDSON, JOAN L 738.00                

30 3810-JS-58-13 3003579 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 58 MARINELLI, FRANK 738.00                

30 3810-JS-59-1 3003580 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 59 QUEENAN, KEITH D 738.00                

30 3810-JS-59-2 3003581 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 59 JUMP, RONNIE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-59-3 3003582 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 59 WHITING, MELISSA DAWN 738.00                

30 3810-JS-59-4 3003583 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 59 RANDALL, EDWARD E LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-59-5 3003584 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 59 MINA, GERALDINE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-59-6 3003585 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 59 DAVIES, GARY J 738.00                

30 3810-JS-59-7 3003586 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 59 PALMER, HERBERT E 738.00                

30 3810-JS-59-8 3003587 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 59 STRIFFLER, RUSSELL F 738.00                

30 3810-JS-59-9 3003588 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 59 O'CONNOR, GARY 738.00                

30 3810-JS-59-10 3003589 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 59 KRAUSE, FRANCES N 738.00                

30 3810-JS-59-11 3003590 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 59 KOCH, JEFFREY J 738.00                

30 3810-JS-59-12 3003591 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 59 TERRY, FRANCIS E TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-59-13 3003592 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 59 CEPENDA, IHOR E 738.00                

30 3810-JS-59-14 3003593 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 59 DUGAN, WINIFRED G 738.00                

30 3810-JS-59-15 3003594 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 59 ELLIS, FORREST R 738.00                

30 3810-JS-59-16 3003595 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 59 JURANICH, SUSAN J 738.00                

30 3810-JS-59-17 3003596 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 59 FORTIER, JOSEPH W 738.00                

30 3810-JS-59-18 3003597 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 59 CAVANAUGH, DAVID A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-59-19 3003598 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 59 HARKINS, ROBERT W 738.00                

30 3810-JS-59-20 3003599 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 59 DUNLAVY, DONAL T 738.00                

30 3810-JS-59-21 3003600 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 59 SHIPLEY, HOWARD L 738.00                

30 3810-JS-59-22 3003601 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 59 ENRICO, WILLIAM TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-59-23 3003602 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 59 DALY, JOHN K 738.00                

30 3810-JS-59-24 3003603 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 59 FITZGERALD, WALTER E 738.00                

30 3810-JS-59-25 3003604 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 59 DELUCA-FARDY, LORINDA MAE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-59-26 3003605 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 59 BURGESON, MARY A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-60-1 3003606 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 60 WALKER, CHARLES E 738.00                

30 3810-JS-60-2 3003607 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 60 LUTZ, MARY JANE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-60-3 3003608 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 60 HARMON, PAUL F 738.00                

30 3810-JS-60-4 3003609 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 60 BARBOUR, ANN R 738.00                

30 3810-JS-60-5 3003610 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 60 DUSTON, RICHARD E 738.00                

30 3810-JS-60-6 3003611 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 60 KADLEC, MARTIN P 738.00                

30 3810-JS-60-7 3003612 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 60 REARDON, SHEILA A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-60-8 3003613 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 60 DE MARCO, FRANK 738.00                

30 3810-JS-60-9 3003614 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 60 ROBINSON, RICHARD H TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-60-10 3003615 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 60 VIVIAN, EARL R JR 738.00                

30 3810-JS-60-11 3003616 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 60 HAUGHWOUT, BETTY ABSHER 738.00                

30 3810-JS-60-12 3003617 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 60 BUERGER, DOUGLAS R 738.00                

23 of 66



BBRD Final Assessment Roll FY 17-18.xlsx
30 3810-JS-60-13 3003618 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 60 WATSON, FREDERICK W 738.00                

30 3810-JS-60-14 3003619 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 60 POWERS, ROBERT B 738.00                

30 3810-JS-60-15 3003620 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 60 BLACK, KENNETH A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-60-16 3003621 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 60 PELLETIER, DANIEL R 738.00                

30 3810-JS-60-17 3003622 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 60 YOUNG, RITA S 738.00                

30 3810-JS-60-18 3003623 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 60 BRODY, EUGENE M 738.00                

30 3810-JS-60-19 3003624 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 60 OLIVER, HOWARD W 738.00                

30 3810-JS-60-20 3003625 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 60 JOHNSON, JOHN A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-60-32 3003626 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 60 FEREN FAMILY LIVING TRUST 738.00                

30 3810-JS-60-33 3003627 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 33 BLK 60 BEVINGTON, DONNA 738.00                

30 3810-JS-60-34 3003628 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 34 BLK 60 LEWIS, ROBERT 738.00                

30 3810-JS-60-35 3003629 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 35 BLK 60 JOHNSTON, NANCY C 738.00                

30 3810-JS-60-36 3003630 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 36 BLK 60 MISSAD, DAPHNIA MARIE TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-65-6 3003638 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 65 SCHRIVER-MICKLEY, LYNN 738.00                

30 3810-JS-65-7 3003639 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 65 HOLT, MARY LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-65-8 3003640 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 65 NICOLO, SEBASTIAN 738.00                

30 3810-JS-65-9 3003641 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9 BLK 65 GIRARD, DOROTHY A H/W 738.00                

30 3810-JS-65-10 3003642 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 65 WOODHALL, JAMES W TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-65-11 3003643 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 65 ARTHUR RICHARD SAVARIA REVOCABLE TRUST 738.00                

30 3810-JS-65-12 3003644 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 65 JAMES, CHARLES 738.00                

30 3810-JS-65-13 3003645 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 65 SPEAR, JAMES M 738.00                

30 3810-JS-65-14 3003646 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14  BLK 65 MICKLEY, LYNN S 738.00                

30 3810-JS-65-15 3003647 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 65 WILSON, LINDA M 738.00                

30 3810-JS-65-16 3003648 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 65 APPLEMAN, MARGARET A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-65-17 3003649 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 65 DWYER, ROBERT A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-65-18 3003650 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 65 BERLYN, MICHEAL STEVEN 738.00                

30 3810-JS-65-19 3003651 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 65 COLE, ROBERT L 738.00                

30 3810-JS-65-20 3003652 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 65 LEROUX, LEONARD A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-65-21 3003653 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 65 KIROUAC, DANIEL 738.00                

30 3810-JS-65-22 3003654 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 65 KIROUAC, DANIEL 738.00                

30 3810-JS-65-23 3003655 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 65 HILLIER, RAE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-65-24 3003656 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 65 BUSTA, DANIEL J 738.00                

30 3810-JS-65-25 3003657 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 65 QUINN, ANN MC LAUGHLIN 738.00                

30 3810-JS-65-26 3003658 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 65 ST GEORGE, LORETTA M,LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-65-27 3003659 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 65 SANDERS, GEORGE A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-65-28 3003660 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 65 SMITS, JOHN J 738.00                

30 3810-JS-65-29 3003661 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 65 SCHNEIDER, RICHARD R JR 738.00                

30 3810-JS-65-30 3003662 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 65 FRANKLIN, BARBARA 738.00                

30 3810-JS-65-31 3003663 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 31 BLK 65 FENNELL, MARY PATRICIA 738.00                

30 3810-JS-65-32 3003664 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 65 MORGAN, LYNN 738.00                

30 3810-JS-65-33 3003665 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 33 BLK 65 MATIKO, PAUL 738.00                

30 3810-JS-65-34 3003666 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 34 BLK 65 PETRILLO, ROGER A SR 738.00                

30 3810-JS-65-35 3003667 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 35 BLK 65 MC CREA, RICHARD H 738.00                

30 3810-JS-65-36 3003668 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 36 BLK 65 FOISY, DAVID 738.00                

30 3810-JS-65-37 3003669 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 37 BLK 65 GURKA, DOROTHY 738.00                

30 3810-JS-65-38 3003670 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 38 BLK 65 CHUNKA, DONALD D 738.00                

30 3810-JS-65-39 3003671 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 39 BLK 65 LAWRENCE, HENRY,III SIDNEY 738.00                

30 3810-JS-65-40 3003672 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 40 BLK 65 KENNEDY, PATRICIA A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-65-41 3003673 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 41 BLK 65 BURDICK, CARL JEFFREY 738.00                

30 3810-JS-65-42 3003674 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 42 BLK 65 EDEN, EDNA MAY TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-65-43 3003675 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 43 BLK 65 WINKLER, WILLIAM C 738.00                

30 3810-JS-65-44 3003676 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 44 BLK 65 KRAUT, HELENE D 738.00                

30 3810-JS-65-45 3003677 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 45 BLK 65 LECESSE, JAMES V 738.00                

30 3810-JS-65-46 3003678 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 46 BLK 65 JORGENSEN, RICHARD A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-65-47 3003679 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 47 BLK 65 EVANS, MARIE ANN H 738.00                

30 3810-JS-65-48 3003680 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 48 BLK 65 MOTT, JAMES E 738.00                

30 3810-JS-65-49 3003681 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 49 BLK 65 COOK, FREDERICK W 738.00                

30 3810-JS-65-50 3003682 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 50 BLK 65 MAHONEY, EUGENE R 738.00                

30 3810-JS-65-51 3003683 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 51 BLK 65 REIMER, DONALD G 738.00                

30 3810-JS-65-52 3003684 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 52 BLK 65 BOUCHER, DIANE R 738.00                

30 3810-JS-65-53 3003685 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 53 BLK 65 BUHLMANN, MARILYN 738.00                

30 3810-JS-65-54 3003686 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 54 BLK 65 BUHLMANN, MARILYN J 738.00                

30 3810-JS-65-55 3003687 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 55 BLK 65 SNYDER, DENNIS HOWARD 738.00                

30 3810-JS-65-56 3003688 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 56 BLK 65 RAMAH, RUSSELL L 738.00                

30 3810-JS-65-57 3003689 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 57 BLK 65 SPIVEY, MARY LOUISE TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-65-58 3003690 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 58 BLK 65 FLYNN, DANIEL P 738.00                

30 3810-JS-65-59 3003691 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 59 BLK 65 CORBO, JOSEPH L 738.00                

30 3810-JS-65-60 3003692 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 60 BLK 65 CRAFTON, LONNIE D 738.00                

30 3810-JS-65-61 3003693 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 61 BLK 65 WALSH, JEAN M 738.00                

30 3810-JS-65-62 3003694 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 62 BLK 65 MAZZA, JOHN J LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-65-63 3003695 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 63 BLK 65 SWEENEY, CHARLES RICHARD 738.00                

30 3810-JS-65-64 3003696 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 64 BLK 65 ZIEGLER, JOSEPH 738.00                

30 3810-JS-66-1 3003697 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 66 STAPLES, PETER J 738.00                

30 3810-JS-66-2 3003698 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 66 CAMPBELL, BRIAN H 738.00                

30 3810-JS-66-3 3003699 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 66 REED, JESS G 738.00                

30 3810-JS-66-4 3003700 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 66 EQUITY TRUST C/F/B/O NORMAN GOOCH IRA 738.00                

24 of 66



BBRD Final Assessment Roll FY 17-18.xlsx
30 3810-JS-66-5 3003701 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 66 BURGIO, GAETANO THOMAS 738.00                

30 3810-JS-66-6 3003702 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 66 MATAWIN VENTURES TRUST SERIES 2016-4 738.00                

30 3810-JS-66-7 3003703 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 66 MARIANI, JOSEPH A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-66-8 3003704 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 66 BENNETT, MICHAEL J 738.00                

30 3810-JS-66-9 3003705 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS 9,10 BLK 66 HURLBURT, RICHARD M 738.00                

30 3810-JS-66-11 3003707 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 66 FELCH, CHARLES 738.00                

30 3810-JS-66-12 3003708 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 66 MC LAUGHLIN, RENA 738.00                

30 3810-JS-66-13 3003709 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 66 MAC ISAAC, FRANCIS W 738.00                

30 3810-JS-67-1 3003710 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 67 FLICK, JOHN D 738.00                

30 3810-JS-67-2 3003711 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 67 MORTGAGE EQUITY CONVERSION ASSET TRUST 2010-1738.00                

30 3810-JS-67-3 3003712 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 67 UZUPUS, DEBORAH CELESTE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-67-4 3003713 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 67 SOUCY, JOHN 738.00                

30 3810-JS-67-5 3003714 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 67 SOUCY, JOHN 738.00                

30 3810-JS-67-6 3003715 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 67 PETERS, LESLIE R 738.00                

30 3810-JS-67-7 3003716 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 67 WRIGHT, RAYMOND J JR 738.00                

30 3810-JS-67-8 3003717 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 67 BRUNO, SAMUEL L 738.00                

30 3810-JS-67-9 3003718 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 67 FRIZZELL, LORI ANNE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-67-10 3003719 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 67 FERCHAK, BARBARA A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-67-11 3003738 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 67 CONSTANTINO, EDWARD M 738.00                

30 3810-JS-67-12 3003721 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 67 HUNT, SANDRA L 738.00                

30 3810-JS-67-13 3003722 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 67 STRYKER, LINDA 738.00                

30 3810-JS-67-14 3003723 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 67 MC DONOUGH, MARK 738.00                

30 3810-JS-67-15 3003724 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 67 NAGLE, THOMAS F 738.00                

30 3810-JS-67-16 3003725 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 67 FRANCABANDERA, LUCA 738.00                

30 3810-JS-67-17 3003726 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 67 SNOOK, KENNETH E 738.00                

30 3810-JS-67-18 3003727 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 67 COLLETTI, ALEXANDER B 738.00                

30 3810-JS-67-19 3003728 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 67 MACKIEWICZ, WALTER J 738.00                

30 3810-JS-67-20 3003729 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 67 KOPCIK, MICHAEL 738.00                

30 3810-JS-67-21 3003730 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 67 FREY, DEAN A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-67-22 3003731 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 67 GAY, MATTHEW 738.00                

30 3810-JS-67-23 3003732 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 67 DOUCETTE, JEFFREY JEAN 738.00                

30 3810-JS-67-24 3003733 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 67 O`REILLY, DAN TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-68-1 3003734 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 68 ST JOHN, DONALD 738.00                

30 3810-JS-68-2 3003735 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 68 CREAGH, PATRICIA 738.00                

30 3810-JS-68-3 3003736 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 68 GALLO, MARK J 738.00                

30 3810-JS-68-4 3003737 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 68 DIANA, JO ANNE S 738.00                

30 3810-JS-68-5 3003738 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 68 LAKE, EMERY W 738.00                

30 3810-JS-68-6 3003739 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 68 MILLER, PATRICIA R 738.00                

30 3810-JS-68-7 3003740 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 68 UNGER, PETER 738.00                

30 3810-JS-68-8 3003741 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 68 SLATTERY, TRACY ANN 738.00                

30 3810-JS-68-9 3003742 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 68 GIERHART, CAROLE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-68-10 3003743 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 68 DEAN, RONALD J 738.00                

30 3810-JS-68-11 3003744 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 68 MARINO, JOSEPH C 738.00                

30 3810-JS-68-12 3003745 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 68 MILLER, JOYCE ANN 738.00                

30 3810-JS-68-13 3003746 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 68 SIMPSON, NANCY MARION 738.00                

30 3810-JS-68-14 3003747 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 68 DAHLGREN, RAYMOND P 738.00                

30 3810-JS-68-15 3003748 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 68 THORN, DAVID F 738.00                

30 3810-JS-68-16 3003749 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 68 JONES, ROBERT 738.00                

30 3810-JS-68-17 3003750 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 68 MAHER, JAMES C JR 738.00                

30 3810-JS-68-18 3003751 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 68 BICKLEY, CAROL A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-68-19 3003752 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 68 GIANNAVEI, FRANK M 738.00                

30 3810-JS-68-20 3003753 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 68 O`KELLEY, TERRY WAYNE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-68-21 3003754 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 68 MC CLOSKEY, FRANCIS X 738.00                

30 3810-JS-68-22 3003755 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 68 WHITNEY, JACQUELINE A TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-68-23 3003756 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 68 O`CARROLL, JOHN X 738.00                

30 3810-JS-68-24 3003757 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 68 ULGHERAIT, JOSEPH J 738.00                

30 3810-JS-68-25 3003758 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 68 DICKERMAN, DONALD C JR 738.00                

30 3810-JS-68-26 3003759 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 68 BAREFOOT SEBASTIAN LLC 738.00                

30 3810-JS-68-27 3003760 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 68 COFFEY, PETER L 738.00                

30 3810-JS-68-28 3003761 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 68 MALONE-MARINO, MAUREEN E 738.00                

30 3810-JS-68-29 3003762 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 68 KING, DEBORAH 738.00                

30 3810-JS-68-30 3003763 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 68 JAYNES, LINDA L 738.00                

30 3810-JS-68-31 3003764 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 31 BLK 68 OGLE, STANLEY E 738.00                

30 3810-JS-68-32 3003765 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 68 ROBINS, GREGORY G 738.00                

30 3810-JS-68-33 3003766 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 33 BLK 68 GRAZIOSI, JOSEPH J 738.00                

30 3810-JS-68-34 3003767 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 34 BLK 68 GRANLUND, JANICE E 738.00                

30 3810-JS-68-35 3003768 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 35 BLK 68 KIRCHNER, DAWN 738.00                

30 3810-JS-68-36 3003769 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 36 BLK 68 BARNEY, MARGO 738.00                

30 3810-JS-68-37 3003770 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 37 BLK 68 MERLO, JEROME 738.00                

30 3810-JS-69-1 3003771 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 69 GUAY, JEAN CLAUDE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-69-2 3003772 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 69 DORR, BEVERLY A TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-69-3 3003773 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 69 OWENS, DONNA 738.00                

30 3810-JS-69-4 3003774 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 69 DANNIC, EDWARD JOSEPH TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-69-5 3003775 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 69 CALLAHAN, LEONARD E 738.00                

30 3810-JS-69-6 3003776 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 69 STEELE, ROY 738.00                

30 3810-JS-69-7 3003777 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 69 COX, CLAIRE J 738.00                

25 of 66



BBRD Final Assessment Roll FY 17-18.xlsx
30 3810-JS-69-8 3003778 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 69 HUTT, WARREN DAVID 738.00                

30 3810-JS-69-9 3003779 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 69 KENNEY, ALBION L JR 738.00                

30 3810-JS-69-10 3003780 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 69 GARDNER, ROBERT C 738.00                

30 3810-JS-69-11 3003781 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 69 HURST, JOHN C 738.00                

30 3810-JS-69-12 3003782 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 69 GIANNAVEI, FRANK M 738.00                

30 3810-JS-69-13 3003783 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 69 WILLIAMS, JOHN T 738.00                

30 3810-JS-69-14 3003784 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS 14 & 15 BLK 69 SEIVERD, JOSEPH H 738.00                

30 3810-JS-69-16 3003786 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 69 HOFFMANN, ALFRED 738.00                

30 3810-JS-69-17 3003787 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 69 JILLSON, CHARLOTTE A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-69-18 3003788 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 69 CONKLIN, DONALD R JR 738.00                

30 3810-JS-69-19 3003789 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 69 RAUSCHER, ALICE B TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-69-20 3003790 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 69 BENDER, JOHN T 738.00                

30 3810-JS-69-21 3003791 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 69 BROWN, NANCY L 738.00                

30 3810-JS-69-22 3003792 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 69 HUSTY, JOSEPH F 738.00                

30 3810-JS-69-23 3003793 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 69 BOEKE, CHARLENE CONTANZO 738.00                

30 3810-JS-69-24 3003794 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 69 DOHERTY, CHARLES L 738.00                

30 3810-JS-69-25 3003795 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 69 LYNN, GERALD S 738.00                

30 3810-JS-69-26 3003796 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 69 CLICHE, RAYMOND R 738.00                

30 3810-JS-69-27 3003797 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS 27, 28 BLK 69 WROBEL, BEATRICE A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-69-29 3003799 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 69 SAKOWSKI, EDWARD F 738.00                

30 3810-JS-69-30 3003800 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 69 HERKALO, ROBERT W 738.00                

30 3810-JS-69-31 3003801 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 31 BLK 69 FELDMAN, RUTH LEAH 738.00                

30 3810-JS-69-32 3003802 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 69 DAY, JANIE D 738.00                

30 3810-JS-69-33 3003803 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 33 BLK 69 CALLIGAN, EDWARD J 738.00                

30 3810-JS-69-34 3003804 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 34 BLK 69 ROGERS, ARLENE MARTIN 738.00                

30 3810-JS-69-35 3003805 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 35 BLK 69 PHELPS, CLINTON R 738.00                

30 3810-JS-69-36 3003806 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 36 BLK 69 JOHNSON, CHARLES B 738.00                

30 3810-JS-69-37 3003807 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 37 BLK 69 MOTTAU, JANICE R,LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-69-38 3003808 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 38 BLK 69 FRIAR, ILA F 738.00                

30 3810-JS-69-39 3003809 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 39 BLK 69 SKENE, JUDY A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-69-40 3003810 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 40 BLK 69 FRENCH, DAVID A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-69-41 3003811 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 41 BLK 69 TIERNEY, JAMES C 738.00                

30 3810-JS-69-42 3003812 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 42 BLK 69 LYNDS, FLOYD J JR 738.00                

30 3810-JS-69-43 3003813 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 43 BLK 69 CYPHER, VIRGIL ALLEN 738.00                

30 3810-JS-69-44 3003814 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 44 BLK 69 HIRST FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 738.00                

30 3810-JS-69-45 3003815 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 45 BLK 69 HOUSENICK, STEPHEN J 738.00                

30 3810-JS-69-46 3003816 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 46 BLK 69 WHITE, CARL J 738.00                

30 3810-JS-69-47 3003817 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 47 BLK 69 GULICK, DUANE J 738.00                

30 3810-JS-69-48 3003818 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 48 BLK 69 SHELDON, JAMES W 738.00                

30 3810-JS-69-49 3003819 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 49 BLK 69 HOPKINS, JOHN R JR 738.00                

30 3810-JS-70-1 3003820 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 70 APPLEGATE, ROBERT 738.00                

30 3810-JS-70-2 3003821 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 70 GORMAN, STEPHEN J 738.00                

30 3810-JS-70-3 3003822 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 70 MOORE, AIDA L 738.00                

30 3810-JS-70-4 3003823 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 70 CROSBY, ROBERT KEVIN 738.00                

30 3810-JS-70-5 3003824 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 70 OSWALT, GARY A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-70-6 3003825 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 70 HERVEY, DIANE G 738.00                

30 3810-JS-70-7 3003826 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 70 LING, JAMES C 738.00                

30 3810-JS-70-8 3003827 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 70 PATE, PATRICIA LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-70-9 3003828 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 70 EVANS, CORNELIUS 738.00                

30 3810-JS-70-10 3003829 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 70 GLADWIN, KELLY EDWARDS 738.00                

30 3810-JS-70-11 3003830 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 70 MCCOTTER, JOHN D 738.00                

30 3810-JS-70-12 3003831 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 70 SUARDINI, DENNIS LEO 738.00                

30 3810-JS-70-13 3003832 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 70 WILLIAMS, JULIA 738.00                

30 3810-JS-70-14 3003833 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 70 PRICE, JOANN G TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-70-15 3003834 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 70 SUARDINI, ANTHONY RAE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-70-16 3003835 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 70 HOLT, EDWIN H IV 738.00                

30 3810-JS-70-17 3003836 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 70 LEONARD, PETER 738.00                

30 3810-JS-70-18 3003837 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 70 CHAPLES, BEVERLY A LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-70-19 3003838 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 70 FRANCO, ELISSE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-70-20 3003839 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 70 SMITH, BRIAN A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-70-21 3003840 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 70 KEENAN, DOROTHY A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-70-22 3003841 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 70 OMANS, JANE ELIZABETH 738.00                

30 3810-JS-70-23 3003842 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 70 ABATO, MICHAEL J 738.00                

30 3810-JS-70-24 3003843 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 70 OBRIEN, JOANN 738.00                

30 3810-JS-70-25 3003844 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 70 BOYLE, ARTHUR W JR LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-70-26 3003845 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 70 ROLLERSON, WALTER E TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-70-27 3003846 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 70 LANE, JOAN W 738.00                

30 3810-JS-70-28 3003847 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 70 BROWN, BERTRAM JAMES JR 738.00                

30 3810-JS-70-29 3003848 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 70 LEE, ELIZABETH A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-70-30 3003849 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 70 PENNINGTON, DOUGLAS 738.00                

30 3810-JS-70-31 3003850 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 31 BLK 70 BECKE, JUDITH L LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-70-32 3003851 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 70 WILENSKY, IRVING 738.00                

30 3810-JS-70-33 3003852 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 33 BLK 70 WILENSKY, CHRIS C 738.00                

30 3810-JS-70-34 3003853 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS 34,35 BLK 70 MOFFETT, LARRY D 738.00                

30 3810-JS-70-37 3003856 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS 36 & 37 BLK 70 GRZYBOWSKI, LAVERNE 1,476.00             

30 3810-JS-70-38 3003857 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 38 BLK 70 KAVANAGH, KEVIN 738.00                

26 of 66



BBRD Final Assessment Roll FY 17-18.xlsx
30 3810-JS-70-39 3003858 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 39 BLK 70 DAVIS, FRANKLIN R 738.00                

30 3810-JS-70-40 3003859 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 40 BLK 70 JUDSON, GERALD A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-70-41 3003860 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 41 BLK 70 BONCEK, JOHN L 738.00                

30 3810-JS-70-42 3003861 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 42 BLK 70 BACHYNSKI, MARY J 738.00                

30 3810-JS-71-1 3003862 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 71 WILLIAMS, MARK H 738.00                

30 3810-JS-71-2 3003863 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 71 WOOD, WILLIAM E JR 738.00                

30 3810-JS-71-3 3003864 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 71 MIQUELON, MICHAEL T 738.00                

30 3810-JS-71-4 3003865 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 71 RODRIGUEZ, JORGE J 738.00                

30 3810-JS-71-5 3003866 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 71 DOOLIN, DAVID L 738.00                

30 3810-JS-71-6 3003867 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 71 SOUTHARD, BARRY 738.00                

30 3810-JS-71-7 3003868 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 71 LIZOTTE, BERYL IRENE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-71-8 3003869 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 71 REILLY, DAVID P 738.00                

30 3810-JS-71-9 3003870 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 71 GNAU, BRYAN 738.00                

30 3810-JS-71-10 3003871 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 71 GETTY, GORDON A JR 738.00                

30 3810-JS-71-11 3003872 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 71 DI GIOVANNI, MADELINE A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-71-12 3003873 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 71 HAYES, BRUCE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-71-13 3003874 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 71 MARTIN, JERRY L 738.00                

30 3810-JS-71-14 3003875 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 71 CURTIN, JANICE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-71-15 3003876 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 71 HIGGINS, JOHN M 738.00                

30 3810-JS-71-16 3003877 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 71 WRIGHT, CHARLES AUGUSTUS 738.00                

30 3810-JS-71-17 3003878 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 71 MUSKOPF, RICHARD T 738.00                

30 3810-JS-71-18 3003879 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 71 MICHAEL M MORAN REVOCABLE TRUST 738.00                

30 3810-JS-71-19 3003880 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 71 FISCHER, KURT 738.00                

30 3810-JS-71-20 3003881 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 71 CARSON, EUGENE A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-71-21 3003882 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 71 STROM, DANIEL A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-71-22 3003883 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 71 GROHALL, ROBERT L 738.00                

30 3810-JS-71-23 3003884 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 71 LUNT, STEPHEN  T 738.00                

30 3810-JS-72-1 3003885 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 72 DODY SHANKS REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 738.00                

30 3810-JS-72-2 3003886 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 72 HAINEY, CONSTANCE E 738.00                

30 3810-JS-72-3 3003887 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 72 HERLIHY, MARTIN J 738.00                

30 3810-JS-72-4 3003888 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 72 ROSATI, PETER R 738.00                

30 3810-JS-72-5 3003889 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 72 PAUL, STEPHEN W 738.00                

30 3810-JS-72-6 3003890 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 72 DAVIS, SUSAN 738.00                

30 3810-JS-72-7 3003891 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 72 CRAIG, ELIZABETH 738.00                

30 3810-JS-72-8 3003892 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 72 MORIN, JAMES 738.00                

30 3810-JS-72-9 3003893 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 72 GORDON, BARBARA 738.00                

30 3810-JS-72-10 3003894 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 72 COWETTE, ROBERT 738.00                

30 3810-JS-72-11 3003895 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 72 CARNIE, ESTHER 738.00                

30 3810-JS-72-12 3003896 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 72 RICHMAN, ALVIN RUSSELL JR 738.00                

30 3810-JS-72-13 3003897 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 72 BOEKHOLDER, JOHN M 738.00                

30 3810-JS-72-14 3003898 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 72 LINDSELL, ROBERT P 738.00                

30 3810-JS-72-15 3003899 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 72 RING, JOAN P 738.00                

30 3810-JS-72-16 3003900 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 72 BANFIELD, AUDREY T 738.00                

30 3810-JS-72-17 3003901 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 72 DORNER, BARBARA J 738.00                

30 3810-JS-72-18 3003902 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 72 WHELDEN, ROBERT L 738.00                

30 3810-JS-72-19 3003903 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 72 CONNELLY, ROBERT E 738.00                

30 3810-JS-72-20 3003904 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 72 HUDAK, JOHN GEORGE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-72-21 3003905 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 72 LIGHT, CYNTHIA A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-73-1 3003906 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 73 MOLITORIS, MARIA C 738.00                

30 3810-JS-73-2 3003907 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 73 PARRAGA, LUIS F 738.00                

30 3810-JS-73-3 3003908 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 73 TSAKOS, NIKOLAOS 738.00                

30 3810-JS-73-4 3003909 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 73 SVENDSEN, BRIAN C 738.00                

30 3810-JS-73-5 3003910 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 73 PINTER, WARREN H 738.00                

30 3810-JS-73-6 3003911 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 73 MC DERMOTT, WILLIAM V 738.00                

30 3810-JS-73-7 3003912 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 73 MAGUIRE, ARLENE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-73-8 3003913 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 73 HOULE, ROBERT F 738.00                

30 3810-JS-73-9 3003914 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 73 PUDIMAT, ROBERT W 738.00                

30 3810-JS-73-10 3003915 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 73 FLYNN, MELVILLE F 738.00                

30 3810-JS-73-11 3003916 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 73 PETRILLO, THERESA E TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-73-12 3003917 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 73 DROBISH, JACK A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-73-13 3003918 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 73 TARBOKAS, PATRICIA A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-73-14 3003919 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 73 KELLER, MARY ELIZABETH 738.00                

30 3810-JS-73-15 3003920 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 73 DOWD, KEVIN O 738.00                

30 3810-JS-73-16 3003921 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 73 PUSEY, ALFRED L 738.00                

30 3810-JS-73-17 3003922 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 73 GOODMAN, ARNOLD S 738.00                

30 3810-JS-73-18 3003923 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 73 FORTIER, KATHLEEN 738.00                

30 3810-JS-73-19 3003924 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 73 SIMARD, RICHARD A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-73-20 3003925 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 73 WHITE, JEAN F H/W LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-74-1 3003926 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 74 MC INTIRE, KENNETH D 738.00                

30 3810-JS-74-2 3003927 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 74 CAMPFIELD, WALTER N III 738.00                

30 3810-JS-74-3 3003928 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 74 FRASER, RODERICK J 738.00                

30 3810-JS-74-4 3003929 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 74 LEE, HERBERT R 738.00                

30 3810-JS-74-5 3003930 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 74 BROOKS, MICHAEL RAY 738.00                

30 3810-JS-74-6 3003931 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 74 TUCCI, EMMA J 738.00                

30 3810-JS-74-7 3003932 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 74 ROBBINS, ROBERT K SR 738.00                

30 3810-JS-74-8 3003933 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 74 ALBERTI, JOSEPH A 738.00                

27 of 66



BBRD Final Assessment Roll FY 17-18.xlsx
30 3810-JS-74-9 3003934 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 74 KREBS, JOHN A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-74-10 3003935 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 74 FULLER, PAUL W 738.00                

30 3810-JS-74-11 3003936 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 74 DENTEL, GEORGE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-74-12 3003937 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 74 MICHAUD, ANNE MARIE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-74-13 3003938 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 74 KEELEY, EDWARD I 738.00                

30 3810-JS-74-14 3003939 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 74 THOMASSEN, SUSAN 738.00                

30 3810-JS-74-15 3003940 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 74 FERRARA, FRANCESCO 738.00                

30 3810-JS-74-16 3003941 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 74 SEABLOM, ERICK L 738.00                

30 3810-JS-74-17 3003942 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 74 HITCHCOCK, CHARLES R TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-74-18 3003943 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 74 MORREALE, THOMAS N 738.00                

30 3810-JS-74-19 3003944 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 74 LOVELAND, RICHARD 738.00                

30 3810-JS-74-20 3003945 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 74 HENSLEY, LEWIS A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-74-21 3003946 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 74 SCOVILLE, TIMOTHY,LIFE ESTATE R 738.00                

30 3810-JS-75-14 3003947 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 75 LINHART, BARBARA J 738.00                

30 3810-JS-75-15 3003948 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 75 SEXTON, FREDERICK P 738.00                

30 3810-JS-75-16 3003949 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 75 DABREAU, LEONARD D 738.00                

30 3810-JS-75-17 3003950 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 75 MORENCY, JEAN-MARC 738.00                

30 3810-JS-75-18 3003951 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 75 COON, RICHARD VINCENT 738.00                

30 3810-JS-75-19 3003952 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 75 NOTARO, RUSSELL 738.00                

30 3810-JS-75-20 3003953 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 75 WILLIAMS, ROGER K 738.00                

30 3810-JS-75-21 3003954 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 75 ANTONELLIS, CORNELIA A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-75-22 3003955 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 75 JOHNSON, LANE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-75-23 3003956 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 75 MASTERSON, JOHN P 738.00                

30 3810-JS-75-24 3003957 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 75 ALBEY, MARLENE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-75-25 3003958 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 75 CAFRI, EHUD 738.00                

30 3810-JS-75-26 3003959 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 75 CRAWFORD, RAMONA E LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-75-27 3003960 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 75 JONCAS, CHANEL J TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-75-28 3003961 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 75 GARSON, CATHERINE A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-75-29 3003962 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 75 DAVID W BUTTERFIELD & GREGORIA I BUTTERFIELD TRUST738.00                

30 3810-JS-75-30 3003963 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 75 GENEST, JEAN PIERRE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-75-31 3003964 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 31 BLK 75 DAVISON, EVELYN 738.00                

30 3810-JS-75-32 3003965 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 75 MC CARTHY, JOHN W 738.00                

30 3810-JS-75-33 3003966 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 33 BLK 75 FINCH, ZELLA 738.00                

30 3810-JS-75-34 3003967 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 34 BLK 75 PFOHL, WILLIAM F 738.00                

30 3810-JS-75-35 3003968 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 35 BLK 75 CARRUBBA, SALVATORE J JR 738.00                

30 3810-JS-76-9 3003969 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 76 WINELAND, WILLIAM 738.00                

30 3810-JS-76-10 3003970 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 76 LEIBE, MARGARET O 738.00                

30 3810-JS-76-11 3003971 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 76 PLOUFFE, JAMES J 738.00                

30 3810-JS-76-12 3003972 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 76 REED, LOWELL S 738.00                

30 3810-JS-76-13 3003973 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 76 BRODY, EUGENE M 738.00                

30 3810-JS-76-14 3003974 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 76 LYMAN, RICHARD S SR 738.00                

30 3810-JS-76-15 3003975 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 76 MOODY, PATRICIA 738.00                

30 3810-JS-76-16 3003976 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 76 STORM, GREGORY E 738.00                

30 3810-JS-76-17 3003977 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 76 VOGT, JOHN C 738.00                

30 3810-JS-76-18 3003978 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 76 GALEONE, MARGARET A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-76-19 3003979 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 76 PEPPARD, WILLIAM VERNON 738.00                

30 3810-JS-76-20 3003980 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 76 MOLINA, PAMELA C 738.00                

30 3810-JS-76-21 3003981 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 76 MAGUIRE, JOSEPH HERBERT 738.00                

30 3810-JS-76-22 3003982 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 76 LAMONT, NANCY J LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-76-23 3003983 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 76 KLENOW, STEVEN M 738.00                

30 3810-JS-76-24 3003984 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 76 ATTIANESE, RICHARD L 738.00                

30 3810-JS-76-25 3003985 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 76 SAATHOFF, JACK J 738.00                

30 3810-JS-76-26 3003986 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 76 PATTEN, JAMES W 738.00                

30 3810-JS-76-27 3003987 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 76 BASHAW, THOMAS C TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-76-28 3003988 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 76 HOLT, REBECCA 738.00                

30 3810-JS-76-29 3003989 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 76 GRAHAM, AUDREY 738.00                

30 3810-JS-76-30 3003990 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 76 MELLO, ROBERT E 738.00                

30 3810-JS-77-12 3003991 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 77 ROCCO, SUEANN M 738.00                

30 3810-JS-77-13 3003992 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 77 DAVIS, JAMES R 738.00                

30 3810-JS-77-14 3003993 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 77 BENNETT, GUY P 738.00                

30 3810-JS-77-15 3003994 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 77 AVERSA, WILLIAM G 738.00                

30 3810-JS-77-16 3003995 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 77 MC CLAIN, MARK 738.00                

30 3810-JS-77-17 3003996 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 77 GALARZA, CINDY KAY 738.00                

30 3810-JS-77-18 3003997 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 77 HILTZ, EARL W 738.00                

30 3810-JS-77-19 3003998 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 77 RING, ARNOLD 738.00                

30 3810-JS-77-20 3003999 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 77 AVERY, BARBARA 738.00                

30 3810-JS-77-21 3004000 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 77 PERRY, BETH A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-77-22 3004001 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 77 STAHL, ROBERT C 738.00                

30 3810-JS-77-23 3004002 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 77 PISANO, MILDRED J 738.00                

30 3810-JS-77-24 3004003 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 77 JOHNSON, HARRY P 738.00                

30 3810-JS-77-25 3004004 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 77 ARBOCH, CHARLES P 738.00                

30 3810-JS-77-26 3004005 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 77 PETRUSKI, ROBERT 738.00                

30 3810-JS-77-27 3004006 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 77 WILSON, DENISE MARIE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-77-28 3004007 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 77 BRYAN, GEORGE A TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-77-29 3004008 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 77 MORRIS, JOHN JULIAN 738.00                

30 3810-JS-77-30 3004009 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 77 BORCHSENIUS, OLE 738.00                

28 of 66



BBRD Final Assessment Roll FY 17-18.xlsx
30 3810-JS-77-31 3004010 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 31 BLK 77 SEPULVEDA, LORI ANN 738.00                

30 3810-JS-77-32 3004011 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 77 GUY, NORMA M 738.00                

30 3810-JS-77-33 3004012 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 33 BLK 77 JOSEPH, PATRICIA JEAN 738.00                

30 3810-JS-78-1 3004013 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 78 WOOD, WAYNE RICHARD 738.00                

30 3810-JS-78-2 3004014 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 78 SEELY, JOHN F 738.00                

30 3810-JS-78-3 3004015 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 78 KALOGRIS, CHERI 738.00                

30 3810-JS-78-4 3004016 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 78 LONGO, JOSEPH A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-78-5 3004017 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 78 DRISKELL, DEBRA E 738.00                

30 3810-JS-78-6 3004018 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 78 SIMCHICK, EDWARD 738.00                

30 3810-JS-78-7 3004019 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 78 ROBINSON, DAVID S 738.00                

30 3810-JS-78-8 3004020 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 78 HAGGERTY, MICHAEL G 738.00                

30 3810-JS-78-9 3004021 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 78 PRELI, GEORGE A JR 738.00                

30 3810-JS-78-10 3004022 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 78 KELLOGG, GERALD R SR 738.00                

30 3810-JS-78-11 3004023 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 78 CHARTIER, JOHN R 738.00                

30 3810-JS-78-12 3004024 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 78 DALY, EDWARD D 738.00                

30 3810-JS-78-13 3004025 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 78 BENNETT, DEBORAH G 738.00                

30 3810-JS-78-14 3004026 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 78 FIERSTEIN, SANDRA L 738.00                

30 3810-JS-78-15 3004027 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 78 COVINO, RICHARD F 738.00                

30 3810-JS-78-16 3004028 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 78 ROOHAN, PAUL 738.00                

30 3810-JS-78-17 3004029 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 78 DEELEY, THOMAS D 738.00                

30 3810-JS-78-18 3004030 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 78 BERUBE, JAMES R TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-78-19 3004031 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 78 MALESKI, JODI ANN 738.00                

30 3810-JS-78-20 3004032 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 78 HANSCOM, JULIEANNE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-78-21 3004033 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 78 LEONARD, RANDALL G JR 738.00                

30 3810-JS-78-22 3004034 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 78 BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES738.00                

30 3810-JS-78-23 3004035 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 78 SCHUTZ, SYLVIA 738.00                

30 3810-JS-78-24 3004036 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 78 HOLBROOK, MARYANNE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-78-25 3004037 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 78 SUMNER, MICHAEL 738.00                

30 3810-JS-78-26 3004038 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 78 IEZZI, KAREN M 738.00                

30 3810-JS-78-27 3004039 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 78 DECKER, HELEN L 738.00                

30 3810-JS-78-28 3004040 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 78 BONCEK, JOHN 738.00                

30 3810-JS-78-29 3004041 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 78 WINNE, DONNA G 738.00                

30 3810-JS-78-30 3004042 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 78 MC CRAY, SCOT A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-78-31 3004043 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 31 BLK 78 DUFAULT, JULIETTE LORANGER 738.00                

30 3810-JS-78-32 3004044 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 78 MARCH, PAUL 738.00                

30 3810-JS-78-33 3004045 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 33 BLK 78 BOX, GERALD E 738.00                

30 3810-JS-78-34 3004046 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 34 BLK 78 ELLIOTT, JAMES G 738.00                

30 3810-JS-78-35 3004047 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 35 BLK 78 GOLDSTEIN, ROBERT WARREN 738.00                

30 3810-JS-78-36 3004048 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 36 BLK 78 BOULAIS, GUY 738.00                

30 3810-JS-79-1 3004049 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 79 BEAUVAIS, ARTHUR E SR 738.00                

30 3810-JS-79-2 3004050 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 79 WHITMORE, ANTHONY 738.00                

30 3810-JS-79-3 3004051 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 79 NEILSON, BARBARA J 738.00                

30 3810-JS-79-4 3004052 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 79 ADAMS, DONALD WILLIS JR 738.00                

30 3810-JS-79-5 3004053 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 79 WEST, JOSEPH F 738.00                

30 3810-JS-79-6 3004054 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 79 OSAK, STANLEY J 738.00                

30 3810-JS-79-7 3004055 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 79 CULPEPPER, SANDRA 738.00                

30 3810-JS-79-8 3004056 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 79 HILLMAN, ROBERT C SR 738.00                

30 3810-JS-79-9 3004057 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 79 OGLE, AUDREY F CO-TRUSTEES 738.00                

30 3810-JS-79-10 3004058 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 79 WALKER, CHARLES W JR 738.00                

30 3810-JS-79-11 3004059 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 79 KORDYLA, DIANE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-79-12 3004060 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 79 SENG, DANIEL T 738.00                

30 3810-JS-79-13 3004061 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 79 GARBOWSKI, KENNETH H 738.00                

30 3810-JS-79-14 3004062 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 79 ROBINSON, HAROLD 738.00                

30 3810-JS-79-15 3004063 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 79 DAVIDSON, EDWIN H 738.00                

30 3810-JS-79-16 3004064 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 79 MCARDLE, DREW P 738.00                

30 3810-JS-79-17 3004065 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 79 EAGLE LOGISTICS LLC 738.00                

30 3810-JS-79-18 3004066 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 79 KLATTE, BERNARD A LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-79-19 3004067 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 79 MC ENERNEY, PATRICIA 738.00                

30 3810-JS-79-20 3004068 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 79 MARKLAND, DOROTHY J 738.00                

30 3810-JS-79-21 3004069 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 79 JARDINE, RICHARD 738.00                

30 3810-JS-79-22 3004070 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 79 QUESINBERRY, BARBARA L LIFE EST 738.00                

30 3810-JS-79-23 3004071 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 79 CORBIN, NEAL A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-79-24 3004072 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 79 BENANCHIETTI, BARBARA 738.00                

30 3810-JS-79-25 3004073 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 79 DEMBOWIAK, DONNABEL L 738.00                

30 3810-JS-79-26 3004074 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 79 SNELLBAKER, HELEN J,LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-80-1 3004075 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 80 SMITH, THOMAS 738.00                

30 3810-JS-80-2 3004076 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 80 CHARETTE, JAMES C 738.00                

30 3810-JS-80-3 3004077 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 80 HARDY, MARGARET E 738.00                

30 3810-JS-80-4 3004078 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 80 HANSEN, SUSAN L 738.00                

30 3810-JS-80-5 3004079 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 80 BAUMANN, JAMES J 738.00                

30 3810-JS-80-6 3004080 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 80 HEALEY, JOHN T 738.00                

30 3810-JS-80-7 3004081 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 80 SILVER, DONNA F 738.00                

30 3810-JS-80-8 3004082 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 80 BAREFOOT BAY WATER & SEWER 738.00                

30 3810-JS-80-9 3004083 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 80 DESORMO, MARSHA M 738.00                

30 3810-JS-80-10 3004084 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 80 DE NOBILE, DENNIS 738.00                

30 3810-JS-80-11 3004085 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 80 MYERS, WILBUR S 738.00                

29 of 66



BBRD Final Assessment Roll FY 17-18.xlsx
30 3810-JS-80-12 3004086 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 80 DENORA, MICHAEL J JR 738.00                

30 3810-JS-80-13 3004087 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 80 ROUGHTON, THOMAS R 738.00                

30 3810-JS-80-14 3004088 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 80 REDDEN, DAVID BRADLEY 738.00                

30 3810-JS-120-1 3004089 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 120 MC CUNE, RICHARD 738.00                

30 3810-JS-120-2 3004090 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 120 HISCHE, JAMES 738.00                

30 3810-JS-120-3 3004091 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 120 DOUGLAS, SANDRA J TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-120-4 3004092 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 120 COALSON, MARY L 738.00                

30 3810-JS-120-5 3004093 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 120 FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION 738.00                

30 3810-JS-120-6 3004094 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 120 PARKER, RICHARD M JR 738.00                

30 3810-JS-120-7 3004095 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 120 LICATA, LINDA D 738.00                

30 3810-JS-120-8 3004096 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 120 QUEENAN, MARY CHERYL 738.00                

30 3810-JS-120-9 3004097 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 120 ROBINSON, JOSEPH P 738.00                

30 3810-JS-120-10 3004098 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 120 SZELES, THOMAS L 738.00                

30 3810-JS-120-11 3004099 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 120 UMILE, EDWARD W JR 738.00                

30 3810-JS-120-12 3004100 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 120 DEMJEN, WILLIAM J 738.00                

30 3810-JS-120-13 3004101 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 120 NOBLET, FREDERIC D 738.00                

30 3810-JS-120-14 3004102 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 120 WILLIAMS, HOWARD RIGGS JR 738.00                

30 3810-JS-120-15 3004103 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 120 PROVONCHA, JOEL M 738.00                

30 3810-JS-120-16 3004104 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 120 PEET, ROBERT S 738.00                

30 3810-JS-120-17 3004105 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 120 BONCEK, JOHN L 738.00                

30 3810-JS-120-18 3004106 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 120 BLOMGREN, JOHN K 738.00                

30 3810-JS-120-19 3004107 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 120 ROTHER, HELEN L 738.00                

30 3810-JS-120-20 3004108 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 120 CARLSEN, THOMAS A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-120-21 3004109 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 120 MC AULIFFE, THOMAS 738.00                

30 3810-JS-120-22 3004110 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 120 BENOIT, HUBERT 738.00                

30 3810-JS-120-23 3004111 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 120 ZULLO, NANCY 738.00                

30 3810-JS-120-24 3004112 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 120 IZZO, JOSEPH A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-120-25 3004113 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 120 AMOSS, BRUCE E 738.00                

30 3810-JS-120-26 3004114 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 120 ORLANDO, VITO J 738.00                

30 3810-JS-120-27 3004115 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 120 YODER, GLENN ANTHONY 738.00                

30 3810-JS-120-28 3004116 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 120 CLECKNER, RICHARD R 738.00                

30 3810-JS-120-29 3004117 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 120 BERNI, ALFRED L 738.00                

30 3810-JS-120-30 3004118 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 120 MACKEY, JOHN 738.00                

30 3810-JS-120-31 3004119 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 31 BLK 120 WOOD, CHRISTINE ANN 738.00                

30 3810-JS-120-32 3004120 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 120 SCHUB, GARY W 738.00                

30 3810-JS-120-34 3004122 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 34 BLK 120 GIBB, RENNIE D LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-120-35 3004123 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 35 BLK 120 COBURN, WINSTON 738.00                

30 3810-JS-120-36 3004124 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 36 BLK 120 AMORETTI, LAWRENCE GEORGE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-120-37 3004125 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 37 BLK 120 OAK HAVEN GROUP LLC 738.00                

30 3810-JS-120-38 3004126 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 38 BLK 120 POIRIER, MARILYN 738.00                

30 3810-JS-120-39 3004127 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 39 BLK 120 RUSSETTO, ELAINE H 738.00                

30 3810-JS-120-40 3004128 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 40 BLK 120 CLARKE, ROBERT THOMAS 738.00                

30 3810-JS-120-41 3004129 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 41 BLK 120 THOMPSON, PHILIP B 738.00                

30 3810-JS-120-42 3004130 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 42 BLK 120 MUCKLE, JOSEPH A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-120-43 3004131 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 43 BLK 120 FRONTERA, JOSEPH D 738.00                

30 3810-JS-120-44 3004132 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 44 BLK 120 CALDWELL, HARLEY P 738.00                

30 3810-JS-120-45 3004133 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 45 BLK 120 LEIGHTON, GARY 738.00                

30 3810-JS-120-46 3004134 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 46 BLK 120 BROOKS, KENNETH R 738.00                

30 3810-JS-120-47 3004135 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 47 BLK 120 FLANNIGAN, LORRAINE A TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-120-48 3004136 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 48 BLK 120 O`HARE, JOHN 738.00                

30 3810-JS-120-49 3004137 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 49 BLK 120 KLEIN, ROBERT P 738.00                

30 3810-JS-120-50 3004138 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 50 BLK 120 REYNOLDS, REBECCA 738.00                

30 3810-JS-120-51 3004139 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 51 BLK 120 LAFERRIERE, GERARD J 738.00                

30 3810-JS-120-52 3004140 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 52 BLK 120 DODGE, ARNETTE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-120-53 3004141 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 53 BLK 120 BLACK, MICHAEL T 738.00                

30 3810-JS-121-1 3004142 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 121 LEVASSEUR, DENNIS 738.00                

30 3810-JS-121-2 3004143 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 121 ROBERTS, THOMAS E 738.00                

30 3810-JS-121-3 3004144 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 121 BUCHHEIM, NORMA 738.00                

30 3810-JS-121-4 3004145 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 121 RECZENSKI, DENNIS J 738.00                

30 3810-JS-121-5 3004146 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 121 MACLEOD, ROBERT,JR C 738.00                

30 3810-JS-121-6 3004147 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 121 GLEASON, THOMAS J 738.00                

30 3810-JS-121-7 3004148 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 121 GILMAN, EDWARD M 738.00                

30 3810-JS-121-8 3004149 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 121 CONREY, DAVID J TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-121-9 3004150 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 121 LEWIS, EDWIN PARKER JR 738.00                

30 3810-JS-121-10 3004151 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 121 RICKARD, DIANE JUDITH 738.00                

30 3810-JS-121-11 3004152 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 121 SNODGRASS, H M 738.00                

30 3810-JS-121-12 3004153 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 121 JOHN V MAUGERI & DIANE C KAISER REVOCABLE TRUST738.00                

30 3810-JS-121-13 3004154 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 121 GEARHART, JAMES F 738.00                

30 3810-JS-121-14 3004155 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 121 CHRISTEN, JANET R 738.00                

30 3810-JS-121-15 3004156 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 121 KING, BARBARA 738.00                

30 3810-JS-121-16 3004157 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 121 HAVENER, DANIEL SR 738.00                

30 3810-JS-121-17 3004158 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 121 TACK, DIANNA L 738.00                

30 3810-JS-121-18 3004159 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 121 PINHO, FRANK 738.00                

30 3810-JS-121-19 3004160 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 121 FOUR FINGERS GROUP KB LLC 738.00                

30 3810-JS-121-20 3004161 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 121 WEBB, PAT 738.00                

30 3810-JS-121-21 3004162 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 121 HURLEY, RUTH M,LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 of 66



BBRD Final Assessment Roll FY 17-18.xlsx
30 3810-JS-121-22 3004163 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 121 DURZYNSKI, JOHN JOSEPH 738.00                

30 3810-JS-121-23 3004164 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 121 MILLER, MARY L 738.00                

30 3810-JS-121-24 3004165 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 121 COBB, JIM H 738.00                

30 3810-JS-121-25 3004166 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 121 DORDELMAN, ELEANOR B 738.00                

30 3810-JS-121-26 3004167 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 121 LIGUORI, ALFONSE M JR 738.00                

30 3810-JS-121-27 3004168 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 121 MORRIS, ANTHONY K 738.00                

30 3810-JS-121-28 3004169 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 121 WIDMAYER, JUDI 738.00                

30 3810-JS-121-29 3004170 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 121 MULLETT, JAMES 738.00                

30 3810-JS-121-30 3004171 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 121 SHIELDS, ROBERT E,LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-121-31 3004172 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 31 BLK 121 KINIRY, GARY P 738.00                

30 3810-JS-121-32 3004173 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 121 LONGTIN, CHERYL A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-121-33 3004174 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 33 BLK 121 MARTIN, GEORGE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-121-34 3004175 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 34 BLK 121 SEXTON, MARGARET C 738.00                

30 3810-JS-121-35 3004176 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 35 BLK 121 FELSEN, LESLIE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-121-36 3004177 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 36 BLK 121 SCHNEIDER, WERNER M 738.00                

30 3810-JS-121-37 3004178 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 37 BLK 121 STARKEY, BARBARA A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-121-38 3004179 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 38 BLK 121 IMPORTICO, LINDA M 738.00                

30 3810-JS-121-39 3004180 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 39 BLK 121 RICE, ROBERT E 738.00                

30 3810-JS-121-40 3004181 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 40 BLK 121 JOHNSON, HELEN,LIFE ESTATE M 738.00                

30 3810-JS-121-41 3004182 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 41 BLK 121 BARBOUR, DAVID L 738.00                

30 3810-JS-122-1 3004183 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 122 VALLANTE, ANTHONY E 738.00                

30 3810-JS-122-2 3004184 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 122 MACDONALD, RODERICK J 738.00                

30 3810-JS-122-3 3004185 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 122 LA DUCA, PATRICIA A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-122-4 3004186 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 122 BETTENCOURT, JOHN S 738.00                

30 3810-JS-122-5 3004187 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 122 RIGGS, JEAN A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-122-6 3004188 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 122 BILLIE R BOOKER & GENEVA G BOOKER REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST738.00                

30 3810-JS-122-7 3004189 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 122 GEAS, NICHOLAS A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-122-8 3004190 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 122 THOMAS M BROWN LIVING TRUST 738.00                

30 3810-JS-122-9 3004191 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 122 LOENING, ERNEST 738.00                

30 3810-JS-122-10 3004192 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 122 MC SHEFFREY, MICHAEL J 738.00                

30 3810-JS-122-11 3004193 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 122 LA FOUNTAIN, PAUL S 738.00                

30 3810-JS-122-12 3004194 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 122 MASON, KENNETH D 738.00                

30 3810-JS-122-13 3004195 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 122 WHITMER, KENNETH C JR 738.00                

30 3810-JS-122-14 3004196 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 122 LANDON, MICHAEL B 738.00                

30 3810-JS-122-15 3004197 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 122 KNOX, JAMES A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-122-16 3004198 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 122 CHEVALIER, RENEE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-122-17 3004199 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 122 DOWLING, JAMES E 738.00                

30 3810-JS-122-18 3004200 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 122 SNARSKI, PAMELA 738.00                

30 3810-JS-122-19 3004201 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 122 MOORE, BARBARA A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-122-20 3004202 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 122 MCDONALD, CONNIE ANN 738.00                

30 3810-JS-122-21 3004203 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 122 DE JONG, JOHN P 738.00                

30 3810-JS-122-22 3004204 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 122 RUNYAN, BETTE ANN 738.00                

30 3810-JS-122-23 3004205 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 122 GOODE, SHELIA VEST 738.00                

30 3810-JS-122-24 3004206 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 122 GRABOWSKI, VIRGINIA TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-122-25 3004207 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 122 MAC AVOY, CHERYL LYNN 738.00                

30 3810-JS-122-26 3004208 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 122 SAIER, HENRY W JR 738.00                

30 3810-JS-122-27 3004209 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 122 WESTING, JOAN 738.00                

30 3810-JS-122-28 3004210 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 122 REILLY, JAMES W.LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-123-1 3004211 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1  BLK 123 LOVEJOY, WILLIAM A,LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-123-2 3004212 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 123 HEMMINGER, JACK L 738.00                

30 3810-JS-123-3 3004213 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 123 BROWN FAMILY IRREVOCABLE TRUST 738.00                

30 3810-JS-123-4 3004214 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 123 WELSH, WINSTON A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-123-5 3004215 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 123 GERDING, ERWIN G 738.00                

30 3810-JS-123-6 3004216 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 123 ABRAHAM, LOUIS 738.00                

30 3810-JS-123-7 3004217 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 123 RAMSEY, RICHARD LANNIE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-123-8 3004218 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 123 SALTI LAND INVESTMENTS LLC 738.00                

30 3810-JS-123-9 3004219 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 123 STONE, HENRY P JR 738.00                

30 3810-JS-123-10 3004220 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 123 BRODIE, STEPHEN 738.00                

30 3810-JS-123-11 3004221 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 123 PIESLAK, MICHAEL P 738.00                

30 3810-JS-123-12 3004222 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 123 GRAUE, RAYMOND T 738.00                

30 3810-JS-123-13 3004223 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 123 SCHMOCK, WILLIAM O 738.00                

30 3810-JS-123-14 3004224 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 14 BLK 123 RHODES, ALBERT H 738.00                

30 3810-JS-123-15 3004225 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 15 BLK 123 NIBLOCK, KAREN E 738.00                

30 3810-JS-123-16 3004226 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 123 MANN, WILLIAM HENRY 738.00                

30 3810-JS-124-1 3004227 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1 BLK 124 WILSON, SHIRLEY A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-124-2 3004228 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2 BLK 124 BISHTON, ELAINE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-124-3 3004229 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3 BLK 124 GRIFFIN, DONNA L 738.00                

30 3810-JS-124-4 3004230 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4 BLK 124 PEREIRA, MANUEL A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-124-5 3004231 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5 BLK 124 DOUGHERTY, JOSEPH D 738.00                

30 3810-JS-124-6 3004232 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6 BLK 124 RICE, LLOYD 738.00                

30 3810-JS-125-1 3004233 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 1 BLK 125 CARVER, HAROLD E JR 738.00                

30 3810-JS-125-2 3004234 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 2  BLK 125 RICHARD, JOHN AIME 738.00                

30 3810-JS-125-3 3004235 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 3  BLK 125 MUMMAW, DAVID H/W 738.00                

30 3810-JS-125-4 3004236 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 4  BLK 125 PURCELL, TIMOTHY G 738.00                

30 3810-JS-125-5 3004237 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 5  BLK 125 DESHARNAIS, PATRICIA J 738.00                

30 3810-JS-125-6 3004238 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 6  BLK 125 UGENTI, CHARLES V 738.00                

31 of 66



BBRD Final Assessment Roll FY 17-18.xlsx
30 3810-JS-125-7 3004239 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 7  BLK 125 CRAMER, KAREN 738.00                

30 3810-JS-125-8 3004240 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 8  BLK 125 GRONDIN, LYNNE COWART 738.00                

30 3810-JS-125-9 3004241 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 9  BLK 125 JOSEPH, CAROL ANN RUBERY 738.00                

30 3810-JS-125-10 3004242 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 125 GOLDRING, JOHN C 738.00                

30 3810-JS-125-11 3004243 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 125 SCHNARE, ALAN R 738.00                

30 3810-JS-125-12 3004244 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 125 LICCIARDO, VALENTINA C 738.00                

30 3810-JS-125-13 3004245 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 125 SCHMIDLIN, EUGENE W 738.00                

30 3810-JS-125-14 3004246 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOTS 14 & 15 BLK 125 GIOVANNIELLO, ANTHONY JR 738.00                

30 3810-JS-125-16 3004248 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 16 BLK 125 BOMKAMP, CLARK P 738.00                

30 3810-JS-125-17 3004249 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 17 BLK 125 BAIRD, PETER J 738.00                

30 3810-JS-125-18 3004250 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 18 BLK 125 HENNESSEY, DAVID C 738.00                

30 3810-JS-125-19 3004251 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 19 BLK 125 SOMMERS, FRANK C LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-125-20 3004252 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 20 BLK 125 DUPLESSIS, LISA 738.00                

30 3810-JS-125-21 3004253 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 21 BLK 125 NOWAK, EDWIN J JR 738.00                

30 3810-JS-125-22 3004254 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 22 BLK 125 WHITEHEAD, MARY ANN 738.00                

30 3810-JS-125-23 3004255 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 23 BLK 125 DANIELS, ELINOR R 738.00                

30 3810-JS-125-24 3004256 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 24 BLK 125 COOK, KEVIN MICHAEL 738.00                

30 3810-JS-125-25 3004257 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 25 BLK 125 COLLINS, GERALD W 738.00                

30 3810-JS-125-26 3004258 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 26 BLK 125 MARWICK, VICTOR E 738.00                

30 3810-JS-125-27 3004259 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 27 BLK 125 FADELEY, ROBERT H LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-125-28 3004260 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 28 BLK 125 JANSON, PAUL A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-125-29 3004261 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 125 LASKY, RALPH G 738.00                

30 3810-JS-125-30 3004262 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 125 PUPA, STEPHEN J SR 738.00                

30 3810-JS-125-31 3004263 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 31 BLK 125 STEVENS, HAROLD P 738.00                

30 3810-JS-125-32 3004264 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 125 LEE, JOSEPH P 738.00                

30 3810-JS-125-33 3004265 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 33 BLK 125 SWISHER, KATHLEEN 738.00                

30 3810-JS-125-34 3004266 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 34 BLK 125 WHALEN, WILLIAM D 738.00                

30 3810-JS-125-35 3004267 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 35 BLK 125 BONCEK, JOHN L 738.00                

30 3810-JS-125-36 3004268 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 36 BLK 125 GORMAN, ROBERT G 738.00                

30 3810-JS-125-37 3004269 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 37 BLK 125 JONES, JEFFREY A 738.00                

30 3810-JS-125-38 3004270 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 38 BLK 125 SILVESTRO, MICHAEL 738.00                

30 3810-JS-125-39 3004271 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 39 BLK 125 LENORE O'GORMAN TRUST 738.00                

30 3810-JS-125-40 3004272 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 40 BLK 125 CONLON, KAREN 738.00                

30 3810-JS-125-41 3004273 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 41 BLK 125 GAY, EVELYN COVELLA 738.00                

30 3810-JS-125-42 3004274 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 42 BLK 125 NORRIS FAMILY TRUST 738.00                

30 3810-JS-125-43 3004275 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 43 BLK 125 DIXON, KATHLEEN MARIE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-125-44 3004276 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 44 BLK 125 JOHNSON, JANYE M 738.00                

30 3810-JS-125-45 3004277 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 45 BLK 125 KOVACS, LOUISE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-125-46 3004278 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 46 BLK 125 NIBLOCK, KAREN E 738.00                

30 3810-JS-125-47 3004279 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 47 BLK 125 MARSHALL, NORMAN R 738.00                

30 3810-JS-125-48 3004280 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 48 BLK 125 JONES, MADELINE C ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-125-49 3004281 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 49 BLK 125 KELPINSKI, DAVID L 738.00                

30 3810-JS-125-50 3004282 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 50 BLK 125 SLATER, DELANA 738.00                

30 3810-JS-125-51 3004283 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 51 BLK 125 FREEDMAN, RICHARD I 738.00                

30 3810-JS-125-52 3004284 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 52 BLK 125 MURPHY, DEBRA TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-127-10 3004285 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 10 BLK 127 DUMONT,PAUL EMILE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-127-11 3004286 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 11 BLK 127 PEARSALL, ROBERT W 738.00                

30 3810-JS-127-12 3004287 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 12 BLK 127 SAMPERI, JOHN ANTHONY 738.00                

30 3810-JS-127-13 3004288 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 13 BLK 127 TIRRO, IRMA J 738.00                

30 3810-JS-129-29 3004289 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 29 BLK 129 ENOCHS, ROBERT D 738.00                

30 3810-JS-129-30 3004290 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 30 BLK 129 FORD, RONALD A TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-129-31 3004291 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 31 BLK 129 GALKA, RICHARD E LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-129-32 3004292 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 32 BLK 129 ARLP SECURITIZATION TRUST SERIES 2015-1 738.00                

30 3810-JS-129-33 3004293 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 33 BLK 129 MC CAHAN, SUE A TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-JS-129-34 3004294 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 34 BLK 129 RUDOLPH, WILLIAM E 738.00                

30 3810-JT-B 3004299 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 TRACT B EXC ORB 2233 PG 49, 3550 PG 397, 3684 PG 2999 BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT -                      

30 3810-JT-B.1 3004300 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 THAT PART OF TRACT B AS DES IN ORB 2233 PG 49 WELLS FARGO BANK NA -                      

30 3810-JT-C 3004301 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 TRACT C BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT -                      

30 3810-JT-D 3004302 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 TRACT D BAREFOOT BAY WATER & SEWER -                      

30 3810-JT-74-22 3004304 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 22  BLK 74 SCHONECK, WALTER,LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-JT-74-23 3004305 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 23  BLK 74 SLAIPOH, LOUIS 738.00                

30 3810-JT-74-24 3004306 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 24  BLK 74 SHEA, GERARD 738.00                

30 3810-JT-74-25 3004307 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 25  BLK 74 LOVE, GEORGE M 738.00                

30 3810-JT-74-26 3004308 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 26  BLK 74 NESEL, JEANETTE S 738.00                

30 3810-JT-74-27 3004309 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 27  BLK 74 SMITH, RICHARD G 738.00                

30 3810-JT-74-28 3004310 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 28  BLK 74 STOER C/O STOER, PAUL, DIANE E 738.00                

30 3810-JT-74-29 3004311 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 29  BLK 74 WILKINS, THOMAS V 738.00                

30 3810-JT-74-30 3004312 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 30  BLK 74 SANDT, LINDA A H/W 738.00                

30 3810-JT-74-31 3004313 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOTS 31 & 32  BLK 74 AGAN, PATRICIA ANN 738.00                

30 3810-JT-74-33 3004315 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 33  BLK 74 KAYE, ADAM A 738.00                

30 3810-JT-74-34 3004316 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 34  BLK 74 LO PROTO, BARBARA G 738.00                

30 3810-JT-75-1 3004317 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 1   BLK 75 WILLIAMS, ROBERT JEFFREY 738.00                

30 3810-JT-75-2 3004318 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 2   BLK 75 PIZZULO, EMIL 738.00                

30 3810-JT-75-3 3004319 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 3   BLK 75 ANGELL, PAULINE L 738.00                

30 3810-JT-75-4 3004320 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 4   BLK 75 NELSON, EARL C 738.00                

30 3810-JT-75-5 3004321 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 5   BLK 75 WATAHOVICH, ROBERT 738.00                

32 of 66



BBRD Final Assessment Roll FY 17-18.xlsx
30 3810-JT-75-6 3004322 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 6   BLK 75 JOSEPH A & VICTORIA E VINCE FAMILY TRUST 738.00                

30 3810-JT-75-7 3004323 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 7   BLK 75 TENENBAUM, SARA 738.00                

30 3810-JT-75-8 3004324 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 8   BLK 75 HYNES, THOMAS J 738.00                

30 3810-JT-75-9 3004325 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 9   BLK 75 ANDREWS, MARY R 738.00                

30 3810-JT-75-10 3004326 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 10  BLK 75 HAGGERTY, MICHAEL 738.00                

30 3810-JT-75-11 3004327 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 11  BLK 75 NUNEZ, EUGENE JR 738.00                

30 3810-JT-75-12 3004328 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 12  BLK 75 WEYMOUTH, RICHARD C 738.00                

30 3810-JT-75-13 3004329 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 13  BLK 75 BONCEK, JOHN L 738.00                

30 3810-JT-75-36 3004330 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 36  BLK 75 HAZELETT, TERRY R 738.00                

30 3810-JT-75-37 3004331 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 37  BLK 75 CURTISS, NANCY ANN 738.00                

30 3810-JT-75-38 3004332 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 38  BLK 75 BALADINO, LUCILLE 738.00                

30 3810-JT-75-39 3004333 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 39  BLK 75 WARNER, MARSHALL C 738.00                

30 3810-JT-75-40 3004334 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 40  BLK 75 EICHHORST, JAMES 738.00                

30 3810-JT-75-41 3004335 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 41  BLK 75 CORREIA, ELIZABETH 738.00                

30 3810-JT-75-42 3004336 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 42  BLK 75 SINGELTARY, FYLLIS B 738.00                

30 3810-JT-75-43 3004337 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 43  BLK 75 CIT BANK NA 738.00                

30 3810-JT-75-44 3004338 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 44  BLK 75 AMORETTI, DEBORAH A 738.00                

30 3810-JT-75-45 3004339 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 45  BLK 75 AHO, AUVO A 738.00                

30 3810-JT-75-46 3004340 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 46  BLK 75 HANSCOM, HOWARD E 738.00                

30 3810-JT-75-47 3004341 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 47 & 48 BLK 75 LYMAN, RICHARD S JR 738.00                

30 3810-JT-75-49 3004343 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 49  BLK 75 COURNOYER, GEORGE ROLAND 738.00                

30 3810-JT-75-50 3004344 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 50  BLK 75 BOSTICK, DANIEL L 738.00                

30 3810-JT-75-51 3004345 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 51  BLK 75 JOHNSON, CAROL ANN 738.00                

30 3810-JT-76-1 3004346 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 1   BLK 76 SAMPERI, JOHN A 738.00                

30 3810-JT-76-2 3004347 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 2   BLK 76 SIMBERLUND, FREDERICK T JR 738.00                

30 3810-JT-76-3 3004348 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 3   BLK 76 DEARNLEY, SUSAN M 738.00                

30 3810-JT-76-4 3004349 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 4   BLK 76 BISHOP, RICHARD J JR 738.00                

30 3810-JT-76-5 3004350 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 5   BLK 76 NELSON, JAMES A 738.00                

30 3810-JT-76-6 3004351 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 6   BLK 76 SHOFFNER, JOHN S 738.00                

30 3810-JT-76-7 3004352 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 7   BLK 76 CLARK, RICHARD BRIAN 738.00                

30 3810-JT-76-8 3004353 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 8   BLK 76 O'NEIL-WALDOV, MARCELLA 738.00                

30 3810-JT-76-31 3004354 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 31  BLK 76 SHAW, ARMIN B 738.00                

30 3810-JT-76-32 3004355 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 32  BLK 76 MAITLAND, GLENN C 738.00                

30 3810-JT-76-33 3004356 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 33  BLK 76 VAN DUSEN, RODNEY L 738.00                

30 3810-JT-76-34 3004357 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 34  BLK 76 KREVER, MARTIN STUART 738.00                

30 3810-JT-76-35 3004358 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 35  BLK 76 DATO, JOHN 738.00                

30 3810-JT-76-36 3004359 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 36  BLK 76 OGLE, TIMOTHY E 738.00                

30 3810-JT-76-37 3004360 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 37  BLK 76 GUERIN, DANIEL GERARD 738.00                

30 3810-JT-76-38 3004361 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 38  BLK 76 MIHOK, JOAN E 738.00                

30 3810-JT-76-39 3004362 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 39  BLK 76 DUNLEVY, JAMES J 738.00                

30 3810-JT-77-1 3004363 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 1   BLK 77 HAMMOND, PATRICK J 738.00                

30 3810-JT-77-2 3004364 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 2   BLK 77 PHELPS, EDWIN CHARLES 738.00                

30 3810-JT-77-3 3004365 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 3   BLK 77 HAZINSKI, DANIEL PETER 738.00                

30 3810-JT-77-4 3004366 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 4   BLK 77 LITTLE, ANITA M TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-JT-77-5 3004367 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 5   BLK 77 MC GRATH, DOUGLAS L 738.00                

30 3810-JT-77-6 3004368 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 6   BLK 77 RICHARD A SHOWERS & ELIZABETH B SHOWERS REVOCABLE TRUST738.00                

30 3810-JT-77-7 3004369 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 7   BLK 77 DANDENEAU, JACQUELYN H TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-JT-77-8 3004370 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 8   BLK 77 KREY, HENRY E 738.00                

30 3810-JT-77-9 3004371 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 9   BLK 77 GOMES, ELIZABETH A 738.00                

30 3810-JT-77-10 3004372 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 10  BLK 77 SIMBERLUND, RUTH M 738.00                

30 3810-JT-77-11 3004373 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 11  BLK 77 EATON, ARTHUR RICHARD JR 738.00                

30 3810-JT-77-34 3004374 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 34  BLK 77 JONES, JAY T 738.00                

30 3810-JT-77-35 3004375 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 35  BLK 77 DUCASSE, NORAH G 738.00                

30 3810-JT-77-36 3004376 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 36  BLK 77 WESTON FAMILY TRUST 738.00                

30 3810-JT-77-37 3004377 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 37  BLK 77 FOOTE, ARTHUR H 738.00                

30 3810-JT-77-38 3004378 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 38  BLK 77 DI GELLONARDO, JAMES F 738.00                

30 3810-JT-77-39 3004379 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 39  BLK 77 D`ACUNTO, SHARON ANN 738.00                

30 3810-JT-77-40 3004380 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 40  BLK 77 PEARCE, FIONA M TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-JT-77-41 3004381 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 41  BLK 77 WALLACE, BETSEY L LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-JT-77-42 3004382 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 42  BLK 77 HUNGERFORD, BARBARA S 738.00                

30 3810-JT-77-43 3004383 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOTS 43, 44 & NE'LY 1/2 OF LOT 45 BLK 77 EBERT, TIMOTHY E 738.00                

30 3810-JT-77-45.01 3004386 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOTS 45 & 46 EXC NE'LY 1/2 OF LOT 45 BLK 77 BARNEY, ASSUNTA A 738.00                

30 3810-JT-81-1 3004388 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 1   BLK 81 REARDON, EDWARD 738.00                

30 3810-JT-81-2 3004389 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 2   BLK 81 ARNETTE, EARL 738.00                

30 3810-JT-81-3 3004390 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 3   BLK 81 FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION 738.00                

30 3810-JT-81-4 3004391 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 4   BLK 81 KEENAN FAMILY REALTY TRUST, THE 738.00                

30 3810-JT-81-5 3004392 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 5   BLK 81 LEVESQUE, PAUL J JR 738.00                

30 3810-JT-81-6 3004393 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 6   BLK 81 HOWARD, BRIAN ALLEN 738.00                

30 3810-JT-81-7 3004394 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 7   BLK 81 HOFFMAN, SUSAN 738.00                

30 3810-JT-81-8 3004395 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 8   BLK 81 MCGRATH, MARYANNE,LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-JT-81-9 3004396 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 9   BLK 81 MURPHY, EDWARD G JR 738.00                

30 3810-JT-81-10 3004397 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 10  BLK 81 CRAGEN, RICHARD 738.00                

30 3810-JT-81-11 3004398 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 11  BLK 81 GOODGE, RAY G 738.00                

30 3810-JT-81-12 3004399 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 12  BLK 81 CHIKALLA, JESSIE E TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-JT-81-13 3004400 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 13  BLK 81 BARTELSON, JEANETTE LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-JT-82-1 3004401 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 1   BLK 82 SULLIVAN, PATRICK G 738.00                

33 of 66



BBRD Final Assessment Roll FY 17-18.xlsx
30 3810-JT-82-2 3004402 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 2   BLK 82 HIRSCH, THOMAS MARTIN,SR 738.00                

30 3810-JT-82-3 3004403 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 3   BLK 82 DALTON, SHIRLENE N 738.00                

30 3810-JT-82-4 3004404 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 4   BLK 82 KIRKHART, EDWARD MARION 738.00                

30 3810-JT-82-5 3004405 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 5   BLK 82 CHAPMAN, JOHN KELLY 738.00                

30 3810-JT-82-6 3004406 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 6   BLK 82 DESPRES, MAURICE 738.00                

30 3810-JT-82-7 3004407 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 7   BLK 82 JANET E KURKUL REVOCABLE TRUST 738.00                

30 3810-JT-82-8 3004408 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 8   BLK 82 RUBIN, STEVEN BRUCE 738.00                

30 3810-JT-82-9 3004409 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 9   BLK 82 BOLACK, FRANK S 738.00                

30 3810-JT-82-10 3004410 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 10  BLK 82 GRANT, GRACE E 738.00                

30 3810-JT-82-11 3004411 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 11  BLK 82 ROGERS, JANET 738.00                

30 3810-JT-82-12 3004412 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 12  BLK 82 THAYER, EUGENE F 738.00                

30 3810-JT-82-13 3004413 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 13  BLK 82 MINNIX, RICHARD C 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-1 3004414 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 1   BLK 83 ASHCRAFT, BARBARA DEE 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-2 3004415 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 2   BLK 83 POWERS, HARRY M 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-3 3004416 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 3   BLK 83 HECK ENTERPRISES OF BREVARD INC 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-4 3004417 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 4   BLK 83 PAGE, DONALD R 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-5 3004418 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 5   BLK 83 LEWIS, SHELDON E 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-6 3004419 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 6   BLK 83 GALLANT, GLENN A 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-7 3004420 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 7   BLK 83 CLARK, CAROLINE K 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-8 3004421 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 8   BLK 83 WILLMAN, JOSEPH A 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-9 3004422 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 9   BLK 83 BRISSON, EDWARD W 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-10 3004423 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 10  BLK 83 GULDBRANDSEN, ERIKA 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-11 3004424 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 11  BLK 83 KOVACS, GABY M LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-12 3004425 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 12  BLK 83 FARKAS, ANTHONY J LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-13 3004426 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 13  BLK 83 BROWN, JERRY WAYNE 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-14 3004427 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 14  BLK 83 HOWARD, JEFFREY ROBERT 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-15 3004428 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 15  BLK 83 LITTLE, JOHN W 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-16 3004429 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 16  BLK 83 RIDDLE, RHONDA V 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-17 3004430 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 17  BLK 83 SYLVAIN, JEAN GUY TRUSTEES 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-18 3004431 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 18  BLK 83 CARLETON, LESTER JAMES II 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-19 3004432 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 19  BLK 83 GAUCHER, SUSAN F 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-20 3004433 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 20  BLK 83 HOLEWINSKI, BIRGITTE 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-21 3004434 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 21  BLK 83 CORMIER, GARY A 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-22 3004435 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 22  BLK 83 MAC NEVIN, GAYLE A 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-23 3004436 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 23  BLK 83 CRICK, JACQUELYN JEAN 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-24 3004437 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 24  BLK 83 TANIS, JUDY VALVANO TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-25 3004438 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 25  BLK 83 MASON, JUDY C 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-26 3004439 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 26  BLK 83 NASH, ROBIN 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-27 3004440 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 27  BLK 83 NASH, ROBIN 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-28 3004441 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 28  BLK 83 EUDES, DENIS 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-29 3004442 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 29  BLK 83 DOTEN, JOAN 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-30 3004443 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 30  BLK 83 BOYLE, GEORGE R 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-31 3004444 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 31  BLK 83 FRADETTE, GEORGE A 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-32 3004445 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOTS 32,33 BLK 83 ECKHART, ALBERT R 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-34 3004446 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 34  BLK 83 JOHNSON, LANE R 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-35 3004447 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 35  BLK 83 DAY, HAROLD 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-36 3004448 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 36  BLK 83 MURPHY, SCOTT ALAN 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-37 3004449 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 37  BLK 83 LONGCORE, ELLEN E 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-38 3004450 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 38  BLK 83 KOCH, NORMAN ROBERT 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-39 3004451 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 39  BLK 83 HARRISON, HOBART O 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-40 3004452 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 40  BLK 83 GIANNOTTI, CHRISTOPHER J 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-41 3004453 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 41  BLK 83 HOWARD, CORDIE R 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-42 3004454 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 42  BLK 83 HOWARD, ARTHUR C 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-43 3004455 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 43  BLK 83 CRAIG, ALICE C 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-44 3004456 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 44  BLK 83 LOEBER, PAUL G 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-45 3004457 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 45  BLK 83 JONES, DARREL 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-46 3004458 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 46  BLK 83 DANIELS, ERNEST G 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-47 3004459 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 47  BLK 83 MOUNTJOY, JOHN D 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-48 3004460 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 48  BLK 83 CORNICK, PETER KEITH 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-49 3004461 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 49  BLK 83 MILLETT, ANDREW 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-50 3004462 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 50  BLK 83 FOWLER, DAWN 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-51 3004463 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 51  BLK 83 TRED INVESTMENTS LLC 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-52 3004464 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOTS 52 & 53 BLK 83 BOARDMAN, JOHN 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-54 3004466 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 54  BLK 83 FERRARO, LINDA G 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-55 3004467 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 55  BLK 83 LANEY, ANNE-MARIE 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-56 3004468 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 56  BLK 83 GELINAS, BEVERLY A 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-57 3004469 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 57  BLK 83 SNAY, WILLIAM P 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-58 3004470 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 58  BLK 83 EHLEN, WALTER H 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-59 3004471 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 59  BLK 83 CONTI, JOHN R 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-60 3004472 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 60  BLK 83 DELANEY, PATRICIA A 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-61 3004473 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 61  BLK 83 WHIPPLE, ARTHUR E 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-62 3004474 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 62  BLK 83 DEVITIS, ROBIN 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-63 3004475 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 63  BLK 83 FABIANO, WILLIAM L 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-64 3004476 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 64  BLK 83 MOLLOY, JOHN J JR 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-65 3004477 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 65  BLK 83 HORTON, PATRICIA A 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-66 3004478 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 66  BLK 83 ROBERSON, ROSANNE 738.00                

34 of 66



BBRD Final Assessment Roll FY 17-18.xlsx
30 3810-JT-83-67 3004479 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 67  BLK 83 BIRMINGHAM, JAMES D 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-68 3004480 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 68  BLK 83 NEVINS, JOHN D 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-69 3004481 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 69  BLK 83 MARCUS, JEROME Z 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-70 3004482 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 70  BLK 83 STOLTZ, ALOYSIUS F IV TRUST 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-71 3004483 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 71  BLK 83 PETRON, BRIGETTE G 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-72 3004484 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 72  BLK 83 AUSTIN, KENNETH R 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-73 3004485 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 73  BLK 83 JACOB, PETER JR 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-74 3004486 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 74  BLK 83 MORAN, RICHARD E 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-75 3004487 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 75  BLK 83 KALOSKI, DOUGLAS M 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-76 3004488 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 76  BLK 83 GORDON, MICHAEL K 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-77 3004489 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 77  BLK 83 CAIATI, LORRAINE 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-78 3004490 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 78  BLK 83 DI FRANCESCA, JOSEPH X 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-79 3004491 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 79  BLK 83 ELY, JOHN,III W 738.00                

30 3810-JT-83-80 3004492 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 80  BLK 83 ABBOTT, ROBERT D 738.00                

30 3810-JT-84.A-1 3004493 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 1   BLK 84A GAMES, WILLIAM DAVID 738.00                

30 3810-JT-84.A-2 3004494 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 2   BLK 84A LYNCH, HELEN M LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-JT-84.A-3 3004495 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 3   BLK 84A NICHOLS, STUART T 738.00                

30 3810-JT-84.A-4 3004496 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 4   BLK 84A COGSWELL, GEORGE WALKER JR 738.00                

30 3810-JT-84.A-5 3004497 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 5   BLK 84A GARDNER, ROBERT A 738.00                

30 3810-JT-84.A-6 3004498 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 6   BLK 84A CHRISTIE, DOROTHY H 738.00                

30 3810-JT-84.A-7 3004499 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 7   BLK 84A LIATSOS, STAVROS E 738.00                

30 3810-JT-84.A-8 3004500 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 8   BLK 84A COPPOLA, SANDY 738.00                

30 3810-JT-84.A-9 3004501 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 9   BLK 84A HEIN, ERNEST L 738.00                

30 3810-JT-84.A-10 3004502 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 10  BLK 84A MC BRIDE, DOLORES 738.00                

30 3810-JT-84.A-11 3004503 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 11  BLK 84A PHELPS, KENNETH E 738.00                

30 3810-JT-84.A-12 3004504 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 12  BLK 84A CLAYTON, KENNETH RICHARD 738.00                

30 3810-JT-84.A-13 3004505 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 13  BLK 84A MIESBAUER, DOROTHY A 738.00                

30 3810-JT-84.A-14 3004506 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 14  BLK 84A ASHTON, BARRY E 738.00                

30 3810-JT-84.A-15 3004507 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 15  BLK 84A MILLER, GLENN 738.00                

30 3810-JT-84.A-16 3004508 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 16  BLK 84A WELLER, MARY ELIZABETH 738.00                

30 3810-JT-84.A-17 3004509 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 17  BLK 84A MARTIN, CINDY W 738.00                

30 3810-JT-84.A-18 3004510 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 18  BLK 84A CADY, GERALD 738.00                

30 3810-JT-84.A-19 3004511 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 19  BLK 84A ALMEIDA, FRANK D 738.00                

30 3810-JT-84.B-1 3004512 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 1   BLK 84B MADONNA-HEALY, ELIZABETH J 738.00                

30 3810-JT-84.B-2 3004513 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 2   BLK 84B BARTO, GLORIA E TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-JT-84.B-3 3004514 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 3   BLK 84B LOCKHART, GARY J 738.00                

30 3810-JT-84.B-4 3004515 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 4   BLK 84B SCIACCA 2014 TRUST 738.00                

30 3810-JT-84.B-5 3004516 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 5   BLK 84B WHEELER, MORRIS B 738.00                

30 3810-JT-84.B-6 3004517 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 6   BLK 84B SALAMONE, MICHAEL J 738.00                

30 3810-JT-84.B-7 3004518 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 7   BLK 84B WORLEY, LAWRENCE RONALD TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-JT-84.B-8 3004519 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 8   BLK 84B OWENS, BETTY L 738.00                

30 3810-JT-84.B-9 3004520 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 9   BLK 84B CONSALVI, GERALD J 738.00                

30 3810-JT-84.B-10 3004521 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 10  BLK 84B MAXI DAY INC 738.00                

30 3810-JT-84.B-11 3004522 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 11  BLK 84B BELL, GAIL M 738.00                

30 3810-JT-84.B-12 3004523 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 12  BLK 84B DAVIES, IRENE 738.00                

30 3810-JT-84.B-13 3004524 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 13  BLK 84B COYNE, RICHARD J 738.00                

30 3810-JT-84.B-14 3004525 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 14  BLK 84B GILLIGAN, DANIEL 738.00                

30 3810-JT-84.B-15 3004526 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 15  BLK 84B SWEENEY, EDMUND 738.00                

30 3810-JT-84.B-16 3004527 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 16  BLK 84B HAGEN, KAREN P 738.00                

30 3810-JT-84.B-17 3004528 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 17  BLK 84B KELLY, CHARLES MICHAEL 738.00                

30 3810-JT-84.B-18 3004529 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 18  BLK 84B SAUTERNES V 738.00                

30 3810-JT-84.B-19 3004530 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 19  BLK 84B NICOLO, MARIO JOHN 738.00                

30 3810-JT-84.B-20 3004531 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 20  BLK 84B JOHNSON, CONSTANCE A 738.00                

30 3810-JT-84.B-21 3004532 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 21  BLK 84B NICOLO, SEBASTIAN W 738.00                

30 3810-JT-84.B-22 3004533 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 22  BLK 84B GULDBRANDSEN, HEINZ W 738.00                

30 3810-JT-84.B-23 3004534 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 23  BLK 84B MC NEIL, JOHN W 738.00                

30 3810-JT-84.B-24 3004535 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 24  BLK 84B MC MILLAN, RANDY D 738.00                

30 3810-JT-84.B-25 3004536 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 25  BLK 84B HILL, DANIEL E 738.00                

30 3810-JT-84.B-26 3004537 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 26  BLK 84B REYNOLDS, KEVIN P 738.00                

30 3810-JT-84.B-27 3004538 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 27  BLK 84B IRELAND, GARY 738.00                

30 3810-JT-84.B-28 3004539 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 28  BLK 84B GIANNOTTI, JOHN A 738.00                

30 3810-JT-84.B-29 3004540 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 29  BLK 84B COOK, ROBERT 738.00                

30 3810-JT-84.B-30 3004541 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 30  BLK 84B SHAW, VICKI L 738.00                

30 3810-JT-84.B-31 3004542 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 31  BLK 84B PRATT, MILDRED P 738.00                

30 3810-JT-84.B-32 3004543 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 32  BLK 84B GIBSON, PATRICIA L LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-JT-84.B-33 3004544 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 33  BLK 84B SAUTERNES V 738.00                

30 3810-JT-84.B-34 3004545 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 34  BLK 84B 415 TRUST 738.00                

30 3810-JT-84.B-35 3004546 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 35  BLK 84B GOMEZ, SERGIO,JR 738.00                

30 3810-JT-84.B-36 3004547 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 36  BLK 84B KNAPP, SHERYL 738.00                

30 3810-JT-84.B-37 3004548 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 37  BLK 84B WISDOM, MICHAEL 738.00                

30 3810-JT-84.B-38 3004549 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 38  BLK 84B DI MARTINO, DIA 738.00                

30 3810-JT-84.B-39 3004550 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 39  BLK 84B SIRAGUSA, STEPHEN 738.00                

30 3810-JT-84.B-40 3004551 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 40  BLK 84B COOK, ROBERT 738.00                

30 3810-JT-84.B-41 3004552 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 41  BLK 84B KRAUTERBLUTH, KEITH W 738.00                

30 3810-JT-84.B-42 3004553 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 42  BLK 84B COLE, DOROTHY A TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-JT-84.B-43 3004554 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 43  BLK 84B TARNER, JAMES C 738.00                

35 of 66



BBRD Final Assessment Roll FY 17-18.xlsx
30 3810-JT-84.B-44 3004555 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 44  BLK 84B WELCH, JAMES J 738.00                

30 3810-JT-84.B-45 3004556 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 45  BLK 84B SAAVEDRA, MARIA 738.00                

30 3810-JT-84.B-46 3004557 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 46  BLK 84B BELLISSIMO, DOMENICK 738.00                

30 3810-JT-84.B-47 3004558 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 47  BLK 84B FENTY, BRAD A 738.00                

30 3810-JT-84.B-48 3004559 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 48  BLK 84B HEFNER, SUSAN P 738.00                

30 3810-JT-84.B-49 3004560 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 49  BLK 84B HODGES, JOHN ANDREW 738.00                

30 3810-JT-84.B-50 3004561 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 50  BLK 84B LEHMANN, VICTOR A 738.00                

30 3810-JT-85.A-1 3004562 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 1   BLK 85A RICHARD A CATRI REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 738.00                

30 3810-JT-85.A-2 3004563 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 2   BLK 85A PALKO, EDWARD T 738.00                

30 3810-JT-85.A-3 3004564 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 3   BLK 85A SIMON, MICHELE ANN 738.00                

30 3810-JT-85.A-4 3004565 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 4   BLK 85A GORMAN, WILLIAM T 738.00                

30 3810-JT-85.A-5 3004566 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 5   BLK 85A MATTHEWS, GEORGE DAVID 738.00                

30 3810-JT-85.A-6 3004567 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 6   BLK 85A BREWER, KAY L TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-JT-85.A-7 3004568 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 7   BLK 85A ALONSO, DANI ALMEIDA 738.00                

30 3810-JT-85.A-8 3004569 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 8   BLK 85A MILLER, JONATHAN 738.00                

30 3810-JT-85.A-9 3004570 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 9   BLK 85A REYBURN, RANDAL M 738.00                

30 3810-JT-85.A-10 3004571 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 10  BLK 85A BERTHOLD, GEORGE E 738.00                

30 3810-JT-85.A-11 3004572 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 11  BLK 85A LIDDY, MARGARET M 738.00                

30 3810-JT-85.A-12 3004573 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 12  BLK 85A MAHER, STEPHEN J 738.00                

30 3810-JT-85.A-13 3004574 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 13  BLK 85A SASLAW, GERALD 738.00                

30 3810-JT-85.A-14 3004575 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 14  BLK 85A GREGORY, JACQUELINE 738.00                

30 3810-JT-85.B-1 3004576 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 1   BLK 85B ROGERS, NELLY 738.00                

30 3810-JT-85.B-2 3004577 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 2   BLK 85B O`DONOGHUE, PAUL H 738.00                

30 3810-JT-85.B-3 3004578 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 3   BLK 85B ELLIOTT, PATRICIA G TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-JT-85.B-4 3004579 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 4   BLK 85B EVANS, JEFFREY W 738.00                

30 3810-JT-85.B-5 3004580 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 5   BLK 85B ROLAND, MICHAEL 738.00                

30 3810-JT-85.B-6 3004581 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 6   BLK 85B ROLAND, MICHAEL 738.00                

30 3810-JT-85.B-7 3004582 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 7   BLK 85B CARVER, LARRY WILLIAM 738.00                

30 3810-JT-85.B-8 3004583 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 8   BLK 85B CURRAN, JOHN E 738.00                

30 3810-JT-85.B-9 3004584 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 9   BLK 85B BRODERICK, DENNIS J 738.00                

30 3810-JT-85.B-10 3004585 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 10  BLK 85B STEINHAUER, PAUL M 738.00                

30 3810-JT-85.B-11 3004586 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 11  BLK 85B FASANO, NICK D LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-JT-85.C-1 3004587 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 1   BLK 85C SHOFNER, ROBERT S 738.00                

30 3810-JT-85.C-2 3004588 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 2   BLK 85C CODD, JOYCE ELAINE 738.00                

30 3810-JT-85.C-3 3004589 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 3   BLK 85C COLE, DOROTHY A TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-JT-85.C-4 3004590 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 4   BLK 85C DIEDERICH, ALLAN N 738.00                

30 3810-JT-85.C-5 3004591 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 5   BLK 85C VICKERS, MICHAEL E 738.00                

30 3810-JT-85.C-6 3004592 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 6   BLK 85C WOODLAND, LINDA T ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-JT-85.C-7 3004593 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 7   BLK 85C GOODMAN, GLENN 738.00                

30 3810-JT-85.C-8 3004594 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 8   BLK 85C KUHNER, PATRICIA S R LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-JT-85.C-9 3004595 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 9   BLK 85C MEDEROS, DIEGO -                      

30 3810-JT-85.D-1 3004596 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 1   BLK 85D JACKSON, TRACY LYNN 738.00                

30 3810-JT-85.D-2 3004597 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 2   BLK 85D PARKER, KEVIN 738.00                

30 3810-JT-85.D-3 3004598 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 3   BLK 85D SAUTERNES V 738.00                

30 3810-JT-85.D-4 3004599 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 4   BLK 85D JACQUES, EVELYN G TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-JT-85.D-5 3004600 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 5   BLK 85D AHMED, NASIR U 738.00                

30 3810-JT-85.D-6 3004601 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 6   BLK 85D BENSON, PAUL 738.00                

30 3810-JT-85.D-7 3004602 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 7   BLK 85D MANNING, JAMES 738.00                

30 3810-JT-85.D-8 3004603 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOTS 8 & 9  BLK 85D REINLE, WILLIAM S 738.00                

30 3810-JT-85.D-10 3004605 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 10  BLK 85D ARMSTRONG, DOROTHY A 738.00                

30 3810-JT-85.D-11 3004606 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 11  BLK 85D SPILLANE, JOANN 738.00                

30 3810-JT-85.D-12 3004607 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 12  BLK 85D PATCHELL, BRAD W 738.00                

30 3810-JT-85.D-13 3004608 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 13  BLK 85D PATCHELL, BRAD W 738.00                

30 3810-JT-85.D-14 3004609 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 14  BLK 85D THE HOMEWORKS LLC 738.00                

30 3810-JT-85.D-15 3004610 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 15  BLK 85D PAQUETTE, HENRY A 738.00                

30 3810-JT-86-1 3004611 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 1   BLK 86 BALDWIN, ROBERT 738.00                

30 3810-JT-86-2 3004612 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 2   BLK 86 LAMONT, CHARLES EDWIN JR 738.00                

30 3810-JT-86-3 3004613 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 3 BLK 86 MURPHY, PAUL 738.00                

30 3810-JT-86-4 3004614 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 4   BLK 86 NEW, NELSON G 738.00                

30 3810-JT-86-5 3004615 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 5   BLK 86 GUITE, PAUL 738.00                

30 3810-JT-86-6 3004616 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 6   BLK 86 MACHADO, GERALDINE D 738.00                

30 3810-JT-86-7 3004617 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 7   BLK 86 HANNINGTON, GLEN 738.00                

30 3810-JT-86-8 3004618 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 8   BLK 86 WEBSTER, MICHAEL A 738.00                

30 3810-JT-86-9 3004619 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 9   BLK 86 CHACE, JOHN H 738.00                

30 3810-JT-86-10 3004620 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 10  BLK 86 BUGBEE, GUY B 738.00                

30 3810-JT-86-11 3004621 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 11  BLK 86 SEBRING, SHARON I 738.00                

30 3810-JT-86-12 3004622 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 12  BLK 86 SEBRING, SHARON L 738.00                

30 3810-JT-86-13 3004623 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 13  BLK 86 SWANSON, WARREN E 738.00                

30 3810-JT-95-1 3004624 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 1   BLK 95 MORTON, JAMES F 738.00                

30 3810-JT-95-2 3004625 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 2   BLK 95 BOULEY, LEO JAMES JR 738.00                

30 3810-JT-95-3 3004626 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 3   BLK 95 KINSCHERF, SUSAN C 738.00                

30 3810-JT-95-4 3004627 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11   LOT 4 BLK 95 THERRIEN, JOEL 738.00                

30 3810-JT-95-5 3004628 BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11  LOT 5 BLK 95 THERRIEN, JOEL 738.00                

30 3810-JT-95-6 3004629 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 6   BLK 95 MAGINN, PATRICK J 738.00                

30 3810-JT-95-7 3004630 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 7   BLK 95 PERRY, FRED T 738.00                

30 3810-JT-95-8 3004631 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 8   BLK 95 HARRIS, PATRICIA A 738.00                

36 of 66



BBRD Final Assessment Roll FY 17-18.xlsx
30 3810-JT-96-1 3004632 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 1   BLK 96 WILSON, ROBERT J 738.00                

30 3810-JT-96-2 3004633 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 2   BLK 96 CHASE, ARLENE W TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-JT-96-3 3004634 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 3   BLK 96 LAGUARDIA, STELLA 738.00                

30 3810-JT-96-4 3004635 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 4   BLK 96 KROSS, RICHARD JOHN 738.00                

30 3810-JT-96-5 3004636 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 5   BLK 96 SLATER, KELLY A 738.00                

30 3810-JT-98-1 3004637 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 1  BLK 98 BYERS, ROSALYN 738.00                

30 3810-JT-98-2 3004638 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 2  BLK 98 BROSSEAU, FREDERICK DANA 738.00                

30 3810-JT-102-1 3004639 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 1   BLK 102 WILLIS, ROBERT 738.00                

30 3810-JT-102-2 3004640 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 2   BLK 102 BROOKS-BOND, DONNA 738.00                

30 3810-JT-102-3 3004641 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 3   BLK 102 BUTLER, LAUREL 738.00                

30 3810-JT-102-4 3004642 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 4   BLK 102 FRANK, PAUL DONALD 738.00                

30 3810-JT-102-5 3004643 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 5   BLK 102 ERNST, CAROL E 738.00                

30 3810-JT-105-1 3004644 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 1   BLK 105 MISTRON, RUTH,LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-JT-105-2 3004645 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 2   BLK 105 LEONARD, SHELDON E 738.00                

30 3810-JT-105-3 3004646 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 3   BLK 105 CYR, HECTOR M 738.00                

30 3810-JT-105-4 3004647 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 4   BLK 105 FAIRBANKS, DANNY LEE 738.00                

30 3810-JT-105-5 3004648 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 5   BLK 105 HANNON, GLORIA J 738.00                

30 3810-JT-105-6 3004649 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 6   BLK 105 ANDRE & VIVIANE VIAU REVOCABLE TRUST 738.00                

30 3810-JT-105-7 3004650 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 7   BLK 105 MOSHER, JAMES JOSEPH 738.00                

30 3810-JT-105-8 3004651 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 8   BLK 105 PRZYBOROWSKI, THADDEUS 738.00                

30 3810-JT-105-9 3004652 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 9   BLK 105 MEDLEN, EARL B 738.00                

30 3810-JT-105-10 3004653 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 10  BLK 105 JARBOE, THELMA BISHOP 738.00                

30 3810-JT-105-11 3004654 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 11  BLK 105 PHELPS, WILLIAM J 738.00                

30 3810-JT-105-12 3004655 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 12  BLK 105 BAKER, CARLEE MORGAN 738.00                

30 3810-JT-105-13 3004656 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 13  BLK 105 LOUGHLIN, KENNETH 738.00                

30 3810-JT-105-14 3004657 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 14  BLK 105 COSME, ANGEL L SR 738.00                

30 3810-JT-105-15 3004658 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 15  BLK 105 REGAN, EDWARD D 738.00                

30 3810-JT-105-16 3004659 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 16  BLK 105 KALISH, EDWARD JR 738.00                

30 3810-JT-105-17 3004660 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 17  BLK 105 DOLAWAY, DOUGLAS E 738.00                

30 3810-JT-105-18 3004661 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 18  BLK 105 MARCEAU, ANN MARIE 738.00                

30 3810-JT-110-1 3004662 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 1   BLK 110 PANZANELLA, SANTINA I LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-JT-110-2 3004663 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 2   BLK 110 MURRAY, MICHAEL JAMES 738.00                

30 3810-JT-110-3 3004664 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 3   BLK 110 HAGEN, ANNE T 738.00                

30 3810-JT-110-4 3004665 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 4   BLK 110 WIEGAND, STEVEN G 738.00                

30 3810-JT-110-5 3004666 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 5   BLK 110 SCHWENDEMAN, LOACH LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-JT-110-6 3004667 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 6   BLK 110 RITSICK, ANNA H/W 738.00                

30 3810-JT-110-7 3004668 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 7   BLK 110 HESSEL, PAUL D 738.00                

30 3810-JT-110-8 3004669 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 8   BLK 110 D`ALESSANDRO, ANTOINETTE 738.00                

30 3810-JT-110-9 3004670 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 9   BLK 110 COOLBETH, CHERYL I 738.00                

30 3810-JT-110-10 3004671 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 10  BLK 110 BLUHM, GARY E 738.00                

30 3810-JT-110-11 3004672 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 11  BLK 110 KRAUSE, DAVID W 738.00                

30 3810-JT-110-12 3004673 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 12  BLK 110 CHRISTEN, JANET R. 738.00                

30 3810-JT-110-13 3004674 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 13  BLK 110 CHEERS, BILLY RAY 738.00                

30 3810-JT-110-14 3004675 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 14  BLK 110 LINDA S WEINSTEIN REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 738.00                

30 3810-JT-110-15 3004676 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 15  BLK 110 BREINES FAMILY TRUST 738.00                

30 3810-JT-110-16 3004677 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 16  BLK 110 RODGERS, RAYMOND M 738.00                

30 3810-JT-110-17 3004678 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 17  BLK 110 STORR, DONALD A 738.00                

30 3810-JT-110-18 3004679 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 18  BLK 110 TOBIAS, BARBARA M 738.00                

30 3810-JT-110-19 3004680 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 19  BLK 110 DOTTI, DIANE 738.00                

30 3810-JT-110-20 3004681 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 20  BLK 110 TOCCI, GLORIA M 738.00                

30 3810-JT-110-21 3004682 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 21  BLK 110 CHRISTEN, JANET R. 738.00                

30 3810-JT-110-22 3004683 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 22  BLK 110 LAFFERTY, CYNTHIA 738.00                

30 3810-JT-110-23 3004684 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 23  BLK 110 MC LAIN, EMILY STEWART 738.00                

30 3810-JT-110-24 3004685 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOTS 24,25 BLK 110 GARCIA, ROSARIO H 738.00                

30 3810-JT-110-26 3004686 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 26  BLK 110 TERRY, JOSEPH EDMUND 738.00                

30 3810-JT-110-27 3004687 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 27  BLK 110 LAWRENCE, ELIZABETH A 738.00                

30 3810-JT-110-28 3004688 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 28  BLK 110 COTTONE, PETER JAMES 738.00                

30 3810-JT-110-29 3004689 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 29  BLK 110 GAWRICKI, WILLIAM 738.00                

30 3810-JT-110-30 3004690 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 30  BLK 110 DOUGLAS, STEVEN C 738.00                

30 3810-JT-110-31 3004691 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOTS 31 & 32 BLK 110 SCHWICHTENBERG, ARNHOLD 738.00                

30 3810-JT-110-33 3004692 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 33  BLK 110 POST, KENNETH JOHN 738.00                

30 3810-JT-110-34 3004693 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 34  BLK 110 ARSENAULT, PAUL R 738.00                

30 3810-JT-111-1 3004694 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 1   BLK 111 ARKELL, AIMEE 738.00                

30 3810-JT-111-2 3004695 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 2   BLK 111 REED, MELANIE 738.00                

30 3810-JT-111-3 3004696 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 3   BLK 111 CURTIS, PAUL A SR 738.00                

30 3810-JT-111-4 3004697 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 4   BLK 111 LOUNSBERRY, WILLIAM 738.00                

30 3810-JT-111-5 3004698 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 5   BLK 111 NAPOLI, ALFRED TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-JT-111-6 3004699 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 6   BLK 111 SCARFO, GRACE 738.00                

30 3810-JT-111-7 3004700 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 7   BLK 111 SMITH, CLIFFORD DALE 738.00                

30 3810-JT-111-8 3004701 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 8   BLK 111 738.00                

30 3810-JT-111-9 3004702 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11  LOTS 8, 9   BLK 111 CARNEVALE, ALBERT J 738.00                

30 3810-JT-111-10 3004703 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 10  BLK 111 GIERHART, RONALD E 738.00                

30 3810-JT-111-11 3004704 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 11  BLK 111 GROSS, JOHN J JR 738.00                

30 3810-JT-111-12 3004705 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 12  BLK 111 CLARK, CHARLES LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-JT-111-13 3004706 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 13  BLK 111 BAGDONAS, KAREN L 738.00                

30 3810-JT-111-14 3004707 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 14  BLK 111 MCHUGH, HUGH 738.00                

37 of 66



BBRD Final Assessment Roll FY 17-18.xlsx
30 3810-JT-111-15 3004708 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 15  BLK 111 HIRT, ADRIENNE 738.00                

30 3810-JT-111-16 3004709 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 16  BLK 111 SIEBERT, CHRISTA 738.00                

30 3810-JT-111-17 3004710 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 17  BLK 111 SCHUCKERS, KATIE LEE 738.00                

30 3810-JT-111-18 3004711 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 18  BLK 111 RADFORD, CHARLES T 738.00                

30 3810-JT-111-19 3004712 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 19  BLK 111 NASH, ROBIN 738.00                

30 3810-JT-112-1 3004713 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 1   BLK 112 STRACK, GERALD J,LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-JT-112-2 3004714 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 2   BLK 112 NALTY, NICOLE 738.00                

30 3810-JT-112-3 3004715 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 3   BLK 112 GRUNDY, EDMUND 738.00                

30 3810-JT-112-4 3004716 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 4   BLK 112 WALL, MARSHA A 738.00                

30 3810-JT-112-5 3004717 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 5   BLK 112 MELLO, RAYMOND 738.00                

30 3810-JT-112-6 3004718 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 6   BLK 112 WRIGHT, HARRY N 738.00                

30 3810-JT-112-7 3004719 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 7   BLK 112 BAKER, ROBERT EDWARD JR 738.00                

30 3810-JT-112-8 3004738 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 8   BLK 112 PIEROG, SANDRA 738.00                

30 3810-JT-112-9 3004721 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 9   BLK 112 HALL, BONNIE L 738.00                

30 3810-JT-112-10 3004722 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 10  BLK 112 DIESU, ROBERT 738.00                

30 3810-JT-112-11 3004723 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 11  BLK 112 DIESU, ROBERT 738.00                

30 3810-JT-112-12 3004724 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 12  BLK 112 GOLDSTONE, RONALD G 738.00                

30 3810-JT-112-13 3004725 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 13  BLK 112 HORVATH, RONALD 738.00                

30 3810-JT-113-1 3004726 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 1   BLK 113 GARLITOS, RALPH P 738.00                

30 3810-JT-113-2 3004727 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 2   BLK 113 CARSON, MICHAEL L 738.00                

30 3810-JT-113-3 3004728 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 3   BLK 113 BROWN, SUE G 738.00                

30 3810-JT-113-4 3004729 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 4   BLK 113 LUNN, JAMES T JR 738.00                

30 3810-JT-113-5 3004730 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 5   BLK 113 RUGGIERO, GEORGE 738.00                

30 3810-JT-113-6 3004731 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 6   BLK 113 NOPONEN, CONCETTA LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-JT-113-7 3004732 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 7   BLK 113 DE MELIO, MARIA G 738.00                

30 3810-JT-113-8 3004733 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 8   BLK 113 CLEVESY, MARION A TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-JT-119-1 3004734 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 1   BLK 119 MCKENNA, JOSEPH W 738.00                

30 3810-JT-119-2 3004735 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 2 BLK 119 OPAL, BARBARA ANN 738.00                

30 3810-JT-119-3 3004736 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 3 BLK 119 BELL, PEGGY S 738.00                

30 3810-JT-119-4 3004737 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 4   BLK 119 WHITSON, MICHAEL 738.00                

30 3810-JT-119-5 3004738 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 5   BLK 119 SMITH, WILLIAM SCOTT 738.00                

30 3810-JT-119-6 3004739 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 6   BLK 119 SAWICKI, RAYMOND JOHN 738.00                

30 3810-JT-119-7 3004740 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 7   BLK 119 MANERA, VINCENT J 738.00                

30 3810-JT-119-8 3004741 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 8   BLK 119 ANDERSON, ELIZABETH A 738.00                

30 3810-JT-119-9 3004742 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 9   BLK 119 ROMOLA, DOLORES 738.00                

30 3810-JT-119-10 3004743 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 10  BLK 119 BROOKS, EDGAR A 738.00                

30 3810-JT-119-11 3004744 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 11  BLK 119 MC CLINTOCK, JAMES G 738.00                

30 3810-JT-119-12 3004745 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 12  BLK 119 THOMAS, NANCY L TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-JT-119-13 3004746 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 13  BLK 119 STANLEY, GORDON E 738.00                

30 3810-JT-119-14 3004747 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 14  BLK 119 MC CLOSKEY, M M 738.00                

30 3810-JT-119-15 3004748 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 15  BLK 119 ST GELAIS, RONALD 738.00                

30 3810-JT-119-16 3004749 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 16  BLK 119 ROMOLO, RICK 738.00                

30 3810-JT-119-17 3004750 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 17  BLK 119 HANDLER, JUNE A 738.00                

30 3810-JT-119-18 3004751 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 18  BLK 119 CONWAY, GARY C 738.00                

30 3810-JT-119-19 3004752 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 19  BLK 119 CASAZZA, NANCY 738.00                

30 3810-JT-119-20 3004753 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 20  BLK 119 CONSTRUCTURE INC 738.00                

30 3810-JT-119-21 3004754 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 21  BLK 119 CEGLIA, NICHOLAS A 738.00                

30 3810-JT-119-22 3004755 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 22  BLK 119 DESTEFANO, NICHOLAS 738.00                

30 3810-JT-119-23 3004756 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 23  BLK 119 MASON, PAUL ERNEST 738.00                

30 3810-JT-119-24 3004757 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 24  BLK 119 MC KEON, KATHLEEN 738.00                

30 3810-JT-119-25 3004758 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 25  BLK 119 ROBINSON, WILLIAM A 738.00                

30 3810-JT-119-26 3004759 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 26  BLK 119 TAYLOR, GEORGINA V 738.00                

30 3810-JT-119-27 3004760 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 27  BLK 119 POWELL, RAYMOND DONALD 738.00                

30 3810-JT-119-28 3004761 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 28  BLK 119 FOWLER, OCIA 738.00                

30 3810-JT-119-29 3004762 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 29  BLK 119 SMITH MANAGEMENT INC 738.00                

30 3810-JT-119-30 3004763 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 30  BLK 119 DEADY, JAMES R 738.00                

30 3810-JT-119-31 3004764 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 31  BLK 119 IRISH FAMILY TRUST 738.00                

30 3810-JT-119-32 3004765 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 32  BLK 119 MC ANULTY, LESLYE D 738.00                

30 3810-JT-119-33 3004766 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 33  BLK 119 HORVATH, RONALD 738.00                

30 3810-JT-119-34 3004767 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 34  BLK 119 VALENTA, DEBORAH JEAN 738.00                

30 3810-JT-119-35 3004768 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 35  BLK 119 WEBSTER, HUMBERT M 738.00                

30 3810-JT-119-36 3004769 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 36  BLK 119 MATUREN, LINDA C LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-JT-119-37 3004770 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 37  BLK 119 SKOWYRA, THOMAS S TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-JT-119-38 3004771 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 38  BLK 119 WALSH, PETER MICHAEL 738.00                

30 3810-JT-119-39 3004772 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 39  BLK 119 DEMPSEY, RICHARD JAY 738.00                

30 3810-JT-119-40 3004773 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 40  BLK 119 PERKINS, QUILLA N 738.00                

30 3810-JT-119-41 3004774 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 41  BLK 119 SMITH, MARY S 738.00                

30 3810-JT-119-42 3004775 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 42  BLK 119 DOLAN, JOAN A 738.00                

30 3810-JT-119-43 3004776 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 43  BLK 119 TOTH, ISTVAN 738.00                

30 3810-JT-119-44 3004777 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 44  BLK 119 MERRILL, ALICE P 738.00                

30 3810-JT-119-45 3004778 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 45  BLK 119 BOSTWICK, LEROY HARRY 738.00                

30 3810-JT-119-46 3004779 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 46  BLK 119 MAGUIRE, THOMAS 738.00                

30 3810-JT-119-47 3004780 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 47  BLK 119 STELLA, ELONA 738.00                

30 3810-JT-119-48 3004781 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 48  BLK 119 MC PHETRES, IRENE C TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-JT-119-49 3004782 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 49  BLK 119 ORTONE, DANIEL 738.00                

30 3810-JT-119-50 3004783 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 50  BLK 119 O'BRIEN, KEVIN 738.00                

38 of 66



BBRD Final Assessment Roll FY 17-18.xlsx
30 3810-JT-119-51 3004784 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 51  BLK 119 BRYSON, JOHN W 738.00                

30 3810-JT-119-52 3004785 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 52  BLK 119 DUTCHER, LESLIE S 738.00                

30 3810-JT-119-53 3004786 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 53  BLK 119 CLARK, FOSTER A 738.00                

30 3810-JT-119-54 3004787 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 54  BLK 119 EISELE, NANCY A 738.00                

30 3810-JT-119-55 3004788 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 55  BLK 119 SLATTERY, WILLIAM W 738.00                

30 3810-JT-119-56 3004789 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 56  BLK 119 STEVENS, PAUL F 738.00                

30 3810-JT-119-57 3004790 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 57  BLK 119 GEIER, EDWARD L 738.00                

30 3810-JT-119-58 3004791 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 58  BLK 119 DEXTER, BRENDA B 738.00                

30 3810-JT-119-59 3004792 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 59  BLK 119 FORLIZZI, JOSEPHINE T 738.00                

30 3810-JT-119-60 3004793 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 60  BLK 119 FEDDEMA, PHILIP A JR TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-JT-119-61 3004794 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 61  BLK 119 SUMMERS, RICHARD P 738.00                

30 3810-JT-119-62 3004795 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 62  BLK 119 KLOSKY, JOSEPH 738.00                

30 3810-JT-119-63 3004796 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 63  BLK 119 CLARK, FOSTER ALAN 738.00                

30 3810-JT-119-64 3004797 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 64  BLK 119 TAYLOR, GEORGINA V 738.00                

30 3810-JT-128-4 3004798 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 4 BLK 128 DAILEY, MARY VIRGINIA 738.00                

30 3810-JT-128-5 3004799 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 5   BLK 128 DACE, JAMES C 738.00                

30 3810-JT-128-6 3004800 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 6   BLK 128 WASE, STEPHEN A 738.00                

30 3810-JT-128-7 3004801 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 7   BLK 128 LEAVITT, JONI 738.00                

30 3810-JT-128-8 3004802 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 8   BLK 128 HOULE, ROY T 738.00                

30 3810-JT-128-9 3004803 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 9   BLK 128 GOODFRIEND, TAMARA L 738.00                

30 3810-JT-128-10 3004804 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 10  BLK 128 FROEHLKE, CHRISTOPHER A 738.00                

30 3810-JT-128-11 3004805 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 11  BLK 128 NELSON, MONICA 738.00                

30 3810-JT-128-12 3004806 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 12  BLK 128 ROCA, DEBORAH ANNE 738.00                

30 3810-JT-128-13 3004807 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 13  BLK 128 PATEL, KAMLESHKUMAR K 738.00                

30 3810-JT-128-14 3004808 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 14  BLK 128 BREWER, JAMES E 738.00                

30 3810-JT-128-15 3004809 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 15  BLK 128 MORRIS, RONALD 738.00                

30 3810-JT-128-16 3004810 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 16  BLK 128 BENOIT, WALTER 738.00                

30 3810-JT-128-18 3004812 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOTS 17 & 18 BLK 128 LANE, DAVID ARTHUR 738.00                

30 3810-JT-128-19 3004813 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 LOT 19 BLK 128 TEICHER, HOWARD R 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-19 3004814 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 19  BLK 105 BONCEK, JOHN L 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-20 3004815 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 20  BLK 105 BOZARTH, HARRY P 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-21 3004816 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOTS 21 & 22 BLK 105 SAMMONS, ROBERT G 1,476.00             

30 3810-JU-105-23 3004818 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 23  BLK 105 SAMMONS, JOHN R 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-24 3004819 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 24  BLK 105 TYLER, ALLAN S 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-25 3004820 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 25  BLK 105 KNAPP, HOLLY ABELE 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-26 3004821 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 26  BLK 105 MAHAR, JAMES ANTHONY 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-27 3004822 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 27  BLK 105 BABINEAU, VALMOND J 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-28 3004823 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 28  BLK 105 MURPHY, JOSEPH F 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-29 3004824 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 29  BLK 105 SCOTT, DAN R 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-30 3004825 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 30  BLK 105 MALSINGH, PRANDEO C 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-31 3004826 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 31  BLK 105 WRIGHT, JOHN R 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-32 3004827 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 32  BLK 105 NOCERY, DORENE P 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-33 3004828 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 33  BLK 105 BANWELL, BARBARA-LEE 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-34 3004829 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 34  BLK 105 RAFF, DWIGHT E 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-35 3004830 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 35  BLK 105 WILSON, PHILLIP R 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-36 3004831 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 36  BLK 105 BURTON, STEVEN J 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-37 3004832 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 37  BLK 105 ROBSON, NICHOLAS D TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-38 3004833 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 38  BLK 105 IWASKIEWICZ FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-39 3004834 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 39  BLK 105 MACHT, RAYMOND 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-40 3004835 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 40  BLK 105 FISHER, ERIC 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-41 3004836 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 41  BLK 105 JOHNSON, LANE R 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-42 3004837 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 42  BLK 105 RALSTON, STEPHEN M 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-43 3004838 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 43  BLK 105 HOWARD, JEFFREY 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-44 3004839 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 44  BLK 105 MONES, HAROLD 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-45 3004840 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 45  BLK 105 LABBE, JOAN L 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-46 3004841 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 46  BLK 105 RYAN, CATHERINE E TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-47 3004842 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 47  BLK 105 STEHLE, JUDITH M 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-48 3004843 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 48  BLK 105 DODGE, EDWARD F JR 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-49 3004844 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 49  BLK 105 BROOKE-REESE, BARBARA LEE 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-50 3004845 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 50  BLK 105 FEELEY, JACALYN ANN 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-51 3004846 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 51  BLK 105 JOHNSON, LANE R 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-52 3004847 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 52  BLK 105 KA:KEN THI IE YASIN, PATRICIA M 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-53 3004848 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 53  BLK 105 TAYLOR, FRANCES M LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-54 3004849 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 54  BLK 105 REDFEARN, DAVID A 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-55 3004850 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 55  BLK 105 NEVIDOMSKY, JOHNNY C 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-56 3004851 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 56  BLK 105 MCCORMACK, MARK W 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-57 3004852 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 57  BLK 105 MC COY, STEVEN THOMAS 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-58 3004853 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 58  BLK 105 DEUTSCH, ROSEMARY 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-59 3004854 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 59  BLK 105 POLIDORO, BARBARA 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-60 3004855 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 60  BLK 105 SANTISI, PATRICIA A TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-61 3004856 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 61  BLK 105 WAGGONER, DEBORAH A 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-62 3004857 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 62  BLK 105 THOMPSON, CAROLYN F 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-63 3004858 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 63  BLK 105 HICKS, DAVID A JR TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-64 3004859 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 64  BLK 105 HAYES, ALBERTA SYLVIA 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-65 3004860 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 65  BLK 105 PIOMBINO, JOANNE 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-66 3004861 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 66  BLK 105 WIDOWSON, KURT R 738.00                

39 of 66



BBRD Final Assessment Roll FY 17-18.xlsx
30 3810-JU-105-67 3004862 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 67  BLK 105 SWIGER, GILBERT J TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-68 3004863 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 68  BLK 105 SOUTHARD, BARRY 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-69 3004864 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 69  BLK 105 DOLAN, WILLIAM 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-70 3004865 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 70  BLK 105 YOUNG, DONALD K 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-71 3004866 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 71  BLK 105 PUPPELO, EDMUND 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-72 3004867 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 72  BLK 105 ALVAREZ, RICHARD LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-73 3004868 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 73  BLK 105 MERRITT, GREGORY L 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-74 3004869 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 74  BLK 105 MASLOW, GREGORY 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-75 3004870 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 75  BLK 105 MC GILL, CINDY ALISON 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-76 3004871 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 76  BLK 105 WEBB, SHERI MARIE 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-77 3004872 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 77  BLK 105 KROHA, SARA 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-78 3004873 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 78  BLK 105 HOLLOWS LIVING TRUST 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-79 3004874 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 79  BLK 105 AVALONE, DOMINICK 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-80 3004875 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 80  BLK 105 LEWIS, MICHELLE A 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-81 3004876 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 81  BLK 105 PAUTLER, BERNARD N 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-82 3004877 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 82  BLK 105 SAUTERNES V 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-83 3004878 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 83  BLK 105 MORAN, THEODORE M 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-84 3004879 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 84  BLK 105 DRISCOLL, PATRICK 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-85 3004880 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 85  BLK 105 WILSON, PATRICIA V L 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-86 3004881 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 86  BLK 105 MICHAUD, JOSEPH II 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-87 3004882 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 87  BLK 105 RICCARDI, ROBERT V 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-88 3004883 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 88  BLK 105 BOUTOT, JEROME J 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-89 3004884 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 89  BLK 105 HURST, KEVIN WALKER 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-90 3004885 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 90  BLK 105 HAYES, KIMBERLY A 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-91 3004886 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 91  BLK 105 PHILLIPS, ROBIN L H/W 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-92 3004887 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 92  BLK 105 GONZALEZ, FRANCISCO 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-93 3004888 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 93  BLK 105 SCOTT, BARBARA L 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-94 3004889 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 94  BLK 105 BLEEKER, LINDA L 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-95 3004890 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 95  BLK 105 GORGOROSO, WILLIAM R 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-96 3004891 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 96  BLK 105 COBURN, WINSTON 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-97 3004892 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 97  BLK 105 RAYMOND, THOMAS ALLAN 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-98 3004893 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 98  BLK 105 LINES, STEPHEN A 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-99 3004894 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 99  BLK 105 COTE, RAYMOND J 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-100 3004895 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 100 BLK 105 HART, PATRICIA T LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-101 3004896 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 101 BLK 105 WOJTUNIAK, FRED 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-102 3004897 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 102 BLK 105 EXC RD R/W MANZO, ANTHONY A 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-104 3004899 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOTS 103,104 BLK 105 GREGOIRE, GERALD J 1,476.00             

30 3810-JU-105-105 3004900 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 105 BLK 105 REED, WILLIAM J 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-106 3004901 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 106 BLK 105 SCULLY, DANIEL J 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-107 3004902 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 107 BLK 105 JOHNSON, ROGER L 738.00                

30 3810-JU-105-108 3004903 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 108 BLK 105 WRZ INVESTMENTS LLC 738.00                

30 3810-JU-106-1 3004904 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 1   BLK 106 LAGERSTROM, CARL H 738.00                

30 3810-JU-106-2 3004905 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 2   BLK 106 MEILBECK, BETTY W 738.00                

30 3810-JU-106-3 3004906 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 3   BLK 106 WHEELER, WESLEY R 738.00                

30 3810-JU-106-4 3004907 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOTS 4,5 BLK 106 OESTREICH, DONALD H 738.00                

30 3810-JU-106-6 3004909 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 6   BLK 106 PALAZZOLA, JOSEPH 738.00                

30 3810-JU-106-7 3004910 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 7   BLK 106 LE POUTTRE, JAMES 738.00                

30 3810-JU-106-8 3004911 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 8   BLK 106 MURRAY, DAVID 738.00                

30 3810-JU-106-9 3004912 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOTS 9 & 10 BLK 106 SCHRACK, HAROLD 738.00                

30 3810-JU-106-11 3004914 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOTS 11 & 12 BLK 106 PERCY, ARTHUR JONATHAN 738.00                

30 3810-JU-107-1 3004916 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 1   BLK 107 ROBINSON, WILLIAM H 738.00                

30 3810-JU-107-2 3004917 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 2   BLK 107 SCHMIDT, CYNTHIA DARLENE 738.00                

30 3810-JU-107-3 3004918 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 3   BLK 107 SMITH, DERALD G 738.00                

30 3810-JU-107-4 3004919 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 4   BLK 107 MAHER, STEPHEN J 738.00                

30 3810-JU-107-5 3004920 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 5   BLK 107 RICHARDSON, EILEEN F 738.00                

30 3810-JU-107-6 3004921 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 6   BLK 107 RINALDI, KATHRYN 738.00                

30 3810-JU-107-7 3004922 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 7   BLK 107 MURPHY, MARY 738.00                

30 3810-JU-107-8 3004923 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 8   BLK 107 SMITH, ALAN B 738.00                

30 3810-JU-107-9 3004924 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 9   BLK 107 GYURE, STEVE A 738.00                

30 3810-JU-107-10 3004925 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 10  BLK 107 MORAN, THEODORE 738.00                

30 3810-JU-107-11 3004926 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 11  BLK 107 SORENSEN, RICHARD K 738.00                

30 3810-JU-107-12 3004927 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 12  BLK 107 OAKLIFF, ROBERT W 738.00                

30 3810-JU-107-13 3004928 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 13  BLK 107 VITALE, FRANCES C LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-JU-107-14 3004929 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 14  BLK 107 MACHT, RAYMOND 738.00                

30 3810-JU-108-1 3004930 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 1   BLK 108 GUSON, MARILYN 738.00                

30 3810-JU-108-2 3004931 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 2   BLK 108 CASE, TERESIA A TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-JU-108-3 3004932 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 3   BLK 108 SAMMIS, EDWIN D SR 738.00                

30 3810-JU-108-4 3004933 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 4   BLK 108 FREGO, MARGE 738.00                

30 3810-JU-108-5 3004934 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 5   BLK 108 HOPKINS, ARTHUR G 738.00                

30 3810-JU-108-6 3004935 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 6   BLK 108 STEELE, JOHN J 738.00                

30 3810-JU-108-7 3004936 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 7   BLK 108 COBURN, WINSTON G 738.00                

30 3810-JU-108-8 3004937 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 8   BLK 108 CHAMBERLAND, JOSEPH E 738.00                

30 3810-JU-108-9 3004938 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 9   BLK 108 JOHNSON, LANE 738.00                

30 3810-JU-108-10 3004939 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 10  BLK 108 CHARLOCK, WILLIAM R TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-JU-108-11 3004940 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 11  BLK 108 SWIGER, GILBERT J TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-JU-108-12 3004941 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 12  BLK 108 KMETZ, JOHN W 738.00                

40 of 66



BBRD Final Assessment Roll FY 17-18.xlsx
30 3810-JU-108-13 3004942 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 13  BLK 108 ESSA, JEFFREY WILLIAM 738.00                

30 3810-JU-108-14 3004943 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 14  BLK 108 RONNLOF, MICHAEL J 738.00                

30 3810-JU-109-1 3004944 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 1   BLK 109 DESCHESNE, MAURICE J 738.00                

30 3810-JU-109-2 3004945 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 2   BLK 109 DESCHESNE, MAURICE J 738.00                

30 3810-JU-109-3 3004946 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 3   BLK 109 LORANGER, GISELLE M 738.00                

30 3810-JU-109-4 3004947 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 4   BLK 109 IOIMO, ANTHONY 738.00                

30 3810-JU-109-5 3004948 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 5   BLK 109 HARMAN, CECELIA 738.00                

30 3810-JU-109-6 3004949 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 6   BLK 109 HARMAN, POLLY G 738.00                

30 3810-JU-109-7 3004950 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 7   BLK 109 CHAMBERLAIN, DORIS A 738.00                

30 3810-JU-109-8 3004951 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 8   BLK 109 STOVER, PAUL R 738.00                

30 3810-JU-109-9 3004952 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 9   BLK 109 STOVER, ROBERT A 738.00                

30 3810-JU-109-10 3004953 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 10  BLK 109 MAGUIRE, THOMAS ALAN 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-1 3004954 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 1 BLK 114 DOUGLAS, SANDRA J TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-2 3004955 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 2 BLK 114 ODOM, SUE A 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-3 3004956 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 3 BLK 114 BELING, HENRY K 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-4 3004957 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 4 BLK 114 ARCUDI, JOHN L 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-5 3004958 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 5 BLK 114 HASLAM, EDWARD J 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-6 3004959 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 6 BLK 114 RACER, EDWARD L TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-7 3004960 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 7 BLK 114 KELLY, GENE H 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-8 3004961 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 8 BLK 114 NEVE, JACKIE D 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-9 3004962 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 9 BLK 114 SANDERCOCK, RAY 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-10 3004963 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 10 BLK 114 OSGOOD, WENDY C 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-11 3004964 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 11 BLK 114 STEINKE, STEVEN C 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-12 3004965 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 12 BLK 114 PARISI, LEE ANNE 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-13 3004966 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 13 BLK 114 REED, KENNETH H 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-14 3004967 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 14 BLK 114 HANACHI, ADAM 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-15 3004968 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOTS 15 & 16 BLK 114 MAZZARELLA, LORRAINE T 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-23 3004969 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 23 BLK 114 MC CLURE, MARIE J 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-24 3004970 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 24 BLK 114 ARIAS, DIANNE L 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-25 3004971 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 25 BLK 114 MILLER, RONALD L 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-26 3004972 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 26 BLK 114 MALESKI, JODI 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-27 3004973 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 27 BLK 114 DAY, MARY LOU 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-28 3004974 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 28 BLK 114 SHAW, BRETT L 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-29 3004975 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 29 BLK 114 BOOTH, CHARLES L 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-30 3004976 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 30 BLK 114 OSBORNE, BETTIE A TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-31 3004977 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 31 BLK 114 BLENK, WILLIAM H 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-32 3004978 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 32 BLK 114 WILLIAMS, EVAN R 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-33 3004979 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 33 BLK 114 ANTHONY, FRANK 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-34 3004980 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 34 BLK 114 BILLINGSLEY, KAREN L 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-35 3004981 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 35 BLK 114 ARSENAULT, BONNIE J 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-36 3004982 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 36 BLK 114 MEDEROS, DIEGO 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-37 3004983 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 37 BLK 114 DEMUND, DOMENIC A 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-38 3004984 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 38 BLK 114 MORRISSEY, MICHAEL R 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-39 3004985 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 39 BLK 114 GILES, JAMES E 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-40 3004986 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 40 BLK 114 MITROWSKI, RONALD 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-41 3004987 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 41 BLK 114 BIRNEY, ROBERT C 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-42 3004988 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 42 BLK 114 GRENIER, JOANNE M 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-43 3004989 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 43 BLK 114 SOTT, MARK 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-44 3004990 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 44 BLK 114 SOTT, MARK 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-45 3004991 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 45 BLK 114 TESTA, SUSAN E 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-46 3004992 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 46 BLK 114 SOUTHARD, BARRY 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-47 3004993 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 47 BLK 114 WINCKEL, RICHARD O 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-48 3004994 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 48 BLK 114 LINES, DENISE 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-49 3004995 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 49 BLK 114 MATZKE, PHILIP W SR 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-50 3004996 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 50 BLK 114 VELEZ, SARAH DELIA 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-51 3004997 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 51 BLK 114 FITZGERALD, JAMES K 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-54 3004998 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 54 BLK 114 O`DONNELL, WILLIAM M 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-55 3004999 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 55 BLK 114 HARRIS, FRANK 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-56 3005000 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 56 BLK 114 FLYNN, DANIEL P 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-57 3005001 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 57 BLK 114 BLANCHARD, SPENCER D TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-58 3005002 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 58 BLK 114 HAWKINS, DAVID J 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-59 3005003 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 59 BLK 114 SEIBER, DOUGLAS 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-60 3005004 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 60 BLK 114 SOUTHARD, BARRY 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-61 3005005 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 61 BLK 114 WHEELER, SCOTT ROBERT 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-62 3005006 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 62 BLK 114 POLIDORO, BARBARA ANN 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-63 3005007 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 63 BLK 114 POLIDORO, BARBARA 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-64 3005008 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 64 BLK 114 DALEY, DAVID E 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-65 3005009 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 65 BLK 114 BRISTOL, YOLANDA 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-66 3005010 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 66 BLK 114 CUPP, ROSE M 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-67 3005011 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 67 BLK 114 LA POINTE, GEORGE J JR 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-68 3005012 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 68 BLK 114 BELODEAU, MARTHA JEAN 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-69 3005013 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 69 BLK 114 HEARNE, ANN MARIE 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-70 3005014 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOTS 70 & 71 BLK 114 DUNN, CHESTER M JR 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-72 3005016 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 72 BLK 114 SMITH, THOMAS D 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-73 3005017 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 73 BLK 114 ANDERSON, DAVID W JR 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-74 3005018 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 74 BLK 114 RAUSCHER, THOMAS 738.00                

41 of 66



BBRD Final Assessment Roll FY 17-18.xlsx
30 3810-JU-114-75 3005019 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 75 BLK 114 BIGLER, DAVID 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-76 3005020 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 76 BLK 114 MC GILL, CINDY ALISON 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-77 3005021 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 77 BLK 114 CLUKEY, STUART A 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-78 3005022 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 78 BLK 114 ANDERSON, THOMAS E 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-79 3005023 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 79 BLK 114 ROBERTSON, THOMAS F 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-80 3005024 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 80 BLK 114 GUNN, BRENDAN 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-81 3005025 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 81 BLK 114 ROTHENBURG, PETER A 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-83 3005027 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOTS 82,83 BLK 114 HILL, RODNEY A 1,476.00             

30 3810-JU-114-84 3005028 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 84 BLK 114 AUSFELDT, MICHAEL E 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-85 3005029 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 85 BLK 114 YOCHAM, SUSAN,LIFE ESTATE L 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-86 3005030 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 86 BLK 114 GARNETT, ROBERT E 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-87 3005031 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 87 BLK 114 BUCK, CHARLENE M LUCIER TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-88 3005032 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOTS 88 & 89 BLK 114 GRACYALNY, JOHN A 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-90 3005034 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 90 BLK 114 MOLSTRE, DYETTE 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-91 3005035 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 91 BLK 114 GRACYALNY, JOHN A 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-92 3005036 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 92 BLK 114 BRECHTER, FRANCES V 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-93 3005037 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 93 BLK 114 SHERWOOD, JOHN L 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-94 3005038 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOTS 94 & 95 BLK 114 LANDRY, RICHARD I 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-96 3005039 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 96 BLK 114 GIBB, RENNIE D TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-97 3005040 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 97 BLK 114 LEHMAN, WILMA J LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-98 3005041 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 98 BLK 114 MURPHY, DENNIS P 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-99 3005042 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 99 BLK 114 MEYERS, BETTY J 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-100 3005043 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 100 BLK 114 ANNIS, WILLIAM L 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-101 3005044 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 101 BLK 114 O`REILLY, NORMA C 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-102 3005045 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 102 BLK 114 JONES, JESSE D 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-103 3005046 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 103 BLK 114 DICKERSON, GEORGE C 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-104 3005047 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 104 BLK 114 LOPEZ, NORMAN 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-105 3005048 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 105 BLK 114 ROUGHTON, RICHARD 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-106 3005049 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 106 BLK 114 SMITH, KAREN L 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-107 3005050 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 107 BLK 114 SWEETLAND, BRIAN E 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-108 3005051 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 108 BLK 114 EAGLES, DOROTHY M 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-109 3005052 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 109 BLK 114 PARSLEY, GREGORY D SR 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-110 3005053 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 110 BLK 114 TURNER, SUSANNE E 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-111 3005054 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 111 BLK 114 THOMPSON, JOHN J 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-112 3005055 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 112 BLK 114 EX ORB 2232 PG PG 1990 SENG, EDWARD JOSEPH 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-113 3005056 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 113 BLK 114 & PT OF LOT 112 AS DES IN ORB 2232 PG 1990MCGINNIS, BARBARA A 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-114 3005057 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 114 BLK 114 SALE, SHEILA M 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-115 3005058 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 115 BLK 114 ROBERTS, ROBIN M 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-116 3005059 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 116 BLK 114 GENEST, MELISSA A 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-117 3005060 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 117 BLK 114 LAVOIE, BETTY ANN 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-118 3005061 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 118 BLK 114 QUIST, JOHN R 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-119 3005062 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 119 BLK 114 LACASCIA, CHARLENE 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-120 3005063 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 120 BLK 114 RECORD, SHARON R 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-121 3005064 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 121 BLK 114 NICOLO, THELMA 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-122 3005065 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 122 BLK 114 NEVILLE, JAMES D 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-123 3005066 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 123 BLK 114 SEVENLISS, LINDA 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-124 3005067 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 124 BLK 114 PHILLIPS, DELLA RUTH 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-125 3005068 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 125 BLK 114 GROSSO, VIGINIA A 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-126 3005069 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 126 BLK 114 SCHULTZ, NICOLE M 738.00                

30 3810-JU-114-127 3005070 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 127 BLK 114 LUCARELLI, ANGELA 738.00                

30 3810-JU-115-1 3005071 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 1 BLK 115 GRENIER, JO ANNE M 738.00                

30 3810-JU-115-2 3005072 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 2 BLK 115 TIMMERMAN, MARTINUS H 738.00                

30 3810-JU-115-3 3005073 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 3 BLK 115 STARKES, ROBERT G 738.00                

30 3810-JU-115-4 3005074 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 4 BLK 115 GOLDIN, REENI 738.00                

30 3810-JU-115-5 3005075 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 5 BLK 115 MOONEY, RAYMOND ANTHONY JR 738.00                

30 3810-JU-115-6 3005076 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 6 BLK 115 DOLE, HELEN M 738.00                

30 3810-JU-115-7 3005077 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 7 BLK 115 WINCKEL, RICHARD 738.00                

30 3810-JU-115-8 3005078 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 8 BLK 115 KLOBUCHER, WILLIAM C 738.00                

30 3810-JU-115-9 3005079 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 9 BLK 115 BARSCHOW, GAIL 738.00                

30 3810-JU-115-10 3005080 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 10 BLK 115 TITUS, DAVID 738.00                

30 3810-JU-115-11 3005081 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 11  BLK 115 MILLER, PAUL R 738.00                

30 3810-JU-115-12 3005082 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 12  BLK 115 JOHNSON, DENIS J 738.00                

30 3810-JU-115-13 3005083 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 13  BLK 115 GREANEY, MILDRED I 738.00                

30 3810-JU-115-14 3005084 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 14  BLK 115 ROGER L WOOD & KATHLEEN W WOOD REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST738.00                

30 3810-JU-115-15 3005085 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 15  BLK 115 BANKS, SHERYL L 738.00                

30 3810-JU-115-16 3005086 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 16  BLK 115 LAGERSTROM, CARL H 738.00                

30 3810-JU-115-17 3005087 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 17  BLK 115 DOBSON, SHIRLEY J 738.00                

30 3810-JU-115-18 3005088 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 18  BLK 115 MC PHETERS, JAMES A 738.00                

30 3810-JU-115-19 3005089 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 19  BLK 115 NAVARRO, ANDRE L 738.00                

30 3810-JU-115-20 3005090 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 20  BLK 115 ZAHN, ANN K 738.00                

30 3810-JU-115-21 3005091 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 21  BLK 115 CARIOTI, JAMES R 738.00                

30 3810-JU-115-22 3005092 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 22  BLK 115 BEARD, RICHARD TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-JU-115-23 3005093 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 23  BLK 115 SANDERCOCK, RAY 738.00                

30 3810-JU-115-24 3005094 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 24  BLK 115 BARKHOUSE, ROBERT 738.00                

30 3810-JU-115-25 3005095 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 25  BLK 115 JONES, NANCY 738.00                

30 3810-JU-115-26 3005096 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 26  BLK 115 WOODWARD, OLIVE I 738.00                

42 of 66



BBRD Final Assessment Roll FY 17-18.xlsx
30 3810-JU-115-27 3005097 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 27  BLK 115 NARDE, DANIEL G 738.00                

30 3810-JU-115-28 3005098 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 28  BLK 115 ESSIG, WILLIAM ALLEN 738.00                

30 3810-JU-116-1 3005099 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 1   BLK 116 SEIBER, DOUGLAS 738.00                

30 3810-JU-116-2 3005100 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 2   BLK 116 LEMON, GALE FRANK 738.00                

30 3810-JU-116-3 3005101 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 3   BLK 116 KANE, DIANE 738.00                

30 3810-JU-116-4 3005102 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 4   BLK 116 GIAMMATTEI, MICHAEL 738.00                

30 3810-JU-116-5 3005103 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 5   BLK 116 BLOMGREN, JOHN KEITH 738.00                

30 3810-JU-116-6 3005104 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 6   BLK 116 PATEL, KAMLESHKUMAR 738.00                

30 3810-JU-116-7 3005105 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 7   BLK 116 ELVEY, SHARON D LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-JU-116-8 3005106 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 8   BLK 116 DONALDSON, GEORGE L 738.00                

30 3810-JU-116-9 3005107 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 9   BLK 116 WEGMAN, RAY E 738.00                

30 3810-JU-116-10 3005108 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 10  BLK 116 CLASEN, KATHLEEN J 738.00                

30 3810-JU-116-11 3005109 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 11  BLK 116 LAURENZI, ANTHONY A 738.00                

30 3810-JU-116-12 3005110 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 12  BLK 116 SILVERIA, BERNARD J 738.00                

30 3810-JU-116-13 3005111 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 13  BLK 116 ESTONA, THOMAS M 738.00                

30 3810-JU-116-14 3005112 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 14  BLK 116 PONTIOUS, LEORA F 738.00                

30 3810-JU-116-15 3005113 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 15  BLK 116 NOVAK, STANLEY 738.00                

30 3810-JU-116-16 3005114 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 16  BLK 116 CREQUE, HOWARD,LIFE ESTATE TOLL 738.00                

30 3810-JU-116-17 3005115 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 17  BLK 116 WALTER, MARJORIE 738.00                

30 3810-JU-116-18 3005116 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 18  BLK 116 DESANTIS, GUISEPPE 738.00                

30 3810-JU-116-19 3005117 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 19  BLK 116 PEPPERS, JOHN BENNING 738.00                

30 3810-JU-116-20 3005118 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 20  BLK 116 BRADLEY, FRANCIS P 738.00                

30 3810-JU-116-21 3005119 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 21  BLK 116 SOUTHARD, BARRY 738.00                

30 3810-JU-116-22 3005120 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 22  BLK 116 MILLER, COLIN L 738.00                

30 3810-JU-116-23 3005121 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOTS 23 & 24 BLK 116 BERNDSEN, RICHARD A 1,476.00             

30 3810-JU-116-25 3005122 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 25  BLK 116 DOUGLAS, C STEVEN 738.00                

30 3810-JU-117-1 3005123 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 1   BLK 117 ANTHONY, CLARENCE MILTON 738.00                

30 3810-JU-117-2 3005124 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 2   BLK 117 BROWN, CAROL L 738.00                

30 3810-JU-117-3 3005125 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 3   BLK 117 SOUTHARD, BARRY 738.00                

30 3810-JU-117-4 3005126 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 4   BLK 117 LOSIEWICZ, JANINE R 738.00                

30 3810-JU-117-5 3005127 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 5   BLK 117 COSME, FERNANDA ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-JU-117-6 3005128 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 6   BLK 117 MONESI, EUGENE 738.00                

30 3810-JU-117-7 3005129 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 7   BLK 117 HEATH, GENE B 738.00                

30 3810-JU-117-8 3005130 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 8   BLK 117 KRUEDELBACH, AMANDA LEIGH 738.00                

30 3810-JU-117-9 3005131 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 9   BLK 117 R-MAX OF INDIAN RIVER INC 738.00                

30 3810-JU-117-10 3005132 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 10  BLK 117 THOMAS, KEVIN 738.00                

30 3810-JU-117-11 3005133 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 11  BLK 117 KARAM DIN INC 738.00                

30 3810-JU-117-12 3005134 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 12  BLK 117 HITE, PATRICIA ANN 738.00                

30 3810-JU-117-13 3005135 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 13  BLK 117 SPERRY, KRISTA 738.00                

30 3810-JU-117-14 3005136 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 14  BLK 117 SAFFORD, MARION 738.00                

30 3810-JU-117-15 3005137 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 15  BLK 117 FLEMING, JEFFREY ROBERT 738.00                

30 3810-JU-117-16 3005138 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 16  BLK 117 HEATH, GENE B 738.00                

30 3810-JU-117-17 3005139 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 17  BLK 117 DAUS, JOHN M 738.00                

30 3810-JU-117-18 3005140 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 18  BLK 117 MORRIS, RUTH 738.00                

30 3810-JU-117-19 3005141 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 19  BLK 117 LATRAY, RANDY FRANCIS 738.00                

30 3810-JU-117-20 3005142 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 20  BLK 117 GALARAS, GEORGE D 738.00                

30 3810-JU-117-21 3005143 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOTS 21 & 22  BLK 117 HAGA, MAUREEN E 738.00                

30 3810-JU-118-1 3005145 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 1  BLK 118 MC CARTHY, PATRICK 738.00                

30 3810-JU-118-2 3005146 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 2   BLK 118 WARE, ROBERT A 738.00                

30 3810-JU-118-3 3005147 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 3   BLK 118 FERNANDEZ, RAUL ANGEL 738.00                

30 3810-JU-118-4 3005148 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 4   BLK 118 J S G & G REALTY TRUST 738.00                

30 3810-JU-118-5 3005149 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 5   BLK 118 KING, CHRISTOPHER L 738.00                

30 3810-JU-118-6 3005150 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 6   BLK 118 DAVIS, DAVID A 738.00                

30 3810-JU-118-7 3005151 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 7   BLK 118 RICHNAVSKY, JEROME J 738.00                

30 3810-JU-118-8 3005152 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 8   BLK 118 DEGENNARO, PETER 738.00                

30 3810-JU-118-9 3005153 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 9   BLK 118 TIMMONS, WILLIAM F 738.00                

30 3810-JU-118-10 3005154 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 10  BLK 118 EISELE, JOY LYNN 738.00                

30 3810-JU-118-11 3005155 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 11  BLK 118 SOUTHARD, BARRY 738.00                

30 3810-JU-118-12 3005156 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 12  BLK 118 MULLEN, ERIC 738.00                

30 3810-JU-118-13 3005157 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 13  BLK 118 DONAHUE, BEATRICE T 738.00                

30 3810-JU-118-14 3005158 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 14  BLK 118 DOUGHTY, JEANN E 738.00                

30 3810-JU-118-15 3005159 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 15  BLK 118 MC PHETERS, JAMES A 738.00                

30 3810-JU-118-16 3005160 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 16  BLK 118 MYERS, MICHAEL K 738.00                

30 3810-JU-118-17 3005161 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 17  BLK 118 FRAIZER, MARY 738.00                

30 3810-JU-118-18 3005162 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOT 18  BLK 118 BLEVINS, MICHAEL D 738.00                

30 3810-JU-118-20 3005164 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 12 LOTS 19,20 BLK 118 HOGAN, CLIFFORD NEAL 738.00                

30 3810-LY-D 3005165 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 REPLAT OF PARK AREAS TRACT D BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT -                      

30 3810-00-501 3005640 BB PART OF E 1/2 OF SW 1/4 FORMERLY KNOWN AS TRACT A OF PB 24 PG 102 BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT -                      

30 3810-00-753 3005641 BB PART OF N 1/2 OF SE 1/4 OF SE 1/4 FORMERLY KNOWN AS TRACT BB OF PB 22 PG 116 BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT -                      

30 3810-50-3-1 3005642 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 1  BLK 3 MURDOCK, JAMES W 738.00                

30 3810-50-3-2 3005643 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 2  BLK 3 GRONLUND, ARTHUR W 738.00                

30 3810-50-3-3 3005644 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 3  BLK 3 DERENTHAL, JANE 738.00                

30 3810-50-3-4 3005645 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 4  BLK 3 DEPAOLI, THOMAS E 738.00                

30 3810-50-3-5 3005646 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 5  BLK 3 OTIS, TIMOTHY P 738.00                

30 3810-50-3-6 3005647 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 6  BLK 3 PRESTON, PAUL R JR 738.00                

30 3810-50-3-7 3005648 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 7  BLK 3 BARLOW, KATHLEEN A 738.00                

43 of 66



BBRD Final Assessment Roll FY 17-18.xlsx
30 3810-50-3-8 3005649 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 8  BLK 3 NAJMULSKI, JOHN 738.00                

30 3810-50-3-9 3005650 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 9  BLK 3 HITE, DANIEL LEON 738.00                

30 3810-50-3-10 3005651 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 10 BLK 3 GRONLUND, CATHERINE J 738.00                

30 3810-50-3-11 3005652 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 11 BLK 3 OTTENHOF, RICHARD A 738.00                

30 3810-50-3-12 3005653 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOTS 12, 13 BLK 3 FARRINGTON FAMILY TRUST 738.00                

30 3810-50-3-13 3005654 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 13 BLK 3 738.00                

30 3810-50-3-14 3005655 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 14 BLK 3 CLARK, EDWARD L 738.00                

30 3810-50-3-15 3005656 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 15 BLK 3 DOYLE, ELIZABETH K 738.00                

30 3810-50-3-16 3005657 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 16 BLK 3 KEROUAC, COLETTE D 738.00                

30 3810-50-3-17 3005658 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 17 BLK 3 GEMBERLING, PATRICIA A 738.00                

30 3810-50-3-18 3005659 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 18 BLK 3 BENNET, CONSTANCE E 738.00                

30 3810-50-3-19 3005660 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 19 BLK 3 DOLAN, WILLIAM 738.00                

30 3810-50-3-20 3005661 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 20 BLK 3 MORRILL, ROBERT R 738.00                

30 3810-50-3-21 3005662 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 21 BLK 3 RIPLEY, ROBERT F 738.00                

30 3810-50-3-22 3005663 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 22 BLK 3 PFENNINGER, RAYMOND 738.00                

30 3810-50-3-23 3005664 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 23 BLK 3 PARTHUM, RICHARD C 738.00                

30 3810-50-3-24 3005665 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 24 BLK 3 SANDERS, RICHARD 738.00                

30 3810-50-3-25 3005666 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 25 BLK 3 HARDEY, GERALD T 738.00                

30 3810-50-3-26 3005667 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 26 BLK 3 SIEGEL, RICHARD W 738.00                

30 3810-50-3-27 3005668 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 27 BLK 3 LANG, AGNES D 738.00                

30 3810-50-3-28 3005669 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 28 BLK 3 CILLUFFO, SALVATORE 738.00                

30 3810-50-3-29 3005670 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 29 BLK 3 RHODES, KENNETH M 738.00                

30 3810-50-3-30 3005671 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 30 BLK 3 SPENCE, WAYNE M 738.00                

30 3810-50-3-31 3005672 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 31 BLK 3 GALIK, BRUCE LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-50-3-32 3005673 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 32 BLK 3 HOUARI, DRISS 738.00                

30 3810-50-3-33 3005674 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 33 BLK 3 DOUGLAS, SANDRA J TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-50-4-1 3005675 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 1  BLK 4 HOLT, DENVER L 738.00                

30 3810-50-4-2 3005676 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 2  BLK 4 JAMIESON, CHRISTOPHER LINDSAY 738.00                

30 3810-50-4-3 3005677 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 3  BLK 4 O'NEILL, JOHN J 738.00                

30 3810-50-4-4 3005678 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 4  BLK 4 HAMMOND, MELANIE S 738.00                

30 3810-50-4-5 3005679 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 5  BLK 4 LARKIN, KEVIN P 738.00                

30 3810-50-4-6 3005680 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 6  BLK 4 BURSEY, ARTHUR H 738.00                

30 3810-50-4-7 3005681 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 7  BLK 4 CILLUFFO, SALVATORE 738.00                

30 3810-50-4-8 3005682 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 8  BLK 4 ESPOSITO, SUSAN J 738.00                

30 3810-50-4-9 3005683 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 9  BLK 4 ULRICH, DONALD G 738.00                

30 3810-50-4-10 3005684 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 10 BLK 4 CHRISTEN, JANET R. 738.00                

30 3810-50-4-11 3005685 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 11 BLK 4 MC GANN, FRANCIS X 738.00                

30 3810-50-4-12 3005686 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 12 BLK 4 MALONEY, JOHN F JR 738.00                

30 3810-50-4-13 3005687 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 13 BLK 4 HARDEY, GERALD T 738.00                

30 3810-50-4-14 3005688 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 14 BLK 4 DAVIS, MARY ELLEN 738.00                

30 3810-50-4-15 3005689 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 15 BLK 4 ROTOLO, JOSEPH R JR 738.00                

30 3810-50-4-16 3005690 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 16 BLK 4 HARDEY, GERALD T 738.00                

30 3810-50-4-17 3005691 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 17 BLK 4 BOYSTAK, MARGARET 738.00                

30 3810-50-4-18 3005692 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 18 BLK 4 KARSMARSKI, RICHARD D 738.00                

30 3810-50-4-19 3005693 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 19 BLK 4 VIALL, WAYNE 738.00                

30 3810-50-4-20 3005694 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 20 BLK 4 NEUGEBAUER, JOSEPH 738.00                

30 3810-50-4-21 3005695 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 21 BLK 4 GIBBONS, DANIEL LEE 738.00                

30 3810-50-4-22 3005696 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 22 BLK 4 STOCKHAUS, ANGELA BREWER 738.00                

30 3810-50-4-23 3005697 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 23 BLK 4 GERARD, GREGORY J 738.00                

30 3810-50-4-24 3005698 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 24 BLK 4 BLEAU, RICHARD E 738.00                

30 3810-50-4-25 3005699 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 25 BLK 4 COLLICHIO, ANTHONY 738.00                

30 3810-50-4-26 3005700 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 26 BLK 4 PRESTON, PAUL R 738.00                

30 3810-50-4-27 3005701 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 27 BLK 4 KENNEDY, ROBERT 738.00                

30 3810-50-4-28 3005702 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 28 BLK 4 THOMPSON, ANN M 738.00                

30 3810-50-4-29 3005703 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 29 BLK 4 MESLIN, EDMUND G 738.00                

30 3810-50-4-30 3005704 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 30 BLK 4 CONNER, EILEEN R TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-50-4-31 3005705 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 31 BLK 4 JACOBSEN, LOTTIE PAULINE LAY 738.00                

30 3810-50-5-1 3005706 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 1  BLK 5 O`KEEFE, FREDERICK J 738.00                

30 3810-50-5-2 3005707 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 2  BLK 5 YEREANCE, JUDITH A 738.00                

30 3810-50-5-3 3005708 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 3  BLK 5 COFFIN, NANCY S TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-50-5-4 3005709 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 4  BLK 5 GALE-AMBORT, LORI 738.00                

30 3810-50-5-5 3005710 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 5  BLK 5 DUNCAN, JOHN C 738.00                

30 3810-50-5-6 3005711 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 6  BLK 5 DALTON, DEBORAH L 738.00                

30 3810-50-5-7 3005712 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 7  BLK 5 KALOSKI, DANIEL V 738.00                

30 3810-50-5-8 3005713 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 8  BLK 5 SHAUGHNESSY, CHARLES S 738.00                

30 3810-50-5-9 3005714 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 9  BLK 5 DELLA VOLPE, JAMES M 738.00                

30 3810-50-5-10 3005715 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 10 BLK 5 ELKINS, SCOTT HAROLD 738.00                

30 3810-50-5-11 3005716 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 11 BLK 5 CONNOR, JOYCE M 738.00                

30 3810-50-5-12 3005717 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 12 BLK 5 PATER, DONALD R 738.00                

30 3810-50-5-13 3005718 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 13 BLK 5 DAVIS, ROBERT 738.00                

30 3810-50-5-14 3005719 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 14 BLK 5 ALLEN, EDWARD M 738.00                

30 3810-50-5-15 3005738 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 15 BLK 5 HILL, MARIELLE P 738.00                

30 3810-50-5-16 3005721 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 16 BLK 5 DAVIS, JACK L 738.00                

30 3810-50-5-17 3005722 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 17 BLK 5 THOMPSON, TERENCE J 738.00                

30 3810-50-5-18 3005723 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 18 BLK 5 HORVATH, BARBARA B 738.00                

30 3810-50-5-19 3005724 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 19 BLK 5 ZIELINSKI, JOAN M 738.00                

44 of 66



BBRD Final Assessment Roll FY 17-18.xlsx
30 3810-50-5-20 3005725 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 20 BLK 5 TANNER, OSSIE 738.00                

30 3810-50-5-21 3005726 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 21 BLK 5 KING, FRANCIS E 738.00                

30 3810-50-5-22 3005727 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 22 BLK 5 GRENIER, GERARD A 738.00                

30 3810-50-5-23 3005728 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 23 BLK 5 DESLANDES, GREGORY P 738.00                

30 3810-50-5-24 3005729 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 24 BLK 5 CAPPON, DONNA G 738.00                

30 3810-50-5-25 3005730 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 25 BLK 5 BOURDEAU, ANDRE F 738.00                

30 3810-50-5-26 3005731 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 26 BLK 5 ARAVANIS, JERRY ANTHONY 738.00                

30 3810-50-5-27 3005732 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 27 BLK 5 CUNNINGHAM, TIMOTHY 738.00                

30 3810-50-5-28 3005733 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 28 BLK 5 SPRAGUE, PRISCILLA M 738.00                

30 3810-50-5-29 3005734 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 29 BLK 5 MC GIRR, JUDITH N 738.00                

30 3810-50-6-1 3005735 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 1  BLK 6 DALE, WILLIAM G 738.00                

30 3810-50-6-2 3005736 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 2  BLK 6 BUCK, DIANA EILEEN 738.00                

30 3810-50-6-3 3005737 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 3  BLK 6 YINGER, ELIZABETH A 738.00                

30 3810-50-6-4 3005738 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 4  BLK 6 JANIS F MCGANNON REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 738.00                

30 3810-50-6-5 3005739 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 5  BLK 6 WORTMAN, HAROLD L 738.00                

30 3810-50-6-6 3005740 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 6  BLK 6 JOYCE, ROBERT M 738.00                

30 3810-50-6-7 3005741 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 7  BLK 6 RODWELLER, FLORENCE M TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-50-6-8 3005742 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 8  BLK 6 DOW, JACQUELINE E TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-50-6-9 3005743 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 9  BLK 6 BORG, REGINA E TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-50-6-10 3005744 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 10 BLK 6 FAGERENG, MARYJO 738.00                

30 3810-50-6-11 3005745 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 11 BLK 6 GONCALVES, NATALIA GASPAR 738.00                

30 3810-50-6-12 3005746 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 12 BLK 6 MARTIN, DARYL G 738.00                

30 3810-50-6-13 3005747 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 13 BLK 6 COHEN, DEIDRE 738.00                

30 3810-50-6-14 3005748 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 14 BLK 6 CECKOWSKI, PETER S 738.00                

30 3810-50-6-15 3005749 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 15 BLK 6 FRANQUEMONT, GERALD LOUIS 738.00                

30 3810-50-6-16 3005750 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 16 BLK 6 TASSINARI, MARY G 738.00                

30 3810-50-6-17 3005751 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 17 BLK 6 MC GRATH, JEAN A 738.00                

30 3810-50-6-18 3005752 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 18 BLK 6 BOUTIN, RICHARD L 738.00                

30 3810-50-6-19 3005753 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 19 BLK 6 WOODWARD, OLIVE IRENE 738.00                

30 3810-50-6-20 3005754 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 20 BLK 6 TREUSCH, BRUNA TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-50-6-21 3005755 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 21 BLK 6 MARTIN, CAROL BENNETT 738.00                

30 3810-50-6-22 3005756 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 22 BLK 6 NYE, DAVID W 738.00                

30 3810-50-6-23 3005757 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 23 BLK 6 MILLMAN, KENNETH A 738.00                

30 3810-50-6-24 3005758 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 24 BLK 6 SMADES, HARVEY R 738.00                

30 3810-50-6-25 3005759 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 25 BLK 6 LANGMAID, EILEEN M 738.00                

30 3810-50-6-26 3005760 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 26 BLK 6 MC KAY, E TEDDIE 738.00                

30 3810-50-7-1 3005761 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 1  BLK 7 CRAIG, ALLAN C 738.00                

30 3810-50-7-2 3005762 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 2  BLK 7 FULLERTON, ROBERT B 738.00                

30 3810-50-7-3 3005763 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 3  BLK 7 ANSCHAU, DENNIS T 738.00                

30 3810-50-7-4 3005764 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 4  BLK 7 HURLEY, HARRY R 738.00                

30 3810-50-7-5 3005765 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 5  BLK 7 BABECKI, DOLORES,LIFE ESTATE H 738.00                

30 3810-50-7-6 3005766 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 6  BLK 7 COWAN, CAROL J LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-50-7-7 3005767 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 7  BLK 7 WHITMER, KENNETH C JR 738.00                

30 3810-50-7-8 3005768 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 8  BLK 7 CRAVEN, BLANCHE M 738.00                

30 3810-50-7-9 3005769 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 9  BLK 7 KENNEDY, HELEN A H/W 738.00                

30 3810-50-7-10 3005770 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 10 BLK 7 THRALLS, LYNN ANNE 738.00                

30 3810-50-7-11 3005771 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 11 BLK 7 FREDERICKS, GEORGE F 738.00                

30 3810-50-7-12 3005772 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 12 BLK 7 SUNSHINE, KAREN L 738.00                

30 3810-50-7-13 3005773 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 13 BLK 7 KOERBER, LINDA L 738.00                

30 3810-50-7-14 3005774 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 14 BLK 7 THOMAS, RALPH J 738.00                

30 3810-50-7-15 3005775 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 15 BLK 7 ABOLAFIA, EVELYN J 738.00                

30 3810-50-7-16 3005776 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 16 BLK 7 DAN L AND CATHERINE J PEDIGO REVOCABLE TRUST738.00                

30 3810-50-7-17 3005777 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 17 BLK 7 KAMENCIK, PHYLLIS A 738.00                

30 3810-50-7-18 3005778 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 18 BLK 7 FLEMING, KATHLEEN LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-50-7-19 3005779 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 19 BLK 7 STRAUSS, JAMES HOWARD 738.00                

30 3810-50-7-20 3005780 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 20 BLK 7 MAHONEY, DAVID P 738.00                

30 3810-50-7-21 3005781 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 21 BLK 7 DANGEL, SANDRA J 738.00                

30 3810-50-7-22 3005782 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 22 BLK 7 MARTIN, JOHN FRANCIS 738.00                

30 3810-50-7-23 3005783 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 23 BLK 7 LUCKFIELD, JAMES T 738.00                

30 3810-50-7-24 3005784 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 24 BLK 7 SOLECKI, FRANCES R 738.00                

30 3810-50-7-25 3005785 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 25 BLK 7 ALIOTO, ANTHONY J 738.00                

30 3810-50-7-26 3005786 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 26 BLK 7 DEARY, JOHN J 738.00                

30 3810-50-8-1 3005787 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 1  BLK 8 MARY M MILLER LIVING TRUST 738.00                

30 3810-50-8-2 3005788 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 2  BLK 8 DESJARDINS, ROGER R 738.00                

30 3810-50-8-3 3005789 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 3  BLK 8 REID, JEAN WILLIAMS 738.00                

30 3810-50-8-4 3005790 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 4  BLK 8 DUCAR, ELIZABETH 738.00                

30 3810-50-8-5 3005791 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 5  BLK 8 GAGLIANO, ANGELA V TRUSTEES 738.00                

30 3810-50-8-6 3005792 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 6  BLK 8 GOODREAU, JAMES D 738.00                

30 3810-50-8-7 3005793 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 7  BLK 8 OPTIMA RENEW CORPORATION 738.00                

30 3810-50-8-8 3005794 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 8  BLK 8 WILLIAM W GATES & GLORIA J GATES FAMILY TRUST738.00                

30 3810-50-8-9 3005795 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 9  BLK 8 DAVIS, WILLIAM A 738.00                

30 3810-50-8-10 3005796 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 10 BLK 8 THOMAS & GERALDINE EARLY REVOCABLE TRUST 738.00                

30 3810-50-8-11 3005797 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 11 BLK 8 SCHWARTZ, NOEL F 738.00                

30 3810-50-8-12 3005798 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 12 BLK 8 WOOD, RAYMOND A 738.00                

30 3810-50-8-13 3005799 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 13 BLK 8 SCHULTZ, JEFFREY 738.00                

30 3810-50-8-14 3005800 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 14 BLK 8 BENCH, ROBERT ALLEN 738.00                

45 of 66



BBRD Final Assessment Roll FY 17-18.xlsx
30 3810-50-8-15 3005801 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 15 BLK 8 MC GRATH, JOHN PATRICK III 738.00                

30 3810-50-8-16 3005802 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 16 BLK 8 DIMLER, ROSS 738.00                

30 3810-50-8-17 3005803 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 17 BLK 8 GIORDANO, BENJAMIN FRANK 738.00                

30 3810-50-8-18 3005804 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 18 BLK 8 FRANKE, EMIL TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-50-8-19 3005805 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 19 BLK 8 KIRKMAN, JAMES E 738.00                

30 3810-50-8-20 3005806 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 20 BLK 8 HENRY, MARSHAL L 738.00                

30 3810-50-8-21 3005807 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 21 BLK 8 LEEDS, CARL W 738.00                

30 3810-50-8-22 3005808 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 22 BLK 8 STRAKA, MARILYN B LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-50-8-23 3005809 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 23 BLK 8 DUCHARME, GEORGE,SR P 738.00                

30 3810-50-8-24 3005810 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 24 BLK 8 DE FINO, JO-ANN 738.00                

30 3810-50-8-25 3005811 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 25 BLK 8 WHITE, GEORGE W 738.00                

30 3810-50-8-26 3005812 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 26 BLK 8 HUGHES, JILL 738.00                

30 3810-50-9-1 3005813 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 1  BLK 9 ANDERSON, JUDITH B TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-50-9-2 3005814 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 2  BLK 9 PIEKEN, ROYBERTA A 738.00                

30 3810-50-9-3 3005815 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 3  BLK 9 PERRY, WILLIAM F 738.00                

30 3810-50-9-4 3005816 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 4  BLK 9 ROGERS, FRANK M 738.00                

30 3810-50-9-5 3005817 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 5  BLK 9 POWELL, RAYMOND DONALD 738.00                

30 3810-50-9-6 3005818 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 6  BLK 9 ARCARIO, MARY JEANNE 738.00                

30 3810-50-9-7 3005819 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 7  BLK 9 WRIGHT, LEE A 738.00                

30 3810-50-9-8 3005820 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 8  BLK 9 FALLON, DANIEL 738.00                

30 3810-50-9-9 3005821 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 9  BLK 9 CONJURA, JOHN M TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-50-9-10 3005822 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 10 BLK 9 FALCONE, KAREN L H/W 738.00                

30 3810-50-9-11 3005823 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 11 BLK 9 KELLY, EDWARD J 738.00                

30 3810-50-9-12 3005824 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 12 BLK 9 ROSS, ROBERT D 738.00                

30 3810-50-9-13 3005825 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 13 BLK 9 GRIFFIN, LOUIS C JR 738.00                

30 3810-50-9-14 3005826 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 14 BLK 9 J&C SPECHUILLI FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST OF 2016738.00                

30 3810-50-9-15 3005827 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 15 BLK 9 PAINE, JANE T TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-50-9-16 3005828 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 16 BLK 9 TAVARES, MANUEL F 738.00                

30 3810-50-9-17 3005829 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 17 BLK 9 FINAN-PARENT, KATHLEEN 738.00                

30 3810-50-9-18 3005830 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 18 BLK 9 LORENZO, RICHARD THOMAS 738.00                

30 3810-50-9-19 3005831 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 19 BLK 9 HARP, JAMES L 738.00                

30 3810-50-9-20 3005832 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 20 BLK 9 BERNIER, BILLIE JEAN 738.00                

30 3810-50-9-21 3005833 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 21 BLK 9 SWENSON, GARY W 738.00                

30 3810-50-9-22 3005834 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 22 BLK 9 SZULIK, KATHLEEN A 738.00                

30 3810-50-9-23 3005835 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 23 BLK 9 ROUX, STELLA C H/W LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-50-10-1 3005836 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 1  BLK 10 BELYEA, RICHARD 738.00                

30 3810-50-10-2 3005837 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 2  BLK 10 GILMORE, WILLIAM 738.00                

30 3810-50-10-3 3005838 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 3  BLK 10 STEEVES, DAVID W 738.00                

30 3810-50-10-4 3005839 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 4  BLK 10 BOMBA REVOCABLE TRUST 738.00                

30 3810-50-10-5 3005840 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 5  BLK 10 ARRIAGA, FELIPE MORRALES,JR 738.00                

30 3810-50-10-6 3005841 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 6  BLK 10 BROWN, ALLEN H 738.00                

30 3810-50-10-7 3005842 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 7  BLK 10 FARRELL, JUDITH MARGARET 738.00                

30 3810-50-10-8 3005843 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 8  BLK 10 MOONEY, MARY JANE LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-50-10-9 3005844 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 9  BLK 10 HOLBROOK, LARRY H 738.00                

30 3810-50-10-10 3005845 BB HAVEN GREEN PINEWOOD SEC, REPLAT LOT 10 BLK 10 BRAUNEIS, ALAN 738.00                

30 3810-75-8 3005846 BB BELMAR PARK SUBD PART OF S 3/4 OF S 1/2 OF SE 1/4 AS DES IN DB 442 PGS 344,345 OR PART OF BLKS 8,9 & 30 FT EASEMENTBELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS INC -                      

30 3810-75-13-4 3005847 BB BELMAR PARK SUBD LOTS 4 TO 16 BLK 13 & PT OF S 330 FT OF BLK 12 AS DES IN ORB 1130 PG 947KNOWLES, DAISY -                      

30 3810-76-G 3005848 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 TRACT G BAREFOOT BAY WATER & SEWER -                      

30 3810-76-86-14 3005849 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 14 BLK 86 CAPIRCI, FRANCO M 738.00                

30 3810-76-86-15 3005850 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 15 BLK 86 MANKE, JOHN A 738.00                

30 3810-76-86-16 3005851 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 16 BLK 86 SHOUP, KAREN MARIE 738.00                

30 3810-76-86-17 3005852 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 17 BLK 86 PALIN, DANIEL WESLEY 738.00                

30 3810-76-86-18 3005853 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 18 BLK 86 ROTH, DAVID GLENN 738.00                

30 3810-76-86-19 3005854 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 19 BLK 86 HARRIS, JAMES C 738.00                

30 3810-76-86-20 3005855 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 20 BLK 86 TOLLMANN, EDWARD R JR 738.00                

30 3810-76-86-21 3005856 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 21 BLK 86 KRIVICICH, WILLIAM T 738.00                

30 3810-76-86-22 3005857 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 22 BLK 86 DOUGLAS, C STEVEN 738.00                

30 3810-76-86-23 3005858 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 23 BLK 86 GARY & MARY EAST FAMILY LIMITED 738.00                

30 3810-76-86-24 3005859 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 24 BLK 86 DOUGHERTY, ELIZABETH REILLY 738.00                

30 3810-76-86-25 3005860 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 25 BLK 86 KLINGENBECK, JOHN F 738.00                

30 3810-76-86-26 3005861 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 26 BLK 86 HARTMAN, ARTHUR W 738.00                

30 3810-76-86-27 3005862 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 27 BLK 86 TAYLOR, MARIA ELENA 738.00                

30 3810-76-86-28 3005863 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 28 BLK 86 SIMONSON, MICHELE 738.00                

30 3810-76-86-29 3005864 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 29 BLK 86 REYNOLDS, JOHN R 738.00                

30 3810-76-86-30 3005865 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 30 BLK 86 SAUER, HELENA 738.00                

30 3810-76-86-31 3005866 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 31 BLK 86 HASKOOR, BERTHA 738.00                

30 3810-76-86-32 3005867 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 32 BLK 86 SMITH, ROBERT 738.00                

30 3810-76-86-33 3005868 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 33 BLK 86 STREETER, JOYCE A TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-76-86-34 3005869 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 34 BLK 86 VIOLETTE, PAUL 738.00                

30 3810-76-86-35 3005870 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 35 BLK 86 COMSTOCK, DELORES JUNE 738.00                

30 3810-76-86-36 3005871 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 36 BLK 86 TASSINARI, ELIZABETH 738.00                

30 3810-76-86-37 3005872 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 37 BLK 86 BUCK SALES LLC 738.00                

30 3810-76-86-38 3005873 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 38 BLK 86 LANDERS, KATHLEEN B 738.00                

30 3810-76-86-39 3005874 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 39 BLK 86 VON SEE, NANCY P 738.00                

30 3810-76-86-40 3005875 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 40 BLK 86 KRYSTEL, EDITH M LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-76-86-41 3005876 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 41 BLK 86 CLARK, ROGER ERNEST 738.00                

46 of 66



BBRD Final Assessment Roll FY 17-18.xlsx
30 3810-76-86-42 3005877 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 42 BLK 86 MELITUS, JAMES 738.00                

30 3810-76-86-43 3005878 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 43 BLK 86 HAAS, RICHARD 738.00                

30 3810-76-87-1 3005879 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 1  BLK 87 BAPTISTE, ROBERT 738.00                

30 3810-76-87-2 3005880 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 2  BLK 87 FISH, ALAN H 738.00                

30 3810-76-87-3 3005881 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 3  BLK 87 VANIKIOTIS, KIM 738.00                

30 3810-76-87-4 3005882 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 4  BLK 87 TOTH, JOHN J 738.00                

30 3810-76-87-5 3005883 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOTS 5,6 BLK 87 SALOIS, RAYMOND L 738.00                

30 3810-76-87-7 3005885 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 7  BLK 87 JELLESMA, JACK W 738.00                

30 3810-76-87-8 3005886 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 8  BLK 87 SHOFFNER, JOHN S 738.00                

30 3810-76-87-9 3005887 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 9  BLK 87 NEUN, LOIS 738.00                

30 3810-76-87-10 3005888 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 10 BLK 87 HAKES, ELEANOR F LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-76-87-11 3005889 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 11 BLK 87 WILLIS, JAMES G 738.00                

30 3810-76-87-12 3005890 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 12 BLK 87 SMITH, RUSSELL HERBERT 738.00                

30 3810-76-87-13 3005891 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 13 BLK 87 NEIMA, JOHN J 738.00                

30 3810-76-87-14 3005892 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 14 BLK 87 STOYKA, THOMAS 738.00                

30 3810-76-87-15 3005893 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 15 BLK 87 ESCOBAR, GUILLERMO 738.00                

30 3810-76-87-16 3005894 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 16 BLK 87 SPINK, CAROL A 738.00                

30 3810-76-87-17 3005895 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 17 BLK 87 SHIPLEY, HOWARD L 738.00                

30 3810-76-87-18 3005896 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 18 BLK 87 CARPENTER, GARY 738.00                

30 3810-76-87-19 3005897 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 19 BLK 87 DENNIS HEANEY & ASSOCIATES LLC 738.00                

30 3810-76-87-20 3005898 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 20 BLK 87 SHIPLEY, HOWARD LAMOTTE 738.00                

30 3810-76-87-21 3005899 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 21 BLK 87 ADAMS, JOYCE 738.00                

30 3810-76-87-22 3005900 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 22 BLK 87 ROSENBERGER, CARL E 738.00                

30 3810-76-87.A-1 3005901 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 1  BLK 87A SEE, DOROTHY M TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-76-87.A-2 3005902 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 2  BLK 87A STEVENS, GORDON L,JR 738.00                

30 3810-76-87.A-3 3005903 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 3  BLK 87A RITTENHOUSE, BARBARA 738.00                

30 3810-76-87.A-4 3005904 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 4  BLK 87A RUDZINSKI, ANTHONY 738.00                

30 3810-76-87.A-5 3005905 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 5  BLK 87A GOULETTE, PHILIP R 738.00                

30 3810-76-87.A-6 3005906 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 6  BLK 87A FRAONE, JANET 738.00                

30 3810-76-87.A-7 3005907 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 7  BLK 87A TARNER, JANET M 738.00                

30 3810-76-87.A-8 3005908 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 8  BLK 87A BULLARD, CONNIE JO 738.00                

30 3810-76-87.A-9 3005909 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 9  BLK 87A GOLDBLUM, JUDY 738.00                

30 3810-76-87.A-10 3005910 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 10 BLK 87A RIGHI, EVO J 738.00                

30 3810-76-87.A-11 3005911 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 11 BLK 87A SARAKAS, EMELIE A ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-76-87.A-12 3005912 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 12 BLK 87A REISINGER ENTERPRISES INC 738.00                

30 3810-76-87.A-13 3005913 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 13 BLK 87A HOSNER, GARY R LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-76-87.A-14 3005914 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 14 BLK 87A PECORELLA, TECLA A 738.00                

30 3810-76-87.A-15 3005915 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 15 BLK 87A BACON, GARY WAYNE 738.00                

30 3810-76-87.A-16 3005916 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 16 BLK 87A BREWER, TERRY LEE 738.00                

30 3810-76-87.A-17 3005917 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 17 BLK 87A O`TOOLE, KERRY 738.00                

30 3810-76-87.A-18 3005918 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 18 BLK 87A NORMAN, JOAN T 738.00                

30 3810-76-87.A-19 3005919 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 19 BLK 87A VERBRAEKEN, RONALD 738.00                

30 3810-76-87.A-20 3005920 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 20 BLK 87A RICHGELS, MARCIA D 738.00                

30 3810-76-87.A-21 3005921 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 21 BLK 87A WAY, TOM STEWART 738.00                

30 3810-76-87.A-22 3005922 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 22 BLK 87A HAYES, CORNELIUS J 738.00                

30 3810-76-88-1 3005923 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 1  BLK 88 GUNTON, GWENDOLINE ANN 738.00                

30 3810-76-88-2 3005924 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 2  BLK 88 STREICH, ROBERT C 738.00                

30 3810-76-88-3 3005925 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 3  BLK 88 PAMPEL, RENATE BAERBEL 738.00                

30 3810-76-88-4 3005926 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 4  BLK 88 SHEEHAN, KEITH 738.00                

30 3810-76-88-5 3005927 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 5  BLK 88 INGARDIA, PAUL 738.00                

30 3810-76-88-6 3005928 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 6  BLK 88 ZIP ENTERPRISES LLC 738.00                

30 3810-76-88-7 3005929 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 7  BLK 88 JEWELL, PAUL 738.00                

30 3810-76-88-8 3005930 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 8  BLK 88 MC KEE, DAVID A 738.00                

30 3810-76-88-9 3005931 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 9  BLK 88 SPEACH, MILDRED G 738.00                

30 3810-76-88-10 3005932 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 10 BLK 88 WALKER, MAUREEN R 738.00                

30 3810-76-88-11 3005933 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 11 BLK 88 GARDINER, TIMOTHY R 738.00                

30 3810-76-88-12 3005934 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 12 BLK 88 LATTANZI, FRANK 738.00                

30 3810-76-88-13 3005935 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 13 BLK 88 LEAHY, JOHN P 738.00                

30 3810-76-88-14 3005936 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 14 BLK 88 LA BONTE, GERALD W 738.00                

30 3810-76-88-15 3005937 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 15 BLK 88 CERBONE, MICHAEL J 738.00                

30 3810-76-88-16 3005938 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 16 BLK 88 HAYES, JAMES 738.00                

30 3810-76-88-17 3005939 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 17 BLK 88 BROWN, PATRICIA S 738.00                

30 3810-76-88-18 3005940 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 18 BLK 88 HOOVER, VICKY SUE 738.00                

30 3810-76-88-19 3005941 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 19 BLK 88 SALAS, EMMETT L 738.00                

30 3810-76-88-20 3005942 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 20 BLK 88 MARTIN, REJEAN 738.00                

30 3810-76-88-21 3005943 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 21 BLK 88 NOACH, LORRAINE 738.00                

30 3810-76-88-22 3005944 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 22 BLK 88 KEARNS, THOMAS G 738.00                

30 3810-76-89-1 3005945 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 1  BLK 89 BARD, JAMES 738.00                

30 3810-76-89-2 3005946 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 2  BLK 89 BAILEY, DILLARD JR 738.00                

30 3810-76-89-3 3005947 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 3  BLK 89 HALL, GRACE 738.00                

30 3810-76-89-4 3005948 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 4  BLK 89 SHISKO, MARK THEODORE 738.00                

30 3810-76-89-5 3005949 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 5  BLK 89 DESMARAIS, CAROL J 738.00                

30 3810-76-89-6 3005950 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 6  BLK 89 GERZANICK, ROBERT ANDREW,LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-76-89-7 3005951 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 7  BLK 89 HIGGINS, JOSEPH 738.00                

30 3810-76-89-8 3005952 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 8  BLK 89 FOWLER, DAWN S 738.00                

30 3810-76-89-9 3005953 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 9  BLK 89 MIRANDA, ANGELO EDWARD 738.00                

47 of 66



BBRD Final Assessment Roll FY 17-18.xlsx
30 3810-76-89-10 3005954 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 10 BLK 89 PINE RIVER REVOCABLE TRUST 738.00                

30 3810-76-89-11 3005955 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 11 BLK 89 COMPTON, ROGER 738.00                

30 3810-76-89-12 3005956 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 12 BLK 89 MARTIN, EVELYN S LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-76-89-13 3005957 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 13 BLK 89 HOELTZEL, DONALD E 738.00                

30 3810-76-89-14 3005958 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 14 BLK 89 MASSEY, DAVID J 738.00                

30 3810-76-89-15 3005959 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 15 BLK 89 MICHAELIS, GARY P 738.00                

30 3810-76-89-16 3005960 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 16 BLK 89 SNYDER, RANDY LEE,SR 738.00                

30 3810-76-89-17 3005961 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 17 BLK 89 ORTIZ, RAYMOND 738.00                

30 3810-76-89-18 3005962 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 18 BLK 89 YOUNG, BRETT H 738.00                

30 3810-76-89-19 3005963 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 19 BLK 89 CARNEY, MARY J 738.00                

30 3810-76-89-20 3005964 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 20 BLK 89 DROST, GEORGE A 738.00                

30 3810-76-89-21 3005965 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 21 BLK 89 MATTHEWS, TIFFANEY 738.00                

30 3810-76-89-22 3005966 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 22 BLK 89 KLEIN, DAVID J 738.00                

30 3810-76-90-1 3005967 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 1  BLK 90 GALLAGHER, WILLIAM PAUL 738.00                

30 3810-76-90-2 3005968 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 2  BLK 90 O`NEILL, KEVIN 738.00                

30 3810-76-90-3 3005969 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 3  BLK 90 GRANT, JEFFREY T 738.00                

30 3810-76-90-4 3005970 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 4  BLK 90 MILLER, SHAWN E 738.00                

30 3810-76-90-5 3005971 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 5  BLK 90 KILLIMETT, PATRICK 738.00                

30 3810-76-90-6 3005972 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 6  BLK 90 WITT, RON LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-76-90-7 3005973 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 7  BLK 90 SPIELMAN, JOHN LEONARD 738.00                

30 3810-76-90-8 3005974 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 8  BLK 90 MONAHAN, ELYICE E 738.00                

30 3810-76-90-9 3005975 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 9  BLK 90 PORTER, BEVERLEE B 738.00                

30 3810-76-90-10 3005976 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 10 BLK 90 PORTER, ROBERT 738.00                

30 3810-76-90-11 3005977 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 11 BLK 90 PECAU, GUY C 738.00                

30 3810-76-90-12 3005978 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 12 BLK 90 JACK & AUDREY ADER REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 738.00                

30 3810-76-90-13 3005979 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 13 BLK 90 BOND, PHILIP 738.00                

30 3810-76-90-14 3005980 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 14 BLK 90 BOND, PHILIP 738.00                

30 3810-76-91-1 3005981 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 1  BLK 91 BORST, VINCENT J 738.00                

30 3810-76-91-2 3005982 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 2  BLK 91 BORST, VINCENT J 738.00                

30 3810-76-91-3 3005983 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 3  BLK 91 TARNOWSKI, BRUCE J 738.00                

30 3810-76-91-4 3005984 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 4  BLK 91 WATSON, GUY A 738.00                

30 3810-76-91-5 3005985 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 5  BLK 91 WOODWARD, BARBARA 738.00                

30 3810-76-91-6 3005986 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 6  BLK 91 HELTZ, THOMAS R 738.00                

30 3810-76-91-7 3005987 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 7  BLK 91 MADDEN, STEVEN L 738.00                

30 3810-76-91-8 3005988 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 8  BLK 91 BERTOLLI, VINCENT J 738.00                

30 3810-76-91-9 3005989 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 9  BLK 91 ZURAWSKI, JOSEPH 738.00                

30 3810-76-91-10 3005990 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 10 BLK 91 SEGUIN, JAMES E,JR,LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-76-91-11 3005991 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 11 BLK 91 SHEPHERD, MICHAEL DAVID,SR 738.00                

30 3810-76-91-12 3005992 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 12 BLK 91 SHESTOK, SANDRA P TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-76-91-13 3005993 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 13 BLK 91 SIRACO, PETER J 738.00                

30 3810-76-91-14 3005994 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 14 BLK 91 GOARE, DOROTHY H 738.00                

30 3810-76-91-15 3005995 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 15 BLK 91 DAVIES, JOSEPH,JR 738.00                

30 3810-76-91-16 3005996 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 16 BLK 91 LAWSON, OMER 738.00                

30 3810-76-91-17 3005997 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 17 BLK 91 WILLIAMS, EDWARD D 738.00                

30 3810-76-91-18 3005998 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 18 BLK 91 DESJARDIN, JACLYN A 738.00                

30 3810-76-91-19 3005999 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 19 BLK 91 KING, TIMOTHY 738.00                

30 3810-76-91-20 3006000 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 20 BLK 91 RENDERIO, JOSEPH 738.00                

30 3810-76-91-21 3006001 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 21 BLK 91 TROJAHN, TINAMARIE 738.00                

30 3810-76-91-22 3006002 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 22 BLK 91 GRANT, JEFFREY T 738.00                

30 3810-76-91-23 3006003 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 23 BLK 91 BIANCO, ANGELINA 738.00                

30 3810-76-91-24 3006004 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 24 BLK 91 MAHLOW, LYNN R 738.00                

30 3810-76-91-25 3006005 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 25 BLK 91 ROBERTS, MARY E 738.00                

30 3810-76-91-26 3006006 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 26 BLK 91 HOWARD, RALPH K SR 738.00                

30 3810-76-91-27 3006007 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 27 BLK 91 MARR, DENNIS 738.00                

30 3810-76-91-28 3006008 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 28 BLK 91 GUSMEROTTI, JOSEPH 738.00                

30 3810-76-92-1 3006009 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 1  BLK 92 SINNIGER, RICHARD H 738.00                

30 3810-76-92-2 3006010 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 2  BLK 92 GRZESZCZAK, MYRON J 738.00                

30 3810-76-92-3 3006011 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 3  BLK 92 LITTLE, PASQUALINA 738.00                

30 3810-76-92-4 3006012 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 4  BLK 92 YOUNG, ERICA D 738.00                

30 3810-76-92-5 3006013 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 5  BLK 92 CODD, NEIL 738.00                

30 3810-76-92-6 3006014 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 6  BLK 92 KEANE, HELEN K 738.00                

30 3810-76-92-7 3006015 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 7  BLK 92 LEWIS, EDWIN 738.00                

30 3810-76-92-8 3006016 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 8  BLK 92 MOORE, GLEN H 738.00                

30 3810-76-92-9 3006017 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 9  BLK 92 FAIR, EMILY A 738.00                

30 3810-76-92-10 3006018 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 10 BLK 92 MC CONN, CYNTHIA K 738.00                

30 3810-76-92-11 3006019 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 11 BLK 92 HEATHCOTE, MILDRED E 738.00                

30 3810-76-92-12 3006020 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 12 BLK 92 BUCKMAN, DAWN 738.00                

30 3810-76-92-13 3006021 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 13 BLK 92 CHASE, RICHARD W 738.00                

30 3810-76-92-14 3006022 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 14 BLK 92 HULLY, JOAN B 738.00                

30 3810-76-92-15 3006023 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 15 BLK 92 COLLINS, WILLIAM E 738.00                

30 3810-76-92-16 3006024 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 16 BLK 92 HOFFMAN, HELEN A 738.00                

30 3810-76-92-17 3006025 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 17 BLK 92 JEAN, SARAH B 738.00                

30 3810-76-92-18 3006026 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 18 BLK 92 MILLER, MURIEL 738.00                

30 3810-76-92-19 3006027 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 19 BLK 92 RATNER, ETHEL 738.00                

30 3810-76-92-20 3006028 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 20 BLK 92 SEGUR, KENNETH L 738.00                

30 3810-76-92-21 3006029 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 21 BLK 92 OXNER, PAUL C 738.00                

48 of 66



BBRD Final Assessment Roll FY 17-18.xlsx
30 3810-76-92-22 3006030 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 22 BLK 92 DEBOARD, MICHAEL L 738.00                

30 3810-76-92-23 3006031 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 23 BLK 92 OLIVA, LUIS E 738.00                

30 3810-76-92-24 3006032 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 24 BLK 92 KOEHLER, ADOLF 738.00                

30 3810-76-92-25 3006033 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 25 BLK 92 PENTA, RICHARD M 738.00                

30 3810-76-92-26 3006034 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 26 BLK 92 PANNUTO, JOSEPH J 738.00                

30 3810-76-92-27 3006035 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 27 BLK 92 WASHBURNE, MARK E 738.00                

30 3810-76-92-28 3006036 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 28 BLK 92 ARCUDI, DORIS T LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-76-93-1 3006037 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 1  BLK 93 BOROWIAK, DARRELL M 738.00                

30 3810-76-93-2 3006038 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 2  BLK 93 COSLETT, MICHELE 738.00                

30 3810-76-93-3 3006039 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 3  BLK 93 CULLERTON, GREGORY 738.00                

30 3810-76-93-4 3006040 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 4  BLK 93 MAZZIOTTI, WILLIAM 738.00                

30 3810-76-93-5 3006041 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 5  BLK 93 MARCUS, JAY S 738.00                

30 3810-76-93-6 3006042 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 6  BLK 93 MC KENNA, FRANCIS 738.00                

30 3810-76-93-7 3006043 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 7  BLK 93 FRANK, ALAN G 738.00                

30 3810-76-93-8 3006044 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 8  BLK 93 GOSHORN, JAMES BRADEN 738.00                

30 3810-76-93-9 3006045 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 9  BLK 93 ELLIOTT, BRIAN KEITH 738.00                

30 3810-76-93-10 3006046 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 10 BLK 93 LARSON, LARRY ODEN 738.00                

30 3810-76-93-11 3006047 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 11 BLK 93 COURTEMANCHE, CHRISTINE 738.00                

30 3810-76-93-12 3006048 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 12 BLK 93 KRATUNIS, STEVEN 738.00                

30 3810-76-93-13 3006049 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 13 BLK 93 GEYER, ROBERT E 738.00                

30 3810-76-93-14 3006050 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 14 BLK 93 O`NEILL, KENNETH G 738.00                

30 3810-76-93-15 3006051 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 15 BLK 93 WORTMAN, THOMAS L,SR 738.00                

30 3810-76-93-16 3006052 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 16 BLK 93 ARMSTRONG, DOUGLAS 738.00                

30 3810-76-93-17 3006053 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 17 BLK 93 NARDE, DANIEL GERARD 738.00                

30 3810-76-93-18 3006054 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 18 BLK 93 MOTIL, THELMA P 738.00                

30 3810-76-93-19 3006055 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 19 BLK 93 DICKSON, JAMES L 738.00                

30 3810-76-93-20 3006056 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 20 BLK 93 EMORY, DONNA M 738.00                

30 3810-76-93-21 3006057 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 21 BLK 93 GRIDER, PAUL K 738.00                

30 3810-76-93-22 3006058 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 22 BLK 93 FERRIER, DONNA B 738.00                

30 3810-76-93-23 3006059 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 23 BLK 93 HOULE, LISA M 738.00                

30 3810-76-93-24 3006060 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 24 BLK 93 LIMA, RAFAEL 738.00                

30 3810-76-93-25 3006061 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 25 BLK 93 SEVERY, GORDON EDWARD JR 738.00                

30 3810-76-93-26 3006062 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 26 BLK 93 OLAH, KEVIN 738.00                

30 3810-76-93-27 3006063 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 27 BLK 93 PARENT, PATRICK ROBERT 738.00                

30 3810-76-93-28 3006064 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 28 BLK 93 BAYAN, AMOR V 738.00                

30 3810-76-94-1 3006065 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 1  BLK 94 LAMBUSTA, LAURA 738.00                

30 3810-76-94-2 3006066 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 2  BLK 94 JESTER, MARGUERITE LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-76-94-3 3006067 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 3  BLK 94 KOVAZ-BENNETT, ROSE-MARIE 738.00                

30 3810-76-94-4 3006068 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 4  BLK 94 SAUNDERS, DAVID 738.00                

30 3810-76-94-5 3006069 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 5  BLK 94 POWELL, ROBERT T 738.00                

30 3810-76-94-6 3006070 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 6  BLK 94 GARVIN, SPENCE H 738.00                

30 3810-76-94-7 3006071 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 7  BLK 94 FANUELE, GINA 738.00                

30 3810-76-94-8 3006072 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 8  BLK 94 FALLON, JAMES G 738.00                

30 3810-76-94-9 3006073 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 9  BLK 94 LAPHAM, BRENT A TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-76-94-10 3006074 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 10 BLK 94 MC ELROY, LAURA 738.00                

30 3810-76-94-11 3006075 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 11 BLK 94 CORNISH, EMMA STALTER 738.00                

30 3810-76-94-12 3006076 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 12 BLK 94 FERNANDEZ, JOSEPH W 738.00                

30 3810-76-94-13 3006077 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 13 BLK 94 CUCURULLO, JANET A 738.00                

30 3810-76-94-14 3006078 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 14 BLK 94 CUCURULLO, JANET A 738.00                

30 3810-76-94-15 3006079 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 15 BLK 94 DOVE, KAREN A 738.00                

30 3810-76-94-16 3006080 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 16 BLK 94 ECKER, NORMAN L 738.00                

30 3810-76-94-18 3006082 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 18 BLK 94 KIMLER, CHARLENE K 738.00                

30 3810-76-94-19 3006083 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 19 BLK 94 FLETCHER, FRANCIS S 738.00                

30 3810-76-94-20 3006084 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 20 BLK 94 FLETCHER, JESSIE FRANCES 738.00                

30 3810-76-94-21 3006085 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 21 BLK 94 O`HARE, KATHERINE F H/W 738.00                

30 3810-76-94-22 3006086 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 22 BLK 94 YATES, EDWIN ROBINSON 738.00                

30 3810-76-94-23 3006087 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 23 BLK 94 HIRSCH, THOMAS MARTIN SR 738.00                

30 3810-76-94-24 3006088 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 24 BLK 94 BROWN, TERRY M 738.00                

30 3810-76-94-25 3006089 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 25 BLK 94 ASCHER, ROLAND T 738.00                

30 3810-76-94-26 3006090 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 26 BLK 94 ROGERS, CINDY L 738.00                

30 3810-76-94-27 3006091 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 27 BLK 94 PALUMBO, NORMAN L 738.00                

30 3810-76-94-28 3006092 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 28 BLK 94 ROGERS, EDWARD J,III 738.00                

30 3810-76-97-1 3006093 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 1  BLK 97 MULLIN, NEIL J 738.00                

30 3810-76-97-2 3006094 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 2  BLK 97 HUFFSMITH, JAMES R 738.00                

30 3810-76-97-3 3006095 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 3  BLK 97 BERG, DOUGLAS R 738.00                

30 3810-76-97-4 3006096 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 4  BLK 97 BIEHL, ROBERT,SR L 738.00                

30 3810-76-97-5 3006097 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 5  BLK 97 SYLVIA, FRANKLIN D 738.00                

30 3810-76-97-6 3006098 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 6  BLK 97 HEANEY, ARTHUR T 738.00                

30 3810-76-97-7 3006099 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 7  BLK 97 CROSSAN, HOWARD E JR 738.00                

30 3810-76-97-8 3006100 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOTS 8,9 BLK 97 BONCEK, JOHN 738.00                

30 3810-76-97-10 3006102 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 10 BLK 97 WATSON, MICHAEL R 738.00                

30 3810-76-97-11 3006103 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 11 BLK 97 MILLER, EDWARD M 738.00                

30 3810-76-97-12 3006104 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 12 BLK 97 ALLEN, SHELBY A 738.00                

30 3810-76-97-13 3006105 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 13 BLK 97 MATTINGLY, CHARLES 738.00                

30 3810-76-97-14 3006106 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 14 BLK 97 GATES, ROBERT N 738.00                

30 3810-76-97-15 3006107 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 15 BLK 97 STEWART, PATRICIA A 738.00                

49 of 66



BBRD Final Assessment Roll FY 17-18.xlsx
30 3810-76-97-16 3006108 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 16 BLK 97 BEEBE, TERESA 738.00                

30 3810-76-97-17 3006109 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 17 BLK 97 DEVITIS, ROBIN 738.00                

30 3810-76-97-18 3006110 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 18 BLK 97 NORRMAN, ROY 738.00                

30 3810-76-97-19 3006111 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 19 BLK 97 CECIL, DANA L 738.00                

30 3810-76-97-20 3006112 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 20 BLK 97 CATARELLA, SALVATORE J 738.00                

30 3810-76-97-21 3006113 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 21 BLK 97 WROBEL, REBECCA 738.00                

30 3810-76-97-22 3006114 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 22 BLK 97 STANCEL, OLGA ANNA 738.00                

30 3810-76-98-3 3006117 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 3  BLK 98 GISKE, THOR E LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-76-98-4 3006118 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 4  BLK 98 MC WILLIAMS, GEORGE 738.00                

30 3810-76-98-5 3006119 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 5  BLK 98 COURTEMANCHE, RICHARD 738.00                

30 3810-76-98-6 3006120 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOTS 6 & 7 BLK 98 NATIONSTAR MORTGAGE LLC 738.00                

30 3810-76-98-8 3006122 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 8  BLK 98 BEGAN, CHARLES 738.00                

30 3810-76-98-9 3006123 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 9  BLK 98 AMORETTI, FRANK L 738.00                

30 3810-76-98-10 3006124 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 10 BLK 98 LEVANDOWSKI, JEANNE F TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-76-98-11 3006125 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 11 BLK 98 CONNELLY, THOMAS  P 738.00                

30 3810-76-98-12 3006126 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 12 BLK 98 BREAU, LEONARD G 738.00                

30 3810-76-98-13 3006127 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 13 BLK 98 WERNER, WILLIAM F 738.00                

30 3810-76-98-14 3006128 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 14 BLK 98 SANTORO, DEBORAH 738.00                

30 3810-76-98-15 3006129 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 15 BLK 98 LEFEBVRE, DOROTHY 738.00                

30 3810-76-98-16 3006130 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 16 BLK 98 SIMMONS, WILLIAM H 738.00                

30 3810-76-98-17 3006131 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 17 BLK 98 HEPKEMA, PHILLIP 738.00                

30 3810-76-98-18 3006132 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 18 BLK 98 KAISER, JOHN HARRY 738.00                

30 3810-76-98-19 3006133 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 19 BLK 98 MC GUIRE, VERNON B 738.00                

30 3810-76-98-20 3006134 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 20 BLK 98 GHEEN, RANDOLPH M 738.00                

30 3810-76-98-21 3006135 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 21 BLK 98 KNIGHT, WILLIAM P 738.00                

30 3810-76-98-22 3006136 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 22 BLK 98 TEGANO, JOSEPH 738.00                

30 3810-76-98-23 3006137 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 23 BLK 98 PAPP PROPERTIES LC 738.00                

30 3810-76-98-24 3006138 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 24 BLK 98 CABRAL, LAWRENCE 738.00                

30 3810-76-98-25 3006139 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 25 BLK 98 HANNAGAN, JAMES 738.00                

30 3810-76-98-26 3006140 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 26 BLK 98 ERTTER, JAMES A JR 738.00                

30 3810-76-98-27 3006141 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 27 BLK 98 HARNCH-RUANE, APRIL L 738.00                

30 3810-76-98-28 3006142 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 28 BLK 98 WILSON, HELENE P 738.00                

30 3810-76-98-29 3006143 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 29 BLK 98 REDFEARN, ARNOLD M 738.00                

30 3810-76-98-30 3006144 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 30 BLK 98 LONGO, MICHAEL CHARLES 738.00                

30 3810-76-98-31 3006145 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 31 BLK 98 TOWNSEND, INGRID 738.00                

30 3810-76-98-32 3006146 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 32 BLK 98 ANTINOZZI, MICHAEL 738.00                

30 3810-76-98-33 3006147 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 33 BLK 98 ANTINOZZI, SUSAN T ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-76-99-1 3006148 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 1  BLK 99 MUNDY, JEROME G 738.00                

30 3810-76-99-2 3006149 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 2  BLK 99 GUNSON, STEVEN J 738.00                

30 3810-76-99-3 3006150 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 3  BLK 99 REITENOUR, JOHN W TRUST 738.00                

30 3810-76-99-4 3006151 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 4  BLK 99 HARDY, WALTER J 738.00                

30 3810-76-99-5 3006152 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 5  BLK 99 KELLY, KEVIN PATRICK 738.00                

30 3810-76-99-6 3006153 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 6  BLK 99 DOUGLAS, C STEVEN 738.00                

30 3810-76-99-7 3006154 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 7  BLK 99 DOMENICK, WARREN LEE SR 738.00                

30 3810-76-99-8 3006155 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 8  BLK 99 SAUTTER, GEORGE G 738.00                

30 3810-76-99-9 3006156 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 9  BLK 99 FELKE, THOMAS O 738.00                

30 3810-76-99-10 3006157 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 10 BLK 99 DOUGLAS, CHARLES STEVEN TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-76-99-11 3006158 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 11 BLK 99 CHAMBERLAND, JOSEPH N 738.00                

30 3810-76-99-12 3006159 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 12 BLK 99 JONES, SANDRA J 738.00                

30 3810-76-99-13 3006160 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 13 BLK 99 GRZESZCZAK, MYRON J 738.00                

30 3810-76-99-14 3006161 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 14 BLK 99 SVENDSEN, GRACE A 738.00                

30 3810-76-99-15 3006162 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 15 BLK 99 SPENCER, DIANE B 738.00                

30 3810-76-99-16 3006163 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 16 BLK 99 RIEMAN, MARILYN H H/W 738.00                

30 3810-76-99-17 3006164 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 17 BLK 99 BOGGIATTO, MAUREEN A 738.00                

30 3810-76-99-18 3006165 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 18 BLK 99 CABRAL, JOSEPH R 738.00                

30 3810-76-99-19 3006166 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 19 BLK 99 LIGGERA, FRANK J 738.00                

30 3810-76-99-20 3006167 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 20 BLK 99 GRIDER, JAMES C 738.00                

30 3810-76-99-21 3006168 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 21 BLK 99 LAVIER, BRIAN 738.00                

30 3810-76-99-22 3006169 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 22 BLK 99 TIBAI, ROBERT P 738.00                

30 3810-76-99-23 3006170 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 23 BLK 99 MALONE, CATHRYN G 738.00                

30 3810-76-99-24 3006171 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 24 BLK 99 BREAULT, JEAN P 738.00                

30 3810-76-99-25 3006172 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 25 BLK 99 CARMEAN, RUSSELL K 738.00                

30 3810-76-99-26 3006173 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 26 BLK 99 HASSELL, HERBERT 738.00                

30 3810-76-99-27 3006174 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 27 BLK 99 LINES, DENISE 738.00                

30 3810-76-99-28 3006175 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 28 BLK 99 SAND DOLLAR PROPERTIES LLC 738.00                

30 3810-76-99-29 3006176 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 29 BLK 99 HONORE INVESTMENTS & PROPERTY 738.00                

30 3810-76-99-30 3006177 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 30 BLK 99 JORDAN, MARVIN K 738.00                

30 3810-76-99-31 3006178 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 31 BLK 99 BURNS, JAMES JOSEPH III 738.00                

30 3810-76-99-32 3006179 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 32 BLK 99 THERRIEN, GERARD A 738.00                

30 3810-76-99-33 3006180 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 33 BLK 99 DIONNE, PATRICIA K 738.00                

30 3810-76-99-34 3006181 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 34 BLK 99 TAYLOR, MAUREEN 738.00                

30 3810-76-99-35 3006182 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 35 BLK 99 MALINOWSKI, THOMAS 738.00                

30 3810-76-99-36 3006183 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 36 BLK 99 MONTEIRO, LOIS A 738.00                

30 3810-76-99-37 3006184 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 37 BLK 99 SAINZ, ISABEL L 738.00                

30 3810-76-99-38 3006185 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 38 BLK 99 LONG, DAVID ALLEN 738.00                

30 3810-76-99-39 3006186 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 39 BLK 99 BAKER, BEVERLY E 738.00                

50 of 66



BBRD Final Assessment Roll FY 17-18.xlsx
30 3810-76-99-40 3006187 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 40 BLK 99 MC GRAIL, WILLIAM J 738.00                

30 3810-76-99-41 3006188 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 41 BLK 99 FERRI, EDWARD A 738.00                

30 3810-76-99-42 3006189 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 42 BLK 99 NORRIS, ROBERT L 738.00                

30 3810-76-100-1 3006190 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 1  BLK 100 EMMONS, JOSEPH 738.00                

30 3810-76-100-2 3006191 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 2  BLK 100 ANDERSON, A JOAN 738.00                

30 3810-76-100-3 3006192 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 3  BLK 100 DIEHL, THOMAS 738.00                

30 3810-76-100-4 3006193 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 4  BLK 100 BERRY, JACK C 738.00                

30 3810-76-100-5 3006194 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 5  BLK 100 HAMMLER, JUERGEN A 738.00                

30 3810-76-100-6 3006195 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 6  BLK 100 HERGER, PAULA 738.00                

30 3810-76-100-7 3006196 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 7  BLK 100 JONES, ROBB W 738.00                

30 3810-76-100-8 3006197 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 8  BLK 100 BOARDMAN, JACKIE L 738.00                

30 3810-76-100-9 3006198 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 9  BLK 100 BARRY, KEVIN M 738.00                

30 3810-76-100-10 3006199 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 10 BLK 100 ODIEN, ROBERT G JR 738.00                

30 3810-76-100-11 3006200 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 11 BLK 100 BRONSING, ROBERT LEE 738.00                

30 3810-76-100-12 3006201 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 12 BLK 100 SWAN, PHILLIP G 738.00                

30 3810-76-100-13 3006202 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 13 BLK 100 MURPHY, HUGH B 738.00                

30 3810-76-100-14 3006203 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 14 BLK 100 HERZSTEIN, JOAN F ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-76-100-15 3006204 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 15 BLK 100 RENAUD, BARBARA 738.00                

30 3810-76-100-16 3006205 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 16 BLK 100 SOCHA, JOAN M 738.00                

30 3810-76-100-17 3006206 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 17 BLK 100 MUICK, JOHN A 738.00                

30 3810-76-100-18 3006207 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOTS 18 & 19 BLK 100 MARTINELLI, PETER R 738.00                

30 3810-76-100-20 3006209 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 20 BLK 100 SIMONIC, RONNIE 738.00                

30 3810-76-100-21 3006210 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 21 BLK 100 MILLER, LOUISE CAROL 738.00                

30 3810-76-100-22 3006211 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 22 BLK 100 POPE, BILL 738.00                

30 3810-76-100-23 3006212 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 23 BLK 100 FRALICK, MIEKO S 738.00                

30 3810-76-100-24 3006213 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 24 BLK 100 SALEM, PHILIP G JR 738.00                

30 3810-76-100-25 3006214 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 25 BLK 100 STEVENS, JOHN W 738.00                

30 3810-76-100-26 3006215 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 26 BLK 100 DANIELS, RICHARD 738.00                

30 3810-76-100-27 3006216 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 27 BLK 100 STIFFLER, RICHARD C 738.00                

30 3810-76-101-1 3006217 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 1  BLK 101 SOCHA, CHRIS 738.00                

30 3810-76-101-2 3006218 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 2  BLK 101 KARA, ELMER A 738.00                

30 3810-76-101-3 3006219 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 3  BLK 101 MIQUELON, CATHRYN ELLEN 738.00                

30 3810-76-101-4 3006220 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 4  BLK 101 CRISCILLIS, WILLIAM,JR L 738.00                

30 3810-76-101-5 3006221 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 5  BLK 101 RODRIQUEZ, JOSE M 738.00                

30 3810-76-101-6 3006222 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 6  BLK 101 GROSS, DOLORES 738.00                

30 3810-76-101-7 3006223 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 7  BLK 101 HAY, RICHARD W 738.00                

30 3810-76-101-8 3006224 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 8  BLK 101 TAYLOR, JOSEPH R 738.00                

30 3810-76-101-9 3006225 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOTS 9 & 10 BLK 101 DREW, RICHARD G 738.00                

30 3810-76-101-11 3006227 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 11 BLK 101 CONRAD, PHILIP MICHAEL 738.00                

30 3810-76-101-12 3006228 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 12 BLK 101 DAVIS, DEBRA L 738.00                

30 3810-76-101-13 3006229 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 13 BLK 101 DIETER, PATRICIA ANN LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-76-101-14 3006230 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 14 BLK 101 COLTEY, CONSTANCE M 738.00                

30 3810-76-101-15 3006231 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 15 BLK 101 BARNETT, KENNETH A 738.00                

30 3810-76-101-16 3006232 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 16 BLK 101 MCDONALD, JOAN E 738.00                

30 3810-76-101-17 3006233 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 17 BLK 101 REILLY, KERRI ANN 738.00                

30 3810-76-101-18 3006234 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 18 BLK 101 THEIBERT, RICHARD L JR 738.00                

30 3810-76-101-19 3006235 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 19 BLK 101 BROWN DON J 738.00                

30 3810-76-103-1 3006236 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 1  BLK 103 REICHERT, WAYNE G 738.00                

30 3810-76-103-2 3006237 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 2  BLK 103 AZZARO, COLLEEN 738.00                

30 3810-76-103-3 3006238 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 3  BLK 103 JACKSON, DAVID WILLIAM 738.00                

30 3810-76-103-4 3006239 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 4  BLK 103 COSTE, LINDA 738.00                

30 3810-76-103-5 3006240 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 5  BLK 103 HIGHHOUSE, RONALD 738.00                

30 3810-76-103-6 3006241 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 6  BLK 103 HERVIEUX, ANDREW W JR 738.00                

30 3810-76-103-7 3006242 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 7  BLK 103 DANIEL W HARTMAN JR & ELSIE Z HARTMAN LIVING TRUST738.00                

30 3810-76-103-8 3006243 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 8  BLK 103 CZAJKA, STEVE 738.00                

30 3810-76-103-9 3006244 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 9  BLK 103 JOHNSON, CRAIG 738.00                

30 3810-76-103-10 3006245 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 10 BLK 103 SHELHAMER, DONALD E 738.00                

30 3810-76-103-11 3006246 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 11 BLK 103 NOWAK, KEN CHRISTOPHER 738.00                

30 3810-76-103-12 3006247 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 12 BLK 103 DEANE, JACQUELYN M 738.00                

30 3810-76-103-13 3006248 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 13 BLK 103 GILLESPIE, JOAN F 738.00                

30 3810-76-103-14 3006249 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 14 BLK 103 CUNNINGHAM, CHARLES A 738.00                

30 3810-76-103-15 3006250 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 15 BLK 103 CARRIVEAU, WAYNE F 738.00                

30 3810-76-103-16 3006251 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 16 BLK 103 BASS, SONIA S 738.00                

30 3810-76-103-17 3006252 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 17 BLK 103 KALWA, BERNARD 738.00                

30 3810-76-104-1 3006253 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 1  BLK 104 PARSONS, KATHLEEN E 738.00                

30 3810-76-104-2 3006254 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 2  BLK 104 JACKSON, KATHERINE A 738.00                

30 3810-76-104-3 3006255 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 3  BLK 104 ROUSSEAU, MICHAEL 738.00                

30 3810-76-104-4 3006256 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 4  BLK 104 WATSON, VIRGINIA A 738.00                

30 3810-76-104-5 3006257 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 5  BLK 104 MAUGERI, GREGORIO 738.00                

30 3810-76-104-6 3006258 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 6  BLK 104 MANNINA, VINCENZO 738.00                

30 3810-76-104-7 3006259 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 7  BLK 104 VIRZI, ALBERTO 738.00                

30 3810-76-104-8 3006260 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 8  BLK 104 WILLIAMS, DARLENE 738.00                

30 3810-76-104-9 3006261 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 9  BLK 104 NEWBY, JAMES M 738.00                

30 3810-76-104-10 3006262 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 10 BLK 104 MESERVE, LOUISE A TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3810-76-104-11 3006263 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 11 BLK 104 HUGHES, WENDY D LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3810-76-104-12 3006264 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 12 BLK 104 MANUEL F GASPAR & MARIA E GASPAR REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST738.00                

51 of 66



BBRD Final Assessment Roll FY 17-18.xlsx
30 3810-76-104-13 3006265 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 13 BLK 104 BLASS, ROBERT 738.00                

30 3810-76-104-14 3006266 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 14 BLK 104 HORSFALL, BRUCE G 738.00                

30 3810-76-104-15 3006267 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 15 BLK 104 CLARK, DOROTHY E 738.00                

30 3810-76-104-16 3006268 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 16 BLK 104 MILLER, PAUL,JR T 738.00                

30 3810-76-104-17 3006269 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 17 BLK 104 LOUCKS, JOHN D,JR 738.00                

30 3810-76-104-18 3006270 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 18 BLK 104 FRASIER, CHRISTINA P 738.00                

30 3810-76-104-19 3006271 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 19 BLK 104 HOTTON, DOLORES 738.00                

30 3810-76-104-20 3006272 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 20 BLK 104 CIANCI, HARRIETT E 738.00                

30 3810-76-104-21 3006273 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 21 BLK 104 CONSTANTINO, EDWARD M 738.00                

30 3810-76-104-22 3006274 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 22 BLK 104 PELFREY, SHARON M 738.00                

30 3810-76-104-23 3006275 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 23 BLK 104 HALL, TIMOTHY PATRICK 738.00                

30 3811-00-502 3006371 BB N 258.22 FT OF S S 909 FT OF GOVT LOT 2 E OF FEC R/R EX HWY R/W TIMON, F GAYNELL TRUSTEE -                      

30 3811-00-503 3006372 BB THAT PART OF GOVT LOTS 2 & 3 S OF ORB 3633 PG 395, W OF THE W R/W LINE OF F.E.C. RR & N OF THE N R/W LINE OF BAREFOOT BLVD EXC 1966/56, 3475/1972ZIFFER INVESTMENTS LLC -                      

30 3811-00-505 3006373 BB PART OF GOVT LOT 3 LYING W OF US1, E OF FEC RR & S OF BAREFOOT BLVD AS DESC IN ORB 3737 PGS 1204 & 1217 PARS 506,507,507.1 & 539INLET MARKETPLACE LLC -                      

30 3811-00-533 3006401 BB PART OF N 258,22 AC OF S 909 FT OF GOVT LOT 2 AS DES IN ORB 1457 PG 688 BAREFOOT BAY WATER & SEWER -                      

30 3814-00-505 3006485 BB THAT PART OF S 469.17 FT OF GOVT LOT 6 LYING E OF US HWY 1 AND PART OF TRACT A OF PB 8 PG 15 AS DESC IN ORB 190 PG 608 & ORB 4967 PG 3282 PAR HH-A-1SEBASTIAN INLET MARINA LLC

30 3815-00-3 3006674 BB N 5 A OF W 10 A OF NW 1/4 OF NE 1/4 BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT -                      

30 3815-00-9 3006679 BB N 28 A OF SE 1/4 OF NE 1/4 AS DESC IN DB 52 PG 279 EXC ORB 1176 PG 823 BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT -                      

30 3815-00-9.1 3006680 BB N 924 FT OF E 754.29 FT OF SE 1/4 OF NE 1/4 AS DESC IN ORB 1176 PG 823 BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT -                      

30 3815-00-251 3006690 BB E 20 A OF W 30 A OF NE 1/4 OF NW 1/4 DIOCESE OF ORLANDO -                      

30 3815-00-252 3006691 BB S 1/2 OF NW 1/4 OF NW 1/4 & S 1/2 OF W 1/4 OF NE 1/4 OF NW 1/4 PAR 253 PICINICH, REMIGIO -                      

30 3815-00-257 3006692 BB PART OF N 1/4 OF NW 1/4 AS DESC IN ORB 5252 PG 3374 PENINSULAR FLA DIST COUNCIL OF -                      

30 3815-00-258 3006693 BB PART OF SE 1/4 OF NW 1/4 FORMERLY KNOWN AS TRACT A OF PB 22 PG 100 BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT -                      

30 3815-01-B 3006714 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 TRACT B EXC WEST 15 FT & SOUTH 15 FT DRAINAGE R/W BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT -                      

30 3815-01-1-1 3006715 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 1  BLK 1 BENNETT, JEAN E TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3815-01-1-2 3006716 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 2 & 3 BLK 1 NICHOLS, JOSEPH ROSCOE 1,476.00             

30 3815-01-1-4 3006718 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 4  BLK 1 BURBACH, MARIANNE A TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3815-01-1-5 3006719 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 5  BLK 1 SMYTHE, DONALD FRENCH 738.00                

30 3815-01-1-6 3006738 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 6  BLK 1 O`CONNELL, JACQUELINE A 738.00                

30 3815-01-1-7 3006721 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 7 & 8 BLK 1 GRUNOW, ALBERT O 738.00                

30 3815-01-1-9 3006723 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 9  BLK 1 REC, ROGER 738.00                

30 3815-01-1-10 3006724 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 10 BLK 1 EDWARDS, CHESTER 738.00                

30 3815-01-1-11 3006725 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 11 BLK 1 TRAUTWEIN, ROBERT J 738.00                

30 3815-01-1-12 3006726 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 12 BLK 1 WINELAND, SHEILA M 738.00                

30 3815-01-1-13 3006727 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 13 & 14 BLK 1 WINELAND, LINDEN,JR 738.00                

30 3815-01-1-15 3006729 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 15 BLK 1 DUNNE, GARY JOSEPH 738.00                

30 3815-01-1-16 3006730 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 16 BLK 1 SOMMER, ALFRED M 738.00                

30 3815-01-1-17 3006731 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 17 BLK 1 MAB 1 LLC 738.00                

30 3815-01-1-18 3006732 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 18 BLK 1 BALI HAI CONST INC 738.00                

30 3815-01-1-19 3006733 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 19 & 20 BLK 1 DECKER, TERESA C 738.00                

30 3815-01-1-21 3006735 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 21 BLK 1 AFFHAUSER, KEITH A 738.00                

30 3815-01-1-22 3006736 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 22 BLK 1 ELLIS, NORMAN C 738.00                

30 3815-01-1-23 3006737 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 23 BLK 1 CARBUTTI, CAROL 738.00                

30 3815-01-1-24 3006738 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 24 BLK 1 DESCLOS, HENRY E 738.00                

30 3815-01-1-25 3006739 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 25,26 BLK 1 BEDUS, MICHAEL 738.00                

30 3815-01-1-27 3006741 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 27 BLK 1 LAWSON, RUBY MARIE 738.00                

30 3815-01-1-28 3006742 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 28 BLK 1 BEANE, LORI KAY 738.00                

30 3815-01-1-29 3006743 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 29 & 30 BLK 1 RECTOR, JIMMY 1,476.00             

30 3815-01-1-31 3006745 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 31 BLK 1 PAYNE, JOAN M 738.00                

30 3815-01-1-32 3006746 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 32 BLK 1 MCCUMBER, KAREN A 738.00                

30 3815-01-1-33 3006747 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 33 & 34 BLK 1 STEELMAN, HERBERT E 738.00                

30 3815-01-1-35 3006749 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 35 BLK 1 RINABARGER, WILLIAM RAY 738.00                

30 3815-01-1-36 3006750 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 36 BLK 1 MUMFORD, PETER 738.00                

30 3815-01-1-37 3006751 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 37 & 38 BLK 1 BROOKS, RICHARD A TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3815-01-1-39 3006753 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 39 BLK 1 DOYLE, FLORENCE TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3815-01-1-40 3006754 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 40 BLK 1 KINNARNEY, MARGARET G 738.00                

30 3815-01-1-41 3006755 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 41 BLK 1 WISNER, CHARLES J 738.00                

30 3815-01-1-42 3006756 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 42 BLK 1 ENGLISH, LINDA LOU 738.00                

30 3815-01-1-43 3006757 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 43 BLK 1 CHASIN, ARTHUR M 738.00                

30 3815-01-1-44 3006758 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 44 BLK 1 COSENZA, AUGUST V 738.00                

30 3815-01-1-45 3006759 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 45 BLK 1 SCOTT, ROBERT F 738.00                

30 3815-01-1-46 3006760 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 46 BLK 1 RICHTER, LEWIS F 738.00                

30 3815-01-1-47 3006761 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 47 & 48 BLK 1 BIERITZ FAMILY TRUST 738.00                

30 3815-01-1-49 3006763 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 49 BLK 1 BIERITZ FAMILY TRUST 738.00                

30 3815-01-1-50 3006764 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 50 BLK 1 NULTY, LESLEY M 738.00                

30 3815-01-1-51 3006765 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 51 BLK 1 KLINE, WILLIAM 738.00                

30 3815-01-1-52 3006766 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 52 BLK 1 LUSSIER, GERALD R 738.00                

30 3815-01-1-53 3006767 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 53 BLK 1 CUMMINGS, JOHN T 738.00                

30 3815-01-1-54 3006768 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 54 BLK 1 BISHOP, BRUCE ALAN 738.00                

30 3815-01-1-55 3006769 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 55 BLK 1 MANZO, ANNETTE P 738.00                

30 3815-01-1-56 3006770 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 56 BLK 1 O`CONNOR, GARY 738.00                

30 3815-01-1-57 3006771 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 57 BLK 1 SOJDA, JOAN LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3815-01-1-58 3006772 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 58 BLK 1 FREYMUTH, TOMMY RAY 738.00                

30 3815-01-1-59 3006773 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 59 BLK 1 DUFAULT, ANDRE HENRY 738.00                

30 3815-01-1-60 3006774 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 60 BLK 1 WATSON, GEORGE T 738.00                

30 3815-01-2-1 3006775 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 1  BLK 2 DOLL, PATRICIA A 738.00                

52 of 66



BBRD Final Assessment Roll FY 17-18.xlsx
30 3815-01-2-2 3006776 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 2  BLK 2 FALKE, SANDRA E 738.00                

30 3815-01-2-3 3006777 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 3  BLK 2 POWELL, ROBERT 738.00                

30 3815-01-2-4 3006778 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 4  BLK 2 MARCIL, TIMOTHY 738.00                

30 3815-01-2-5 3006779 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 5  BLK 2 YONKER, JOSEPH E 738.00                

30 3815-01-2-6 3006780 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 6  BLK 2 DUGGER, DANNY R 738.00                

30 3815-01-2-7 3006781 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 7  BLK 2 KELLEY, RICHARD W 738.00                

30 3815-01-2-8 3006782 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 8  BLK 2 VAN MELE, RICHARD J 738.00                

30 3815-01-2-9 3006783 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 9  BLK 2 KENDALL, ROBERT C 738.00                

30 3815-01-2-10 3006784 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 10 BLK 2 SILLAWAY, TOD RICHARD 738.00                

30 3815-01-2-11 3006785 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 11 BLK 2 FAUR, JAMES D 738.00                

30 3815-01-2-12 3006786 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 12 BLK 2 DAISEY, CONSTANCE B 738.00                

30 3815-01-2-13 3006787 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 13 BLK 2 TATRO, THERESA M 738.00                

30 3815-01-2-14 3006788 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 14 BLK 2 PIROLOZZI, LEONARD,JR 738.00                

30 3815-01-2-15 3006789 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 15 BLK 2 NOTIGAN, MICHELLE A 738.00                

30 3815-01-2-16 3006790 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 16 BLK 2 JENSEN, SHIRLEY A 738.00                

30 3815-01-2-17 3006791 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 17 BLK 2 GOLD, JASON W 738.00                

30 3815-01-2-18 3006792 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 18 BLK 2 SPRUNGER, NORVAL M 738.00                

30 3815-01-2-19 3006793 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 19 BLK 2 PASCUAL, MICHELLE R 738.00                

30 3815-01-2-20 3006794 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 20 BLK 2 JOHNSON, ROBERT J 738.00                

30 3815-01-2-21 3006795 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 21 BLK 2 BARRETT, JOHN F 738.00                

30 3815-01-2-22 3006796 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 22 BLK 2 ALBERTO, JOHN F 738.00                

30 3815-01-2-23 3006797 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 23 BLK 2 INGVERTSEN, EUGENE A 738.00                

30 3815-01-2-24 3006798 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 24 BLK 2 FORCIER, OLIVETTE A TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3815-01-2-25 3006799 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 25 BLK 2 ROSINSKI, JOSEPH JOHN 738.00                

30 3815-01-2-26 3006800 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 26 & 27 BLK 2 BASSETT, SUSAN M 738.00                

30 3815-01-2-28 3006802 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 28 BLK 2 JOYCE, LINDA ANN 738.00                

30 3815-01-2-29 3006803 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 29 BLK 2 MEAD, THOMAS H 738.00                

30 3815-01-2-30 3006804 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 30 BLK 2 HOLDEN, MELISSA 738.00                

30 3815-01-2-31 3006805 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 31 BLK 2 FRYE, GARY FRANK 738.00                

30 3815-01-2-32 3006806 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 32 BLK 2 AGUGLIARO, MARY ANN 738.00                

30 3815-01-2-33 3006807 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 33 & 34 BLK 2 DUBOIS, RONALD A TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3815-01-2-35 3006809 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 35 BLK 2 QUINN, ROBERT M JR 738.00                

30 3815-01-2-36 3006810 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 36 BLK 2 LOCONTE, ANGELO A,JR 738.00                

30 3815-01-2-37 3006811 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 37 BLK 2 DOLAN, STEPHEN P 738.00                

30 3815-01-2-38 3006812 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 38 BLK 2 NASE, DONALD O 738.00                

30 3815-01-2-39 3006813 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 39 BLK 2 NEWCOMB, JAMES F 738.00                

30 3815-01-2-40 3006814 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 40 BLK 2 LEVESQUE, LAWRENCE 738.00                

30 3815-01-2-41 3006815 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 41 BLK 2 SPROUL, CHARLES V 738.00                

30 3815-01-2-42 3006816 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 42 BLK 2 INNOCENTI, JESSIE P LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3815-01-2-43 3006817 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 43 BLK 2 SCHOENRADE, MERLE A 738.00                

30 3815-01-2-44 3006818 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 44 BLK 2 ALLEN, RICHARD P 738.00                

30 3815-01-2-45 3006819 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 45 BLK 2 BRYANT, ALAN D 738.00                

30 3815-01-2-46 3006820 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 46 BLK 2 SHERMAN, GARY B 738.00                

30 3815-01-2-47 3006821 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 47 BLK 2 DRISCOLL, JOAN T TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3815-01-2-48 3006822 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 48 BLK 2 RUSSELL, BRUCE A 738.00                

30 3815-01-2-49 3006823 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 49 BLK 2 PISZCZKIEWICZ, JOSEPH A 738.00                

30 3815-01-2-50 3006824 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 50 BLK 2 KELLY, CHARLES MICHAEL 738.00                

30 3815-01-2-51 3006825 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 51 BLK 2 ENGLAND, LORRAINE 738.00                

30 3815-01-2-52 3006826 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 52 BLK 2 OETTING, PATRICIA 738.00                

30 3815-01-2-53 3006827 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 53 BLK 2 BEDARD, RICHARD D 738.00                

30 3815-01-2-54 3006828 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 54 BLK 2 STOUDT, BYRD J 738.00                

30 3815-01-2-55 3006829 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 55 BLK 2 KAUFMAN, ELIZABETH JANE TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3815-01-2-56 3006830 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 56 BLK 2 FLEMING, JUDITH R 738.00                

30 3815-01-2-57 3006831 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 57 BLK 2 CAVALIERE, FRANK N 738.00                

30 3815-01-2-58 3006832 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 58 BLK 2 VALARO, CAROLINE L 738.00                

30 3815-01-2-59 3006833 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 59 BLK 2 MEACHAM, MARGARET BOENISH 738.00                

30 3815-01-2-60 3006834 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 60 BLK 2 SMITH-TEUFEL, SAMANTHA L 738.00                

30 3815-01-3-1 3006835 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 1  BLK 3 JOHNSON, WILLIAM D 738.00                

30 3815-01-3-2 3006836 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 2  BLK 3 KYLE, DUSTIN M 738.00                

30 3815-01-3-3 3006837 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 3  BLK 3 RICHARDS, GEORGE J 738.00                

30 3815-01-3-4 3006838 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 4  BLK 3 LAMOND, SCOTT 738.00                

30 3815-01-3-5 3006839 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 5  BLK 3 ROWLEY, THOMAS H 738.00                

30 3815-01-3-6 3006840 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 6  BLK 3 CODA, WILLIAM B 738.00                

30 3815-01-3-7 3006841 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 7  BLK 3 PECK, ROBERT GWYNN,III 738.00                

30 3815-01-3-8 3006842 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 8  BLK 3 EDWARDS, HAROLD L 738.00                

30 3815-01-3-9 3006843 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 9  BLK 3 TOVERN, HELEN S TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3815-01-3-10 3006844 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 10 BLK 3 MARTIN, KATHLEEN 738.00                

30 3815-01-3-11 3006845 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 11 BLK 3 HANNIFY, TIMOTHY 738.00                

30 3815-01-3-12 3006846 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 12 BLK 3 GIARDIELLO, DANIEL L JR 738.00                

30 3815-01-3-13 3006847 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 13 BLK 3 EBLIN, EARL E JR 738.00                

30 3815-01-3-14 3006848 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 14 BLK 3 MILLER, CHARLES R 738.00                

30 3815-01-4-1 3006849 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 1  BLK 4 PENTANGELO, JOHN LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3815-01-4-2 3006850 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 2  BLK 4 LINN, LAURA 738.00                

30 3815-01-4-3 3006851 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 3  BLK 4 CHAUSSE, BERNARD G 738.00                

30 3815-01-4-4 3006852 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 4  BLK 4 CHOMYSZAK, PAMELA J 738.00                

30 3815-01-4-5 3006853 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 5  BLK 4 COLE, GERALD GEORGE SR TRUSTEE 738.00                

53 of 66



BBRD Final Assessment Roll FY 17-18.xlsx
30 3815-01-4-6 3006854 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 6  BLK 4 MOORE, SUZANNE 738.00                

30 3815-01-4-7 3006855 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 7  BLK 4 COON, RICHARD 738.00                

30 3815-01-4-8 3006856 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 8  BLK 4 DAVIS, RICHARD R 738.00                

30 3815-01-4-9 3006857 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 9  BLK 4 LASSY, LORRAINE A 738.00                

30 3815-01-4-10 3006858 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 10 & 11 BLK 4 BOVE, SALVATORE 738.00                

30 3815-01-4-12 3006860 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 12 BLK 4 NORTON, FREDERICK H LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3815-01-4-13 3006861 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 13 BLK 4 DRADDY, WILLIAM M LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3815-01-4-14 3006862 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 14 BLK 4 WALKER, KRISTINE MARIE 738.00                

30 3815-01-5-1 3006863 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 1  BLK 5 SPACE COAST REAL ESTATE SERVICES LLC 738.00                

30 3815-01-5-2 3006864 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 2  BLK 5 LEEDS, ROBERT L JR 738.00                

30 3815-01-5-3 3006865 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 3  BLK 5 NARAN, STEVEN J 738.00                

30 3815-01-5-4 3006866 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 4  BLK 5 RUSSO, DOLORES 738.00                

30 3815-01-5-5 3006867 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 5  BLK 5 HANES, RONALD D 738.00                

30 3815-01-5-6 3006868 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 6  BLK 5 BENEWAY, CHARLES W 738.00                

30 3815-01-5-7 3006869 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 7  BLK 5 KRILL, ALBERT W JR 738.00                

30 3815-01-5-8 3006870 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 8  BLK 5 MCDONOUGH, LYSE MARIE 738.00                

30 3815-01-5-9 3006871 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 9  BLK 5 HOWARD, MARY E TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3815-01-5-10 3006872 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 10 BLK 5 CALLEN, KENNETH 738.00                

30 3815-01-5-11 3006873 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 11 BLK 5 JENNINGS, FREDERICK 738.00                

30 3815-01-5-12 3006874 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 12 BLK 5 HESTER, MARVIN O 738.00                

30 3815-01-5-13 3006875 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 13 BLK 5 O`CONNOR, MAUREEN 738.00                

30 3815-01-5-14 3006876 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 14 BLK 5 CHUDZIK, OLGA K TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3815-01-5-15 3006877 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 15 BLK 5 ZWERIN, STANLEY 738.00                

30 3815-01-5-16 3006878 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 16 BLK 5 NORRIS, JEFF 738.00                

30 3815-01-6-1 3006879 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 1  BLK 6 ROMANO, IRENE M 738.00                

30 3815-01-6-2 3006880 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 2  BLK 6 BRILEY, CHARLES EDWARD 738.00                

30 3815-01-6-3 3006881 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 3  BLK 6 DOUNOUK, DAVID B 738.00                

30 3815-01-6-4 3006882 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 4  BLK 6 4 SISTERS FAMILY TRUST 738.00                

30 3815-01-6-5 3006883 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 5  BLK 6 COLLINS, THOMAS P 738.00                

30 3815-01-6-6 3006884 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 6  BLK 6 FOLEY, PAULINE Y 738.00                

30 3815-01-6-7 3006885 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 7  BLK 6 ALBERT, RONALD N 738.00                

30 3815-01-6-8 3006886 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 8  BLK 6 SWEET, BERTHA J LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3815-01-6-9 3006887 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 9  BLK 6 KIBERT, CAROLYN M 738.00                

30 3815-01-6-10 3006888 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 10 BLK 6 NESBITT, ARTHUR F 738.00                

30 3815-01-6-11 3006889 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 11 BLK 6 WASICKI, ROMAN J JR 738.00                

30 3815-01-6-12 3006890 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 12 BLK 6 SPEER, DWIGHT DAVID 738.00                

30 3815-01-6-13 3006891 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 13 BLK 6 SPEER, JOANN J LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3815-01-6-14 3006892 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 14 BLK 6 KELLY, CHARLES MICHAEL 738.00                

30 3815-01-6-15 3006893 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 15 BLK 6 ABRAHAM, CHARLES R 738.00                

30 3815-01-6-16 3006894 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 16 BLK 6 WHITTIER, ROBERT A 738.00                

30 3815-01-6-17 3006895 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 17 BLK 6 ROWLAND, MARY RUTH 738.00                

30 3815-01-6-18 3006896 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 18 BLK 6 CARMEL, JEREMY J 738.00                

30 3815-01-6-19 3006897 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 19 BLK 6 BENSON, CARL P 738.00                

30 3815-01-6-20 3006898 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 20 BLK 6 HEADLEY, ALAN W 738.00                

30 3815-01-6-21 3006899 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 21 BLK 6 WHEELER, SHARON A 738.00                

30 3815-01-6-22 3006900 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 22 BLK 6 STEVENS, CRAIG T 738.00                

30 3815-01-6-23 3006901 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 23 BLK 6 GERARD, NORMAN LESLIE 738.00                

30 3815-01-6-24 3006902 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 24 BLK 6 PAXTON, JANICE M,LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3815-01-6-25 3006903 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 25 BLK 6 SHOBERT, TONY 738.00                

30 3815-01-6-26 3006904 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 26 & 27  BLK 6 SMITH, DAVID M 738.00                

30 3815-01-6-28 3006906 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 28 BLK 6 DEWAR, ALFRED 738.00                

30 3815-01-6-29 3006907 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 29 BLK 6 KRUT, JEROME J 738.00                

30 3815-01-6-30 3006908 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 30 BLK 6 BARBARA L BULGER TRUST 738.00                

30 3815-01-6-31 3006909 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 31 BLK 6 DONAHOO, MELVIN L SR ESTATE 738.00                

30 3815-01-6-32 3006910 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 32 BLK 6 MICKLOS, JIMMIE LOUISE 738.00                

30 3815-01-7-1 3006911 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 1  BLK 7 STOKES, BARRY A 738.00                

30 3815-01-7-2 3006912 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 2  BLK 7 CEGIELSKI, MILDRED ESTATE 738.00                

30 3815-01-7-3 3006913 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 3  BLK 7 LUTTATI, PHYLLIS A 738.00                

30 3815-01-7-4 3006914 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 4  BLK 7 MITTLER, MATTHEW J 738.00                

30 3815-01-7-5 3006915 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 5  BLK 7 STONE, BRADLEY S 738.00                

30 3815-01-7-6 3006916 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 6  BLK 7 LEFAVE, GEORGE A 738.00                

30 3815-01-7-7 3006917 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 7  BLK 7 WOODLAND, MARLENE 738.00                

30 3815-01-7-8 3006918 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 8  BLK 7 RAMSEY, JUDITH CAROLINE 738.00                

30 3815-01-7-9 3006919 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 9  BLK 7 REMINGTON, CURTIS A 738.00                

30 3815-01-7-10 3006920 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 10 BLK 7 DIANE PIERCE BARNARD REVOCABLE TRUST 738.00                

30 3815-01-7-11 3006921 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 11 BLK 7 BANK OF AMERICA NA 738.00                

30 3815-01-7-12 3006922 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 12 BLK 7 FORAN, KIMBERLY A 738.00                

30 3815-01-7-13 3006923 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 13 BLK 7 GRANHOLM, THOMAS P 738.00                

30 3815-01-7-14 3006924 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 14 BLK 7 OSTERBECK, FREDERICK GEORGE 738.00                

30 3815-01-7-15 3006925 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 15,16 BLK 7 HANSON, LESLIE A 738.00                

30 3815-01-7-17 3006927 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 17 BLK 7 D'ADDIO, LAURA A 738.00                

30 3815-01-7-18 3006928 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 18 BLK 7 CAREY, DIANE K 738.00                

30 3815-01-7-19 3006929 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 19 BLK 7 BRINKER, HURROL B 738.00                

30 3815-01-7-20 3006930 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 20 BLK 7 FERRIE, CHARLES J JR 738.00                

30 3815-01-7-21 3006931 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 21 BLK 7 CELANI, C S CHRISTIAN 738.00                

30 3815-01-7-22 3006932 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 22 BLK 7 FRANCK, DIANE TRUSTEE 738.00                

54 of 66



BBRD Final Assessment Roll FY 17-18.xlsx
30 3815-01-7-23 3006933 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 23 BLK 7 SIMAK, THOMAS C 738.00                

30 3815-01-7-24 3006934 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 24 BLK 7 BOSKA, MARIE L 738.00                

30 3815-01-7-25 3006935 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 25 BLK 7 BLOMGREN, JOHN KEITH 738.00                

30 3815-01-7-26 3006936 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 26 BLK 7 RODRIGUEZ, MARK A 738.00                

30 3815-01-7-27 3006937 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 27 BLK 7 DUFFY, FRANCIS M 738.00                

30 3815-01-7-28 3006938 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 28 BLK 7 HUNEKE, VINCENT P 738.00                

30 3815-01-7-29 3006939 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 29 BLK 7 SNARSKI, RICHARD P 738.00                

30 3815-01-7-30 3006940 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 30 BLK 7 AMIDON, ANNA MARIE 738.00                

30 3815-01-7-31 3006941 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 31 BLK 7 PACIFIC, ROBERT RICHARD 738.00                

30 3815-01-7-32 3006942 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 32 BLK 7 STEPHENS, PHYLLIS RAE 738.00                

30 3815-01-8-1 3006943 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 1 & 2 BLK 8 STURGIS, WILLIAM C 738.00                

30 3815-01-8-3 3006945 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 3  BLK 8 BERGAMO, CATHERINE M 738.00                

30 3815-01-8-4 3006946 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 4  BLK 8 PERGUSON, DEBORAH R 738.00                

30 3815-01-8-5 3006947 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 5  BLK 8 PIZZULO, EMIL D 738.00                

30 3815-01-8-6 3006948 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 6  BLK 8 GARGER, JOHN R 738.00                

30 3815-01-8-7 3006949 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 7  BLK 8 DELEHANTY, LAWRENCE W JR 738.00                

30 3815-01-8-8 3006950 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 8  BLK 8 GREAVES, LAWRENCE C 738.00                

30 3815-01-8-9 3006951 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 9  BLK 8 BURKE, MICHAEL 738.00                

30 3815-01-8-10 3006952 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 10 BLK 8 RIDER, EDWARD ALFRED 738.00                

30 3815-01-8-11 3006953 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 11 BLK 8 LEE, BETTY J 738.00                

30 3815-01-8-12 3006954 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 12 BLK 8 GARBUTT, KEVIN B 738.00                

30 3815-01-8-13 3006955 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 13 BLK 8 WINDEBANK, PAUL A 738.00                

30 3815-01-8-14 3006956 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 14 BLK 8 RICKERT, GEORGE W 738.00                

30 3815-01-8-15 3006957 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 15 BLK 8 DERBY, JANET I 738.00                

30 3815-01-8-16 3006958 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 16 BLK 8 LOUIS ESPOSITO & NANCY ESPOSITO FAMILY TRUST738.00                

30 3815-01-8-17 3006959 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 17 BLK 8 SIMONE, ROBERT R 738.00                

30 3815-01-8-18 3006960 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 18 BLK 8 VAN BERSCHOT, ERIC 738.00                

30 3815-01-8-19 3006961 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 19 BLK 8 EBBERSTEN, JEAN M 738.00                

30 3815-01-8-20 3006962 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 20 BLK 8 SHINN, GERALDINE A 738.00                

30 3815-01-8-21 3006963 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 21 BLK 8 HORWATT, JOSEPH J JR 738.00                

30 3815-01-8-22 3006964 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 22 BLK 8 TARLETON, PRISCILLA A LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3815-01-8-23 3006965 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 23 BLK 8 BARKER, BONITA LYNN 738.00                

30 3815-01-8-24 3006966 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 24 BLK 8 YOUNG, SUSAN L 738.00                

30 3815-01-8-25 3006967 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 25 BLK 8 GROVE FAMILY REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST 738.00                

30 3815-01-8-26 3006968 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 26 BLK 8 CYR, JO ANN 738.00                

30 3815-01-8-27 3006969 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 27 BLK 8 OTTER, DOROTHY 738.00                

30 3815-01-8-28 3006970 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 28 BLK 8 CHASE, DALE 738.00                

30 3815-01-8-29 3006971 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 29 BLK 8 HILL, BEVERLY B 738.00                

30 3815-01-8-30 3006972 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 30 BLK 8 FOSSETT, JOYCE E 738.00                

30 3815-01-8-31 3006973 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 31 BLK 8 MIELNICKI, MICHAEL J 738.00                

30 3815-01-8-32 3006974 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 32 BLK 8 STAFFORD, PAUL F 738.00                

30 3815-01-9-1 3006975 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 1  BLK 9 HERRICK, RALPH W 738.00                

30 3815-01-9-2 3006976 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 2  BLK 9 BRYAN, DENNIS C 738.00                

30 3815-01-9-3 3006977 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 3  BLK 9 HORWATT, JOSEPH J 738.00                

30 3815-01-9-4 3006978 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 4  BLK 9 BERGDORF, JOHN W LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3815-01-9-5 3006979 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 5  BLK 9 MORGAN, DIANA M 738.00                

30 3815-01-9-6 3006980 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 6  BLK 9 ORCUTT, KAREN R 738.00                

30 3815-01-9-7 3006981 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 7  BLK 9 LEIGHTON, DALE B 738.00                

30 3815-01-9-8 3006982 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 8  BLK 9 GANGI, LORETTA A 738.00                

30 3815-01-9-9 3006983 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 9  BLK 9 HERMAN, KRISTINE K 738.00                

30 3815-01-9-10 3006984 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 10 BLK 9 RRCAP-SFR II LLC 738.00                

30 3815-01-9-11 3006985 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 11 BLK 9 CAUFIELD, JAMES M 738.00                

30 3815-01-9-12 3006986 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 12 BLK 9 RAMPY, MILTON V 738.00                

30 3815-01-9-13 3006987 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 13 BLK 9 MURPHY, JAMES SR 738.00                

30 3815-01-9-14 3006988 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 14 BLK 9 FULTON, JOSEPH N 738.00                

30 3815-01-9-15 3006989 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 15 BLK 9 GALLANT, CLIFFORD J 738.00                

30 3815-01-9-16 3006990 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 16 BLK 9 HOULE, ROBERT WILLIAMS 738.00                

30 3815-01-9-17 3006991 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 17 BLK 9 SOUTHARD, BARRY 738.00                

30 3815-01-9-18 3006992 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 18 BLK 9 SOUTHARD, BARRY 738.00                

30 3815-01-9-19 3006993 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 19 BLK 9 HOOKS, SHERRILL L 738.00                

30 3815-01-9-20 3006994 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 20 BLK 9 WILSON, MARK J 738.00                

30 3815-01-9-21 3006995 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 21 BLK 9 HUNTER, KEVIN W 738.00                

30 3815-01-9-22 3006996 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 22 BLK 9 MILLER, SARA C 738.00                

30 3815-01-9-23 3006997 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 23 BLK 9 TOWER, MERLE 738.00                

30 3815-01-9-24 3006998 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 24 BLK 9 ZEMBER, THEODORE D 738.00                

30 3815-01-9-25 3006999 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 25 BLK 9 HENDRICKSEN, CAROL M 738.00                

30 3815-01-9-26 3007000 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 26 BLK 9 AGOGLIATI, ROBERT J 738.00                

30 3815-01-9-27 3007001 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 27 BLK 9 DEMARS, WILFRED N 738.00                

30 3815-01-9-28 3007002 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 28 BLK 9 LATOUR, AMY D 738.00                

30 3815-01-9-29 3007003 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 29 BLK 9 SHOFFNER, JOHN SAMUEL 738.00                

30 3815-01-9-30 3007004 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 30 BLK 9 KELLY, CHARLES MICHAEL 738.00                

30 3815-01-9-31 3007005 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 31 BLK 9 DELLA VOLPE, JAMES M 738.00                

30 3815-01-10-6 3007007 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 6  BLK 10 BAREFOOT BAY BEACH HOUSE LLC 738.00                

30 3815-01-10-7 3007008 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 7  BLK 10 MAHLOW, RAY M 738.00                

30 3815-01-10-8 3007009 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 8  BLK 10 GORRIE, STUART A 738.00                

30 3815-01-10-9 3007010 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 9  BLK 10 MEASEL, NORMAN G JR 738.00                

55 of 66



BBRD Final Assessment Roll FY 17-18.xlsx
30 3815-01-10-10 3007011 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 10 BLK 10 SCHUMACHER, RICHARD R 738.00                

30 3815-01-10-11 3007012 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 11 BLK 10 PROVOST, MARSHALL A 738.00                

30 3815-01-10-12 3007013 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 12 BLK 10 CANIGLIA, KIM 738.00                

30 3815-01-10-13 3007014 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 13 BLK 10 CHUBB, MICHAEL E 738.00                

30 3815-01-10-14 3007015 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 14 BLK 10 MC GRATH, DANIEL F 738.00                

30 3815-01-10-15 3007016 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 15 BLK 10 SICA, VIRGINIA M 738.00                

30 3815-01-10-16 3007017 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 16 BLK 10 HOPKINS, RONALD J 738.00                

30 3815-01-10-17 3007018 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 17 BLK 10 EAMES, JUDITH 738.00                

30 3815-01-10-18 3007019 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 18 BLK 10 CLEMENS, CONSTANCE 738.00                

30 3815-01-10-19 3007020 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 19 BLK 10 POMFRET, JOHN C 738.00                

30 3815-01-10-20 3007021 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 20 BLK 10 POMFRET, JOHN C 738.00                

30 3815-01-10-21 3007022 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 21 BLK 10 BARNARD, RAY 738.00                

30 3815-01-10-22 3007023 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 22 BLK 10 FIELDS, SUSAN G 738.00                

30 3815-01-10-23 3007024 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 23 BLK 10 GIUNTA, ALPHONSE JOSEPH 738.00                

30 3815-01-10-24 3007025 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 24 BLK 10 HARDEE, NEILL F 738.00                

30 3815-01-10-25 3007026 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 25 BLK 10 TRACY, JOHN J 738.00                

30 3815-01-10-26 3007027 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 26 BLK 10 BARGHOUTY, MOHAMMED N 738.00                

30 3815-01-10-27 3007028 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 27 BLK 10 CHEESEMAN, LINDA 738.00                

30 3815-01-10-28 3007029 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 28 BLK 10 MOEN, GARY ARTHUR 738.00                

30 3815-01-10-29 3007030 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 29 BLK 10 REPPERT, RICHARD OWEN 738.00                

30 3815-01-10-30 3007031 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 30 BLK 10 ROYER, JAMES E TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3815-01-10-31 3007032 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 31 BLK 10 TRAINA, GEORGETTE 738.00                

30 3815-01-10-32 3007033 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 32 BLK 10 ORWIG, BURTON L SR 738.00                

30 3815-01-10-33 3007034 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 33 BLK 10 OAKES, TIMOTHY W 738.00                

30 3815-01-10-34 3007035 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 34 BLK 10 VISDAS, SHIRLEY W LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3815-01-10-35 3007036 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 35 BLK 10 ROOHAN, PETER 738.00                

30 3815-01-11-1 3007037 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 1  BLK 11 RAPP, CAROL S 738.00                

30 3815-01-11-2 3007038 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 2 & 3 BLK 11 TRUMBOWER, HENRY ERNEST 738.00                

30 3815-01-11-4 3007040 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 4  BLK 11 LISS, JOHN T 738.00                

30 3815-01-11-5 3007041 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 5  BLK 11 PETERSON, NANCY L 738.00                

30 3815-01-11-6 3007042 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 6  BLK 11 STURGILL, GEORGETTE D 738.00                

30 3815-01-11-7 3007043 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 7  BLK 11 PETRONE, JOYCE V 738.00                

30 3815-01-11-8 3007044 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 8,9 BLK 11 MOCCIO, WILLIAM A 738.00                

30 3815-01-11-10 3007046 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 10 BLK 11 BOURGAULT, RAYMOND E 738.00                

30 3815-01-11-11 3007047 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 11 BLK 11 GREENAMYER, JUDITH K 738.00                

30 3815-01-11-12 3007048 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 12 BLK 11 TOROW, FRANK L 738.00                

30 3815-01-11-13 3007049 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 13 BLK 11 WILLIAMSON, LORETTA P 738.00                

30 3815-01-11-14 3007050 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 14 BLK 11 WILLIAMSON, RUSSELL J 738.00                

30 3815-01-11-15 3007051 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 15 BLK 11 COVERT, LEE 738.00                

30 3815-01-11-16 3007052 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 16 BLK 11 SOCHACKI, WALTON YATES 738.00                

30 3815-01-11-17 3007053 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 17 BLK 11 PREDA, FRANK E 738.00                

30 3815-01-11-18 3007054 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 18 BLK 11 HAAS, RICHARD PAUL 738.00                

30 3815-01-11-19 3007055 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 19 BLK 11 FREGO, MARGARET M 738.00                

30 3815-01-11-20 3007056 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 20 BLK 11 WARD, PRISCILLA R 738.00                

30 3815-01-11-21 3007057 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 21 BLK 11 AYERS, DAVID N 738.00                

30 3815-01-11-22 3007058 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 22 BLK 11 BOWERS, HANK 738.00                

30 3815-01-11-23 3007059 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 23 BLK 11 ACCHIONE, ANTHONY 738.00                

30 3815-01-11-24 3007060 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 24 & 25 BLK 11 SCHWATLOW, RICHARD A 738.00                

30 3815-01-11-26 3007062 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 26 BLK 11 KAROLY MIHALY CZEGLEDI LVING TRUST 738.00                

30 3815-01-11-27 3007063 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 27 BLK 11 JACOBS, THOMAS E 738.00                

30 3815-01-11-28 3007064 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 28 BLK 11 BASLER, DOLORES 738.00                

30 3815-01-11-29 3007065 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 29 BLK 11 BASLER, DOLORES 738.00                

30 3815-01-11-30 3007066 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 30 BLK 11 NAGY, ROBERT C 738.00                

30 3815-01-11-31 3007067 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 31 BLK 11 BALDWIN, GEORGE H 738.00                

30 3815-01-11-32 3007068 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 32 BLK 11 VACCARO, KIMBERLEY Y 738.00                

30 3815-01-11-33 3007069 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 33 BLK 11 YORK FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST, THE 738.00                

30 3815-01-11-34 3007070 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 34 BLK 11 KARAGULEFF, NICHOLAS N 738.00                

30 3815-01-11-35 3007071 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 35 BLK 11 LAVAWAY, MARK W 738.00                

30 3815-01-11-36 3007072 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 36 BLK 11 THOMAS M VERONESI & GRACE M VERONESI FAMILY TRUST738.00                

30 3815-01-11-37 3007073 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 37 BLK 11 DRAKE, SARAH T 738.00                

30 3815-01-11-38 3007074 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 38 BLK 11 MANTON, WILLIAM E 738.00                

30 3815-01-11-39 3007075 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 39 BLK 11 SCHROEDER, CATHERINE,LIFE ESTATE M 738.00                

30 3815-01-11-40 3007076 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 40 BLK 11 KANE, ANNE T LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3815-01-11-41 3007077 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 41 BLK 11 WATSON, JAMES W 738.00                

30 3815-01-11-42 3007078 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 42 BLK 11 WELLER, ROBERT 738.00                

30 3815-01-11-43 3007079 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 43 BLK 11 GROSS, RALPH L JR 738.00                

30 3815-01-11-44 3007080 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 44 BLK 11 GILMARTIN, ANTHONY P 738.00                

30 3815-01-11-45 3007081 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 45 BLK 11 LOREFICE, SHARON B 738.00                

30 3815-01-11-46 3007082 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 46 BLK 11 SUKUNDA, LOUIS G 738.00                

30 3815-01-11-47 3007083 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 47 BLK 11 JOHNSTON, ROBERT E 738.00                

30 3815-01-11-48 3007084 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 48 BLK 11 HEADY, RUSSELL S 738.00                

30 3815-01-11-49 3007085 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 49 BLK 11 HEFFREN, VAUGHN 738.00                

30 3815-01-11-50 3007086 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 50 BLK 11 SCHMIDT, BARRY 738.00                

30 3815-01-11-52 3007088 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 51 & 52 BLK 11 CAMPANELLI, JOYCE E TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3815-01-11-53 3007089 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 53 BLK 11 FRETSCHI, TIMOTHY 738.00                

30 3815-01-11-54 3007090 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 54 BLK 11 SHARKEY, PAUL E 738.00                

56 of 66



BBRD Final Assessment Roll FY 17-18.xlsx
30 3815-01-11-55 3007091 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 55 BLK 11 WARNER, HARLEY J 738.00                

30 3815-01-12-1 3007092 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 1  BLK 12 MOORE, WILLIAM F 738.00                

30 3815-01-12-2 3007093 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 2  BLK 12 DIAZ, FERNANDO 738.00                

30 3815-01-12-3 3007094 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 3  BLK 12 CACACE, FREDERICK J 738.00                

30 3815-01-12-4 3007095 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 4  BLK 12 BATES, ROBERT L 738.00                

30 3815-01-12-5 3007096 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 5  BLK 12 KIRWIN, ROGER E 738.00                

30 3815-01-12-6 3007097 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 6  BLK 12 WILLIAMS, ADRIAN HOWARD 738.00                

30 3815-01-12-7 3007098 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 7  BLK 12 EDWARD J PORENTO SR DECLARATION OF TRUST 738.00                

30 3815-01-12-8 3007099 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 8  BLK 12 PYZIK, RONALD 738.00                

30 3815-01-12-9 3007100 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 9  BLK 12 LUKAS, GREGORY J 738.00                

30 3815-01-12-10 3007101 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 10 BLK 12 TEUCHERT, JOHN J 738.00                

30 3815-01-12-11 3007102 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 11 BLK 12 BENNITT, HAROLD A JR 738.00                

30 3815-01-12-12 3007103 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 12 BLK 12 ROSENKRANZ, JEFFREY SCOTT 738.00                

30 3815-01-12-13 3007104 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 13 BLK 12 MCCORMACK, DENNISE 738.00                

30 3815-01-12-14 3007105 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 14 BLK 12 SOUTHARD, BARRY 738.00                

30 3815-01-12-15 3007106 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 15 BLK 12 BEAUDRY, CATHERINE ELIZABETH 738.00                

30 3815-01-12-16 3007107 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 16 BLK 12 FIRLEIN, FRED S 738.00                

30 3815-01-12-17 3007108 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 17 BLK 12 DOUGLAS, SANDRA J TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3815-01-12-18 3007109 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 18 BLK 12 GORMANN, PATRICIA D CO-TRUSTEES 738.00                

30 3815-01-12-19 3007110 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 19 BLK 12 GRIMM, PAUL M 738.00                

30 3815-01-12-20 3007111 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 20 BLK 12 NEVILLE, JOHN R 738.00                

30 3815-01-12-21 3007112 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 21 BLK 12 RIVERA, ANTONIA 738.00                

30 3815-01-12-22 3007113 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 22 BLK 12 DE KEADO, MARJORIE LOUISE 738.00                

30 3815-01-12-23 3007114 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 23 BLK 12 GROSSBARD, JODI R 738.00                

30 3815-01-12-24 3007115 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 24 BLK 12 WHITAKER, JAMES HENRY 738.00                

30 3815-01-12-25 3007116 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 25 BLK 12 HUGUENARD, LAURETTA TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3815-01-12-26 3007117 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 26 BLK 12 LA PORTE, MICHAEL J 738.00                

30 3815-01-12-27 3007118 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 27 BLK 12 DELANEY, CHRISTOPHER K 738.00                

30 3815-01-12-28 3007119 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 28 BLK 12 BUCHANAN, JACK 738.00                

30 3815-01-12-29 3007120 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 29 BLK 12 KIEDROWSKI, KAREN 738.00                

30 3815-01-13-1 3007121 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 1  BLK 13 CURIALE, ROBERT LOUIS 738.00                

30 3815-01-13-2 3007122 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 2  BLK 13 JOLIN, RONALD E 738.00                

30 3815-01-13-3 3007123 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 3  BLK 13 STEPHENSON, BARBARA J H/W 738.00                

30 3815-01-13-4 3007124 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 4  BLK 13 FARNHAM, JOAN 738.00                

30 3815-01-13-5 3007125 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 5  BLK 13 MORNINGSIDE FUNDING LLC 738.00                

30 3815-01-13-6 3007126 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 6  BLK 13 KINSEY, MELISSA MARIE 738.00                

30 3815-01-13-7 3007127 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 7  BLK 13 ROBERT EWING BRUCE REVOCABLE TRUST 738.00                

30 3815-01-13-8 3007128 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 8  BLK 13 FOWLER, GARY C 738.00                

30 3815-01-14-1 3007129 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 1  BLK 14 SAMPSON, FRANK T 738.00                

30 3815-01-14-2 3007130 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 2  BLK 14 PRANTEAU, WILLIAM A 738.00                

30 3815-01-14-3 3007131 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 3  BLK 14 SLATTERY, TRACY 738.00                

30 3815-01-14-4 3007132 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 4  BLK 14 VERONESI, VICTOR 738.00                

30 3815-01-14-5 3007133 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 5  BLK 14 FRITTER, ANTHONY P 738.00                

30 3815-01-14-6 3007134 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 6  BLK 14 STOCK, TERRI 738.00                

30 3815-01-14-7 3007135 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 7  BLK 14 THOMAS, DANNY S 738.00                

30 3815-01-14-8 3007136 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 8  BLK 14 KOSKI, WILLIAM L 738.00                

30 3815-01-14-9 3007137 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 9  BLK 14 MORRISON, HERSCHEL N II 738.00                

30 3815-01-14-10 3007138 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 10 BLK 14 SAVI, LAURA 738.00                

30 3815-01-14-11 3007139 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 11 BLK 14 BOLACK, ARLENE R 738.00                

30 3815-01-14-12 3007140 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 12 BLK 14 LEONARD, RONALD THEODORE 738.00                

30 3815-01-15-1 3007141 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 1  BLK 15 CLARK, GORDON L 738.00                

30 3815-01-15-2 3007142 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 2  BLK 15 REVELIS, DONNA G 738.00                

30 3815-01-15-3 3007143 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 3 & 4 BLK 15 HERRINGTON, KENNETH H 738.00                

30 3815-01-15-5 3007145 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 5  BLK 15 HASSLER, BERNICE F 738.00                

30 3815-01-15-6 3007146 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 6  BLK 15 MC BRIDE, HENRY E 738.00                

30 3815-01-15-7 3007147 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 7  BLK 15 ROSEN, BRUCE E 738.00                

30 3815-01-15-8 3007148 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 8  BLK 15 CARROLL, THOMAS J III 738.00                

30 3815-01-15-9 3007149 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 9  BLK 15 REDMOND, DANIEL B 738.00                

30 3815-01-15-10 3007150 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 10 BLK 15 HARTY, MICHAEL P 738.00                

30 3815-01-15-11 3007151 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 11 BLK 15 APPLEGATE, JERRY R 738.00                

30 3815-01-15-12 3007152 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 12 & 13 BLK 15 MURPHY, FRANCIS 738.00                

30 3815-01-15-14 3007154 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 14 & N 1/2 OF LOT 15 BLK 15 LOXSOM, HENRY H LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3815-01-15-16 3007156 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 S 1/2 OF LOT 15 & ALL OF LOT 16 BLK 15 RAVARIS, LEWIS W 738.00                

30 3815-01-15-17 3007157 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 17 BLK 15 PANEBIANCO, THOMAS 738.00                

30 3815-01-15-18 3007158 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 18 BLK 15 MOORHEAD, JACK LEE 738.00                

30 3815-01-15-19 3007159 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 19 BLK 15 BEVAN, BRIGITTE 738.00                

30 3815-01-15-20 3007160 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 20 BLK 15 DONOFRIO, FRANK JR 738.00                

30 3815-01-15-21 3007161 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 21 & 22 BLK 15 BOARDMAN, JOHN R 738.00                

30 3815-01-15-23 3007163 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 23 & 24 BLK 15 WOLFE, GEORGE M 738.00                

30 3815-01-15-25 3007165 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 25 BLK 15 GARDELLA, RODNEY J 738.00                

30 3815-01-15-26 3007166 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 26 BLK 15 CHIMENTI, DOROTHY 738.00                

30 3815-01-15-27 3007167 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 27 BLK 15 MC GILL, CINDY ALISON 738.00                

30 3815-01-15-28 3007168 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 28 BLK 15 RUPERT, JAMES F 738.00                

30 3815-01-15-29 3007169 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 29 BLK 15 VALENTINE, PAULA EARLINE 738.00                

30 3815-01-15-30 3007170 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 30 BLK 15 MORGERA, MICHAEL 738.00                

30 3815-01-15-31 3007171 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 31 BLK 15 LOYACANO, MARK S 738.00                

57 of 66



BBRD Final Assessment Roll FY 17-18.xlsx
30 3815-01-15-32 3007172 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 32 BLK 15 LIDDY, ROBERT MARTIN 738.00                

30 3815-01-15-33 3007173 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 33 BLK 15 DESCHESNES, JEANNETTE J 738.00                

30 3815-01-15-34 3007174 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 34 BLK 15 CLARKE, THOMAS A 738.00                

30 3815-01-15-35 3007175 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 35 BLK 15 NACKE, CARL 738.00                

30 3815-01-15-36 3007176 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 36 BLK 15 KEIZUR, WARREN S SR 738.00                

30 3815-01-15-37 3007177 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 37 BLK 15 JORGENSEN, RICHARD A 738.00                

30 3815-01-15-38 3007178 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 38 BLK 15 MURTHA, ROBERT 738.00                

30 3815-01-15-39 3007179 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 39 BLK 15 RHOADES, RODNEY L 738.00                

30 3815-01-15-40 3007180 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 40 BLK 15 BERUBE, JOSEPH P 738.00                

30 3815-01-15-41 3007181 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 41 BLK 15 FULLER, MARGARET S 738.00                

30 3815-01-15-42 3007182 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 42 BLK 15 STRACK, KARL H 738.00                

30 3815-01-15-43 3007183 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 43 BLK 15 SKARLINSKY, THOMAS LYNN 738.00                

30 3815-01-15-44 3007184 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 44 BLK 15 LIROSI, DOMINICK,JR 738.00                

30 3815-01-15-45 3007185 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 45 BLK 15 CALL, BERNARD C 738.00                

30 3815-01-16-1 3007186 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 1  BLK 16 DYSON, THOMAS W 738.00                

30 3815-01-16-2 3007187 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 2  BLK 16 GILMAN, RUSSELL 738.00                

30 3815-01-16-3 3007188 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 3  BLK 16 CROTEAU, PAUL R TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3815-01-16-4 3007189 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 4 & 5 BLK 16 HAYNES, DENNIS S TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3815-01-16-6 3007191 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 6  BLK 16 BANDOIAN, PHILIP J 738.00                

30 3815-01-16-7 3007192 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 7  BLK 16 BOCHYNSKI, LEONARD P 738.00                

30 3815-01-16-8 3007193 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 8  BLK 16 MARKS, ANTHONY R 738.00                

30 3815-01-16-9 3007194 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 9  BLK 16 BONAVENIA, ANTHONY 738.00                

30 3815-01-16-10 3007195 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 10 BLK 16 WARREN, SCOTT A 738.00                

30 3815-01-16-11 3007196 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 11 BLK 16 SANBORN, PHILIP D 738.00                

30 3815-01-16-12 3007197 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 12 BLK 16 POWERS, LINN D 738.00                

30 3815-01-16-13 3007198 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 13 BLK 16 ARNOLD, JOHN 738.00                

30 3815-01-16-14 3007199 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 14 BLK 16 CHRISTO, BRIAN R 738.00                

30 3815-01-16-15 3007380 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 15 BLK 16 WESTERMAN, MARY J TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3815-01-16-16 3007381 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 16 BLK 16 BLAIR, TERRY L 738.00                

30 3815-01-16-17 3007382 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 17 BLK 16 LEE, GAYLE 738.00                

30 3815-01-16-18 3007383 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 18 BLK 16 DESPRES, GLADYS E,LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3815-01-16-19 3007384 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 19 BLK 16 FRANCIS W BLOOM & ALETTA P BLOOM REVOCABLE TRUST738.00                

30 3815-01-16-20 3007385 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 20 BLK 16 RODGERS, FREDERICK C 738.00                

30 3815-01-16-21 3007386 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 21 BLK 16 HIGGINS, MICHELLE M 738.00                

30 3815-01-16-22 3007387 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 22 BLK 16 TRIGGS, ROBERT E 738.00                

30 3815-01-16-23 3007388 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 23 BLK 16 PERAGINE, SALVATORE M 738.00                

30 3815-01-16-24 3007389 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 24 BLK 16 PFOHL, DONALD L JR 738.00                

30 3815-01-16-25 3007210 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 25 BLK 16 MCDONNELL, BARBARA 738.00                

30 3815-01-16-26 3007211 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 26 BLK 16 SMITH, MICHAEL J 738.00                

30 3815-01-16-27 3007212 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 27 BLK 16 GIGANTINO, KIMBERLY TRAINOR 738.00                

30 3815-01-16-28 3007213 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 28 BLK 16 SOUTHARD, BARRY 738.00                

30 3815-01-16-29 3007214 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 29 BLK 16 GLASS, DEBRA J TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3815-01-16-30 3007215 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 30 BLK 16 DEL GIORNO, DONALD J 738.00                

30 3815-01-16-31 3007216 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 31 BLK 16 SEYMOUR, EVERETT EUGENE 738.00                

30 3815-01-16-32 3007217 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 32 BLK 16 ANDREWS, GORDON A 738.00                

30 3815-01-16-33 3007218 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 33 BLK 16 GRANHOLM, ERIC W 738.00                

30 3815-01-16-34 3007219 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 34 BLK 16 KECMER, RAYMOND J 738.00                

30 3815-01-16-35 3007220 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 35 BLK 16 YATES, ANN ELIZABETH 738.00                

30 3815-01-16-36 3007221 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 36 BLK 16 ADAMS, BRUCE EDWARD JR 738.00                

30 3815-01-16-37 3007222 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 37 BLK 16 CLAPPER, GEORGE L LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3815-01-16-38 3007223 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 38 BLK 16 BEARD, ROBERT 738.00                

30 3815-01-16-39 3007224 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 39 BLK 16 JOHNSON, LEMUEL G JR 738.00                

30 3815-01-16-40 3007225 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 40 & 41 BLK 16 NYHAN, JOHN P 738.00                

30 3815-01-16-42 3007227 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 42 BLK 16 DEVINE, EDWARD DENNIS 738.00                

30 3815-01-16-43 3007228 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 43 BLK 16 MEAD, BRIAN E TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3815-01-16-44 3007229 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 44 BLK 16 RITORTO, DIANE 738.00                

30 3815-01-16-45 3007230 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 45 BLK 16 BOYD, ERNEST L 738.00                

30 3815-01-16-46 3007231 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 46 BLK 16 BEATON, RONALD 738.00                

30 3815-01-16-47 3007232 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 47 & E 1/2 OF LOT 48 BLK 16 DANIELS, JODY B 738.00                

30 3815-01-16-49 3007234 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 49 & W 1/2 OF LOT 48 BLK 16 PAR 48.01 FAUCETT, ROBERT A 738.00                

30 3815-01-16-50 3007235 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 50 BLK 16 CARLSON, ANN M 738.00                

30 3815-01-16-51 3007236 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 51 BLK 16 TAIT, HARRY WAYNE 738.00                

30 3815-01-16-52 3007237 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 52 BLK 16 CAMPBELL, SUSAN E 738.00                

30 3815-01-16-53 3007238 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 53 BLK 16 MACLEAN, KAREN 738.00                

30 3815-01-16-54 3007239 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 54 BLK 16 LYDEN, JAMES W 738.00                

30 3815-01-16-55 3007240 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 55 BLK 16 DAVIES, JOAN L 738.00                

30 3815-01-16-56 3007241 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 56 BLK 16 FAUCHER, DOUGLAS 738.00                

30 3815-01-17-2 3007242 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 2  BLK 17 TOLOMEO, TIMOTHY M 738.00                

30 3815-01-17-3 3007243 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 3  BLK 17 LYSKO, PATRICIA K LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3815-01-17-4 3007244 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 4  BLK 17 SANCETTA, MADELINE KAREN 738.00                

30 3815-01-17-5 3007245 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 5  BLK 17 ESPITEE, PHILIP R 738.00                

30 3815-01-17-6 3007246 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 6  BLK 17 JOHNSON, LINDA K 738.00                

30 3815-01-17-7 3007247 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 7  BLK 17 BURGARELLA, ROBIN 738.00                

30 3815-01-17-8 3007248 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 8  BLK 17 PIGHETTI, ALFRED J 738.00                

30 3815-01-17-9 3007249 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 9  BLK 17 SMITH, CHARLOTTE A 738.00                

30 3815-01-17-10 3007250 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 10 BLK 17 GRILLO, MARIE T 738.00                

58 of 66



BBRD Final Assessment Roll FY 17-18.xlsx
30 3815-01-17-11 3007251 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 11 BLK 17 COLASANTO, MARILYN E 738.00                

30 3815-01-17-12 3007252 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 12 BLK 17 SANTA MARIA, GUILIO PAUL TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3815-01-17-13 3007253 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 13 & 14 BLK 17 FLYNN, RONALD J SR LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3815-01-17-15 3007255 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 15 BLK 17 MELBA LOCHMANDY REVOCABLE TRUST 738.00                

30 3815-01-17-17 3007257 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 17 BLK 17 COUNTISS, JOYCE R 738.00                

30 3815-01-17-18 3007258 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 18 BLK 17 KUCKENBECKER, DALE R 738.00                

30 3815-01-17-19 3007259 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 19 BLK 17 PURDY, CHARLES TRACY JR 738.00                

30 3815-01-17-20 3007260 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 20 BLK 17 MOTTOLESE, MARGARET LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3815-01-17-21 3007261 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 21 BLK 17 CARR, JEFFREY P 738.00                

30 3815-01-17-22 3007262 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 22 BLK 17 MC DONOUGH, MELANIE M 738.00                

30 3815-01-17-23 3007263 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 23 BLK 17 TAFURO, CAROL A 738.00                

30 3815-01-17-24 3007264 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 24 BLK 17 ALBEE, JOHN C 738.00                

30 3815-01-17-25 3007265 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 25 BLK 17 LIDEN, RALPH C 738.00                

30 3815-01-17.A-1 3007266 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 1  BLK 17A AIELLO, MARION 738.00                

30 3815-01-17.A-2 3007267 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 2 & 3 BLK 17.A RICE, GILBERT E 738.00                

30 3815-01-17.A-4 3007269 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 4  BLK 17A WILLIAMS, CHRISTINE A 738.00                

30 3815-01-17.A-5 3007270 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 5  BLK 17A LUNDIN, MELVILLE A LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3815-01-17.A-6 3007271 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 6  BLK 17A FLYNN, MICHAEL JOSEPH 738.00                

30 3815-01-17.A-7 3007272 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 7  BLK 17A JARVIS, ROBERT N JR 738.00                

30 3815-01-17.A-8 3007273 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 8  BLK 17A CARRICK, KATHRYN ELIZABETH 738.00                

30 3815-01-17.A-9 3007274 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 9  BLK 17A URBAN, CURT J 738.00                

30 3815-01-17.A-10 3007275 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 10 BLK 17A RAGLAN, KATHY ANN 738.00                

30 3815-01-17.A-11 3007276 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 11 BLK 17A ST COEUR, MARGARET E TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3815-01-17.A-12 3007277 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 12 BLK 17A LANGDON, HARRY 738.00                

30 3815-01-17.A-13 3007278 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 13 BLK 17A ROBBINS, LAWRENCE G III 738.00                

30 3815-01-17.A-14 3007279 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 14 BLK 17A SHATTUCK, MARY P 738.00                

30 3815-01-17.A-15 3007280 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 15 BLK 17A WOLF, JACK D 738.00                

30 3815-01-17.A-16 3007281 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 16 BLK 17A COULBOURNE, MARILYN HOULE 738.00                

30 3815-01-17.A-17 3007282 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 17 BLK 17A LEONE, JON G 738.00                

30 3815-01-17.A-18 3007283 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 18 BLK 17A FULLER, CARL J 738.00                

30 3815-01-17.A-19 3007284 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 19 BLK 17A MEPHAM, THOMAS E JR 738.00                

30 3815-01-17.A-20 3007285 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 20,21 BLK 17A ESTOK, ROBERT S 738.00                

30 3815-01-17.A-22 3007287 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 22 & 23 BLK 17A GORTNEY, BUTCH 738.00                

30 3815-01-17.A-24 3007289 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 24 BLK 17A MORAN, RICHARD J 738.00                

30 3815-01-17.A-25 3007290 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 25 BLK 17A KLESZCZ, JOSEPH ROBERT 738.00                

30 3815-01-17.A-26 3007291 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 26 BLK 17A LAVIN, LINDA R 738.00                

30 3815-01-17.A-27 3007292 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 27 BLK 17A HERNANDEZ, RAUL,LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3815-01-17.A-28 3007293 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 28 BLK 17A NELSON, JOHN 738.00                

30 3815-01-17.A-29 3007294 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 29 BLK 17A SYKES, DIANE 738.00                

30 3815-01-17.A-30 3007295 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 30 BLK 17A SYNER, ROBERTA J 738.00                

30 3815-01-17.A-31 3007296 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 31 BLK 17A MARUCCI, ANTHONY C 738.00                

30 3815-01-17.A-32 3007297 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 32 BLK 17A SCOTT, KATHLEEN 738.00                

30 3815-01-17.A-33 3007298 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 33 BLK 17A GRESKO, GARY E 738.00                

30 3815-01-17.A-34 3007299 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 34 BLK 17A BOWMAN, GEORGE KENDRELL 738.00                

30 3815-01-17.A-35 3007300 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 35 BLK 17A FRONTERA, ANNE 738.00                

30 3815-01-17.A-36 3007301 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 36 BLK 17A SEITZ, ROBERT 738.00                

30 3815-01-18-1 3007302 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 1  BLK 18 IVONE, JEAN ROWBOTTOM H/W 738.00                

30 3815-01-18-2 3007303 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 2  BLK 18 BONAFFINO, SALVATORE 738.00                

30 3815-01-18-3 3007304 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 3  BLK 18 LECLAIR, FLORENCE A TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3815-01-18-4 3007305 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 4  BLK 18 ELLIOTT, LUCKY 738.00                

30 3815-01-18-5 3007306 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 5  BLK 18 KUNZE, TRACY 738.00                

30 3815-01-18-6 3007307 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 6  BLK 18 WILLIE, JAMES R 738.00                

30 3815-01-18-7 3007308 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 7  BLK 18 ADAMS, MARILYN JEAN 738.00                

30 3815-01-18-8 3007309 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 8  BLK 18 RETTIG, RONALD JAMES 738.00                

30 3815-01-18-9 3007310 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 9, 10 & 35 BLK 18 ROPIEQUET, REINA LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3815-01-18-11 3007312 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 11 BLK 18 SIMPSON, DONALD V 738.00                

30 3815-01-18-12 3007313 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 12 BLK 18 GLENCROSS, LOIS M 738.00                

30 3815-01-18-13 3007314 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 13 BLK 18 SPITZER, RICHARD L 738.00                

30 3815-01-18-14 3007315 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 14 BLK 18 CACERES, JILL MULLER 738.00                

30 3815-01-18-15 3007316 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 15 BLK 18 LORRAIN, ROBERT 738.00                

30 3815-01-18-16 3007317 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 16 BLK 18 MORRISSIEY, BONNIE W 738.00                

30 3815-01-18-17 3007318 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 17 BLK 18 ZINSMEISTER, PEGGY A 738.00                

30 3815-01-18-18 3007319 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 18 BLK 18 ZIMMER, JAMES A SR TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3815-01-18-19 3007320 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 19 BLK 18 NOEL, PATRICIA CAROL 738.00                

30 3815-01-18-20 3007321 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 20 BLK 18 WOTRING, KATHRYN L 738.00                

30 3815-01-18-21 3007322 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 21 BLK 18 ROBERTSON FAMILY TRUST 738.00                

30 3815-01-18-22 3007323 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 22 BLK 18 NOTARO, MARY JANE 738.00                

30 3815-01-18-23 3007324 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 23 BLK 18 AMEDURE, JEFFREY JOHN 738.00                

30 3815-01-18-24 3007325 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 24 BLK 18 SCHALL, KAREN S LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3815-01-18-25 3007326 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 25 BLK 18 JOHANSSON, GUSTAV A 738.00                

30 3815-01-18-26 3007327 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 26 BLK 18 ATWELL, JAMES DAVID 738.00                

30 3815-01-18-27 3007328 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 27 BLK 18 SAUER, INES M 738.00                

30 3815-01-18-28 3007329 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 28 BLK 18 CATES, JOHN A 738.00                

30 3815-01-18-29 3007330 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 29 BLK 18 ROGERS, JAMES P 738.00                

30 3815-01-18-30 3007331 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 30 BLK 18 FOHN, JEFFREY F 738.00                

30 3815-01-18-31 3007332 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 31 BLK 18 TREZZA, MARIA 738.00                

59 of 66



BBRD Final Assessment Roll FY 17-18.xlsx
30 3815-01-18-32 3007333 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 32 BLK 18 ALSANTE, FRANCIS A 738.00                

30 3815-01-18-33 3007334 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 33 & 34  BLK 18 CALLOVI, PETER 738.00                

30 3815-01-18-36 3007337 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 36 BLK 18 DALTON, MAURICE J 738.00                

30 3815-01-18-37 3007338 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 37 BLK 18 SCHIAROLI, RAYMOND 738.00                

30 3815-01-18-38 3007339 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 38 BLK 18 KEIFFER, JAMES A 738.00                

30 3815-01-18-39 3007340 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 39 BLK 18 SPERLING, LEONARD 738.00                

30 3815-01-18-40 3007341 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 40 BLK 18 CROUSE, LOUISE E 738.00                

30 3815-01-18-41 3007342 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 41 BLK 18 NOSONOWITZ, DIANE H/W 738.00                

30 3815-01-18-42 3007343 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 42 BLK 18 KETTLER-COLBY, SUSAN K 738.00                

30 3815-01-18-43 3007344 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 43 BLK 18 COON, CHARLENE ROSE 738.00                

30 3815-01-18-44 3007345 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 44 BLK 18 BARBIERI, RALPH E 738.00                

30 3815-01-19-1 3007346 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 1  BLK 19 MONTGOMERY, CHARLES C JR 738.00                

30 3815-01-19-2 3007347 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  2 BLK 19 LOISELLE, BEVERLY L 738.00                

30 3815-01-19-3 3007348 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  3 BLK 19 TAYLOR, STEWART W 738.00                

30 3815-01-19-4 3007349 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  4 BLK 19 LENAU, FRANK 738.00                

30 3815-01-19-5 3007350 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  5 BLK 19 MERRITT, BONNIE L 738.00                

30 3815-01-19-6 3007351 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 6 & 7 BLK 19 GALLAGHER, LAWRENCE E 738.00                

30 3815-01-19-8 3007353 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  8 BLK 19 THORPE, JEAN L 738.00                

30 3815-01-19-9 3007354 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  9 BLK 19 BALBUZE, CAROL J 738.00                

30 3815-01-19-10 3007355 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 10 BLK 19 KOPPEN, LOREN E LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3815-01-19-11 3007356 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 11 BLK 19 GRIEGER, FRANCES HEISE 738.00                

30 3815-01-19-12 3007357 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 12 BLK 19 KOLLEK, DOUGLAS A 738.00                

30 3815-01-19-13 3007358 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 13 BLK 19 ZOLLO, BENEDICT L 738.00                

30 3815-01-19-14 3007359 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 14 BLK 19 TUZ, SAMUEL JOHN 738.00                

30 3815-01-19-15 3007360 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 15 BLK 19 SPATARELLA, ROBERT W 738.00                

30 3815-01-19-16 3007361 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 16 BLK 19 DONOHUE, CAROL LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3815-01-19-17 3007362 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 17 BLK 19 BELL, JAMES 738.00                

30 3815-01-19-18 3007363 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 18 & 19 BLK 19 LAYMAN, FLOYD,LIFE ESTATE 1,476.00             

30 3815-01-19-20 3007365 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 20 & 21 BLK 19 THERESA M NAPIERKOWSKI REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST738.00                

30 3815-01-19-22 3007367 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 22 BLK 19 THOMAS, DENNIS E 738.00                

30 3815-01-19-23 3007368 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 23 BLK 19 STRANGE, PAMELA L 738.00                

30 3815-01-19-24 3007369 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 24 BLK 19 ROMAN, DEBRA L 738.00                

30 3815-01-19-25 3007370 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 25 BLK 19 SMITHMYER, SOPHIA MARIE TRUSTEES 738.00                

30 3815-01-19-26 3007371 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 26 BLK 19 WHY, DOROTHY ANN 738.00                

30 3815-01-19-27 3007372 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 27 BLK 19 SAVALLI, JOSEPH 738.00                

30 3815-01-19-28 3007373 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 28 BLK 19 RENDA, FRANK LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3815-01-19-29 3007374 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 29 BLK 19 BUCKALEW, MARLENE J LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3815-01-19-30 3007375 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 30 BLK 19 GEARY, JOHN 738.00                

30 3815-01-19-31 3007376 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 31 & 32 BLK 19 FRITSMA, RUTH 738.00                

30 3815-01-19-33 3007378 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 33 BLK 19 VANDERHOOF, DONALD R 738.00                

30 3815-01-19-34 3007379 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 34 BLK 19 KADLEC, MARTIN 738.00                

30 3815-01-19-35 3007380 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 35 BLK 19 SEELBINDER, NORMAN W 738.00                

30 3815-01-19-36 3007381 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 36 BLK 19 BAXTER, RONALD E 738.00                

30 3815-01-19-37 3007382 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 37 BLK 19 KEIZUR, WARREN STANLEY JR 738.00                

30 3815-01-19-38 3007383 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 38 BLK 19 MATEJEK, DANIEL J 738.00                

30 3815-01-19-39 3007384 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 39 BLK 19 DOHERTY, JAMES P 738.00                

30 3815-01-19-41 3007386 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 40 & 41 BLK 19 MURPHY, FRANCIS J 1,476.00             

30 3815-01-19-42 3007387 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 42 BLK 19 TURCOTTE, PAUL D 738.00                

30 3815-01-19-43 3007388 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 43 BLK 19 ANDERSON, DONALD P TRUSTEE -                      

30 3815-01-19-44 3007389 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 44 BLK 19 ANDERSON, DONALD P TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3815-01-20-1 3007390 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  1 BLK 20 CARRINGTON MORTGAGE SERVICES LLC 738.00                

30 3815-01-20-2 3007391 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  2 BLK 20 BENNETT, NOEL 738.00                

30 3815-01-20-3 3007392 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  3 BLK 20 THERRIEN, JOEL 738.00                

30 3815-01-20-4 3007393 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  4 BLK 20 THERRIEN, JOEL 738.00                

30 3815-01-20-5 3007394 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  5 BLK 20 LEGER, CYNTHIA J 738.00                

30 3815-01-20-6 3007395 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  6 BLK 20 CHRISMAN, JOHN H 738.00                

30 3815-01-20-7 3007396 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  7 BLK 20 MARTIN, EARLE S 738.00                

30 3815-01-20-8 3007397 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  8 BLK 20 PEDERSEN, PATRICE M 738.00                

30 3815-01-20-9 3007398 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  9 BLK 20 JOHNSON, JIMMY 738.00                

30 3815-01-20-10 3007399 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 10 BLK 20 CUNDIFF, JAMES GILBERT TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3815-01-20-11 3007400 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 11 BLK 20 LOISELLE, BEVERLY L 738.00                

30 3815-01-20-12 3007401 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 12 BLK 20 PFOHL, PATRICIA A H/W LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3815-01-20-13 3007402 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 13 BLK 20 JAEGER, NORMAN H 738.00                

30 3815-01-20-14 3007403 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 14 BLK 20 RIORDAN, TIMOTHY D 738.00                

30 3815-01-20-15 3007404 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 15 BLK 20 SCHOONMAKER, CHESTER A 738.00                

30 3815-01-20-16 3007405 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 16 BLK 20 LESTER, HENRY D 738.00                

30 3815-01-20-17 3007406 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 17 BLK 20 WATSON, BRENDA H 738.00                

30 3815-01-20-18 3007407 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 18 BLK 20 GRIFFIN, LOUIS,JR C 738.00                

30 3815-01-20-19 3007408 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 19 BLK 20 DUNIGAN, YVONNE S 738.00                

30 3815-01-20-20 3007409 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 20, 21 & 22 BLK 20 LYNCH, ALLEN 738.00                

30 3815-01-20-23 3007412 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 23,24,25 BLK 20 KOSKI, LINDA 738.00                

30 3815-01-20-26 3007415 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 26, 27, 28 BLK 20 PELLEGRINO, LEONARD A 738.00                

30 3815-01-20-29 3007418 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 29 BLK 20 MORISSEAU, JOHN KEN 738.00                

30 3815-01-20-30 3007419 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 30 BLK 20 ECKEL, DORA W 738.00                

30 3815-01-20-31 3007420 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 31 BLK 20 MITCHELL, BRADY G 738.00                

30 3815-01-20-32 3007421 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 32 BLK 20 WADE, LAURA S 738.00                

60 of 66



BBRD Final Assessment Roll FY 17-18.xlsx
30 3815-01-20-33 3007422 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 33 BLK 20 KRYSINSKI, MARK P 738.00                

30 3815-01-20-34 3007423 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 34 BLK 20 TROWSDALE, REINA DE ARMAS 738.00                

30 3815-01-20-35 3007424 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 35 BLK 20 LEHMAN, DANIEL E 738.00                

30 3815-01-20-36 3007425 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 36 BLK 20 BOLESNY, MICHAEL A 738.00                

30 3815-01-20-37 3007426 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 37 BLK 20 CRAIG, GLORIA L 738.00                

30 3815-01-20-38 3007427 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 38 BLK 20 SABOTA, ROBERT F 738.00                

30 3815-01-20-39 3007428 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 39 BLK 20 JOYCE, DELORES L LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3815-01-20-41 3007430 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 40,41,42 BLK 20 REDDY, JOHN J 738.00                

30 3815-01-20-43 3007432 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 43 BLK 20 SANDERS, MICHAEL C 738.00                

30 3815-01-20-44 3007433 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 44 BLK 20 TAZMET LLC 738.00                

30 3815-01-21-1 3007434 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  1 BLK 21 BYE, DAVID H 738.00                

30 3815-01-21-2 3007435 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  2 BLK 21 BYE, SIDNEY N 738.00                

30 3815-01-21-3 3007436 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  3 BLK 21 ALLEN, DOROTHY A 738.00                

30 3815-01-21-4 3007437 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  4 BLK 21 ROBSON, CHRISTOPHER B 738.00                

30 3815-01-21-5 3007438 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  5 BLK 21 SANCHEZ, LUIS A 738.00                

30 3815-01-21-6 3007439 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  6 BLK 21 GRAZIO, CELESTE R 738.00                

30 3815-01-21-7 3007440 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  7 BLK 21 DROUKAS, PATRICIA A 738.00                

30 3815-01-21-8 3007441 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  8 BLK 21 SEILER, LESLIE ANN 738.00                

30 3815-01-21-9 3007442 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  9 BLK 21 BARBUSCIO, KURT W 738.00                

30 3815-01-21-10 3007443 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 10 BLK 21 GRIFFIN, HASKEL WILSON JR 738.00                

30 3815-01-21-11 3007444 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 11 BLK 21 LEGER, BRUCE 738.00                

30 3815-01-21-12 3007445 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 12 BLK 21 RAO, ANTHONY J 738.00                

30 3815-01-21-13 3007446 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 13 BLK 21 GENTILE, JOSEPH 738.00                

30 3815-01-21-14 3007447 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 14 BLK 21 MCGREGOR-GUAM, SYLVIA 738.00                

30 3815-01-21-15 3007448 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 15 BLK 21 ROULEAU, LEO A 738.00                

30 3815-01-21-16 3007449 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 16 BLK 21 BREWER, AMANDA L 738.00                

30 3815-01-21-17 3007450 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 17 BLK 21 LONERGAN, ROLAND P,JR 738.00                

30 3815-01-21-18 3007451 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 18 BLK 21 KLING, PETER R 738.00                

30 3815-01-21-19 3007452 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 19 BLK 21 LARKIN, CLIFFORD H 738.00                

30 3815-01-21-20 3007453 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 20 BLK 21 TIDWELL, VELMER ARNOLD 738.00                

30 3815-01-21-21 3007454 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 21 BLK 21 REYERO, ARLEENE F 738.00                

30 3815-01-21-22 3007455 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 22 BLK 21 LEGUE, DAWN I 738.00                

30 3815-01-21-23 3007456 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 23 BLK 21 OLSEN, OTTO 738.00                

30 3815-01-21-24 3007457 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 24 BLK 21 GRANDE, MICHAEL A 738.00                

30 3815-01-21-25 3007458 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 25 BLK 21 VALLIQUETTE, ROBIN D LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3815-01-21-26 3007459 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 26 BLK 21 RAYMOND, PAMELA 738.00                

30 3815-01-21-27 3007460 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 27 BLK 21 GETCHELL, ROBERT A 738.00                

30 3815-01-21-28 3007461 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 28 BLK 21 FELSER, RICHARD J 738.00                

30 3815-01-21-29 3007462 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 29 BLK 21 TOWNSHEND, RONALD D 738.00                

30 3815-01-21-30 3007463 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 30 BLK 21 PALOW, M DOROTHY 738.00                

30 3815-01-21-31 3007464 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 31 BLK 21 PHIPPS, RICHARD C 738.00                

30 3815-01-21-32 3007465 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 32 BLK 21 REED, STEPHEN E 738.00                

30 3815-01-21-33 3007466 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 33 BLK 21 BYERS, DENNIS R 738.00                

30 3815-01-22-1 3007467 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 1 & 2 BLK 22 WESSELS, ROBERTA A 738.00                

30 3815-01-22-3 3007469 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 3 & 4 BLK 22 EDMONDS, TERRY JOE 738.00                

30 3815-01-22-5 3007471 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  5 BLK 22 VERRUNO, BLANE 738.00                

30 3815-01-22-6 3007472 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  6 BLK 22 DESJARDINS, BERNARD 738.00                

30 3815-01-22-7 3007473 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  7 BLK 22 SUTHERLAND, YVONNE 738.00                

30 3815-01-22-8 3007474 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  8 BLK 22 MCCARTHY, CONSTANCE C 738.00                

30 3815-01-22-9 3007475 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  9 BLK 22 STYRON, JOHN THOMAS,JR 738.00                

30 3815-01-22-10 3007476 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 10 BLK 22 DAVIE, TIMOTHY A 738.00                

30 3815-01-22-11 3007477 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 11 BLK 22 BECKER, CHARLES C 738.00                

30 3815-01-22-12 3007478 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 12 BLK 22 TIPPETT, EUGENE J 738.00                

30 3815-01-22-13 3007479 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 13 BLK 22 PECK, JOSEPHINE M 738.00                

30 3815-01-22-14 3007480 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 14 BLK 22 DOUGLAS, SANDRA J TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3815-01-22-15 3007481 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 15 BLK 22 CHASSE, ELAINE 738.00                

30 3815-01-22-16 3007482 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 16 BLK 22 MAC MILLAN, JAMES R 738.00                

30 3815-01-22-17 3007483 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 17 BLK 22 THIBAULT, CECILE 738.00                

30 3815-01-22-18 3007484 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 18 BLK 22 PALMGRAY INVESTMENTS LLC 738.00                

30 3815-01-22-19 3007485 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 19 BLK 22 HAVARD, ELWOOD 738.00                

30 3815-01-22-20 3007486 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 20 BLK 22 POSTMA, DONALD JAMES 738.00                

30 3815-01-22-21 3007487 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 21 BLK 22 GAVITT, RICHARD EARL 738.00                

30 3815-01-22-22 3007488 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 22 BLK 22 LAFAIR, MARY LOUISE 738.00                

30 3815-01-22-23 3007489 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 23 BLK 22 ARETINO, JOSEPH MARTIN 738.00                

30 3815-01-22-24 3007490 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 24 BLK 22 ROSSI, MAGGIE LEONA 738.00                

30 3815-01-22-25 3007491 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 25 & 26 BLK 22 SUCHORSKY, WILLIAM 738.00                

30 3815-01-22-27 3007493 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 27 BLK 22 DAVIS, LOUANN M 738.00                

30 3815-01-22-28 3007494 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 28 BLK 22 JOHNSON, WILLIAM F 738.00                

30 3815-01-22-29 3007495 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 29 BLK 22 MC GINLEY, DAVID 738.00                

30 3815-01-23-1 3007496 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  1 BLK 23 BENTLEY, MAURICE R 738.00                

30 3815-01-23-2 3007497 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  2 BLK 23 MONGEON, LEONARD A 738.00                

30 3815-01-23-3 3007498 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  3 BLK 23 HAUK, VINCENT E 738.00                

30 3815-01-23-4 3007499 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  4 BLK 23 MELLEN, ROBERT G 738.00                

30 3815-01-23-5 3007500 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  5 BLK 23 GRAY, DALE T SR 738.00                

30 3815-01-23-6 3007501 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  6 BLK 23 WEISER, FREDERICK E JR ESTATE 738.00                

30 3815-01-23-7 3007502 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  7 BLK 23 SCHUMACHER, LILLIAN JOYCE 738.00                

61 of 66



BBRD Final Assessment Roll FY 17-18.xlsx
30 3815-01-23-8 3007503 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  8 BLK 23 KENNEDY, CAROLE,LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3815-01-23-9 3007504 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  9 BLK 23 EICHHORST PROPERTIES LLC 738.00                

30 3815-01-23-10 3007505 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 10 BLK 23 FLYNN, JOHN F 738.00                

30 3815-01-23-11 3007506 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 11 BLK 23 RUDOLF, MARY C 738.00                

30 3815-01-23-12 3007507 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 12 BLK 23 CARLBERG, HENRY V 738.00                

30 3815-01-23-13 3007508 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 13 BLK 23 LUCHETTI, JACQUELINE LOU 738.00                

30 3815-01-23-14 3007509 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 14 BLK 23 FLORS, RONALD 738.00                

30 3815-01-23-15 3007510 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 15 BLK 23 LA PLUME, DONALD W SR 738.00                

30 3815-01-23-16 3007511 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 16 BLK 23 SMITH, JERRY N 738.00                

30 3815-01-23-17 3007512 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 17 BLK 23 HELLENSCHMIDT, DAVID 738.00                

30 3815-01-23-18 3007513 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 18 BLK 23 GELINAS REVOCABLE TRUST 738.00                

30 3815-01-23-19 3007514 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 19 BLK 23 FOLLETT, BEVERLY A 738.00                

30 3815-01-23-20 3007515 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 20 BLK 23 MONTGOMERY, ROBERT P 738.00                

30 3815-01-23-21 3007516 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 21 BLK 23 COKER, GARY C 738.00                

30 3815-01-23-22 3007517 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 22 BLK 23 OSTERLOTH, LA RAINE A 738.00                

30 3815-01-23-23 3007518 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 23 BLK 23 ELLIOTT, PATRICIA G TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3815-01-23-24 3007519 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 24 BLK 23 THIBODEAU, DANIEL W 738.00                

30 3815-01-23-25 3007520 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 25 BLK 23 332 MACADAMIA LAND TRUST 738.00                

30 3815-01-23-26 3007521 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 26 BLK 23 WHITTAKER, CHARLES T 738.00                

30 3815-01-23-27 3007522 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 27 BLK 23 TARDIFF, ROBERT 738.00                

30 3815-01-23-28 3007523 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 28 & 29 BLK 23 MELVIN, MICHAEL F 738.00                

30 3815-01-23-30 3007525 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 30 BLK 23 TERK, PETER J 738.00                

30 3815-01-23-31 3007526 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 31 BLK 23 HWANG, ERIC S 738.00                

30 3815-01-24-1 3007527 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  1 BLK 24 O`CONNOR, JOHN F 738.00                

30 3815-01-24-2 3007528 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  2 BLK 24 HAMELIN, ARTHUR A 738.00                

30 3815-01-24-3 3007529 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  3 BLK 24 CRONAN, JAMES A 738.00                

30 3815-01-24-4 3007530 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  4 BLK 24 CRONAN, JAMES A 738.00                

30 3815-01-24-5 3007531 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  5 BLK 24 TRIPLETT, JO ELLEN 738.00                

30 3815-01-24-6 3007532 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  6 BLK 24 BELL, ALBERT LOWELL 738.00                

30 3815-01-24-7 3007533 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  7 BLK 24 SIGOUIN, JOSEPH R 738.00                

30 3815-01-24-8 3007534 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  8 BLK 24 BROWN, SYDNEY H 738.00                

30 3815-01-24-9 3007535 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  9 BLK 24 PERKINS, MAUREEN M 738.00                

30 3815-01-24-10 3007536 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 10 BLK 24 ARISCO, MARY ANN 738.00                

30 3815-01-24-11 3007537 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 11 BLK 24 SCHWENDENMAN, KENNETH W TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3815-01-24-12 3007538 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 12 BLK 24 HEALY, DONALD T,JR 738.00                

30 3815-01-24-13 3007539 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 13 BLK 24 MC GHEE, PATRICK 738.00                

30 3815-01-24-14 3007540 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 14 BLK 24 JOHNSON, SARA L 738.00                

30 3815-01-24-15 3007541 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 15 BLK 24 HARDING, CHERYL 738.00                

30 3815-01-24-16 3007542 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 16 BLK 24 MURRAY, JAMES M 738.00                

30 3815-01-24-17 3007543 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 17 BLK 24 WIRTZ, WILLIAM R 738.00                

30 3815-01-24-18 3007544 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 18 BLK 24 BLUM, JEROME D 738.00                

30 3815-01-24-19 3007545 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 19 BLK 24 SEELBINDER, JEFFERY,II M 738.00                

30 3815-01-24-20 3007546 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 20 BLK 24 BEAL, MICHAEL J 738.00                

30 3815-01-24-21 3007547 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 21 BLK 24 ALFANO, JULIA A 738.00                

30 3815-01-25-1 3007548 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  1 BLK 25 ARDIZZONE, PLACIDO 738.00                

30 3815-01-25-2 3007549 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  2 BLK 25 DUESLER, THOMAS 738.00                

30 3815-01-25-3 3007550 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  3 BLK 25 SLAZYK, JOSEPH 738.00                

30 3815-01-25-4 3007551 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  4 BLK 25 AMICO, ANTHONY J 738.00                

30 3815-01-25-5 3007552 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  5 BLK 25 STANKEVICH, DAVID A 738.00                

30 3815-01-25-6 3007553 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  6 BLK 25 MARCUS, BETTY 738.00                

30 3815-01-25-7 3007554 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  7 BLK 25 SCHREIBER, HAROLD D 738.00                

30 3815-01-25-8 3007555 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  8 BLK 25 HEFFERNAN, PAULINE S 738.00                

30 3815-01-25-9 3007556 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  9 BLK 25 CHMIEL, ANN M TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3815-01-25-10 3007557 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 10 BLK 25 MARTIN, RONNIE E 738.00                

30 3815-01-25-11 3007558 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 11 BLK 25 FILBY, RICHARD A 738.00                

30 3815-01-25-12 3007559 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 12 BLK 25 ARNOLD, RICHARD G 738.00                

30 3815-01-25-13 3007560 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 13 BLK 25 DITTUS, WILLIAM A 738.00                

30 3815-01-25-14 3007561 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 14 BLK 25 WARREN, JEANETTE 738.00                

30 3815-01-25-15 3007562 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 15 BLK 25 NEWMAN, LARRY 738.00                

30 3815-01-25-16 3007563 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 16 BLK 25 GALLAGHER, JOHN PATRICK 738.00                

30 3815-01-25-17 3007564 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 17 BLK 25 TOWNSEND, GEORGE D 738.00                

30 3815-01-25-18 3007565 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 18 BLK 25 VERBOSKY, LARRY G 738.00                

30 3815-01-25-19 3007566 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 19 BLK 25 LECLERC, ROGER LAWRENCE 738.00                

30 3815-01-25-20 3007567 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 20 BLK 25 BAILEY, TIMOTHY WARREN 738.00                

30 3815-01-25-21 3007568 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 21 BLK 25 SCOTT, ROBERT E 738.00                

30 3815-01-25-22 3007569 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 22 BLK 25 HOMAN, JOSEPH 738.00                

30 3815-01-25-23 3007570 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 23 BLK 25 LEGERE, DIANE M 738.00                

30 3815-01-25-24 3007571 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 24 BLK 25 LA CHERRE, BRENDA MARIE 738.00                

30 3815-01-25-25 3007572 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 25 & 26 BLK 25 BOUWKAMP, LAURENCE 738.00                

30 3815-01-25-27 3007574 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 27 BLK 25 CUSHMAN, HARLOW T 738.00                

30 3815-01-25-28 3007575 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 28 BLK 25 WHITE, MARY 738.00                

30 3815-01-25-29 3007576 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 29 BLK 25 RIESENBECK, LAWRENCE 738.00                

30 3815-01-25-30 3007577 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 30 BLK 25 MAC KENZIE, PETER JOHN 738.00                

30 3815-01-25-31 3007578 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 31 BLK 25 CAREY, PETER 738.00                

30 3815-01-25-32 3007579 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 32 BLK 25 TARDIFF, ROBERT 738.00                

30 3815-01-25-33 3007580 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 33 BLK 25 SCHMITT, JACK W 738.00                

62 of 66



BBRD Final Assessment Roll FY 17-18.xlsx
30 3815-01-25-34 3007581 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 34 BLK 25 STIMPSON, JENNIFER 738.00                

30 3815-01-25-35 3007582 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 35 BLK 25 SABOL, KENNETH R 738.00                

30 3815-01-25-36 3007583 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 36 & 37 BLK 25 RICHTER, LEWIS F 738.00                

30 3815-01-25-38 3007585 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 38 BLK 25 RODGERS, FRANK 738.00                

30 3815-01-25-39 3007586 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 39 BLK 25 GARITI, ANTHONY J 738.00                

30 3815-01-25-40 3007587 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 40 BLK 25 WEIDER, JOHN J 738.00                

30 3815-01-25-41 3007588 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 41 BLK 25 CANNY, JOHN J 738.00                

30 3815-01-25-42 3007589 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 42 BLK 25 GELINAS REVOCABLE TRUST 738.00                

30 3815-01-25-43 3007590 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 43 BLK 25 FINN, DENISE J 738.00                

30 3815-01-25-44 3007591 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 44 BLK 25 JOY, JOSEPH A 738.00                

30 3815-01-25-45 3007592 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 45 BLK 25 LUPIEN, MARCEL J 738.00                

30 3815-01-25-46 3007593 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 46 BLK 25 DUBOIS, CHARLES M 738.00                

30 3815-01-26-1 3007594 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 1 & 2 BLK 26 MULCAHY, TIMOTHY 738.00                

30 3815-01-26-3 3007596 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  3 BLK 26 CUMBRIDGE, LEONARD S B JR 738.00                

30 3815-01-26-4 3007597 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  4 BLK 26 RATCLIFFE, ROBERT A 738.00                

30 3815-01-26-5 3007598 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  5 BLK 26 BEVERLY, HARRY 738.00                

30 3815-01-26-6 3007599 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  6 BLK 26 {FOR ADDITIONAL ASSESSMENT SEE 30-38-15-01-26-6.A}WARNER, ARTHUR 738.00                

30 3815-01-26-7 3007600 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  7 BLK 26 DANILA, ANTHONY V JR 738.00                

30 3815-01-26-8 3007601 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  8 BLK 26 786 KAUSAR LLC 738.00                

30 3815-01-26-9 3007602 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  9 BLK 26 FRASIER, DOUGLAS 738.00                

30 3815-01-26-10 3007603 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 10 BLK 26 MURRAY, JEANE TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3815-01-26-11 3007604 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 11 BLK 26 DI FAZIO, DOROTHY A 738.00                

30 3815-01-26-12 3007605 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 12 & 13 BLK 26 LERMOND, CARROLL 738.00                

30 3815-01-26-14 3007607 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 14 BLK 26 SCHELLBERG, RICHARD J SR TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3815-01-26-15 3007608 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 15 BLK 26 ABATO, MICHAEL J 738.00                

30 3815-01-26-16 3007609 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 16 BLK 26 GAMAGE, BRIAN D 738.00                

30 3815-01-26-17 3007610 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 17 BLK 26 DUNNE, KEVIN T 738.00                

30 3815-01-26-18 3007611 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 18 BLK 26 BOUCHER, MARC DAVID 738.00                

30 3815-01-26-19 3007612 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 19 BLK 26 MCWILLIAMS, PATRICK 738.00                

30 3815-01-26-20 3007613 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 20 BLK 26 TOOR, CHARLES W 738.00                

30 3815-01-26-21 3007614 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 21 BLK 26 MEAD, ROBERT G 738.00                

30 3815-01-26-22 3007615 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 22 & 23 BLK 26 PELLETIER, MAURICE 738.00                

30 3815-01-26-24 3007617 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 24 BLK 26 SOUTHARD, BARRY 738.00                

30 3815-01-26-25 3007618 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 25 BLK 26 OGILVIE, DAVID L 738.00                

30 3815-01-26-26 3007619 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 26 BLK 26 SOUCY, NORMAN J 738.00                

30 3815-01-26-27 3007620 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 27 BLK 26 JAKEMER, EDITH 738.00                

30 3815-01-26-28 3007621 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 28 BLK 26 HEATH, JEFFREY J 738.00                

30 3815-01-26-29 3007622 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 29 BLK 26 WADE, HARRY MARK 738.00                

30 3815-01-26-30 3007623 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 30 BLK 26 COLEY, JOHN A,JR 738.00                

30 3815-01-26-31 3007624 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 31 BLK 26 DOUGLAS, SANDRA J TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3815-01-26-32 3007625 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 32 BLK 26 SKOOG, RONALD 738.00                

30 3815-01-27-1 3007626 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  1 BLK 27 AMP TRUST 738.00                

30 3815-01-27-2 3007627 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  2 BLK 27 CHRISTIANO, DENNIS A 738.00                

30 3815-01-27-3 3007628 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  3 BLK 27 WEER, THOMAS W 738.00                

30 3815-01-27-4 3007629 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  4 BLK 27 GAGLIARDO, FRANK PAUL 738.00                

30 3815-01-27-5 3007630 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 5 & 6 BLK 27 DONOHUE, CAROLYN M LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3815-01-27-7 3007632 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  7 BLK 27 BROWN, IRENE M TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3815-01-27-8 3007633 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  8 BLK 27 BAUMANN, JAMES J 738.00                

30 3815-01-27-9 3007634 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  9 BLK 27 POLITANO, PATRICIA 738.00                

30 3815-01-27-10 3007635 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 10 BLK 27 FULCHER, DAVID 738.00                

30 3815-01-27-11 3007636 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 11 BLK 27 ST PIERRE, ROBERT 738.00                

30 3815-01-27-12 3007637 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 12 BLK 27 REARDON, NEIL E 738.00                

30 3815-01-27-13 3007638 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 13 BLK 27 THOMPSON, JEANNE G LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3815-01-27-14 3007639 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 14 BLK 27 VACCHIANO, JOHN A 738.00                

30 3815-01-28-1 3007640 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  1 BLK 28 WHELAN, PATRICIA JANE 738.00                

30 3815-01-28-2 3007641 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  2 BLK 28 HANGE, JAMES E 738.00                

30 3815-01-28-3 3007642 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  3 BLK 28 HANSON, ROBERT A 738.00                

30 3815-01-28-4 3007643 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  4 BLK 28 KENNEDY, BRIAN J 738.00                

30 3815-01-28-5 3007644 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  5 BLK 28 GRAHAM, ROSEMARY TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3815-01-28-6 3007645 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  6 BLK 28 FINNERTY, WILLIAM J 738.00                

30 3815-01-28-7 3007646 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  7 BLK 28 WHITFORD, CHARLES A 738.00                

30 3815-01-28-8 3007647 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 8 & 9 BLK 28 RIGG, JAMES R TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3815-01-28-10 3007649 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 10 BLK 28 FREDE, EDITH J 738.00                

30 3815-01-28-11 3007650 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 11 BLK 28 AMARAL, MARIE 738.00                

30 3815-01-28-12 3007651 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 12 BLK 28 WHITE, JOHN B 738.00                

30 3815-01-28-13 3007652 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 13 BLK 28 NICHOLS, MARY L 738.00                

30 3815-01-28-14 3007653 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 14 BLK 28 ROBBINS, ROBERT LEE 738.00                

30 3815-01-28-15 3007654 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 15 BLK 28 CIRRINCLONE, MICHAEL L 738.00                

30 3815-01-28-16 3007655 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 16 BLK 28 COSTICK, BRUCE S 738.00                

30 3815-01-28-17 3007656 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 17 BLK 28 CORNELIUSON, BETTY A 738.00                

30 3815-01-28-18 3007657 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 18 BLK 28 MARINO, RICHARD J 738.00                

30 3815-01-28-19 3007658 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 19 BLK 28 BECKE, THOMAS J 738.00                

30 3815-01-28-20 3007659 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 20 BLK 28 BROOKINGS, PETER B 738.00                

30 3815-01-28-21 3007660 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 21 BLK 28 PRATT, WALTER L 738.00                

30 3815-01-28-22 3007661 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 22 BLK 28 FRAZIER, NORMAN 738.00                

30 3815-01-28-23 3007662 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 23 BLK 28 GRONBERG, NELLIE L 738.00                

63 of 66



BBRD Final Assessment Roll FY 17-18.xlsx
30 3815-01-28-24 3007663 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 24 BLK 28 NARDI, FREDERICK L 738.00                

30 3815-01-28-25 3007664 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 25 BLK 28 ATKINS, ALAN R 738.00                

30 3815-01-28-26 3007665 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 26 BLK 28 CRISTELLO, JOSEPH 738.00                

30 3815-01-28-27 3007666 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 27 BLK 28 KULA, JOSEPH E 738.00                

30 3815-01-28-28 3007667 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 28 BLK 28 ALTING FAMILY TRUST 738.00                

30 3815-01-28-29 3007668 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 29 BLK 28 TRAHAN, IAN 738.00                

30 3815-01-28-30 3007669 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 30 BLK 28 GRANHOLM, THOMAS P 738.00                

30 3815-01-28-31 3007670 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 31 BLK 28 GRANHOLM, THOMAS P 738.00                

30 3815-01-28-32 3007671 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 32 BLK 28 GREEN, ROBERT D 738.00                

30 3815-01-28-33 3007672 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 33 BLK 28 LAIDLAW, BRUCE H 738.00                

30 3815-01-28-34 3007673 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 34 BLK 28 LEARY, ROBERT 738.00                

30 3815-01-28-35 3007674 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 35 BLK 28 VALORE, ANITA 738.00                

30 3815-01-28-36 3007675 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 36 BLK 28 PUPO, LOUIS J 738.00                

30 3815-01-28-37 3007676 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 37 BLK 28 SCARPELLI, DAWN TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3815-01-28-38 3007677 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 38 BLK 28 MC GOLDRICK, CINDY LOU 738.00                

30 3815-01-28-39 3007678 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 39 BLK 28 SMITH, DONALD M 738.00                

30 3815-01-28-40 3007679 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 40 BLK 28 MC GOLDRICK, CINDY 738.00                

30 3815-01-28-43 3007682 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 43 BLK 28 TORRENS, RONALD W 738.00                

30 3815-01-28-44 3007683 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 44 BLK 28 MC MULLEN, MANDER J 738.00                

30 3815-01-28-45 3007684 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 45 BLK 28 ALTHOUSE, JOHN H 738.00                

30 3815-01-28-46 3007685 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 46 BLK 28 VAGLIARDO, DARLENE M 738.00                

30 3815-01-28-47 3007686 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 47 BLK 28 ARLP TRUST 2 738.00                

30 3815-01-28-48 3007687 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 48 BLK 28 JANKE, ROBERT 738.00                

30 3815-01-28-49 3007688 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 49 BLK 28 O`DONNELL, FRANK L 738.00                

30 3815-01-28-50 3007689 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 50 BLK 28 DALMASO, JOHN 738.00                

30 3815-01-28-51 3007690 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 51 BLK 28 REIDY, MICHAEL J 738.00                

30 3815-01-28-52 3007691 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 52 BLK 28 PARK, PAUL NORMAN 738.00                

30 3815-01-28-53 3007692 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 53 BLK 28 SHERIDAN, DIANE 738.00                

30 3815-01-28-54 3007693 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 54 BLK 28 FISHER, BARRY J 738.00                

30 3815-01-28-55 3007694 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 55 BLK 28 GRIFFITHS, ROBERT E 738.00                

30 3815-01-28-56 3007695 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 56 & 57 BLK 28 HIGGINS, DANIEL P 738.00                

30 3815-01-28-58 3007697 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 58 BLK 28 LEPAGE, RITA L 738.00                

30 3815-01-28-59 3007698 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 59 BLK 28 WILKIE, GEORGE R 738.00                

30 3815-01-29-1 3007699 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  1 BLK 29 SILVEIRA, LEWIS H 738.00                

30 3815-01-29-2 3007700 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 2 & 3 BLK 29 NANNY, LELAND W 738.00                

30 3815-01-29-4 3007702 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  4 BLK 29 ICP INVESTMENTS INC 738.00                

30 3815-01-29-5 3007703 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  5 BLK 29 GREMILLION, DONALD  PAUL 738.00                

30 3815-01-29-6 3007704 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  6 BLK 29 INSPIRATIONAL PROPERTIES LLC 738.00                

30 3815-01-29-7 3007705 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  7 BLK 29 DONNA, KEITH 738.00                

30 3815-01-29-8 3007706 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  8 BLK 29 CONLAN, PATRICIA M 738.00                

30 3815-01-29-10 3007708 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 9 & 10 BLK 29 VOIT, PAUL E 738.00                

30 3815-01-29-11 3007709 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 11 BLK 29 STUSICK, JOHN A 738.00                

30 3815-01-29-12 3007710 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 12 BLK 29 SIMMONS, JAMES 738.00                

30 3815-01-29-13 3007711 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 13 BLK 29 KEELER, HARLEY E III 738.00                

30 3815-01-29-14 3007712 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 14 BLK 29 FRALEY, BARTHOLOMEW M 738.00                

30 3815-01-30-1 3007713 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  1 BLK 30 RICHARD, JOHN AIME 738.00                

30 3815-01-30-2 3007714 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  2 BLK 30 KUNZELMAN, JAMES 738.00                

30 3815-01-30-3 3007715 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  3 BLK 30 BUDZKO, MATTHEW C JR 738.00                

30 3815-01-30-4 3007716 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  4 BLK 30 JOHNSON, DOROTHY H 738.00                

30 3815-01-30-5 3007717 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  5 BLK 30 TWIST, JACK O 738.00                

30 3815-01-30-6 3007718 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  6 BLK 30 PIZZIMENTI, FRANK 738.00                

30 3815-01-30-7 3007719 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  7 BLK 30 BENTLEY, RONALD R 738.00                

30 3815-01-30-8 3007738 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  8 BLK 30 HATHAWAY, ROSEMARIE CO-TRUSTEES 738.00                

30 3815-01-30-9 3007721 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  9 BLK 30 GALLAGHER, OWEN C 738.00                

30 3815-01-30-10 3007722 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 10 BLK 30 HADAWAY, IRIS L 738.00                

30 3815-01-30-11 3007723 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 11 BLK 30 BLAKE, EDWARD F 738.00                

30 3815-01-30-12 3007724 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 12 BLK 30 NEERGAARD, WILLIAM R 738.00                

30 3815-01-30-13 3007725 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 13 BLK 30 ANDERSON, PRISCILLA L LABOUNTY 738.00                

30 3815-01-30-14 3007726 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 14 BLK 30 CORCHNOY, RONALD STEVEN 738.00                

30 3815-01-30-15 3007727 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 15 BLK 30 MORLEY, TIMOTHY W 738.00                

30 3815-01-30-16 3007728 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 16 BLK 30 GARCIA, ALBERTO 738.00                

30 3815-01-30-17 3007729 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 17 BLK 30 HARRINGTON, KATHLEEN P 738.00                

30 3815-01-30-18 3007730 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 18 BLK 30 NAKHLA, GAMIL 738.00                

30 3815-01-30-19 3007731 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 19 BLK 30 BUDZKO, MATTHEW C III 738.00                

30 3815-01-30-20 3007732 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 20 & 21 BLK 30 DROEGE, NORMAN M 738.00                

30 3815-01-30-22 3007734 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 22 BLK 30 HOLMES, JOAN M 738.00                

30 3815-01-30-23 3007735 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 23 BLK 30 LA PINE, GARY 738.00                

30 3815-01-30-24 3007736 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 24 BLK 30 MC CRACKEN, MELISSA J 738.00                

30 3815-01-30-25 3007737 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 25 BLK 30 DHALIWAL, AMRIK S 738.00                

30 3815-01-30-26 3007738 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 26 BLK 30 HOWE, BRADFORD L 738.00                

30 3815-01-31-1 3007739 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  1 BLK 31 MARINO, DAVID J 738.00                

30 3815-01-31-2 3007740 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 2 & 3  BLK 31 RAWDANOWICZ, JOHN M 738.00                

30 3815-01-31-4 3007742 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  4 BLK 31 KANE, GERALD H 738.00                

30 3815-01-31-5 3007743 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  5 BLK 31 MARTIN, WARREN D 738.00                

30 3815-01-31-6 3007744 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  6 BLK 31 BRUNO, RAYMOND 738.00                

30 3815-01-31-7 3007745 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  7 BLK 31 EYCK, RALPH K TEN 738.00                

64 of 66



BBRD Final Assessment Roll FY 17-18.xlsx
30 3815-01-31-8 3007746 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  8 BLK 31 BARTLEY, DONALD JERRY 738.00                

30 3815-01-31-9 3007747 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  9 BLK 31 WUNNER, DORA A 738.00                

30 3815-01-31-10 3007748 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 10 BLK 31 KNERR, ILONA CHRISTA 738.00                

30 3815-01-31-11 3007749 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 11 BLK 31 PLATT, JONATHAN J 738.00                

30 3815-01-31-12 3007750 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 12 BLK 31 PYLE, DONNA M 738.00                

30 3815-01-31-13 3007751 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 13 BLK 31 OUELLETTE, AIMIE 738.00                

30 3815-01-31-14 3007752 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 14 BLK 31 SPRATT, BARRY J 738.00                

30 3815-01-31-15 3007753 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 15 BLK 31 DONALDSON, WANDA C 738.00                

30 3815-01-31-16 3007754 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 16 BLK 31 HINES, CLARA KAY 738.00                

30 3815-01-31-17 3007755 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 17 BLK 31 BONCEK, JOHN L 738.00                

30 3815-01-31-18 3007756 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 18 BLK 31 SCHILD, JEAN 738.00                

30 3815-01-31-19 3007757 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 19 BLK 31 PADAVICK, GEORGE 738.00                

30 3815-01-31-20 3007758 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 20 BLK 31 SMYTH, KEVIN 738.00                

30 3815-01-31-21 3007759 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 21 BLK 31 DIFFENDALE, PATRICK JOHN 738.00                

30 3815-01-31-22 3007760 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 22 BLK 31 COY, RICHARD HENRY 738.00                

30 3815-01-31-23 3007761 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 23 BLK 31 MOGGE, DANIEL F 738.00                

30 3815-01-31-24 3007762 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 24 BLK 31 AUDET, DENISE A 738.00                

30 3815-01-31-25 3007763 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 25 BLK 31 HURLEY, GERALD P 738.00                

30 3815-01-31-26 3007764 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 26 BLK 31 NOTTE, LYNDA E TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3815-01-32-1 3007765 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  1 BLK 32 GOLD, ROBIN 738.00                

30 3815-01-32-2 3007766 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  2 BLK 32 FREI, STEVEN BRYAN 738.00                

30 3815-01-32-3 3007767 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  3 BLK 32 LONG, DANIEL S 738.00                

30 3815-01-32-5 3007769 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 4,5 BLK 32 BUCKINGHAM, DAWN MARIE 738.00                

30 3815-01-32-6 3007770 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  6 BLK 32 IVERSON, KENNETH G 738.00                

30 3815-01-32-7 3007771 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  7 BLK 32 DUBAY, DALE A 738.00                

30 3815-01-32-8 3007772 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  8 BLK 32 PLEMONS, MARION L 738.00                

30 3815-01-32-9 3007773 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  9 BLK 32 ALLEN, CHARLES W 738.00                

30 3815-01-32-10 3007774 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 10 BLK 32 MC GOWAN, JOHN A TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3815-01-32-11 3007775 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 11 BLK 32 JOHN C NICHOLS & SUSAN M NICHOLS IRREVOCABLE TRUST738.00                

30 3815-01-32-12 3007776 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 12 BLK 32 PELLEGRINO, LINDA 738.00                

30 3815-01-32-13 3007777 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 13 BLK 32 PLOURDE, ELSON L 738.00                

30 3815-01-32-14 3007778 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 14 BLK 32 EMBREE, MURIEL E 738.00                

30 3815-01-32-15 3007779 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 15 BLK 32 HAIGHT, PAUL A 738.00                

30 3815-01-32-16 3007780 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 16 BLK 32 TURNER, DAVID LEE 738.00                

30 3815-01-32-17 3007781 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 17 BLK 32 MORAN, MICHAEL 738.00                

30 3815-01-32-18 3007782 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 18 BLK 32 DAVIS, KATHERINE A TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3815-01-33-1 3007783 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  1 BLK 33 WATERS, ARTHUR E 738.00                

30 3815-01-33-2 3007784 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  2 BLK 33 MARRIOTT, CEKI ROSHA 738.00                

30 3815-01-33-3 3007785 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  3 BLK 33 BAILEY, STEVEN JR 738.00                

30 3815-01-33-4 3007786 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 4, 5 BLK 33 CANDLISH, BEATRICE M LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3815-01-33-6 3007788 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  6 BLK 33 GLEASON, JAMES P 738.00                

30 3815-01-33-7 3007789 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  7 BLK 33 QUAIL, HAROLD F 738.00                

30 3815-01-33-8 3007790 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  8 BLK 33 CACIOPPO, ANTHONY 738.00                

30 3815-01-33-9 3007791 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  9 BLK 33 LEWIS, RALPH C 738.00                

30 3815-01-33-10 3007792 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 10 BLK 33 MASA, WILLIAM V 738.00                

30 3815-01-33-11 3007793 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 11 BLK 33 SCHEIDEL FAMILY REVOCABLE TRUST 738.00                

30 3815-01-33-12 3007794 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 12 BLK 33 ZALAR, ANDREW 738.00                

30 3815-01-33-13 3007795 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 13 BLK 33 FEDERAL NATIONAL MORTGAGE ASSOCIATION 738.00                

30 3815-01-33-14 3007796 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 14 BLK 33 FORTIN, JULIEN J 738.00                

30 3815-01-33-15 3007797 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 15 BLK 33 KEVIN P WRENNE REVOCABLE TRUST 738.00                

30 3815-01-33-16 3007798 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 16 BLK 33 CASEY, JUDITH ANN 738.00                

30 3815-01-33-17 3007799 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 17 BLK 33 GIRGENTI, JOSEPH J 738.00                

30 3815-01-33-18 3007800 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 18 BLK 33 LEON FAMILY TRUST, THE 738.00                

30 3815-01-34-1 3007801 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  1 BLK 34 GASPAR, JOHN L 738.00                

30 3815-01-34-2 3007802 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  2 BLK 34 ABSHER, DAVID 738.00                

30 3815-01-34-3 3007803 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  3 BLK 34 SMITH, JOHN L 738.00                

30 3815-01-34-4 3007804 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  4 BLK 34 NESBITT, MARCIA R 738.00                

30 3815-01-34-5 3007805 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  5 BLK 34 IRWIN, DALE V 738.00                

30 3815-01-34-6 3007806 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 6 BLK 34 BIXLER, DEBRA L 738.00                

30 3815-01-34-7 3007807 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  7 BLK 34 DEMPSEY, SANDRA LOUISE 738.00                

30 3815-01-34-8 3007808 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  8 BLK 34 BERTHIAUME, THOMAS 738.00                

30 3815-01-34-9 3007809 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  9 BLK 34 MICHENER, DONALD L 738.00                

30 3815-01-34-10 3007810 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 10 BLK 34 TOSTA, MARTHA 738.00                

30 3815-01-34-11 3007811 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 11 BLK 34 DUNBAR, SHARON MARIE 738.00                

30 3815-01-34-12 3007812 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 12 BLK 34 SOUTHARD, BARRY 738.00                

30 3815-01-34-13 3007813 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 13 & 14 BLK 34 SZYMANSKI, MARY A 738.00                

30 3815-01-35-1 3007815 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  1 BLK 35 COKER, JAMES F 738.00                

30 3815-01-35-2 3007816 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  2 BLK 35 BJORN, KRISTEN 738.00                

30 3815-01-35-3 3007817 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  3 BLK 35 VANDERHOOF, MARY T 738.00                

30 3815-01-35-4 3007818 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  4 BLK 35 JOHNSON, RAYMOND H 738.00                

30 3815-01-35-5 3007819 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  5 BLK 35 454 PAPAYA LAND TRUST 738.00                

30 3815-01-35-6 3007820 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  6 BLK 35 SARRIS, TODD H 738.00                

30 3815-01-35-7 3007821 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  7 BLK 35 THOMPSON, JOSEPH P 738.00                

30 3815-01-35-8 3007822 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  8 BLK 35 CRYSLER, ROBERT E 738.00                

30 3815-01-35-9 3007823 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  9 BLK 35 COURTNEY, GEORGE E 738.00                

30 3815-01-35-10 3007824 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 10 BLK 35 HAJEC, DAVID 738.00                

65 of 66



BBRD Final Assessment Roll FY 17-18.xlsx
30 3815-01-35-11 3007825 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 11 BLK 35 ANDERSEN, VICKY A 738.00                

30 3815-01-35-12 3007826 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 12 BLK 35 DUDGINSKI, BETTY J 738.00                

30 3815-01-35-13 3007827 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 13 BLK 35 RILEY, PAUL D SR 738.00                

30 3815-01-35-14 3007828 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 14 BLK 35 DUMSCHATT, JOHN W 738.00                

30 3815-01-36-1 3007829 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  1 BLK 36 DERCK, GARY J 738.00                

30 3815-01-36-2 3007830 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  2 BLK 36 LEBLANC, LOUISE S 738.00                

30 3815-01-36-3 3007831 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  3 BLK 36 WOJENSKI, JOSEPH 738.00                

30 3815-01-36-4 3007832 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  4 BLK 36 NADOLNY, BRIEN E 738.00                

30 3815-01-36-5 3007833 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOTS 5 & 6 BLK 36 ROYCE, TERRY A 738.00                

30 3815-01-36-7 3007835 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  7 BLK 36 SCHECK, JAMES M 738.00                

30 3815-01-36-8 3007836 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  8 BLK 36 O`BRIEN, BRENDA J 738.00                

30 3815-01-36-9 3007837 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT  9 BLK 36 PIORKOWSKI, CHESTER J 738.00                

30 3815-01-36-10 3007838 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 10 BLK 36 BELLINGHAM, MARION H 738.00                

30 3815-01-36-11 3007839 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 11 BLK 36 MC NITT, JEFF K 738.00                

30 3815-01-36-12 3007840 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 12 BLK 36 BROWN, CHARLES  K 738.00                

30 3815-01-36-13 3007841 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 13 BLK 36 BEYER, DOUGLAS WADE 738.00                

30 3815-01-36-14 3007842 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 14 BLK 36 HERBSTER, JAMES E 738.00                

30 3815-01-36-15 3007843 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 15 BLK 36 SHAW, THOMAS COLEN 738.00                

30 3815-01-36-16 3007844 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 16 BLK 36 BELTRAMI, PATRICIA ANN 738.00                

30 3815-01-36-17 3007845 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 17 BLK 36 RUSSO, RICHARD M 738.00                

30 3815-01-36-18 3007846 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 18 BLK 36 LUCE, DEBORAH ANN 738.00                

30 3815-01-36-19 3007847 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 19 BLK 36 REED, BARBARA J 738.00                

30 3815-01-36-20 3007848 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 20 BLK 36 SEVERANCE, PAUL R 738.00                

30 3815-01-36-21 3007849 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 21 BLK 36 REID, CHARLENE 738.00                

30 3815-01-36-22 3007850 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 22 BLK 36 BECKWITH, EDWIN E LIFE ESTATE 738.00                

30 3815-01-36-23 3007851 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 23 BLK 36 DUNGAN, WARREN S 738.00                

30 3815-01-36-24 3007852 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 24 BLK 36 DANGLER-LIDDY, MARGARET M TRUSTEE 738.00                

30 3815-01-36-25 3007853 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 25 BLK 36 LAMBERTSON, MICHAEL P 738.00                

30 3815-01-36-26 3007854 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 26 BLK 36 CORTEZ, ANGEL VELASQUEZ 738.00                

30 3815-01-36-27 3007855 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 27 BLK 36 LAMPERSKI, RICHARD K 738.00                

30 3815-01-36-28 3007856 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 28 BLK 36 GILBERT, CHRISTINA M 738.00                

30 3815-01-36-29 3007857 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 29 BLK 36 TOCCI, CHESTER J 738.00                

30 3815-01-36-30 3007858 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 30 BLK 36 WILLAN, DONALD 738.00                

30 3815-01-36-31 3007859 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 31 BLK 36 JENKINS, CARSON H 738.00                

30 3815-01-36-32 3007860 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 32 BLK 36 BRODY, EUGENE M 738.00                

30 3815-01-36-33 3007861 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 33 BLK 36 CAWLEY, CATHERINE R 738.00                

30 3906-00-518 3008403 BB N 200 FT OF S 300 FT OF GOVT LOT 5 LYING EAST OF RD PAR 522 BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT -                      

30 3906-00-521 3008405 BB PART OF S 300 FT OF GOVT LOTS 4 & 5 W OF A1A AS DESC IN ORB 3248 PG 1782 SLATTUM, EARL V -                      

30 3815-25-*-41 3009158 BB BAREFOOT BAY MOBILE HOME SUBD MICCO FLORIDA UNIT ONE REPLAT OF LOTS 41 & 42 BLK 28, BOOK 22 PG 100-104 OF THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF BREVARD COUNTY FLORIDA LYING IN SEC 15 TOWNSHIP 30 SOUTH RANGE 38 EAST, BREVARD COUNTY LOT 41KRAUSE, STEVEN DAVID 738.00                

30 3811-00-505.1 3009175 BB N 493 FT OF GOVT LOT 3 LYING S OF BAREFOOT BLVD & W OF FEC RR EXC DB 359 PG 193, ORB 1477 PG 45, 1996 PG 1025, 2090 PG 638 & R/WHECK ENTERPRISES OF BREVARD INC -                      

BB PART OF S 300 FT OF GOVT LOTS 4 & 5 LYING W OF A1A AS DESC IN ORB 3248 PG 1780 LOPEZ, COREY M -                      

30 3906-00-533 3009240 BB PART OF S 300 FT OF GOVT LOTS 4 & 5 W OF A1A AS DESC IN ORB 3248 PG 1778 & ORB 7484 PG 1832CARL, NATALIE -                      

30 3810-76-94-17 3009340 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 13 LOT 17 BLK 94 ENGELS, EDWARD E 738.00                

30 3811-00-548 3009601 BB PART OF GOVT LOTS 2 & 3 AS DESC IN ORB 3475 PG 1972 CONCEPT DEVELOPMENT INC -                      

30 3810-JT-B.2 3009654 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 PART OF TRACT B AS DESC IN ORB 3550 PG 397 1ST UNITED BANK -                      

30 3810-JT-B.3 3009699 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 PART OF TRACT B AS DESC IN EXHIBIT A IN ORB 3684 PG 2999BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT -                      

30 3810-JT-B.4 3009700 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 11 PART OF TRACT B AS DESC IN EXHIBIT B IN ORB 3684 PG 2999BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT -                      

30 3809-JS-F.2 3009701 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 TRACT F EXC ORB 1457 PG 689 & E 35 FT BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT -                      

30 3811-00-549 3009702 BB PART OF GOVT LOTS 2 & 3 E OF U S 1 AS DESC IN ORB 3633 PG 928 BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT -                      

30 3811-00-550 3009703 BB PART OF GOVT LOT 2 AS DESC IN ORB 3633 PG 932 BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT -                      

30 3811-00-551 3009711 BB PART OF GOVT LOT 3 W OF US1 & S OF BAREFOOT BLVD AS DESC IN ORB 3737 PG 1206 TRICON REAL ESTATE INC -                      

30 3811-00-552 3009712 BB N 493 FT OF GOVT LOT 3 LYING E OF US1 EXC ORB 3633 PG 925 BAREFOOT BAY RECREATION DISTRICT -                      

30 3811-00-504 3010399 BB THE N 300 FT OF THE S 650.78 FT OF GOVT LOT 2 E OF THE E R/W LINE OF FEC RR EXC HWY R/WTIMON, F GAYNELL TRUSTEE -                      

30 3811-00-504.1 3010400 BB PART OF GOVT LOTS 2 & 3 LYING E OF E R/W LINE OF FEC RR, N OF N R/W LINE OF BAREFOOT BLVD, S OF ORB 4303 PG 3589 & W OF 6492 PG 1998ABBOTT MANUFACTURED HOUSING INC -                      

30 3815-00-259 3010458 BB THE EAST 354.30 FT OF W 5/8 OF N 1/4 OF NW 1/4 EXC RD R/W DIOCESE OF ORLANDO -                      

30 3811-00-553 3010464 BB PART OF SUBMERGED LANDS IN INDIAN RIVER AS DESC IN ORB 4285 PG 587 SUBMERGED LAND LEASE NO 050031023FLORIDA, STATE OF (IITF) -                      

30 3815-01-9-32 3010465 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 32 BLK 9 GRAVEL, GARY P 738.00                

30 3815-01-17-16 3010483 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 1 LOT 16 BLK 17 MILLER, CRAIG H 738.00                

30 3815-00-260 3010572 BB PART OF W 5/8 OF N 1/4 OF NW 1/4 AS DESC IN ORB 5217 PG 3145 GEARY, JOAN K -                      

30 3815-00-261 3010586 BB THAT PART OF N 1/4 OF NW 1/4 LYING W OF ORB 5252 PG 3374 EXC RD R/W DOUGLAS, CHARLES STEVEN TRUSTEE -                      

30 3810-JS-120-33 3010694 BB BAREFOOT BAY UNIT 2 PART 10 LOT 33 BLK 120 RIGBY, GEORGE H 738.00                

30 3811-00-556 3011236 BB PART OF GOVT LOT 2 AS DESC IN ORB 6492 PG 1998 REALTY INCOME PROPERTIES 29 LLC -                      

30 3811-00-557 3011237 BB PT OF GOVT LOT 2 LYING BETWEEN E R/W OF US HWY 1 & THE INDIAN RIVER, BORDERED ON N BY ORB 4303 PG 3589 & ON S BY 3633 PG 928ABBOTT MANUFACTURED HOUSING INC -                      

30 3906-00-537 3012944 PART OF S 300 FT OF GOVT LOTS 4 & 5 LYING W OF A1A AS DESC IN ORB 7484 PG 1838 GONZALEZ, FELICIANO JUAN

3,600,702.00 

66 of 66







Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda Memo 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Requested Action by BOT 
Acceptance of donation request. 

 
Background and Summary Information 
The BBRD Policy Manual (page 36) governs donation requests by residents. Mrs. Rosemarie Nevader has 
requested to donate $100.00 toward the cost of a Jacaranda tree to be planted in the vicinity of the 19

th
 Hole in 

memory of her late husband John “Jack” Nevader (who passed away in 2007).  
 
Staff researched the cost of procurement of said tree with the following option being identified: 
1. $95 for a Jacaranda tree from Valkaria Gardens  
 
Staff contacted Mrs. Nevader and explained the cost and her proposed location. 
 
Due to the current landscaping of the area and plans for improvements, staff recommends the tree to be planted 
elsewhere such as the open area east of the Shopping Center. Mrs. Nevader gave her approval for said location 
and cost of the tree. 
 
Staff recommends the BOT accept Mrs. Nevader’s donation request in the amount of $95.00 for a Jacaranda tree 
to be planted east of the Shopping Center in the common area. 
 
 

Date: August 22, 2017 

Title: Donation Request   

Section & Item: 9B 

Department:  Property Services: Grounds 

Fiscal Impact:  N/A 

Contact:  Matt Goetz, Property Services Manager; 

or John W. Coffey, Community Manager 

Attachments: Donation request and letter from Mrs. 

Rosemarie Nevader; excerpt from Policy 

Manual 

Reviewed by 

General Counsel:  

 

N/A 

Approved by:  













Barefoot Bay Recreation District Policy Manual 
GENERAL RULES APPLICABLE TO DISTRICT FACILITIES 

 

36 
 

12. All commercial entity hosted for-profit, revenue-based, food service special events, excluding outside 
commercial entity catering and/or simple food delivery for resident or club-hosted meetings or special 
events, are prohibited from being held in any District owned facilities.137 

13. Any private commercial caterer and/or event planner providing food-related services for any resident 
or club-hosted meeting or special event, excluding simple food service delivery, shall be required to 
execute an indemnification and hold harmless agreement in favor of the District related to any food-
related services provided. 

 
 
 

3.5	 Guidelines	for	Gift	and	or	Memorials	for	the	Barefoot	Bay	Recreation	District138 

 
  All gifts and /or memorials plans must be submitted for review by the Community Manager for 
compliance with the guidelines below. Those meeting the criteria below may be recommended for 
acceptance to the Board of Trustees at a regularly scheduled meeting. Acceptance of any memorial or gift 
meeting the criteria shall be at the discretion of the Board of Trustees. The Board of Trustees reserves the 
right to decline the acceptance of gifts or memorials due to inappropriateness, restrictions placed upon the 
gift or memorial and any potential financial or legal liability and for any other reason. 
 
1. No gifts or memorials may be considered until the person has been deceased for more than 90 days.  
 
2. Residents desiring to donate gifts and/or memorials shall work with staff to determine the costs of the 

memorial or item.  The cost of the item will be presented to the donor.  BBRD will purchase the item 
after the resident has paid for the item(s) and assume legal liability for the item. 
 

3. No restrictions can be placed on the use or ownership of the gift or memorial. The BBRD is the sole 
owner of all gifts and will determine the use of the gift or memorial. 

 
4. The gift or memorial must be deemed appropriate by the Community Manager and the Board of 

Trustees. 
 
5. The Community Manager must determine all short and long-term costs of all gifts and memorials. 

These costs shall include the maintenance, repair, upkeep, insurance and/or any other hazards or 
liability. The placement of any memorial or gift shall not interfere with the maintenance of District 
facilities. 

 
6. The acceptance, placement, use and removal of gifts and memorials are at the sole discretion of the 

District. 
 
7. Plaques for all memorials shall not be considered permanent, and will be removed at the sole 

discretion of the District when they deteriorate. 
 
 
 
 
 



Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda Memo 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Requested Action by BOT 
Approve Change Order #2 or other direction to staff. 

 
Background and Summary Information 
On 28Mar17, the BOT awarded a contract for stormwater work (in the vicinity of Tamarind Circle and Cherokee 
Court) to JoBear Contraction for $175,097.40.  Work commenced on 24Apr17. On 02May17, staff met with the on-
site superintendent about a grading issue. The Community Manager authorized JoBear Contracting to submit a 
change order (for a riser to a drain inlet) rather than excessively grade the rear yards of two homeowners.  
 
On 04May17, the Community Manager received and approved (to keep the project progressing) a change order for 
said 16 inch riser in the amount of $900. The Policy Manual (page 9) authorizes the Community Manager to 
approve change orders up to 10% of the cost, however, he is only authorized to sign contracts under $7,500 in 
value  (page 6). On 12May17, the BOT confirmed this approval in a public meeting. 
 
On 26Jul17, the Community Manager inspected the Cherokee Court portion and witnessed the vendor had 
completed the cleaning of the swale behind Pocatella Drive and Tequesta Drive.  The newly installed piping from 
Cherokee Court and Pocatella Drive was approximately 80% full of water where it outfalls to the swale behind 
Pocatella Drive. The Community Manager contacted BSE (civil engineer sub-contractor of TLC) and requested he 
look into the situation. A joint site inspection of the vendor, BSE and BBRD staff occurred on 10Aug17 with the 
following recommendations being provided by BSE: 
 

 Do nothing more as the “head pressure” of the new pipe is greater than old pipe and past flooding of Cherokee 
Court “should” not recur. 

 Replace the piping that runs under the BBRD entrance road to the northern end of West RV lot that is 
approximately 90% above the water line (outfall pipe behind Pocatella was approximately 60% below same 
water line). 

 
The Community Manager requested a change order for option number two be prepared for consideration by the 
BOT. BSE and the vendor stated they should be able to have it to BBRD staff by Friday, 18Aug17. Hence, the 
change order was not available at the time of the drafting of this memo but will be provided to the BOT and posted 
on bbrd.org as soon as it arrives. 
 
Staff recommends the BOT approve Change Order #2 (with funding to come from Fund Balance) or provide an 
alternate direction to staff. 

Date: August 22, 2017 

Title: Stormwater Project Change 

Order #2  

Section & Item: 9C 

Department:  Stormwater 

Fiscal Impact:  TBD 

Contact:  Matt Goetz, Property Services Manager; 

John W. Coffey, Community Manager 

Attachments: Aerial map and excerpts from BBRD 

Policy Manual 

Reviewed by 

General Counsel:  

 

N/A 

Approved by:  





Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda Memo 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Requested Action by BOT 
Acceptance of resignation of Mr. Ed Dunham from the Violations Committee. 

 
Background and Summary Information 
Staff received a resignation letter from Mr. Ed Dunham of the Violations Committee dated 25Jul17. Mr. Dunham 
was appointed by the BOT as an alternate to the Violations Committee on 28Jul15.  
 
Staff recommends the BOT accept Mr. Dunham’s resignation letter. 
 
 

Date: August 22, 2017 

Title: Violations Committee 

Resignation: Ed Dunham   

Section & Item: 9D 

Department:  Resident Relations: DOR Enforcement 

Fiscal Impact:  N/A 

Contact:  Susan Cuddie, Resident Relations 

Manager; or John W. Coffey, 

Community Manager 

Attachments: Resignation Letter 

Reviewed by 

General Counsel:  

 

N/A 

Approved by:  





Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda Memo 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Requested Action by BOT 
Appointment of a homeowner to the Violations Committee as an alternate. 

 
Background and Summary Information 
Staff received a resignation letter from Mr. Ed Dunham of the Violations Committee dated 25Jul17. Mr. Dunham 
was appointed by the BOT as an alternate to the Violations Committee on 28Jul15.  
 
Three homeowners have submitted their resumes/letter of interest for the position of alternate on the Violations 
Committee: 
 

 Hurrol Brinker 

 Jeff Grunow 

 Jim Tirone 
 
 
Staff recommends the BOT appoint one of the applicants as an alternate to the Violations Committee for a term of 3 
years. 
 
 

Date: August 22, 2017 

Title: Violations Committee 

Appointment   

Section & Item: 9E 

Department:  Resident Relations: DOR Enforcement 

Fiscal Impact:  N/A 

Contact:  Susan Cuddie, Resident Relations 

Manager; or John W. Coffey, 

Community Manager 

Attachments: Resumes and letter of interest 

Reviewed by 

General Counsel:  

 

N/A 

Approved by:  





1 
           Updated 11/18/2016 

CURRICULUM VITAE 

Jeffrey R. Grunow  
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Personal Data: 
 

Home Address:  1160 Barefoot Circle,   Barefoot Bay, FL 32976 
Phone:   772-202-4926 (H)   
E-Mail:   jrgrunow54@aol.com  
   
 

Education:  
 

M.S.in Nursing  University of Pennsylvania, Philadelphia, PA   1980 
B.S. in Nursing  Widener College, Chester, PA     1976 

 
Employment Overview: 
 
 Associate Professor – Faculty – EMT/Clinical Coordinator (retired)   2016-2017  
 Department Chair, Associate Professor       2002-2016
 Emergency Care & Rescue Dept.   
 Weber State University, Ogden Utah 
 

Director, Prehospital Education        1995-2001 
CENTER FOR PREHOSPITAL MEDICINE, Carolinas Medical Center, Charlotte, NC 

 
Department Chair, Assistant Professor, EMS      1990-1995 
Eastern Kentucky University, Richmond, KY  

 
Institution Administrative Coordinator, Staff Paramedic     1986-1990 
Memorial Hospital of Burlington County, Mount Holly, NJ  

 
Forensic Medical Investigator        1983-1986 
Atlantic County Medical Examiner, Northfield, NJ 
 
Registered Nurse, Float Charge, Night Supervisor     1978-1982 
Millville Hospital, Millville, NJ  

 
Registered Nurse, Medical Surgical, Cardiac, Emergency Department   1976-1978 
Atlantic City Medical Center, Pomona, NJ 

 
Additional Part-Time Experience 

 
 Flight Nurse / Squadron Executive Officer / Flight Commander (Colonel - retired) 1987-2010 

US Air Force Reserve, Wright-Patterson AFB, OH 
 

Paramedic  
Lincoln Medical Center EMS, Lincolnton, NC      1998-2001 
Knox County Ambulance Service, Corbin, KY      1993-1995 

mailto:jrgrunow54@aol.com


2 
           Updated 11/18/2016 

 Licensure and Certifications: 
 

- Nationally Certified EMS Educator (NCEE) since 2012 
- National Registry Paramedic (NRP) and Utah Paramedic, “Instructor” and “Course Coordinator” 
- Registered Nurse (Previously BCEN - Board Certified Emergency Nurse) 
- AHA Basic, Pediatric and Advanced Cardiac Life Support, Provider / Instructor 
- Trauma Nurse Core Course – (Previous provider) 
- Pre-Hospital Trauma Life Support, Regional Faculty 
- Advanced Trauma Life Support (Nurse Provider)  
- Basic, Pediatric and Advanced Cardiac Life Support, Provider / Instructor 

 
Additional Education: 

- NJ State Fire College, Heavy Rescue and Disaster Control School 
- Medical-Legal Death Investigation Course (St. Louis University) 
- FEMA Interagency EM Course and Domestic Preparedness Course for Health Workers (Trainer) 
- Emergency Medical Dispatch Training 
- ACEP Quality Assurance for EMS  
- United States Air Force 
 -- Squadron Officer School, Air Command and Staff Course, and Air War College 

- -Flight Nurse School, (Distinguished Graduate) 
-- Tri-Service Nursing Research Symposium, TQM and Operational Risk Management 

 
Professional Organizations: 

- CAAHEP, Committee on Accreditation of EMS Education Programs (CoAEMSP),  
-- Very frequent site visitor and site visitor trainer  

- National Association(s) of EMS Educators; EMS Physicians; and EMT’s, Emergency Nurses Association 
 - American Society for Testing and Materials, Committee F-30 on EMS 
 - NREMT Charter EMT in 1973, NREMT Paramedic since 1982 
 - Fellow on the National Academy of Emergency Dispatch 

 
Related Professional Accomplishments: 
 

 Since 1985, have made presentations at more than 75 regional and national EMS conferences   
 Successfully authored grants to fund Appalachian / Intermountain West paramedic certification programs 

-  Obtained nearly $400K for Kentucky and $469K for Utah, Wyoming and Washington State 
 Developed / implemented an accreditation eligible EMT-P program for the Charlotte region 
 Authored articles appearing in JEMS, Emergency Medical Services, and Emergency Magazine. 
 Obtained and developed national consensus for Emergency Medical Dispatcher training. 
 Developed two large scale medical training applications for the US Air Force Reserve Command (AFRC) 

- Awarded USAF Meritorious Service Medal for the TopSTAR medical education program 
- Awarded the (General) Roadman Quality Award for Medical Mirror Force program development 
- Served on numerous advisory/task groups on issues of nursing and emergency service standards for 
professional, military, governmental and university or organizations. 

 Delegate for the US DOT Consensus Statement on the Future of EMS Education Conference 
 2004 Dumke College Teacher of the Year Award for dedication and excellence in educating paramedic students 
 Consistently delivers 95% first time pass rate on the National Registry of EMT’s paramedic computer exam 

 Called up to the active duty Air Force June 2004 through April 2005. Served as the Chief Nurse of 
CONUS  supervising the aeromedical movement of 6,500 Operation Iraqi/Enduring Freedom wounded  

 - Awarded USAF Meritorious Service Medal, 2nd Oak Leave Cluster for chief nurse executive leadership 
 Lifelong supporter of a national, EMS certification (licensure) process similar to the RN. 
 Served on the NREMT-P test writing committee in Spring of 2010 
 Awarded the “Friend of Student Veterans” award from Weber State University in 2014 



3 
           Updated 11/18/2016 

 
 
Curriculum Development: 

  - Paramedic Program Reorganization  Weber State University    2002-present 
      -- Online/computerized testing strengths 
  - Fundamental Skills (revision)   USAF Reserve, TopSTAR program   2001 
  - NSC-99 Paramedic Upgrade   Integrated new curriculum into current program 1999 
  - Special Procedures II    USAF Reserve, TopSTAR program   1998 
  - Special Procedures I    USAF Reserve, Amherst College program  1997 
  - EMT-D / First Responder   Charlotte FD-Mecklenburg EMT-D upgrade  1997 
  - Advanced Prehospital Theory-Trauma  Eastern Kentucky University   1993 
  - Advanced Prehospital Theory-Medical  Eastern Kentucky University   1992 

 
Publications: (Journal) 

 -  Initiating a College Wide Interdisciplinary Scenario Training: Working Together, Tying it Together  
     Domain

3,
 National Association of EMS Educators  2010 

 -  Student Precipitated Failure   Domain
3,

 National Association of EMS Educators  2010 
 -  Azzara Pharmacology Text Review      Prehospital Emergency Medicine    2004 
  - EMS Research     Domain

3,
 National Association of EMS Educators  2000 

  - Education vs. Training Domain
3   

National Association of EMS Educators   1998 
  - ADA and EMS    JEMS Magazine      1996 
  - The Meds by Their Beds   Emergency Medical Services Magazine   1994 
  - ASTM and EMS    Emergency Magazine     1986 

 
Publications: (Monographs – Text Chapters) 

   - EMS Interrelations                  Trauma and the Athletic Trainer, (Text Chapter)   2010 
   - Neurological Emergencies Case Studies in Prehospital Care, Mosby Co.    1995 
   - Orthopedic Injury  Qualification Training Module, US Air Force Reserve   1995 
   - EMD Training   ASTM Consensus Standard F-1552     1994 

 
Publications: (Audio-Visual)     

  - Medical Review   85 slides and test for RN sustainment training, USAFR  1999 
  - Community Education  60 slide program entitled “Emergency – The First 3 Minutes”  1998 
  - EMS Communications Chap. +45 slides for NAEMSP program     1998  
  - EMT-D / First Responder 230 slide set, for training 800 firefighters    1997 

 
Selected EMS Speaking Engagements:  
- EMS Today (5)      (Atlanta / Seattle / Baltimore / Phoenix / Salt Lake City) 
- EMS Expo (3)      (Dallas / Cleveland / Charlotte) 
- NAEMT (2)      (Las Vegas/Biloxi) 
- NAEMSE Symposium     (Orlando/Pittsburgh/Washington DC 
- Prehospital Emergency Care Conferences (3)  (Salt Lake City) 
- National Safety Council (2)    (Orlando) 
- Idaho EMS Conferences (2)    (Boise) 
- Wyoming EMS Conferences (4)    (Cheyenne/Sheridan/Casper/Jackson Hole) 
- Indiana State EMS Conferences (2)   (Indianapolis)       
 
         



4 
           Updated 11/18/2016 

Military Background:  Col Jeffrey R. Grunow (retired) 
 
Commissioned:          1986 
 

69
th

 AES, McGuire AFB, NJ        1987 
- Flight Nurse and CPR Monitor 
- Gulf War - Deployed 6 months to 86th AES, Rhein-Main AB, Germany  1991 

 
67th AEF, Rickenbacker AFB, OH                1991 

- Flight Nurse 
- Assistant OIC of Staff Development 

 

BRAC - 67
th

 AEF renamed 445
th

 AES, Wright-Patterson AFB, OH 1993 
- Flight Nurse    
- OIC of In-service Education  
- Representative to AFRC Field Advisory Committee     1995 
- OIC of 445 AES Staff Development section      1996 
- Squadron Executive Officer under Col Norman “Steve” Ray    2002 

 

375
th

 AES/E, Det 1, Andrews AFB (near Washington DC)      2004 
- Chief, Crew Management Cell; (June to November 2004) 

- Chief Nurse of the 375
th

 Expeditionary AE Command Cell    2004 
           (November 2004 – February 2005) 

 
445 AES Wright-Patterson AFB, OH 

- Clinical Management                                     2005–2010  
- Flight Commander  

 
Events / Awards:  

- Distinguished Graduate, Flight Nurse School, Brooks AFB   1988 
- Promoted to Captain        1989 
- Achievement Medal         1992 
- Completed Nursing Services Management course at Sheppard AFB  1993  
- Completed Squadron Officer School by correspondence     1993 
- Promoted to Major        1996 
- Achievement Medal 1st OC (Patriot MedStar development)      1998 
- Meritorious Service Medal  (TopSTAR mirror force program)   1998 

 - Letter of Commendation – Brig Gen John Baldwin (TopSTAR-“can do”)  1998 
- Commendation Medal (Used CRM - Saved a life on Delta airlines flight)  1999 
- Lt. Gen Charles H. Roadman II Award (TopSTAR and mirror force)  1999 
- Completed Air Command and Staff by correspondence     2003  
- Meritorious Service Medal 1st OC (Pacific Warrior command presence)  2003 
- Promoted to Lt Colonel       2004 
- Completed Air War College by correspondence     2006 
- Meritorious Service Medal 2nd OC (OIF/OEF leadership and command)  2006 
- Selected for promotion to full Colonel       2008 
- Retirement                                                                                     2010 

             



1

John Coffey

From: Dawn Myers
Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 1:59 PM
To: John W. Coffey
Subject: FW: Violations Committee Substitute

One more... 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: James Tirone [mailto:tironejames@yahoo.com] 
Sent: Friday, August 11, 2017 12:59 PM 
To: dawnmyers@bbrd.org 
Subject: Violations Committee Substitute 
 
 
To Violations Committee Of Barefoot Bay Fl. 
 
From Jim Tirone 
1207 Croton Drive 
Barefoot Bay, Fl 32976 
 
Subject: Application for Substitute on Violations Committee. 
 
I have served,on the committee  for several years prior, to today. I served approximately  for four years, and at one time, 
was selected too be Chairman, and  delegated the position to another Candidate on the committee. 
People on the committee at my Tenure include, Wilma Weglin, Joy Liddy, Mary Firlein, and several others. 
I believe, that I qualify for this position, because of past experience, and prior history. 
 
Sincerely 
Jim Tirone 



Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda Memo 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
Requested Action by BOT 
Acceptance of resignation of Mr. Albert “Dusty” Rhodes from the ARCC. 

 
Background and Summary Information 
ARCC Chairman Klosky received a written resignation from Mr. Rhodes of the ARCC last month. Mr. Dunham was 
appointed by the BOT as an inspector. Due to the recently approved DOR changes, staff will be placing all BOT 
appointed positions on the 08Sep17 BOT meeting agenda for consideration of appointment. 
 
Staff recommends the BOT accept Mr. Rhodes’ resignation. 
 
 

Date: August 22, 2017 

Title: Architectural Review & 

Control Committee 

(ARCC)Resignation: Albert 
Rhodes   

Section & Item: 9F 

Department:  Resident Relations: DOR Enforcement 

Fiscal Impact:  N/A 

Contact:  Susan Cuddie, Resident Relations 

Manager; or John W. Coffey, 

Community Manager 

Attachments: N/A 

Reviewed by 

General Counsel:  

 

N/A 

Approved by:  



Board of Trustees Meeting Agenda Memo 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Requested Action by BOT 
Authorization for staff to use available budget within the R&M/Capital Department to procure items that will increase 
efficiency and cost effectiveness of the Food & Beverage Departmental operations.   

 
Background and Summary Information 
The FY17 R&M/Capital Department Budget contains $9,500 for Miscellaneous Food & Beverage items. Staff was 
able to procure the budgeted items for a cost of $8,220.10 leaving a balance of $1,279.90. The Community 
Manager authorized the use of the excess budget to procure a new ice maker for the Lounge at a cost of 
$2,714.53 due to the excessive repair costs incurred FY18 to date (thereby over spending the account by 
$1,434.63).   
 
Staff requests the BOT authorize the procurement of two additional items from this account and authorize staff to 
execute a budget transfer from excess funds in the Golf Pump House project to cover the short fall of $6,984.   
 
Specifically the following items are requested: 
 
Commercial outdoor grill $4,410 (grill $3,192, roll dome with handle and thermometer $1,047, Vinyl grill cover 
$171) 
The parts on the existing commercial outdoor grill have rusted and are not cost effective to replace them when 
cost and time of labor is considered.  A portable event grill with exchangeable propane tanks has been used in 
place of the commercial grill for the past few years.  The propane expense for Building A, the 19th Hole and the 
grill area is $4,944 for FY18 to date. 26% or $1,305 of that bill is for the portable exchange tanks for the event grill 
for 2 – 4 days per month. The current non-commercial grade portable grills also needs to be replaced annually at 
$400 (current cost). Not included in these figures is the lost productivity and fuel expense for Property Services 
personnel to shuffle tanks back and forth to stores in Sebastian. The purchase of a commercial grill connected to 
the existing gas line is a cost efficient way to operate in the grill area which will free up Property Services 
personnel’s time to work on Property Services tasks. 
 
19th Hole Server ($1,129) 
The new POS system at the 19th Hole and the Lounge are connected to the same server in the Building A tech 
room.  The POS system at the 19th Hole drops off line periodically and disrupts service creating less than ideal 

Date: August 22, 2017 

Title: Authorization to Procure Food 

& Beverage Equipment   

Section & Item: 9G 

Department:  R&M/Capital 

Fiscal Impact:  $6,984 

Contact:  Kathy Mendes, Food & Beverage 

Manager; or John W. Coffey, 

Community Manager 

Attachments: N/A 

Reviewed by 

General Counsel:  

 

N/A 

Approved by:  



customer service experiences for residents and guests.  To resolve this issue, BBRD’s IT vendor recommends the 
19th Hole operate on its own server.   
 
Balance of cost of Lounge Ice Maker ($1,435) 
As stated previously, the replacement of the Lounge ice maker exceeded the line item budget for Food & 
Beverage Miscellaneous Equipment within the R&M/Capital Department. 
 
Hence, Staff recommends the BOT authorize staff to execute a budget transfer from the Golf Pump House project 
to the Food & Beverage Miscellaneous Equipment project (within the R&M/Capital Department for $6,984 and 
then to procure the necessary items. 



 
Manager’s Report 

 
  

  

  

  

 



1 

Barefoot Bay Recreation District 
625 Barefoot Boulevard, Building “F”  

Barefoot Bay, FL 32976-9233 
 

Phone 772-664-3141 
Fax 772-664-1928 

 
 
 
 

Memo To:  Board of Trustees 
 
From: John W. Coffey, Community Manager 
 
Date:  August 22, 2017  
 
Subject: Manager’s Report  
 
 
Food and Beverage 
1. Annual Island Escape Party –Last chance for Island Escape tickets for this 

Saturday, 26Aug17.  A tropical buffet will start at 4:30pm. There is a change 
in the music.  A medical emergency prevents Dreamer from playing; however, 
Collins & Company will take their place from 5-9pm.  Tickets may be 
purchased in the Lounge, the 19th Hole or Resident Relations. 

 
2. Annual Summer Games and Chili Cook Off –  On Sunday, 17Sep17 will be 

a full afternoon of fun which kicks off with the chili cook off in the pavilion at 
noon.   There are prizes for 1st, 2nd and 3rd place.  There is no fee to  enter. 
A variety of games will be played all afternoon including a watermelon relay, 
balloon toss and corn hole tournament. You also get a chance to dunk a 
Trustee, DOR Officer or your neighbor from 2-6pm in the dunk tank.  Music 
will be provided by, appropriately, Three Ring Circus.  The grill will open at 
noon.   Flyers with all the details are posted.   

 
Golf-Pro Shop 
3. Special Projects 

 Driving range basin work in progress. Estimated completion 8Sep17. 

 ABM awarded drainage work will begin 27Aug17. Estimated completion 
8Sep17. 

 Pump house:  Architect design is completed. Awaiting permitting. 

 #13 Tee Box is completed. Increased size by 25% and should be open 
27Aug17. 

 Bunker restoration continues. Five bunkers completed so far.  
 

4. Miscellaneous 

 Only 125 shopping days left before Christmas. Ernie says “Get your early 
Christmas shopping done at the Pro Shop.” 

 
 



2 

Property Services 
5. Routine work 

 Repaired rusted off lights on the pier  

 Cleaned and installed new plumbing in front water fountain 

 Addressed all DOR grass violations 
 

6. Special Projects 

 New Veterans’ Service Office Update – Waiting on carpet replacement 
before completing build out, 

 Stormwater Project Update: Tamarind final grading and sodding is 
completed. Cherokee swale cleaning is completed. Clean up of both sites 
remain. 

 Bocce Ball Courts Update – Staff will begin shortly the replacement of the 
four courts.  Two courts will be replaced at a time thereby allowing 
residents the use of two courts at all times. 

 Beach Project Update: 
Grand Re-opening Ribbon Cutting Ceremony was held on Tuesday, 
15Aug17 at 9am at the beach. Thank you to Matt Goetz, Property 
Services Manager and his team for all their work. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



3 

Special Projects 
7. Replacement Building F Project Update – Staff received the preliminary 

100% design plans and once they are reviewed to ensure all requested 
elements are included, copies (ledger size) will be provided to the Trustees 
upon request. Residents may review the plans at Building F if interested.  
Staff will be seeking a proposal from TLC for the architect of record to 
conduct the RFP process. 
 

8. Building A and 19th Hole Kitchen Design Updates – TLC subcontractors 
were on-site the second week of August making final measurements and 
verifying electrical loads prior to finalizing their designs. 

 
9. Employee Health Insurance Renewal Update – Staff received a preliminary 

renewal quote from United Health Care for a 29% increase. Staff is currently 
working with our new broker to seek other quotes and options which will be 
presented at the 8Sep17 BOT meeting. 

 
10. 2015 Completed LWCF Comm. Center Grant Reimbursement Update – 

DEP kicked back our latest submittal requesting various documents to be 
revised.  Staff and the grant writer are currently working on the requested 
items. 

 
11. ABM-BBRD Contract – Mr. Cruz and I request permission from the BOT to 

neogatiate a revised contract between ABM and BBRD for maintenance of 
the golf course, softball field and the lawn bowling court.  Mr. Matt Hill of 
ABM is in agreement with this request and states ABM will not be seeking 
any change in compensation or duration of the current contract.  Both sides 
are interested in modifying scope of services (copy is attached) to permit 
ABM flexibility in staff (i.e. additional seasonal help during the busy summer 
months).   

 
 

 



 
Attorney’s Report 

 
  

  

  

 



 
Incidental Remarks from 

Trustees 
 

  

  

  

  

 



 
Adjournment 

 
  

  

  

  

 


	Regular Meting of the Board of Trustees Tuesday, August 22, 2017
	Tuesday, August 22, 2017 Agenda
	01 Thought of the Day
	02 Pledge of Allegiance
	03 Roll Call
	04 Presentations
	Youth Softball Volunteer Appreciation
	Employee Recognition

	05 Approval of Minutes
	July 25, 2017

	06 Treasurer's Report
	August 22, 2017

	07 Audience Participation (Agenda Items Only)
	08 Unfinished Business
	09 New Business
	9a ~Memo Non-Ad Valorem Assessment Roll
	9a attachment 1 Resolution 2017-1x Assessment Roll
	Final Assessment Roll FY17/18
	Exhibit B - Form DR-408A Certificate to Non-Ad Valorem Assessment Roll
	Exhibit C - Form DR-409A Certificate of Correction of Non-Ad Valorem Assessment Roll

	9b Donation Request
	9b attachment 1 donation form
	9b attachment 2 attached letter
	9b attachment 3 policy manual excerpt

	9c agenda memo Stormwater Project Change Order 2
	9c attachment map of location

	9d Violations Committee Resignation: Ed Dunham
	Resignation Letter

	9e memo VC appointment
	9e attachment VC - Hurrol Brinker
	9e attachment VC - Jeff Grunow 2017a
	9e attachment VC - Jim Tirone

	9f Architectural Review & Control Committee (ARCC)Resignation: Albert Rhodes
	9g Authorize to Procure Food & Beverage Equipment

	10 Community Manager's Report
	August 22, 2017  

	11 Attorney's Report
	12 Trustee Incidental Remarks 
	13 Adjournment



